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DOCKET NO. \ \ 02-1(0' E l 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 

APPLICATION OF 


FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION D/B/A 


PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL 


SECURITIES DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012 


PURSUANT TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA STATUTES, 


AND CHAPTER 25-8, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 


Address communications in connection with this Application to: 

Sherri L. Green R. Alexander Glenn 
Treasurer General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
c/o Progress Energy, Inc. 299 First A venue North 
410 S. Wilmington Street St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

o6B57 SEP 22 = 
FPSC-GOt'1i'11SSION GLum 



Dated: September 20, 2011 


BEFORE THE 


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: APPLICA nON OF FLORIDA 
POWER CORPORA nON D!B/A 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 
INC. FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE 
AND SELL SECURITIES DURING 
THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING 
DECEMBER 31,2012 PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 25-8, 
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 

The Applicant, Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (herein 

called the "Company"), respectfully requests authority from the Florida Public Service 

Commission (herein called the "Commission") to issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2012 up to 

$1.0 billion of any combination of equity securities and long-term debt securities and other long-

term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under the Company's long-term credit facilities 

as mentioned below). Additionally, the Company requests authority to issue, sell or otherwise 

incur during 2012 and 2013 up to $1.0 billion outstanding at any time of short-term debt 

securities and other obligations, which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the amount 

the Company is authorized to issue pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, which permits 

the Company to issue short-term securities aggregating to not more than five percent of the par 

value of the Company's other outstanding securities. 
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The Company is wholly-owned by Florida Progress Corporation ("Florida Progress"), 

which is wholly-owned by Progress Energy, Inc. ("Progress Energy"). The Company hereby 

applies for requisite authority for these proposed financings, pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida 

Statutes, by submitting the following information in the manner and form described in Chapter 

25-8, Florida Administrative Code, including the required Exhibits A C. 

CONTENTS OF APPLICATION 

(1) The exact name of the Company and address of its principal business office is as 

follows: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 


(2) The Company was incorporated in Florida in 1899 and reincorporated in Florida 

in 1943. The Company is continuing its corporate existence pursuant to its Amended Articles of 

Incorporation (the "Articles of Incorporation"), a copy of which was filed as Exhibit A to the 

Application of Florida Power Corporation for Authority To Issue And Sell Securities During The 

Twelve Months Ending December 31,1994 (Docket No. 931029-EI) and is incorporated herein 

by reference. The Company's financial statement schedules required under Sections 25-8.003 

(l)(a)-(b), Florida Administrative Code, are filed herewith as Exhibits A (6)(i) and (ii) and B(l) 

and (2), respectively. 

(3) The name and address of the persons authorized to receive notices and 

communications with respect to this Application are as follows: 
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Sherri L. Green R. Alexander Glenn 
Treasurer General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
c/o Progress Energy, Inc. 299 First Avenue North 
410 S. Wilmington Street St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

(4) (a) A statement detailing information concerning each class and series of the 

Company's capital stock and long-term debt is contained in Exhibit C attached hereto. 

(b) The amount held as reacquired securities: The Company does not hold any 

reacquired securities. From time to time, the Company has redeemed certain outstanding first 

mortgage bonds and shares of its cumulative preferred stock, but such bonds and shares are 

canceled upon redemption or reacquisition. Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, all 

or any Shares of Preferred Stock or Preference Stock redeemed or acquired by the Company may 

thereafter be issued or otherwise disposed of at any time, subject to limitations imposed by law 

and in the Articles of Incorporation. 

(c) The amount pledged by the applicant: From time to time, the Company issues 

first mortgage bonds that are secured by the lien of its Indenture, dated as of January 1, 1944 

with The Bank of New York Mellon (formerly JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.) as successor 

trustee, as supplemented by supplemental indentures (the "Mortgage"). The Mortgage 

constitutes a first mortgage lien, subject only to permitted encumbrances and liens, on 

substantially all of the fixed properties owned by the Company except miscellaneous properties 

that are specifically excepted. After-acquired property is covered by the lien of the Mortgage, 

subject to existing liens at the time such property is acquired. 

(d) The amount owned by affiliated corporations: All of the Company's 

outstanding common stock (100 shares) is owned by the Company's parent, Florida Progress. 

4 




The Company has no other stock or debt owned by affiliated corporations. See section (10) 

hereof. 

(e) The amount held in any fund: None. 

(5) The Company seeks authority to issue and sell and/or exchange equity securities 

and issue, sell, exchange and/or assume short-term or long-term debt securities and/or to assume 

liabilities or obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety during the period covered by the 

Application. The Company ultimately may issue any combination of the types of securities 

described below, subject to the aggregate dollar limitations requested in this Application. 

(a)(l) The kind and the nature of the securities that the Company seeks authority 

to issue and sell during 2012 (and 2013 with respect to short-term debt securities and 

obligations) are equity securities and short-term and long-term debt securities and other 

obligations, including, but not limited to, borrowings from banks which are participants in credit 

facilities the Company may establish from time to time, uncommitted bank facilities and affiliate 

loans which are available through utility money pool facilities. The Company also seeks 

authority to enter into interest rate derivative contracts to remove financial risk associated with 

its existing and future debt obligations. 

The equity securities that the Company may issue include cumulative 

preferred stock, preference stock, or warrants, options or rights to acquire such securities, or 

other equity securities, with such par values, terms and conditions and relative rights and 

preferences as are deemed appropriate by the Company and permitted by its Articles of 

Incorporation, as they may be amended from time to time. 
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The Company also may enter into preferred securities financings that may 

have various structures, including a structure whereby the Company would establish and make 

an equity investment in a special purpose trust, limited partnership or other entity. The entity 

would offer preferred securities to the public and lend the proceeds to the Company. The 

Company would issue debt securities to the entity equal to the aggregate of its equity investment 

and the amount of preferred securities issued. The Company may also guarantee, among other 

things, the distributions to be paid by the entity to the holders of the preferred securities. 

Short-term debt securities and obligations may include notes to be sold in 

the commercial paper market ("commercial paper"), loans from affiliates and bank loans, credit 

agreements or other forms of securities and debt obligations, with maturities of less than one 

year. 

The long-term debt securities and obligations may take the form of first 

mortgage bonds, debentures, medium-term notes or other notes, loans from affiliates and bank 

loans, installment contracts, credit agreements, securitization of storm cost and other receivables 

or other forms of securities and debt obligations, whether secured or unsecured, with maturities 

greater than one year. In addition, the Company may enter into options, rights, interest rate 

swaps or other derivative instruments. The Company also may enter into installment purchase 

and security agreements, loan agreements, or other arrangements with political subdivisions of 

the State of Florida or pledge debt securities or issue guarantees in connection with such political 

subdivisions' issuance, for the ultimate benefit of the Company, or pollution control revenue 

bonds, solid waste disposal revenue bonds, industrial development revenue bonds, variable rate 

demand notes, or other "private activity bonds" with maturities ranging from one to forty years, 
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or bond anticipation notes. Such obligations mayor may not bear interest exempt from federal 

tax. 

The Company also may enter into nuclear fuel leases and various 

agreements that provide financial or performance assurances to third parties on behalf of the 

Company's subsidiaries. These agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and 

surety bonds. The agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the credit 

worthiness otherwise attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis. Specific purposes of the 

agreements include supporting payments of trade payables, securing performance under 

contracts and lease obligations, providing workers' compensation coverage, obtaining licenses, 

permits and rights of way and supporting other payments that are subject to contingencies. 

The manner of issuance and sale of securities will be dependent upon the 

type of securities being offered, the type of transaction in which the securities are being issued 

and sold and market conditions at the time of the issuance and sale. Securities may be issued 

through negotiated underwritten public offerings, public offerings at competitive biddings, 

private sales or sales through agents, and may be issued in both domestic and foreign markets. 

Credit agreements may be with banks or other lenders. The Company's commercial paper will 

be for terms up to but not exceeding nine months from the date of issuance. The commercial 

paper may be sold at a discount, including the underwriting discount of the commercial paper 

dealer, at rates comparable to interest rates being paid in the commercial paper market by 

borrowers of similar creditworthiness. The Company plans to refund, retire or redeem from time 

to time outstanding commercial paper and short-term borrowings, which mature on a regular 

basis, with preferred stock, first mortgage bonds, medium-term notes, or other long-term 

securities and debt obligations. 
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(a)(2) Contemplated to be included as long-term or short-term debt securities, as 

appropriate, are borrowings from banks and other lenders under the Company's credit facilities, 

as those may be entered into and amended from time to time. The Company's current facility is 

a $750 million three-year revolving credit agreement with a group of banks. Borrowings under 

the facility are available for general corporate purposes, including support of the Company's 

commercial paper program. The current three-year facility will expire on October 15,2013. 

(b) The maximum principal amount of short-term securities and obligations 

proposed to be issued, sold, or otherwise incurred during 2012 and 2013 is $1.0 billion 

outstanding at any time, including commercial paper, bank loans or money pool borrowings, 

which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the amount the Company is authorized to 

issue pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, which permits the Company to issue short­

term securities aggregating not more than five percent of the par value of the Company's other 

outstanding securities. The maximum principal amount of equity securities, long-term debt 

securities and other long-term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under the Company's 

long-term credit facilities as mentioned above) proposed to be issued, sold, or otherwise incurred 

during 2012 is $1.0 billion. 

In connection with this Application, the Company confirms that the capital 

raised pursuant to this Application will be used in connection with the activities of the Company 

and the Company's regulated subsidiaries and not the unregulated activities of its unregulated 

subsidiaries or affiliates. 

The Company will file a consummation report with the Commission in 

compliance with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, within 90 days after the close of 

the 2012 calendar year to report any securities issued during that year. 
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(c) On September 30, 2011, the estimate of the potential range of interest rates 

for securities proposed to be issued by the Company were as follows: 

1. 	 10-year to 30-year BBB+ rated senior 
unsecured debt: 3.75% - 6.25% 

2. 	 10-year to 30-year A- rated first 
mortgage bonds: 3.25% - 5.75% 

3. 	 Second-tier 30-day to 60-day 
commercial paper sold through dealers 
(on a bond equivalent basis)*: 0.50% - 1.50% 

* Prior to fees. 

The actual rates to be paid by the Company during 2012 will be 

determined by the market conditions at the time of issuance. 

(6) The net proceeds to be received from the sale of the additional securities will be 

added to the Company's general funds and may be used to provide additional electric facilities 

during 2012 pursuant to the Company's construction program, to repay maturing long-term debt 

or short-term unsecured debt, to refund, retire or redeem existing obligations, or for other 

corporate purposes. 

A more detailed statement of the Projected Sources and Uses of Funds during 

2012 is included as Exhibit B(l) attached hereto. The Company's construction program is 

developed from its long-range plan to determine needed construction faculties. While the final 

2012 Construction Budget is not yet available, the Company's most recently approved 

construction expenditures forecast excluding Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

("AFUDC") for 2012 is approximately $970 million. A detailed listing of this 2012 construction 
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program excluding AFUDC is found in Exhibit B(2) attached hereto. These construction 

estimates are subject to periodic review and revision to adjust for such factors as changing 

economic conditions, environmental requirements, regulatory matters and changing customer 

usage patterns. 

(7) Based on the reasons shown in sections (5) and (6) above, the Company submits 

that the proposed financings are consistent with proper performance by the Company of service 

as a public utility, will enable and permit the Company to perform that service, are compatible 

with the public interest and are reasonably necessary and appropriate for such purposes. 

(8) R. Alexander Glenn, General Counsel for the Company, or his duly appointed 

successor, will pass upon the legality of the securities involved herein. His office address is: 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 


(9) Except for those issuances of securities that are exempt from the registration 

requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the issue and sale of the various securities involved 

herein will require the filing of Registration Statements with the United States Securities and 

Exchange Commission ("SEC"), 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. A copy of each 

Registration Statement that has been or will be filed with the SEC will be included in the 

Company's annual Consummation Report relating to the sale of securities registered thereunder. 

No other state or federal regulatory body has jurisdiction over the transactions proposed herein, 

although certain state securities or "blue sky" laws may require the filing of registration 
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statements, consents to service or process or other documents with applicable state securities 

commissions, including in particular the Florida Division of Securities, 200 E. Gaines Street, 

Tallahassee, FL 32399; the Nevada Department of State, Securities Division, 555 East 

Washington Avenue, Suite 5200, Las Vegas, NV 89101; the New York State Office of the 

Attorney General, Investor Protection Bureau, 120 Broadway, 23rd Floor, New York, NY 10271; 

and the Oregon Department of Consumer & Business Services, Division of Finance and 

Corporate Securities, 350 Winter st. NE, Room 410, Salem, OR 97301. 

(10) The measure of control or ownership exercised by or over the Company by any 

other public utility is set forth below. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida 

Progress, a public utility holding company. On November 30,2000, all of the outstanding shares 

of Florida Progress common stock were acquired by CP&L Energy, Inc., a North Carolina 

corporation, which subsequently changed its name to Progress Energy, in a statutory share 

exchange pursuant to the terms of an Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Exchange 

dated as of August 22, 1999, Amended and Restated as of March 3, 2000 (the "Agreement"). 

Following the closing of the share exchange, Progress Energy became a registered 

holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (the "Act"). On 

February 8, 2006, the Act was repealed, and the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 

(the "2005 Act") was enacted. Progress Energy retained Florida Progress as a wholly owned 

subsidiary, and Florida Progress continues to own all of the issued and outstanding common 

stock of the Company. Thus, Progress Energy indirectly owns all of the common stock of the 

Company. Florida Progress remains generally exempt from registration under the 2005 Act and 

attendant regulation because its utility operations are primarily intrastate. 
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(11) The following Exhibits are filed herewith and made a part hereof: 

Exhibit A (6)(i) The financial statements and accompanying footnotes as 
they appear in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10­
K for the year ended December 31, 2010, and filed with the 
SEC in file no. 1-15929 on February 28, 2011. 

Exhibit A (6)(ii) The financial statements and accompanying footnotes as 
they appear in the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 
lO-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2011, and filed with 
the SEC in file no. 1-15929 on August 8, 2011. 

Exhibit B(l) Projected Sources and Uses of Funds Statement for 2012. 

Exhibit B(2) Preliminary Construction Expenditures for 2012. 

Exhibit C Capital Stock and Long-Term Debt of the Company as of 
September 30, 2011. 

WHEREFORE, the Company hereby respectfully requests that the Commission enter its 

Order approving this Application for authority to issue and sell securities during the twelve 

months ending December 31,2012 and, more specifically, to order that: 

(a) 	 The request of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to issue and sell securities during the 

twelve months ending December 31, 2012, pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida 

Statutes, and Chapter 25-8, Florida Administrative Code (the "Application"), is 

granted. 

(b) 	 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is authorized to issue, sell, or otherwise incur during 

2012 up to $1.0 billion of any combination of equity securities and long-term debt 

securities and other long-term obligations (exclusive of bank loans issued under 

the Company's long-term credit facilities as mentioned above). Additionally, the 

Company requests authority to issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2012 and 

2013 up to $1.0 billion outstanding at any time of short-term debt securities and 
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other obligations, which amount shall be in addition to and in excess of the 

amount the Company is authorized to issue pursuant to Section 366.04. Florida 

Statutes, which permits the Company to issue short-term securities aggregating to 

not more than five percent of the par value of the Company's other outstanding 

securities. 

(c) 	 The kind and nature of the securities that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is 

authorized to issue during 2012 (and 2013 with respect to short-term debt 

securities and obligations) are equity securities and short-term and long-term debt 

securities and other obligations, as set forth in the Company's Application. 

(d) 	 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. shall file a Consummation Report in accordance 

with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, within 90 days after the close 

ofthe 2012 calendar year. 

[The remainder ofthis page was intentionally left blank 1 
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Respectfully submitted this 
;;;t 0 -+ .... day of September, 2011 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

BY:_""--"-,\_,,,_\"_J_"'.....I:C",,-/;_I~_.-____ 

Sherri L. Green 

Treasurer 


[Signature page for Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 's 2012 Applicationfor 
Authority to Issue and Sell Securities} 

GENC0836 
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-------------------

STA TE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF WAKE ) 

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICATION AND EXHIBITS 

Each of the undersigned, Sherri L. Green and Jeffrey M. Stone, being first duly sworn, 

deposes and says that they are the Treasurer and Chief Accounting Officer, respectively, of 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., the Applicant herein; that they have read the foregoing 

Application and exhibits of said Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and knows the contents thereof; 

and certifies that the same are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. 

Sherri L. Green 
Treasurer 

Jeffr Stone
'J 

Chief Accounting Officer 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF WAKE ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~ 0 -t h day of September, 

2011, by Sherri L. Green and Jeffrey M. Stone, who are personally known to me and who did 

take an oath. 

f'~~M.~~[SEAL] 
Notary Public 

FATp..ICIA M. ROb f?NBvRG 

Printed Name 

My Commission Expires: 
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EXIDBIT A (6)(i) 
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

The following financial statements, supplementary data and financial statement schedules are included herein: 

Progress Energy, Inc. (Progress Energy) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Statements ofCash Flows for the Years Ended December 3 I , 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 


2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 


2009 and 2008 


Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. (PEC) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 3 I , 2010 and 2009 

Consolidated Statements ofCash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 

2009 and 2008 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 


2009 and 2008 


Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Balance Sheets at December 3 1, 2010 and 2009 

Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 

Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 


and 2008 

Statements ofComprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 


Combined Notes to the Financial Statements for Progress Energy, Inc., Carolina Power & Light 
Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. and Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

Note I 

Note 2 

Note 3 

Note 4 

Note 5 

Note 6 

Note 7 

Note 8 

Note 9 

Note 10 

Note II 

Note 12 

Note 13 

Note 14 

Note IS 

Note 16 


Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
New Accounting Standards 
Divestitures 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Regulatory Matters 
Goodwill 
Equity 
Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 
Debt and Credit Facilities 
Investments 
Fair Value Disclosures 
Income Taxes 
Contingent Value Obligations 
Benefit Plans 

116 

117 

118 

119 


120 


121 


122 

123 

124 

125 


126 


126 


127 

128 

129 

130 


131 

131 


132 

139 

139 

140 

146 

147 

147 

155 

155 

159 

160 

164 

164 

175 

182 

183 
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Note 17 - Risk Management Activities and Derivatives Transactions 198 
Note 18 - Related Party Transactions 205 
Note 19 - Financial Information by Business Segment 206 
Note 20 - Other Income and Other Expense 208 
Note 21 Environmental Matters 209 
Note 22 - Commitments and Contingencies 213 
Note 23 - Condensed Consolidating Statements 222 
Note 24 Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 231 
Note 25 Subsequent Event Merger Agreement 233 

Each of the preceding combined notes to the financial statements of the Progress 
Registrants are applicable to Progress Energy, Inc. but not to each of PEC and PEF. The 
following table sets forth which notes are applicable to each ofPEC and PEF. 

Relistrant Applicable Notes 
PEC I, 2, 4 through 7, 9 through 14, 16 through 18, 20 through 22, 

24 and 25 
PEF 1,2,4 through 7, 9 through 14, 16 through 18,20 through 22, 

24 and 25 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF PROGRESS ENERGY, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Progress Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (the 
"Company") as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive 
income, changes in total equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. 
Our audits also included the consolidated financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial 
statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Progress Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and 
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such consolidated financial 
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria 
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe 
Treadway Commission, and our report dated February 28,2011, expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting. 

lsi Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 28, 2011 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of INCOME 

(in millions except per share data) 

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008 


Operating revenues $ 10,190 $ 9,885 $ 9,167 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 3,300 3,752 3,021 

Purchased power 1,279 911 1,299 

Operation and maintenance 2,027 1,894 1,820 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 920 986 839 

Taxes other than on income 580 557 508 

Other 30 13 

Total operating expenses 8,136 8,113 7,484 

Operating income 2,054 1,772 1,683 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 7 14 24 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 92 124 122 

Other, net 6 (17) 

Total other income, net 99 144 129 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 779 718 679 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (32) (39) (40) 

Total interest net 747 679 639 

Income from continuing operations before income tax 1,406 1,237 1,173 


Income tax 539 397 395 


Income from continuing operations 867 840 778 


Discontinued operations, net of tax (4) (79) 58 


Net income 863 761 836 

Net income attributable to non controlling interests, net of tax (7) (4) (6) 


Net income attributable to interests 856 $ 757 $ 830 

Average common shares outstanding - basic 291 279 262 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 
Income from continuing operations attributable to controlling interests, 

net of tax $ 2.96 $ 2.99 $ 2.95 
Discontinued operations attributable to controlling interests, net of tax (0.01) (0.28) 0.22 

interests $ 2.95 $ 2.71 $ 3.17 

Dividends declared 2.480 $ 2.480 $ 2.465 

Amounts attributable to controlling interests 
Income from continuing operations, net oftax $ 860 $ 836 $ 773 
Discontinued operations, net oftax (4) (79) 57 

Net income attributable to interests $ 856 $ 757 $ 830 

See Notes to Progress Energy. Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(in millions) December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 

ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 29,708 $ 28,353 

Accumulated deereciation (1l,567) (11,176) 

Utility plant in service, net 18,141 17,177 

Other utility plant, net 220 212 
Construction work in progress 2,205 1,790 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 674 554 

Total utili!I elant, net 21,240 19,733 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 611 725 
Receivables, net 1,033 800 
Inventory 1,226 1,325 
Regulatory assets 176 142 
Derivative collateral posted 164 146 
Income taxes receivable 52 145 
Pre~ayments and other current assets 214 248 

Total current assets 3,476 3,531 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets 2,374 2,179 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,571 1,367 
Miscellaneous other property and investment~ 413 438 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Other assets and deferred debits 325 333 

Total deferred debits and other assets 8,338 7,972 
Total assets $ 33,054 $ 31,236 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 500 million shares authorized, 293 
million and 281 million shares issued and outstanding, respectively 

Uneamed ESOP shares (0 and I million shares, respectively) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Retained earninl:\s 

Total common stock eguitr 
Noncontrolling interests 

Total egui!I 
Preferred stock of subsidiaries 
Long-term debt, affiliate 
Long-term debt, net 

Total caeitalization 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 
Short-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Interest accrued 
Dividends declared 
Customer deposits 
Derivative liabilities 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 
Other current liabilities 

Total current liabilities 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Regulatory liabilities 
Asset retirement obligations 
Accrued pension and other benefits 
Derivative liabilities 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies {Notes 21 and 22) 

Total ca~italization and liabilities 

$ 

$ 

7,343 

(125) 
2,805 

10,023 
4 

10,027 
93 

273 
11,864 
22,257 

505 

994 
216 
184 
324 
259 
175 
298 

2,955 

1,696 
1I0 

2,635 
1,200 
1,514 

278 
409 

7,842 

33,054 

$ 

$ 

6,873 
(12) 
(87) 

2,675 
9,449 

6 
9,455 

93 
272 

11,779 
21,599 

406 
140 
835 
206 
175 
300 
190 
167 
239 

2,658 

1,196 
117 

2,510 
1,170 
1.339 

240 
407 

6,979 

31,236 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 


(in millions) 


Years ended December 31 
 2010 2009 2008 

Operating activities 

Net income $ 863 $ 761 $ 836 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 1,083 1,135 957 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 478 220 411 

Deferred fuel (credit) cost (2) 290 (333) 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (92) (124) (122) 

Loss (gain) on sales of assets 9 2 (75) 

Pension, postretirement and other employee benefits 198 135 71 

Other adjustments to net income 40 134 64 

Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (200) 26 233 

Inventory 98 (99) (237) 

Derivative collateral posted (23) 200 (340) 

Other assets (1) 14 (37) 

Income taxes, net 90 (14) (169) 

Accounts payable 125 (26) 77 
Accrued pension and other benefits (164) (285) (39) 

Other liabilities 35 

Net cash provided by operating activities 2,537 2,271 1,218 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions (2,221) (2,295) (2,333) 

Nuclear fuel additions (221) (200) (222) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (7,009) (2,350) (1,590) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 6,990 2,314 1,534 

Other activities 61 70 

Net cash used by investing activities (2,400) (2,532) (2,541 ) 

Financing activities 

Issuance of common stock, net 434 623 132 

Dividends paid on common stock (717) (693) (642) 

Payments of short-term debt with original maturities greater than 90 days (629) (176) 

Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt with original maturities greater than 90 days 629 

Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt (140) (381) 496 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 2,278 1,797 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) (400) (877) 

Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (6) (6) (85) 

Other activities 14 

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (251) 806 1,248 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (114) 545 (75) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 725 180 255 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 611 $ 725 $ 180 

Supplemental disclosures 

Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 709 $ 701 $ 612 

Cash (received) paid for income taxes (56) 87 152 

Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions 313 252 334 

Asset retirement obligation additions and estimate revisions (36) (384) 14 

See Notes to Progress f:'nergy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CHANGES in TOTAL EQUITY 


Common Stock Accumulated 
Outstanding Unearned Other 

ESOP Comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total 
(in millions exeept per share data) Shares Amount Shares (Loss) Income Earnings Interests Equity 

Balance, December 31, 2007 260 $ 6,028 $ (37) $ (34) $ 2,438 $ 84 $ 8,479 
Net income 830 6 836 
Other comprehensive loss (82) (82) 
Issuance of shares 4 132 132 
Allocation of ESOP shares 13 12 25 
Stock-based compensation expense 33 33 
Dividends ($2.465 per share) (646) (646) 
Distributions to non controlling 
interests (85) (85) 

Contributions from noncontrolling 
interests 2 2 

Balance, December 31, 2008 264 6,206 (25) (116) 2,622 6 8,693 
Net income(aJ 757 757 
Other comprehensive income 29 29 
Issuance of shares 17 623 623 
Allocation of ESOP shares 8 13 21 
Stock-based compensation expense 36 36 
Dividends ($2.480 per share) (704) (704) 
Distributions to noncontrolling 
interests (I) (I) 

Other 

Balance, December 31,2009 281 6,873 (12) (87) 2,675 6 9,455 

Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle (Note 2) (2) (2) 

Net income(a) 856 3 859 
Other comprehensive loss (38) (38) 
Issuance of shares 12 434 434 
Allocation of ESOP shares 9 12 21 
Stock-based compensation expense 27 27 
Dividends ($2.480 per share) (726) (726) 
Distributions to noncontrolling 
interests (2) (2) 

Other {1~ ~1} 

Balance, December 31, 2010 293 $ 7,343 $ $ {125! $ 2,805 $ 4 $ 10,027 

(aJ 	 For the year ended December 31, 2010, consolidated net income of $863 million includes $4 million attributable to preferred 
shareholders of subsidiaries, which is not a component of total equity and is excluded from the table above. For the year ended 
December 31, 2009, consolidated net income of $761 million includes $4 million attributable to preferred shareholders of 
subsidiaries, which is not a component oftotal equity and is excluded from the table above. 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc, Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(in millions) 
Years ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 
Net income $ 863 $ 761 $ 836 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $4, $4 and $2) 6 6 3 
Change in unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement 

benefits (net of tax expense of$2, $3 and $1) 3 4 
Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net oftax benefit 

(expense) of$22, $(10) and $24) 
Net unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement benefits 

(net of tax benefit (expense) of$8, $(1) and $29) 
Other (net of tax benefit of $-, $- and $1) 

(34) 

(13) 

16 

2 
1 

(37) 

(49) 

Other comprehensive (loss) income (38) 29 (82) 

Comprehensive income 825 790 754 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests, 

net of tax 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 

(7} 
818 $ 

(4) 
786 $ 

(62 
748 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 

121 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a Progress 
Energy Carolinas, Inc. and subsidiaries ("PEe") as of December 31,2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in total equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in 
the period ended December 31, 2010. Our audits also included the consolidated financial statement schedule listed 
in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. PEC is not required to have, nor were we 
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PEC's internal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their 
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such 
consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements 
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 28,2011 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of INCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended December 31 20]0 2009 2008 

Operating revenues $ 4,922 $ 4,627 $ 4,429 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 1,686 1,680 1,346 
Purchased power 302 229 346 
Operation and maintenancc 1,158 1,072 1,030 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 479 470 518 
Taxes other than on income 218 210 198 
Other 8 (5) 

Total operating expenses 3,851 3,661 3,433 

Operating income 1,071 966 996 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 3 5 12 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 64 33 27 

net 4 

Total other income, net 67 20 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 205 207 219 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (19) (12) (12) 

Total interest charges, net 186 195 207 

Income before income tax 952 791 832 

Income tax expense 350 277 298 

Net income 602 514 534 

Net loss attributable to non controlling interests, net of tax 1 2 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 603 516 534 

Preferred stock dividend requirement (3) (3) (3) 

Net income available to $ 600 $ 513 $ 531 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
~in millions~ December 31, 2010 December 31,2009 
ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 16,388 $ 15,732 
Accumulated del!reciation F,324~ (7,121~ 

Utility plant in service, net 9,064 8,611 
Other utility plant, net 184 177 
Construction work in progress 1,233 702 
Nuclear fuel, net of amorti7.ation 480 396 

Total utili~ (!Iant. net 10,961 9,886 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 230 35 
Receivables, net 519 442 
Receivables from aft1liated companies 44 33 
Notes receivable from aft1liated companies 2 204 
Inventory S90 677 
Deferred fuel cost 71 88 
Income taxes receivable 90 38 
Prel!a~ments and other current assets ItO 61 

Total current assets 11656 1,578 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 987 873 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,017 871 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 183 199 
Other assets and deferred debits 95 95 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2,282 2,038 
Total assets $ 14,899 $ 13,502 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 200 million shares authorized, 160 
million shares issued and outstanding $ 2,130 $ 2,108 

Unearned ESOP shares {I 2) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (33) (27) 
Retained earnin~s 3,083 2,588 

Total common stock eguitr 5,180 4,657 
Noncontrolling interests 3 

Total egui~ 5,180 4,660 
Preferred stock S9 59 
Long-term debt, net 31693 3,703 

Total ca(!italization 8,932 8,422 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 6 
Accounts payable 534 355 
Payables to aft1liated companies 109 72 
Interest accrued 74 70 
Customer deposits 106 95 
Derivative liabilities 53 29 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 99 86 
Other current liabilities 81 50 

Total current liabilities 1,056 763 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,608 1,258 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 104 110 
Regul atory liabilities 1,461 1,293 
Asset retirement obligations 849 801 
Accrued pension and other benefits 723 708 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 166 147 

Total deferred credits and other liahilities 4,911 4,317 
Commitments and contingencies {Notes 21 and 22~ 

Total ca(!italization and liabilities $ 14,899 $ 13,502 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in millions) 


Years ended December 31 2010 2009 


Operating activities 
Net income $ 602 $ 514 $ 534 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 602 585 616 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 285 64 204 
Deferred fuel cost (credit) 79 187 (71) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (64) (33) (27) 
Pension, postretirement and other employee benefits 78 65 25 
Other adjustments to net income 4 67 20 
Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (76) 42 (61) 
Receivables from affiliated companies (11) (4) 13 
Inventory 85 (56) (119) 
Other assets (24) 28 II 
Income taxes, net (54) 50 (116) 
Accounts payable 51 (18) 42 
Payables to affiliated companies 37 (10) II 
Accrued pension and other benefits (95) (181) (31 ) 
Other liabilities 19 (17) 10 

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,518 1,283 1,061 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,198) (839) (760) 

Nuclear fuel additions (183) (122) (179) 

Purchases ofavailable-for-sale securities and other investments (489) (696) (682) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 437 642 626 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies 202 (149) (55) 

Other activities I I 8 

Net cash used by investing activities (1,230) (1,163) (1,042) 

Financing activities 
Dividends paid on preferred stock (3) (3) (3) 

Dividends paid to parent (100) (200) 

Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt (110) 110 

Proceeds from issuance oflong-term debt, net 595 322 

Retirement of long-term debt (400) (300) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies (154) 

Contributions from parent 14 15 15 

Other financing activities (4) (16) 

Net cash used by financing activities (93) (103) (26) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 195 17 (7) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 35 18 25 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 230 $ 35 $ 18 

Supplemental disclosures 
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 166 $ 171 $ 193 

Cash paid for income taxes, net 108 144 211 

Significant noncash transactions 
Accrued property additions 198 91 99 

Asset retirement obligation additions and estimate revisions (386) (3) 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CHANGES in TOTAL EQUITY 

Common Stock Unearned Accumulated 
Outstanding ESOP Other 

Common Comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total 
{in millions} Shares Amount Stock (Loss} Income Earnings Interests E9ui~ 
Balance, December 31, 2007 160 $ 2,054 $ (37) $ (10) $ 1,745 $ 4 $ 3,756 

Net income 534 534 
Other comprehensive loss 
Allocation of ESOP shares 16 12 

(25) (25) 
28 

Stock-based compensation expense 
Preferred stock dividends at stated 

13 13 

rates 
Tax benefit dividend 

(3) 
2 

(3) 
2 

Balance, December 31, 2008 160 2,083 (25) (35) 2,278 4 4,305 

Net income 516 (2) 514 
Other comprehensive income 8 8 
Allocation of ESOP shares 10 13 23 
Stock-based compensation expense 15 15 

Dividends paid to parent (200) (200) 
Preferred stock dividends at stated 
rates 

(3) (3) 

Tax dividend (3) (3) 
I 1 

Balance, December 31, 2009 160 2,108 (12) (27) 2,588 3 4,660 

Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle (Note 2) (2) (2) 

Net income 603 (1) 602 

Other comprehensive loss (6) (6) 
Allocation of ESOP shares 10 12 22 
Stock-based compensation expense 12 12 
Dividends paid to parent (100) (100) 

Preferred stock dividends at stated 
rates (3) (3) 

Tax dividend (5) (5) 

Balance, December 31, 2010 160 $ 2,130 $ $ (33) $ 3,083 $ - $ 5,180 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended December 3 I, 2010 2009 2008 

Net income $ 602 $ 514 $ 534 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of$3, $2 and $1) 4 3 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit 
(expense) of$6, $(3) and $17) {10} 5 (26) 

Other comprehensive (loss) income 

Comprehensive income 
{6l 

596 
8 

522 

(25) 

509 
Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 1 2 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 597 $ 524 $ 509 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDER OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORA nON d/b/a 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
("PEF") as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of income, comprehensive income, changes 
in common stock equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. Our 
audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and 
financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. PEF is not required to have, nor were we engaged 
to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal 
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PEF's internal control over financial 
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PEF as of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

/sl Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Raleigh, North Carolina 

February 28,2011 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORAnON d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS oflNCOME 
(in millions) 


Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008 


Operating revenues $ 5,254 $ 5,251 $ 4,731 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 1,614 2,072 1,675 

Purchased power 977 682 953 

Operation and maintenance 912 839 813 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 426 502 306 

Taxes other than on income 362 347 309 
Other 4 7 (5) 

Total operating expenses 4,295 4,449 4,051 

Operating income 959 802 680 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 1 4 9 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 28 91 95 
Other, net (1) 5 (10) 

Total other income, net 28 100 94 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 271 258 236 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (13) (27) (28) 

Total interest charges, net 258 231 208 

Income before income tax 729 671 566 

Income tax 276 209 181 


Net income 453 462 385 

Preferred stock dividend requirement (2) (2) (2) 


Net income available to parent $ 451 $ 460 $ 383 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
BALANCE SHEETS 
{in millions} December 31,2010 December 31! 2009 
ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 13,155 $ 12,438 
Accumulated de~reciation (4!168~ {3,987} 

Utility plant in service, net 8,987 8,451 
Held for future use 36 36 
Construction work in progress 972 1,088 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 194 158 

Total utili9:l!lant, net 10,189 9,733 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 249 17 
Receivables, net 496 356 
Receivables from affiliated companies 11 8 
Inventory 636 648 
Regulatory assets 105 54 
Derivative collateral posted 140 139 
Deferred tax assets 77 115 
Pre~ayments and other current assets 29 80 

Total current assets 1.743 1,417 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 1,387 1,307 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 554 496 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 43 42 
Other assets and deferred debits 140 lOS 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2%124 1,950 
Total assets $ 141056 $ 13,100 

CAPITALiZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 60 million shares authorized, 
100 shares issued and outstanding $ 1,750 $ 1,744 

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (4) 3 
Retained eamings 3,144 21743 

Total common stock eguit,r 4z!90 4,490 
Preferred stock 34 34 
Long-term debt. net 4,182 3,883 

Total cal!italization 9,106 8,407 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 300 300 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 9 221 
Accounts payable 439 451 
Payables to affiliated companies 60 62 
Interest accrued 83 72 
Customer deposits 218 205 
Derivative liabilities 188 161 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 47 53 
Other current liabilities 121 89 

Total current liabilities Id65 1,614 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,065 767 
Regulatory liabilities 1,084 1,103 
Asset retirement obligations 351 369 
Accrued pension and other benefits 522 395 
Capital lease obligations 199 208 
Derivative liabilities 190 174 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 74 63 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,485 3,079 
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 21 and 22} 

Total e8l!italization and liabilities $ 14,056 $ 13,100 

See Notes to Progress Energy f1orida, Inc. Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORA nON d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 

(in millions) 

ended December 31 1010 2009 2008 

Operating activities 
Net income $ 453 $ 462 $ 385 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 446 527 320 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 314 64 130 
Deferred fuel (credit) cost (81) \03 (262) 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (18) (91) (95) 

Pension, postretirement and other employee benefits 79 28 8 

Other adjustments to net income 44 88 32 

Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (110) (15) (26) 

Receivables from affiliated companies (3) 7 (7) 

Inventory 13 (43) (122) 

Derivative collateral posted (6) 190 (323) 

Other assets (17) 15 (23) 
Income taxes, net 50 (75) 

Accounts payable 79 (II) 48 
Payables to affiliated companies (1) 7 (32) 

Accrued pension and other benefits (61) (83) (24) 

Other liabilities 14 (36) 42 

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,104 1,137 51 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,014) (1,449) (1,552) 

Nuclear fuel additions (38) (78) (43) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (6,386) (1,540) (782) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 6,390 1,545 784 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 149 
Proceeds from sales of assets to affiliated companies 12 
Other investing activities 61 (6) (7) 

Net cash used by investing activities (987) (1,528) (1,439) 

Financing activities 
Dividends paid on preferred stock (1) (2) (2) 

Dividends paid to parent (50) 
Net (decrease) increase in short-term debt (371) 371 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 1,475 
Retirement of long-term debt (300) (532) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies (111) 149 72 

Contributions from parent 620 
Other financing activities (11) (7) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 15 389 1,384 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 131 (2) (4) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 17 19 

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofyear $ 149 $ 17 $ 19 

Supplemental disclosures 
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized $ 141 $ 228 $ 205 
Cash (received) paid for income taxes (98) 184 52 

Significant noncash transactions 
Accrued property additions III 156 231 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida. Inc. Financial Statements. 

130 

23 



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
STATEMENTS of CHANGES in COMMON STOCK EQUITY 

Common Stock Accumulated Total 
Outstanding Other Common 

(in millions exceEt Eer share data) Shares Amount 
Comprehensive 
{Loss1Income 

Retained 
Earnings 

Stock 
Egui~ 

Balance, December 31,2007 100 $ 1,109 $ (8) $ 1,901 $ 3,002 
Net income 385 385 
Other comprehensive income 7 7 
Stock-based compensation expense 7 7 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates {21 {2) 

Balance, December 31, 2008 100 1,116 (1) 2,284 3,399 
Net income 462 462 
Other comprehensive income 4 4 
Stock-based compensation expense 8 8 
Contributions from parent 620 620 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates (2) (2) 
Tax dividend {Il {I} 
Balance, December 31, 2009 100 1,744 3 2,743 4,490 
Net income 453 453 
Other comprehensive loss (7) (7) 
Stock-based compensation expense 6 6 
Dividends paid to parent (50) (50) 
Preferred stock dividends at stated rates {2} {2l 
Balance, December 31, 2010 100 $ 1,750 $ (4) $ 3,144 $ 4,890 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

STATEMENTS of COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(in millions) 

Years ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 

Net income $ 453 $ 462 $ 385 
Other comprehensive (loss) income 

Net unrealized (losses) gains on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit 
(exEense) of$4, ${2l and ${512 {7} 4 7 

Other com[!rehensive (Iossl income {7l 4 7 
Com[!rehensive income $ 446 $ 466 $ 392 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Financial Statements, 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a! PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In this report, Progress Energy, which includes Progress Energy, Inc. holding company (the Parent) and its regulated 
and nomegulated subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, is at times referred to as "we," "us" or "our." When 
discussing Progress Energy's financial information, it necessarily includes the results of PEC and PEF (collectively, 
the Utilities). The term "Progress Registrants" refers to each of the three separate registrants: Progress Energy, PEC 
and PEF. The information in these combined notes relates to each of the Progress Registrants as noted in the Index 
to the Combined Notes. However, neither of the Utilities makes any representation as to information related solely 
to Progress Energy or the subsidiaries ofProgress Energy other than itself. 

1. ORGANIZA TION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. ORGANIZATION 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The Parent is a public utility holding company headquartered in Raleigh, N.C. As such, we are subject to regulation 
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity. The Corporate and Other segment primarily includes amounts applicable to the 
activities of the Parent and Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (PESC) and other miscellaneous nomegulated 
businesses (Corporate and Other) that do not separately meet the quantitative disclosure requirements as a reportable 
business segment. See Note 19 for further information about our segments. 

PEe 

PEC is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of 
electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina. PEC's subsidiaries are involved in insignificant 
nomegulated business activities. PEC is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the North Carolina Utilities 
Commission (NCUC), Public Service Commission of South Carolina (SCPSC), the United States Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the FERC. 

PEF 

PEF is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale ofelectricity 
in west central Florida. PEF is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC), the NRC and the FERC. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP), including GAAP for regulated operations. The financial statements include the 
activities of the Parent and our majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries. The Utilities are subsidiaries of Progress 
Energy, and as such their financial condition and results of operations and cash flows are also consolidated, along 
with our nomegulated subsidiaries, in our consolidated financial statements. Significant intercompany balances and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries along with the income or loss attributed to these interests are included in 
noncontrolling interests in both the Consolidated Balance Sheets and in the Consolidated Statements of Income. The 
results of operations for non controlling interests are reported on a net of tax basis if the underlying subsidiary is 
structured as a taxable entity. 
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Unconsolidated investments in companies over which we do not have control, but have the ability to exercise 
influence over operating and financial policies, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. These 
investments are primarily in limited liability corporations and limited liability partnerships, and the earnings from 
these investments are recorded on a pre-tax basis. Other investments are stated principally at cost. These equity and 
cost method investments are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. See Note 12 for more information about our investments. 

Our presentation of operating, investing and financing cash flows combines the respective cash flows from our 
continuing and discontinued operations as permitted under GAAP. 

These combined notes accompany and form an integral part of Progress Energy's and PEC's consolidated financial 
statements and PEF's financial statements. 

Certain amounts for 2009 and 2008 have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation. 

C. CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

We consolidate all voting interest entities in which we own a majority voting interest and all variable interest entities 
(VIEs) for which we are the primary beneficiary. We determine whether we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE 
through a qualitative analysis that identifies which variable interest holder has the controlling financial interest in the 
VIE. The variable interest holder who has both of the following has the controlling financial interest and is the 
primary beneficiary: (1) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's 
economic performance and (2) the obligation to absorb losses of, or the right to receive benefits from, the VIE that 
could potentially be significant to the VIE. In performing our analysis, we consider all relevant facts and 
circumstances, including: the design and activities of the VIE, the terms of the contracts the VIE has entered into, 
the nature of the VIE's variable interests issued and how they were negotiated with or marketed to potential 
investors, and which parties participated significantly in the design or redesign of the entity. 

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance that made significant changes 
to the model for determining who should consolidate a VIE and addressed how often this assessment should be 
performed. The guidance was effective for us on January 1, 2010 (See Note 2). As a result of the adoption, we and 
PEC deconsolidated two entities that qualify for low-income housing tax credits under Section 42 of the Internal 
Revenue Code (the Code) and recognized a $(2) million cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in 
2010. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, is the managing member, and primary beneficiary of, and consolidates 
an entity that qualifies for rehabilitation tax credits under Section 47 of the Code. Our variable interests are debt and 
equity investments in the VIE. There were no changes to our assessment of the primary beneficiary for this VIE 
during 2008 through 2010. No financial or other support has been provided to the VIE during the periods presented. 

The following table sets forth the carrying amount and classification of our investment in the partnership as reflected 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 3 I : 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Miscellaneous other property and investments $ 12 $ 17 
Other assets and deferred debits 1 1 
Accounts payable 5 4 

The assets of the VIE are collateral for, and can only be used to settle, its obligations. The creditors of the VIE do 
not have recourse to our general credit or the general credit of PEC and there are no other arrangements that could 
expose us to losses. 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, is the primary beneficiary of two VIEs that were established to lease 
buildings to PEC under capital lease agreements. Our maximum exposure to loss from these leases is a $7.5 million 
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mandatory fixed price purchase option for one of the buildings. Total lease payments to these counterparties under 
the lease agreements were $2 million annually in 2008, 2009 and 2010. We have requested the necessary 
information to consolidate these entities; both entities from which the necessary financial information was requested 
declined to provide the information to us, and, accordingly, we have applied the information scope exception 
provided by GAAP to the entities. We believe the effect of consolidating the entities would have an insignificant 
impact on our common stock equity, net earnings or cash flows. However, because we have not received any 
financial information from the counterparties, the impact cannot be determined at this time. 

PEe 

See discussion ofPEC's variable interests in VIEs within the Progress Energy section. 

PEF 

PEF has no significant variable interests in VIEs. 

D. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

USE OF ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

In preparing consolidated financial statements that conform to GAAP, management must make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the consolidated financial statements, and amounts of revenues and expenses reflected during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 

We recognize revenue when it is realized or realizable and earned when all of the following criteria are met: 
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; our price to the 
buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably assured. We recognize electric utility revenues as 
service is rendered to customers. Operating revenues include unbilled electric utility base revenues earned when 
service has been delivered but not billed by the end of the accounting period. Customer prepayments are recorded as 
deferred revenue and recognized as revenues as the services are provided. 

FUEL COST DEFERRALS 

Fuel expense includes fuel costs and other recoveries that are deferred through fuel clauses established by the 
Utilities' regulators. These clauses allow the Utilities to recover fuel costs, fuel-related costs and portions of 
purchased power costs through surcharges on customer rates. These deferred fuel costs are recognized in revenues 
and fuel expenses as they are billable to customers. 

EXCISE TAXES 

The Utilities collect from customers certain excise taxes levied by the state or local government upon the customers. 
The Utilities account for sales and use tax on a net basis and gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise 
taxes on a gross basis. 

The amount of gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes included in operating revenues and taxes 
other than on income in the statements of income for the years ended December 3 I were as follows: 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Progress Energy $ 345 $ 333 $ 295 
PEe 119 108 102 
PEF 226 225 193 
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Our subsidiaries provide and receive services, at cost, to and from the Parent and its subsidiaries, in accordance with 
FERC regulations. The costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, and on allocation 
factors for general costs that cannot be directly attributed. In the subsidiaries' financial statements, billings from 
affiliates are capitalized or expensed depending on the nature of the services rendered. 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility plant in service is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. We capitalize all construction­
related direct labor and material costs of units of property as well as indirect construction costs. Certain costs are 
capitalized in accordance with regulatory treatment. The cost of renewals and betterments is also capitalized. 
Maintenance and repairs of property (including planned major maintenance activities), and replacements and 
renewals ofitems determined to be less than units of property, are charged to maintenance expense as incurred, with 
the exception of nuclear outages at PEF. Pursuant to a regulatory order, PEF accrues for nuclear outage costs in 
advance of scheduled outages, which generally occur every two years. Maintenance activities under long-term 
service agreements with third parties are capitalized or expensed as appropriate as if the Utilities had performed the 
activities. The cost of units of property replaced or retired, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. 
Removal or disposal costs that do not represent asset retirement obligations (AROs) are charged to a regulatory 
liability. 

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) represents the estimated costs of capital funds necessary to 
finance the construction of new regulated assets. As prescribed in the regulatory uniform system of accounts, 
AFUDC is charged to the cost of the plant. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is credited to other income, and the 
borrowed funds portion is credited to interest charges. 

Nuclear fuel is classified as a fixed asset and included in the utility plant section of the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
Nuclear fuel in the front-end fuel processing phase is considered work in progress and not amortized until placed in 
service. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION - UTILITY PLANT 

Substantially all depreciation of utility plant other than nuclear fuel is computed on the straight-line method based 
on the estimated remaining useful life of the property, adjusted for estimated salvage (See Note 4A). Pursuant to 
their rate-setting authority, the NCUC, SCPSC and FPSC can also grant approval to accelerate or reduce 
depreciation and amortization rates of utility assets (See Note 7). 

Amortization of nuclear fuel costs is computed primarily on the units-of-production method. In the Utilities' retail 
jurisdictions, provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the NCUC, the SCPSC and the FPSC 
and are based on site-specific estimates that include the costs for removal of all radioactive and other structures at 
the site. In the wholesale jurisdictions, the provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs are approved by the FERC. 

FEDERAL GRANT 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, signed into law in February 2009, contains provisions promoting 
energy efficiency (EE) and renewable energy. On April 28, 2010, we accepted a grant from the United States 
Department of Energy (DOE) for $200 million in federal matching infrastructure funds in support of our smart grid 
initiatives. PEC and PEF each will receive up to $100 million over a three-year period as project work progresses. 
The DOE will provide reimbursement for 50 percent of allowable project costs, as incurred, up to the DOE's 
maximum obligation of$200 million. Projects funded by the grant must be completed by April 2013. 

In accounting for the federal grant, we have elected to reduce the cost basis of select smart grid projects. As the 
select capital projects are placed into service, this will reduce depreciation expense over the life of the assets. 
Reimbursements by the DOE are deferred as a short-term or long-term liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
based on their expected date of application to the select projects. 
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ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGA TIONS 

AROs are legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible long· lived assets. The present values of 
retirement costs for which we have a legal obligation are recorded as liabilities with an equivalent amount added to 
the asset cost and depreciated over the useful life of the associated asset. The liability is then accreted over time by 
applying an interest method of allocation to the liability. Accretion expense is included in depreciation, amortization 
and accretion in the Consolidated Statements of Income. AROs have no impact on the income of the Utilities as the 
effects are offset by the establishment of regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities in order to reflect the ratemaking 
treatment of the related costs. 

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

We consider cash and cash equivalents to include unrestricted cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary 
investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. 

RECEIVABLES, NET 

We record accounts receivable at net realizable value. This value includes an allowance for estimated uncollectible 
accounts to reflect any loss anticipated on the accounts receivable balances. The allowance for uncollectible 
accounts reflects our estimate of probable losses inherent in the accounts receivable, unbilled revenue, and other 
receivables balances. We calculate this allowance based on our history of write·offs, level of past due accounts, 
prior rate of recovery experience and relationships with and economic status ofour customers. 

INVENTORY 

We account for inventory, including emission allowances, using the average cost method. We value inventory of the 
Utilities at historical cost consistent with ratemaking treatment. Materials and supplies are charged to inventory 
when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when installed. Materials reserves are 
established for excess and obsolete inventory. 

REGULATORYASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

The Utilities' operations are subject to GAAP for regulated operations, which allows a regulated company to record 
costs that have been or are expected to be allowed in the ratemaking process in a period different from the period in 
which the costs would be charged to expense by a nonregulated enterprise. Accordingly, the Utilities record assets 
and liabilities that result from the regulated ratemaking process that would not be recorded under GAAP for 
nonregulated entities. These regulatory assets and liabilities represent expenses deferred for future recovery from 
customers or obligations to be refunded to customers and are primarily classified in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
as regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities (See Note 7 A). The regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized 
consistent with the treatment ofthe related cost in the ratemaking process. 

NUCLEAR COST DEFERRALS 

PEF accounts for costs incurred in connection with the proposed nuclear expansion in Florida in accordance with 
FPSC regulations, which establish an alternative cost-recovery mechanism. PEF is allowed to accelerate the 
recovery of prudently incurred siting, preconstruction costs, AFUDC and incremental operation and maintenance 
expenses resulting from the siting, licensing, design and construction of a nuclear plant through PEF's capacity cost­
recovery clause. Nuclear costs are deemed to be recovered up to the amount of the FPSC-approved projections, and 
the deferral of unrecovered nuclear costs accrues a carrying charge equal to PEF's approved AFUDC rate. 
Unrecovered nuclear costs eligible for accelerated recovery are deferred and recorded as regulatory assets in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and are amortized in the period the costs are collected from customers. 
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GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill is subject to at least an annual assessment for impairment by applying a two-step, fair value-based test. 
This assessment could result in periodic impairment charges. Intangible assets are amortized based on the economic 
benefit of their respective lives. 

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY REGARDING ANNUAL GOODWILL TESTING DATE 

We perform our goodwill impairment tests for the PEC and PEF reporting units at least annually, and more often if 
events or changes in circumstances indicate it is more likely than not that their carrying values exceed their fair 
values. Since the adoption of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 350, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other, 
through April I, 2010, we performed the annual impairment testing of goodwill using April I as the testing date. 
Our annual fmancial and strategic planning process, including the preparation of long-term cash flow projections, 
concludes in the fourth quarter of each year. Effective in October 20 10, we changed our annual goodwill impairment 
testing date from April I to October 31 to better align our impairment testing procedures with the completion of our 
financial and strategic planning process. We believe the change is preferable since these long-term cash flow 
projections are a key component in performing our annual impairment tests of goodwill. During 20 10, we tested our 
goodwill for impairment as of October 31, 2010 and April I, 2010, and concluded there was no impairment of the 
carrying value of the goodwill. This change did not accelerate, delay, avoid, or cause a goodwill impairment charge. 
As it was impracticable to objectively determine operating and valuation estimates for periods prior to October 31, 
20 I 0, we have prospectively applied the change in the annual impairment testing date from October 31, 20 I o. 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT PREMIUMS, DISCOUNTS AND EXPENSES 

Long-term debt premiums, discounts and issuance expenses are amortized over the terms of the debt issues. Any 
expenses or call premiums associated with the reacquisition of debt obligations by the Utilities are amortized over 
the applicable lives using the straight-line method consistent with ratemaking treatment (See Note 7 A). 

INCOME TAXES 

We and our affiliates file a consolidated federal income tax return. The consolidated income tax of Progress Energy 
is allocated to PEC and PEF in accordance with the Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement (Tax 
Agreement). The Tax Agreement provides an allocation that recognizes positive and negative corporate taxable 
income. The Tax Agreement provides for an equitable method of apportioning the carryover of uncompensated tax 
benefits, which primarily relate to deferred synthetic fuels tax credits. Income taxes are provided for as if PEC and 
PEF filed separate returns. 

Deferred income taxes have been provided for temporary differences. These occur when the book and tax carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities differ. Investment tax credits related to regulated operations have been deferred and 
are being amortized over the estimated service life of the related properties. Credits for the production and sale of 
synthetic fuels are deferred credits to the extent they cannot be or have not been utilized in the annual consolidated 
federal income tax returns, and are included in income tax expense (benefit) of discontinued operations in the 
Consolidated Statements of Income. We accrue for uncertain tax positions when it is determined that it is more 
likely than not that the benefit will not be sustained on audit by the taxing authority, including resolutions of any 
related appeals or litigation processes, based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. If the 
recognition threshold is met, the tax benefit recognized is measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in 
our judgment, is greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. Interest expense on tax deficiencies and uncertain tax 
positions is included in net interest charges, and tax penalties are included in other, net in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income. 

DERIVATIVES 

GAAP requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measure those 
instruments at fair value, unless the derivatives meet the GAAP criteria for normal purchases or normal sales and are 
designated as such. We generally designate derivative instruments as normal purchases or normal sales whenever 
the criteria are met. If normal purchase or normal sale criteria are not met, we will generally designate the derivative 
instruments as cash flow or fair value hedges if the related hedge criteria are met. We have elected not to offset fair 
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value amounts recognized for derivative instruments and related collateral assets and liabilities with the same 
counterparty under a master netting agreement. Certain economic derivative instruments receive regulatory 
accounting treatment, under which unrealized gains and losses are recorded as regulatory liabilities and assets, 
respectively, until the contracts are settled. Cash flows from derivative instruments are generally included in cash 
provided by operating activities on the Statements of Cash Flows. See Note 17 for additional information regarding 
risk management activities and derivative transactions. 

LOSS CONTINGENCIES AND ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES 

We accrue for loss contingencies, such as unfavorable results of litigation, when it is probable that a loss has been 
incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. With the exception of legal fees that are 
incremental direct costs of an environmental remediation effort, we do not accrue an estimate of legal fees when a 
contingent loss is initially recorded, but rather when the legal services are actually provided. 

As discussed in Note 21, we accrue environmental remediation liabilities when the criteria for loss contingencies 
have been met. We record accruals for probable and estimable costs, including legal fees, related to environmental 
sites on an undiscounted basis. Environmental expenditures that relate to an existing condition caused by past 
operations and that have no future economic benefits are expensed. Accruals for estimated losses from 
environmental remediation obligations generally are recognized no later than completion of the remedial feasibility 
study. Such accruals are adjusted as additional information develops or circumstances change. Certain 
environmental expenses receive regulatory accounting treatment, under which the expenses are recorded as 
regulatory assets. Recoveries of environmental remediation costs from other parties are recognized when their 
receipt is deemed probable or on actual receipt of recovery. Environmental expenditures that have future economic 
benefits are capitalized in accordance with our asset capitalization policy. 

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 

We review the recoverabiJity of long-lived tangible and intangible assets whenever impairment indicators exist. 
Examples of these indicators include current period losses, combined with a history of losses or a projection of 
continuing losses, or a significant decrease in the market price of a long-lived asset group. If an impairment 
indicator exists for assets to be held and used, then the asset group is tested for recoverability by comparing the 
carrying value to the sum of undiscounted expected future cash flows directly attributable to the asset group. If the 
asset group is not recoverable through undiscounted cash flows or the asset group is to be disposed of, then an 
impairment loss is recognized for the difference between the carrying value and the fair value of the asset group. 

We review our equity investments to evaluate whether or not a decline in fair value below the carrying value is an 
other-than-temporary decline. We consider various factors, such as the investee's cash position, earnings and 
revenue outlook, liquidity and management's ability to raise capital in determining whether the decline is other­
than-temporary. If we determine that an other-than-temporary decline in value exists, the investments are written 
down to fair value with a new cost basis established. 
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2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

A. CONSOLIDATIONS 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, "Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), Consolidation of 
Variable Interest Entities." Subsequently, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2009-17, 
"Consolidations (Topic 810): Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest 
Entities," which codified SFAS No. 167 in the ASC. This guidance made significant changes to the model for 
determining who should consolidate a VIE, addressed how often this assessment should be performed, required all 
existing arrangements with VIEs to be evaluated, and was adopted through a cumulative effect of change in 
accOlll1ting principle adjustment. This guidance was effective for us on January I, 2010. See Note IC for 
information regarding our implementation of ASU 2009-17 and its impact on our and the Utilities' financial position 
and results ofoperations. 

B. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND DISCLOSURES 

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): 
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements," which amends ASC 820 to clarity certain existing 
disclosure requirements and to require a number of additional disclosures, including amounts and reasons for 
significant transfers between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, and presentation of certain information in 
the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis. ASU 20 I 0-06 was effective for us on January 
I, 2010, with certain disclosures effective January I, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-06 resulted in additional 
disclosure but did not have an impact on our or the Utilities' financial position or results ofoperations. 

3. DIVESTITURES 

We have completed our business strategy of divesting nonregulated businesses to reduce our business risk and focus 
on core operations of the Utilities. Included in discontinued operations, net of tax are amounts related to adjustments 
of our prior sales of diversified businesses. These adjustments are generally due to guarantees and indemnifications 
provided for certain legal, tax and environmental matters. See Note 22C for further discussion of our guarantees. 
The ultimate resolution of these matters could result in additional adjustments in future periods. The information 
below presents the impacts of the divestitures on net income attributable to controlling interests. 

A. TERMINALS OPERATIONS AND SYNTHETIC FUELS BUSINESSES 

Prior to 2008, we had substantial operations associated with the production of coal-based solid synthetic fuels as 
defined under Section 29 (Section 29) of the Code and as redesignated effective 2006 as Section 45K of the Code 
(Section 45K and, collectively, Section 29/45K). The production and sale of these products qualified for federal 
income tax credits so long as certain requirements were satisfied. As a result of the expiration of the tax credit 
program, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and all operations ceased as of December 31, 2007. 
The accompanying consolidated statements of income reflect the abandoned operations of our synthetic fuels 
businesses as discontinued operations. 

On March 7, 2008, we sold coal terminals and docks in West Virginia and Kentucky for $71 million in gross cash 
proceeds. Proceeds from the sale were used for general corporate purposes. During the year ended December 31, 
2008, we recorded an after-tax gain of $42 million on the sale of these assets. The accompanying consolidated 
financial statements reflect the operations as discontinued operations. 

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 
subsidiaries and affiliates. As a result, during the year ended December 31, 2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of 
$74 million to discontinued operations. 
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Results of coal terminals and docks and synthetic fuels businesses discontinued operations for the years ended 
December 31 were as follows: 

(in millions} 2010 2009 2008 

Revenues $ - $ - $ 17 

(Loss) earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interest $ (11) $ (125) $ 8 
Income tax benefit, including tax credits 5 47 12 
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests ~1} 
Net (loss) earnings from discontinued operations attributable to controlling interests (6) (78) 19 
Gain on disEosal of discontinued oEerations, net of income tax eXEense of $7 42 

(Loss} earnings from discontinued oEerations attributable to controlling interests $ {6} $ {78) $ 61 

B. COAL MINING BUSINESSES 

On March 7, 2008, we sold the remaining operations of subsidiaries engaged in the coal mining business for gross 
cash proceeds of $23 million. Proceeds from the sale were used for general corporate purposes. As a result of the 
sale, during the year ended December 31, 2008, we recorded an after-tax gain of $7 million on the sale of these 
assets. During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, gains and losses related to post-closing adjustments 
and pre-divestiture contingencies were not material to our results of operations. 

The accompanying consolidated fmancial statements reflect the coal mining businesses as discontinued operations. 
Results of discontinued operations for the coal mining businesses for the year ended December 31, 2008 were as 
follows: 

(in millions} 2008 
Revenues $ 2 
Loss before income taxes $ (13) 

Income tax benefit 4 


Net loss from discontinued operations (9) 

Gain on disEosal of discontinued oEerations, net of income tax eXEense of $2 7 


Loss from discontinued oEerations attributable to controlling interests $ (2} 

C. OTHER DIVERSIFIED BUSINESSES 

Also included in discontinued operations are amounts related to adjustments of our prior sales of other diversified 
businesses. During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, gains and losses related to post-closing 
adjustments and pre-divestiture contingencies of other diversified businesses were not material to our results of 
operations. 

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EOUIPMENT 

A. UTILITY PLANT 

The balances of electric utility plant in service at December 31 are listed below, with a range of depreciable lives (in 
years) for each: 

Depreciable Progress Energx PEe PEF 
{in millions} Lives 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Production plant 3-41 $ 16,042 $ 15,477 $ 9,354 $ 9,014 $ 6,523 $ 6,280 
Transmission plant 7-75 3,530 3,273 1,626 1,535 1,904 1,738 
Distribution plant 13-67 8,715 8,376 4,687 4,499 4,028 3,877 
General Elant and other 5-35 1,421 1,227 721 684 700 543 

Utili!X Elant in service $ 29,708 $ 28,353 $ 16,388 $ 15,732 $ 13,155 $ 12,438 
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Generally, electric utility plant at PEC and PEF, other than nuclear fuel, is pledged as collateral for the first 
mortgage bonds ofPEC and PEF, respectively (See Note II). 

As discussed in Note 7B, PEC intends to retire no later than December 31,2014, all of its coal-fired generating 
facilities in North Carolina that do not have scrubbers. These facilities total approximately 1,500 megawatts (MW) 
at four sites. During the fourth quarter of 2010, Progress Energy and PEC reclassified, for all periods, the net 
carrying value of the four facilities from utility plant in service, net, to other utility plant, net, on the consolidated 
balance sheets, in accordance with ASC 980-360, Regulated Operations - Property, Plant and Equipment. At 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the net carrying value of the four facilities included in other utility plant, net, totaled 
$172 million and $165 million, respectively. Consistent with current ratemaking treatment, PEC expects to include 
the four facilities' remaining net carrying value in rate base after retirement. 

AFUDC represents the estimated costs ofcapital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated assets. 
As prescribed in the regulatory uniform systems of accounts, AFUDC is charged to the cost of the plant for certain 
projects in accordance with the regulatory provisions for each jurisdiction. The equity funds portion of AFUDC is 
credited to other income, and the borrowed funds portion is credited to interest charges. Regulatory authorities 
consider AFUDC an appropriate charge for inclusion in the rates charged to customers by the Utilities over the 
service life of the property. The composite AFUDC rate for PEC's electric utility plant was 9.2% in 2010,2009 and 
2008. The composite AFUDC rate for PEF's electric utility plant was 7.4%, effective beginning April 1, 2010, based 
on its authorized return on equity (ROE) approved in the base rate case (See Note 7C). Prior to April 1,2010, the 
composite AFUDC rate for PEF's electric utility plant was 8.8%. 

Our depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 2.0%, 2.4% and 2.3% in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant 
were $635 million, $626 million and $578 million in 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. In addition to utility plant 
depreciation provisions, depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost 
provisions, ARO accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C), regulatory approved expenses (See Notes 7 
and 21) and Clean Smokestacks Act amortization. 

PEC's depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 2.1% for 2010, 2009 and 2008. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $338 million, $328 
million and $310 million in 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation provisions, 
depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO accretion, 
cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C), regulatory approved expenses (See Note 7B) and Clean Smokestacks Act 
amortization. 

PEF's depreciation provisions on utility plant, as a percent of average depreciable property other than nuclear fuel, 
were 1.9% in 2010, and 2.7% in 2009 and 2008. The depreciation provisions related to utility plant were $297 
million, $299 million and $268 million in 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. In addition to utility plant depreciation 
provisions, depreciation, amortization and accretion expense also includes decommissioning cost provisions, ARO 
accretion, cost of removal provisions (See Note 4C) and regulatory approved expenses (See Note 7C). 

During 20 I 0, PEF updated the depreciation rates which were approved by the FPSC in the 2009 base rate case. The 
rate change was effective January, 1,2010, and resulted in a decrease in depreciation expense of $43 million for 
2010. Additionally, in December 2010, PEF filed the FPSC approved depreciation rates with the FERC for use in its 
formula transmission rate for its Open Access Transmission Tariff (OA TT). The FERC filing requested depreciation 
rates be applied retroactively to January 1, 2010 whereby if approved, the depreciation rate changes will result in a 
reduction to the depreciation expense charged to PEF's OATT customers, beginning June 1, 20 II. 

Nuclear fuel, net of amortization at December 31,2010 and 2009, was $674 million and $554 million, respectively, 
for Progress Energy, $480 million and $396 million, respectively, for PEC and $194 million and $]58 million, 
respectively, for PEF. The amount not yet in service at December 31, 2010 and 2009, was $367 million and $308 
million, respectively, for Progress Energy, $199 million and $175 million, respectively, for PEC and $168 million 
and $133 million, respectively, for PEF. Amortization of nuclear fuel costs, including disposal costs associated with 
obligations to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and costs associated with obligations to the DOE for the 
decommissioning and decontamination of enrichment facilities, was $ 132 million, $159 million and $145 million for 
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the years ended December 31, 20 to, 2009 and 2008, respectively. This amortization expense is included in fuel used 
in electric generation in the Consolidated Statements of Income. PEC's amortization of nuclear fuel costs for the 
years ended December 31, 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008 was $132 million, $134 million and $115 million, respectively. 
PEF's amortization of nuclear fuel costs for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $25 million and $30 
million, respectively. PEF did not have any amortization of nuclear fuel costs for the year ended December 31, 
20 to, due to the Crystal River Unit No.3 (CR3) outage (See Note 7C). 

PEF's construction work in progress related to certain nuclear projects has received regulatory treatment. At 
December 31, 2010, PEF had $519 million of accelerated recovery of construction work in process, of which $237 
million was a component of a nuclear cost-recovery clause regulatory asset. At December 31, 2009, PEF had $451 
million of accelerated recovery of construction work in process, of which $274 million was a component of a 
nuclear cost-recovery clause regulatory asset and $22 million was a component of a deferred fuel regulatory asset. 
See Note 7C for further discussion ofPEF's nuclear cost recovery. 

B. JOINT OWNERSHIP OF GENERATING FACILITIES 

PEC and PEF hold ownership interests in certain jointly owned generating facilities. Each is entitled to shares of the 
generating capability and output of each unit equal to their respective ownership interests. Each also pays its 
ownership share of additional construction costs, fuel inventory purchases and operating expenses, except in certain 
instances where agreements have been executed to limit certain joint owners' maximum exposure to the additional 
costs. Each of the Utilities' share of operating costs of the jointly owned generating facilities is included within the 
corresponding line in the Statements oflncome. The co-owner of Intercession City Unit PII has exclusive rights to 
the output ofthe unit during the months of June through September. PEF has that right for the remainder ofthe year. 

PEC's and PEF's ownership interests in the jointly owned generating facilities are listed below with related 
information at December 31 : 

Company Construction 

(in millions) Ownership Plant Accumulated Work in 

Subsidiary FaciIit~ Interest Investment De~reciation Progress 
2010 
PEC Mayo 83.83 % $ 798 $ 294 $ 8 
PEC Harris 83.83 % 3,255 1,604 16 
PEC Brunswick 81.67 % 1,702 939 38 
PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06 % 706 457 22 
PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78 % 901 497 648 
PEF Intercession City Unit Pll 66.67 % 23 11 

2009 
PEC Mayo 83.83 % $ 785 $ 282 $ 8 
PEC Harris 83.83 % 3,207 1,651 28 
PEC Brunswick 81.67 % 1,681 981 74 
PEC Roxboro Unit 4 87.06 % 686 449 15 
PEF Crystal River Unit 3 91.78 % 900 472 510 
PEF Intercession City Unit PII 66.67 % 23 to 

In the tables above, plant investment and accumulated depreciation are not reduced by the regulatory disallowances 
related to the Shearon Harris Nuclear Plant (Harris), which are not applicable to the joint owner's ownership interest 
in Harris. 

In the tables above, construction work in process for Crystal River Unit 3 is not reduced by the accelerated recovery 
of qualifying project costs under the FPSC nuclear cost-recovery rule (see Note 7C). 
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c. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, our asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear 
decommissioning of irradiated plant, net of accumulated depreciation totaled $90 million and $132 million, 
respectively. PEC had immaterial asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning 
of irradiated plant at December 31, 2010. Primarily due to the impact of updated cost estimates, as discussed below, 
at December 31, 2009, PEC had no asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear 
decommissioning of irradiated plant. Primarily due to the impact of updated escalation factors, as discussed below, 
at December 31, 2010, PEF had no asset retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear 
decommissioning of irradiated plant. At December 31 2009, PEF's asset retirement costs included in utility plant 
related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $18 million. At 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, additional PEF -related asset retirement costs, net of accumulated depreciation, of $90 
million and $114 million, respectively, were recorded at Progress Energy as purchase accounting adjustments 
recognized when we purchased Florida Progress Corporation (Florida Progress) in 2000. 

The fair value of funds set aside in the Utilities' nuclear decommissioning trust (NDT) funds for the nuclear 
decommissioning liability totaled $1.571 billion and $1.367 billion at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively 
(See Notes 12 and 13). The fair value of funds set aside in the NDT funds for the nuclear decommissioning liability 
totaled $1.017 billion and $871 million at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively, for PEC and $554 million and 
$496 million, respectively, for PEF (See Notes 12 and 13). Net NDT unrealized gains are included in regulatory 
liabilities (See Note 7 A). 

Progress Energy's and PEC's nuclear decommissioning cost provisions, which are included in depreciation and 
amortization expense, were $31 million each in 2010, 2009 and 2008. As discussed below, PEF has suspended its 
accrual for nuclear decommissioning. Management believes that nuclear decommissioning costs that have been and 
will be recovered through rates by PEC and PEF will be sufficient to provide for the costs of decommissioning. 

Expenses recognized for the disposal or removal of utility assets that do not meet the definition of AROs, which are 
included in depreciation, amortization and accretion expense, were $87 million, $141 million and $133 million in 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. PEC's related expenses were $122 million, $106 million and $100 million in 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Due to a $60 million cost of removal credit as allowed by the settlement 
agreement approved by the FPSC (See Note 7C), PEF had income of $35 million in 2010. PEF's related expenses 
were $35 million and $33 million in 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The Utilities recognize removal, non irradiated decommissioning and dismantlement of fossil generation plant costs 
in regulatory liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (See Note 7 A). At December 31, such costs consisted of: 

{in millions} 
Progress Energ), 
2010 2009 

PEC 
2010 2009 

PEF 
2010 2009 

Removal costs 
Nonirradiated decommissioning costs 
Dismantlement costs 

$ 1,503 
233 
121 

$ 1,536 
211 
119 

$ 1,000 
172 

$ 944 
150 

$ 503 
61 

121 

$ 592 
61 

119 
Non-ARO cost of removal $ 1,857 $ 1,866 $ 1,172 $ 1,094 $ 685 $ 772 

The NCUC requires that PEC update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEC received a 
new site-specific estimate of decommissioning costs for Robinson Nuclear Plant (Robinson) Unit No.2, Brunswick 
Nuclear Plant (Brunswick) Units No.1 and No.2, and Harris, in December 2009, which was filed with the NCUC 
on March 16,2010. PEC's estimate is based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning, which reflects the cost of 
removal of all radioactive and other structures currently at the site, with such removal occurring after operating 
license expiration. These decommissioning cost estimates also include interim spent fuel storage costs associated 
with maintaining spent nuclear fuel on site until such time that it can be transferred to a DOE facility (See Note 
22D). These estimates, in 2009 dollars, were $687 million for Unit No.2 at Robinson, $591 million for Brunswick 
Unit No.1, $585 million for Brunswick Unit No.2 and $1.126 billion for Harris. The estimates are subject to change 
based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, cost escalation, changes in technology applicable to 
nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, state or local regulations. The cost estimates exclude the portion 
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attributable to North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency (Power Agency), which holds an undivided 
ownership interest in Brunswick and Harris. See Note 7D for information about the NRC operating licenses held by 
PEC. Based on updated cost estimates, in 2009 PEC reduced its asset retirement cost net of accumulated 
depreciation and its ARO liability by approximately $27 million and $390 million, respectively, resulting in no asset 
retirement costs included in utility plant related to nuclear decommissioning of irradiated plant at December 3 I, 
2009. 

The FPSC requires that PEF update its cost estimate for nuclear decommissioning every five years. PEF received a 
new site-specific estimate of decommissioning costs for CR3 in October 2008, which PEF filed with the FPSC in 
2009 as part of PEF's base rate filing (See Note 7C). However, the FPSC deferred review of PEF's nuclear 
decommissioning study from the rate case to be addressed in 2010 in order for FPSC staff to assess PEF's study in 
combination with other utilities anticipated to submit nuclear decommissioning studies in 2010. PEF was not 
required to prepare a new site-specific nuclear decommissioning study in 2010; however, PEF was required to 
update the 2008 study with the most currently available escalation rates in 20 I 0, which was filed with the FPSC in 
December 20 I o. PEF's estimate is based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning and includes interim spent fuel 
storage costs associated with maintaining spent nuclear fuel on site until such time that it can be transferred to a 
DOE facility (See Note 22D). The estimate, in 2008 dollars, is $751 million and is subject to change based on a 
variety of factors including, but not limited to, cost escalation, changes in technology applicable to nuclear 
decommissioning and changes in federal, state or local regulations. The cost estimate excludes the portion 
attributable to other co-owners of CR3. See Note 7D for information about the NRC operating license held by PEF 
for CR3. Based on the 2008 estimate, assumed operating license renewal and updated escalation factors in 2010, 
PEF decreased its asset retirement cost to zero and its ARO liability by approximately $37 million in 2010. Retail 
accruals on PEF's reserves for nuclear decommissioning were previously suspended under the terms of previous 
base rate settlement agreements. PEF expects to continue this suspension based on its 2010 nuclear 
decommissioning filing. In addition, the wholesale accrual on PEF's reserves for nuclear decommissioning was 
suspended retroactive to January 2006, following a FERC accounting order issued in November 2006. 

The FPSC requires that PEF update its cost estimate for fossil plant dismantlement every four years. PEF received 
an updated fossil dismantlement study estimate in 2008, which PEF filed with the FPSC in 2009 as part of PEF's 
base rate filing. As a result of the base rate case, the FPSC approved an annual fossil dismantlement accrual of $4 
million. PEF's reserve for fossil plant dismantlement was approximately $144 million and $143 million at 
December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009, including amounts in the ARO liability for asbestos abatement, discussed below. 

PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to asbestos abatement costs. The ARO liabilities related to 
asbestos abatement costs were $26 million and $27 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, at PEC 
and $27 million at December 31, 20 10 and 2009 at PEF. 

Additionally, PEC and PEF have recognized ARO liabilities related to landfill capping costs. The ARO liabilities 
related to landfill capping costs were immaterial at December 31, 2010 and 2009, at PEC and $6 million at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, at PEF. 

We have identified but not recognized AROs related to electric transmission and distribution and 
telecommunications assets as the result of easements over property not owned by us. These easements are generally 
perpetual and require retirement action only upon abandonment or cessation of use of the property for the specified 
purpose. The ARO is not estimable for such easements, as we intend to utilize these properties indefinitely. In the 
event we decide to abandon or cease the use ofa particular easement, an ARO would be recorded at that time. 
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The following table presents the changes to the AROs during the years ended December 31. Revisions to prior 
estimates of the PEC and PEF regulated ARO are primarily related to the updated cost estimates for nuclear 
decommissioning and asbestos described above. 

{in millionsl 
Progress 

Energy PEC PEF 

Asset retirement obligations at January I, 2009 $ 1,471 $ 1,122 $ 349 
Accretion expense 83 65 18 
Revisions to 2rior estimates {3841 P86) 2 
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2009 1,170 801 369 
Additions 4 4 
Accretion expense 65 46 19 
Revisions to Erior estimates {39} !2} {37} 
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 20 10 $ 1,200 $ 849 $ 351 

D. INSURANCE 

The Utilities are members of Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), which provides primary and excess 
insurance coverage against property damage to members' nuclear generating facilities. Under the primary program, 
each company is insured for $500 million at each of its respective nuclear plants. In addition to primary coverage, 
NEIL also provides decontamination, premature decommissioning and excess property insurance with limits of 
$1.750 billion on each nuclear plant. 

Insurance coverage against incremental costs of replacement power resulting from prolonged accidental outages at 
nuclear generating units is also provided through membership in NEIL. Both PEC and PEF are insured under this 
program, following a 12-week deductible period, for 52 weeks in the amounts ranging from $3.5 million to $4.5 
million per week. Additional weeks of coverage ranging from 71 weeks to 110 weeks are provided at 80 percent of 
the above weekly amounts. For the current policy period, the companies are subject to retrospective premium 
assessments of up to approximately $28 million with respect to the primary coverage, $41 million with respect to the 
decontamination, decommissioning and excess property coverage, and $25 million for the incremental replacement 
power costs coverage, in the event covered losses at insured facilities exceed premiums, reserves, reinsurance and 
other NEIL resources. Pursuant to regulations of the NRC, each company's property damage insurance policies 
provide that all proceeds from such insurance be applied, first, to place the plant in a safe and stable condition after 
an accident and, second, to decontaminate the plant, before any proceeds can be used for decommissioning, plant 
repair or restoration. Each company is responsible to the extent losses may exceed limits of the coverage described 
above. At December 31, 2010, PEF has an outstanding claim with NEIL (See Notes 5 and 7C). 

Both ofthe Utilities are insured against public liability for a nuclear incident up to $12.595 billion per occurrence. 
Under the current provisions of the Price Anderson Act, which limits liability for accidents at nuclear power plants, 
each company, as an owner of nuclear units, can be assessed for a portion of any third-party liability claims arising 
from an accident at any commercial nuclear power plant in the United States. In the event that public liability claims 
from each insured nuclear incident exceed the primary level of coverage provided by American Nuclear Insurers, 
each company would be subject to pro rata assessments of up to $ II7.5 million for each reactor owned for each 
incident. Payment of such assessments would be made over time as necessary to limit the payment in anyone year 
to no more than $17.5 million per reactor owned per incident. Both the maximum assessment per reactor and the 
maximum yearly assessment are adjusted for inflation at least every five years. The next scheduled adjustment is 
due on or before August 29,2013. 

Under the NEIL policies, if there were multiple terrorism losses within one year, NEIL would make available one 
industry aggregate limit of $3 .240 billion for noncertified acts, along with any amounts it recovers from reinsurance, 
government indemnity or other sources up to the limits for each claimant. If terrorism losses occurred beyond the 
one-year period, a new set of limits and resources would apply. 
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The Utilities self-insure their transmission and distribution lines against loss due to storm damage and other natural 
disasters. PEF maintains a storm damage reserve and has a regulatory mechanism to recover the costs of named 
storms on an expedited basis (See Note 7C). 

For loss or damage to non-nuclear properties, excluding self-insured transmission and distribution lines, the Utilities 
are insured under an all-risk property insurance program with a total limit of $600 million per loss. The basic 
deductible is $2.5 million per loss, and there is no outage or replacement power coverage under this program. 

5. RECEIVABLES 

Income taxes receivable and interest income receivables are not included in receivables. These amounts are included 
in prepayments and other current assets or shown separately on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31 
receivables were comprised of: 

{in millionsl 
Progress Energy 
2010 2009 

PEC 
2010 2009 

PEF 
2010 2009 

Trade accounts receivable $ 651 $ 581 $ 346 $ 291 $ 303 $ 288 
Unbilled accounts receivable 223 193 136 125 87 68 
Other receivables 75 44 47 34 12 10 
NEIL receivable (See Notes 4 and 7) 
Allowance for doubtful receivables 

Total receivables, net $ 

119 
{35} 

1~033 $ 
{iSl 
SOO $ 

{10} 
519 $ 

{81 
442 $ 

119 
{25} 
496 $ 

{ I01 
356 
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6. INVENTORY 


At December 31 inventory was comprised of: 


Progress Energy 
{in millions2 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Fuel for production $ 542 $ 667 $ 192 $ 304 $ 350 $ 363 
Materials and supplies 676 639 395 366 281 273 
Emission allowances 8 18 3 6 5 12 
Other I I 

Total invento!! $ 1,226 $ 1,325 $ 590 $ 677 $ 636 $ 648 

Materials and supplies amounts above exclude long-term combustion turbine inventory amounts included in other 
assets and deferred debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Progress Energy of $24 million at December 31, 
2009, which was transferred to PEC in 2010 and is included in construction work in progress on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets for Progress Energy and PEC at December 31, 20 I o. 

Emission allowances above exclude long-term emission allowances included in other assets and deferred debits on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Progress Energy, PEC and PEF of $33 million, $5 million and $28 million, 
respectively, at December 31, 2010. Long-term emission allowances for Progress Energy, PEC and PEF were $39 
million, $8 million and $31 million, respectively, at December 31, 2009. 

7. REGULATORY MATTERS 

A. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

As regulated entities, the Utilities are subject to the provisions of GAAP for regulated operations. Accordingly, the 
Utilities record certain assets and liabilities resulting from the effects of the ratemaking process that would not be 
recorded under GAAP for nonregulated entities. The Utilities' ability to continue to meet the criteria for application 
of GAAP for regulated operations could be affected in the future by competitive forces and restructuring in the 
electric utility industry. In the event that GAAP for regulated operations no longer applies to a separable portion of 
our operations, related regulatory assets and liabilities would be eliminated unless an appropriate regulatory 
recovery mechanism was provided. Additionally, such an event would require the Utilities to determine if any 
impairment to other assets, including utility plant, exists and write down impaired assets to their fair values. 

Except for portions of deferred fuel costs and loss on reacquired debt, all regulatory assets earn a return or the cash 
has not yet been expended, in which case the assets are offset by liabilities that do not incur a carrying cost. We 
expect to fully recover our regulatory assets and refund our regulatory liabilities through customer rates under 
current regulatory practice. 
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At December 31 the balances ofregulatory assets (liabilities) were as follows: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
{in millions} 2010 2009 

Deferred fuel costs current (Notes 7B and 7C) 
Nuclear deferral (Notes 7C} 

$ 169 
7 

$ 105 
37 

Total current regulatory assets 176 142 

Deferred fuel cost - long~tenn 

Nuclear deferral (Note 7C)(a) 178 
62 

239 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(c) 
Loss on reacquired debt(d) 

122 
302 

31 

99 
264 

35 
Postretirement benefits (Note 16)<e) 1,105 945 
Derivative mark-to·market adjustment (Note 17Aif) 
DSM / Energy~efficiency deferral (Note 7B)(&) 

505 
57 

436 
19 
80 

T otal long~tenn regulatory assets 2,374 2,179 
Environmental (Note 7C) 
Deferred energl: conservation cost and other current regulatory liabilities 

Total current regulatory liabilities 

(45) 
(14} 
(59} 

(24) 

Pi 
(27} 

Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)<b) 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(h) 
Storm reserve (Note 7C)(i) 

(1,857) 
(143) 
(421) 
(136) 

(1,866) 
{I 50) 
(295) 
(136) 

Other (78} ~631 
Total long-term regulatory liabilities 
Net regulatory liabilities $ 

(2!635} 
(144) $ 

(2,51O) 

(216} 

{in millions} 
Deferred fuel costs - current (Notes 7B} $ 

2010 
71 $ 

2009 
88 

Deferred fuel cost long-term 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(c) 
Loss on reacquired debt(d) 
Postretirement benefits (Note 16ie) 

Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 
DSM / Energy-efficiency deferral (Note 7B)(&) 
Other 

112 
103 
13 

545 
121 
57 
36 

62 
92 
76 
15 

483 
88 
19 
38 

Total long-term regulatory assets 987 873 
Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(h) 
Other 

Total long-term regulatory liabilities 

(1,172) 
(267) 

(22) 
(l,461} 

{I ,094) 
(181) 
{I8} 

{1,293} 
Net regulatory liabilities $ (403) $ P32} 
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PEF 

(in millions) 2010 2009 

Deferred fuel costs current (Note 7C) $ 98 $ 17 
Nuclear deferral (Notes 7C) 7 37 

Total current regulatory assets lOS 54 
Nuclear deferral (Note 7C)(ft) 178 239 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates(e) 199 188 
Loss on reacquired debt(d) 18 20 
Postretirement benefits (Note 16fe

) S60 462 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17Aif) 384 348 

50 
Total long-term regulatory assets 

Environmental (Note 7C) 
Deferred energy conservation cost and other current regulatory liabilities 

Total current regulatory liabilities 
Non-ARO cost of removal (Note 4C)(b) 
Deferred impact of ARO (Note 4C)(b) 
Net nuclear decommissioning trust unrealized gains (Note 4C)(h) 
Derivative mark-to-market adjustment (Note 17A)(f) 
Storm reserve (Note 7C)0) 

Other 

1,307 
(24) 

(3) 
(27) 

(772) 
(30) 

(114) 
(20) 

(136) 
(31) 

(1,103) 

The recovery and amortization periods for these regulatory assets and (liabilities) at December 31, 2010, are as 
follows: 
(a) 	 Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a period not 

exceeding five years. 
(b) 	 Asset retirement and removal liabilities are recorded over the related property lives, which may range up to 65 

years, and will be settled and adjusted following completion of the related activities. 
(e) 	 Income taxes recoverable through future rates are recovered over the related property lives, which may range up 

to 65 years. 
(d) 	 Recovered over either the remaining life of the original issue or, if refinanced, over the life of the new issue, 

which may range up to 30 years. 
(e) 	 Recovered and amortized over the remaining service period of employees. In accordance with a 2009 FPSC 

order, PEF's 2009 deferred pension expense of $34 million will be amortized to the extent that annual pension 
expense is less than the $27 million allowance provided for in base rates (See Note 16). 

(f) 	 Related to derivative unrealized gains and losses that are recorded as a regulatory liability or asset, respectively, 
until the contracts are settled. After contract settlement and consumption of the related fuel, the realized gains or 
losses are passed through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

(g) 	 Recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state utility commission over a period not 
exceeding I 0 years. 

(h) 	 Related to unrealized gains and losses on NDT funds that are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability, 
respectively, until the funds are used to decommission a nuclear plant. 

0) Utilized as storm restoration expenses are incurred. 
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B. PEe RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

BASE RATES 

PEC's base rates are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the NCUC and SCPSC. In PEC's most recent rate cases 
in 1988, the NCUC and the SCPSC each authorized a ROE of 12.7S percent. 

COST RECOVERY FILINGS 

On November 17, 2010, the NCUC approved three separate PEC cost-recovery filings, all of which were effective 
December 1,2010. The NCUC approved PEC's request for a $170 million decrease in the fuel rate charged to its 
North Carolina ratepayers, driven by declining fuel prices, which reduced residential electric bills by $S.60 per 
1,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh) for fuel cost recovery. The NCUC approved PEC's request for a $31 million increase in 
the demand-side management (DSM) and EE rate charged to its North Carolina ratepayers, which increased the 
residential electric bills by $1.S6 per 1,000 kWh for DSM and EE cost recovery. The NCUC approved PEC's 
request for a $2 million decrease for North Carolina Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Portfolio Standard 
(NC REPS), which decreased the residential electric bills by $0.07 per 1,000 kWh. The net impact of the three 
filings results in an average reduction in residential electric bills of 3.9 percent. At December 31,2010, PEC's North 
Carolina deferred fuel and DSM / EE balances were $S6 million and $49 million, respectively. 

On June 23, 2010, the SCPSC approved PEC's request for a $17 million decrease in the fuel rate charged to its 
South Carolina ratepayers, driven by declining fuel prices. The decrease was effective July I, 2010, and decreased 
residential electric bills by $2.73 per 1,000 kWh for fuel cost recovery. PEC also filed with the SCPSC for an 
increase in the DSM and EE rate effective July I, 2010, which was approved on a provisional basis on June 30, 
2010, pending review by the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff. The net impact of the two filings resulted in 
an average reduction in residential electric bills of 1.7 percent. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. At 
December 31, 2010, PEC's South Carolina deferred fuel and DSM / EE balances were $IS million and $8 million, 
respectively. 

OTHER MATTERS 

On October 13, 2008, the NCUC issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity allowing PEC to proceed 
with plans to construct an approximately 600-MW combined cycle dual fuel-capable generating facility at its 
Richmond County generation site to provide additional generating and transmission capacity to meet the growing 
energy demands of southern and eastern North Carolina. PEC projects that the generating facility and related 
transmission will be in service by June 2011. 

On October 22, 2009, the NCUC issued its order granting PEC a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to 
construct an approximately 9S0-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in 
Wayne County, N.C. PEC projects that the generating facility will be in service by January 2013. 

On December 1,2009, PEC filed with the NCUC a plan to retire no later than December 31, 2017, all of its coal­
fired generating facilities in North Carolina that do not have scrubbers. These facilities total approximately I,SOO 
MWat four sites. On September 13, 2010, PEC filed its IS-year Integrated Resource Plan with the NCUC and 
SCPSC, which further accelerated the expected retirement schedule of the four coal-fired generating facilities to no 
later than December 31, 2014. The net carrying value of the four facilities at December 31, 2010, of $172 million is 
included in other utility plant, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Consistent with ratemaking treatment, PEC 
will continue to depreciate these plants using the current depreciation lives and rates on file with the NCUC and the 
SCPSC until PEC completes and files a new depreciation study. The final recovery periods may change in 
connection with the regulators' determination of the rate recovery of the remaining net carrying value. 

On June 9, 2010, the NCUC issued its order granting PEC a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to 
construct an approximately 620-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled electric generating facility at a site in New 
Hanover County, N.C., to replace the existing coal-fired generation at this site. PEC projects that the generating 
facility will be in service in December 2013. 
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The NCUC and the SCPSC approved proposals to accelerate cost recovery of PEC's nuclear generating assets 
beginning January 1,2000, through 2009. The North Carolina aggregate minimum and maximum amounts of cost 
recovery were $415 million and $585 million, respectively, with flexibility in the amount of annual depreciation 
recorded, from none to $150 million per year. Accelerated cost recovery of these assets resulted in additional 
depreciation expense of $52 million for the year ended December 31, 2008. PEC reached the minimum amount of 
$415 million of cost recovery by December 31, 2008, and no additional depreciation expense from accelerated cost 
recovery was subsequently recorded. As a result of the SCPSC's approval of a 2008 PEC petition, PEC will not be 
required to recognize the remaining $38 million of accelerated depreciation required to reach the minimum $115 
million of cost recovery for the South Carolina jurisdiction, but will record depreciation over the useful lives of the 
assets. No additional depreciation expense from accelerated cost recovery for the South Carolina jurisdiction was 
recorded in 2008 or subsequent to the approval. 

C. PEF RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

BASE RATES 

On June 1, 2010, the FPSC approved a settlement agreement between PEF and the interveners, with the exception of 
the Florida Association for Fairness in Ratemaking, to the 2009 rate case. As part of the settlement, PEF withdrew 
its motion for reconsideration of the rate case order. Among other provisions, under the terms of the settlement 
agreement, PEF will maintain base rates at current levels through the last billing cycle of 2012. The settlement 
agreement also provides that PEF will have the discretion to reduce amortization expense (cost of removal 
component) by up to $150 million in 2010, up to $250 million in 2011, and up to any remaining balance in the cost 
of removal reserve in 2012 until the earlier of (a) PEF's applicable cost of removal reserve reaches zero, or (b) the 
expiration of the settlement agreement at the end of 2012. In the event PEF reduces amortization expense by less 
than the annual amounts for 20 I 0 or 2011, PEF may carry forward (Le., increase the annual cap by) any unused cost 
of removal reserve amounts in subsequent years during the term of the agreement. The balance of the cost of 
removal reserve is impacted by accruals in accordance with PEF's latest depreciation study, removal costs expended 
and reductions in amortization expense as permitted by the settlement agreement. For the year ended December 31, 
2010, PEF recognized a $60 million reduction in amortization expense pursuant to the settlement agreement. PEF's 
applicable cost of removal reserve of $461 million is recorded as a regulatory liability on its December 31, 2010 
Balance Sheet. The settlement agreement also provides PEF with the opportunity to earn a ROE of up to 11.5 
percent and provides that if PEF's actual retail base rate earnings fall below a 9.5 percent ROE on an adjusted or pro 
forma basis, as reported on a historical 12-month basis during the term of the agreement, PEF may seek general, 
limited or interim base rate relief, or any combination thereof. Prior to requesting any such relief, PEF must have 
reflected on its referenced surveillance report associated amortization expense reductions of at least $150 million. 
The settlement agreement does not preclude PEF from requesting the FPSC to approve the recovery of costs (a) that 
are of a type which traditionally and historically would be, have been or are presently recovered through cost­
recovery clauses or surcharges; or (b) that are incremental costs not currently recovered in base rates, which the 
legislature or FPSC determines are clause recoverable; or (c) which are recoverable through base rates under the 
nuclear cost-recovery legislation or the FPSC's nuclear cost-recovery rule. PEF also may, at its discretion, accelerate 
in whole or in part the amortization of certain regulatory assets over the term of the settlement agreement. Finally, 
PEF will be allowed to recover the costs of named storms on an expedited basis after depletion of the storm damage 
reserve. Specifically, 60 days following the filing of a cost-recovery petition with the FPSC and based on a 12­
month recovery period, PEF can begin recovery, subject to refund, through a surcharge of up to $4.00 per 1,000 
kWh on monthly residential customer bills for storm costs. In the event the storm costs exceed that level, any excess 
additional costs will be deferred and recovered in a subsequent year or years as determined by the FPSC. 
Additionally, the order approving the settlement agreement allows PEF to use the surcharge to replenish the storm 
damage reserve to $136 million, the level as of June 1, 2010, after storm costs are fully recovered. At December 31, 
2010, PEF's storm damage reserve was $136 million, the amount permitted by the settlement agreement. 

On September 14,2010, the FPSC approved a reduction to PEF's AFUDC rate, from 8.848 percent to 7.44 percent. 
This new rate is based on PEPs updated authorized ROE and all adjustments approved on January 11, 2010, in 
PEF's base rate case and will be used for all purposes except for nuclear recoveries with original need petitions 
submitted on or before December 31, 2010, as permitted by FPSC regulations. 
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FUEL COST RECOVERY 

On November 1,2010, PEF filed a request with the FPSC to seek approval to decrease the total fuel-cost recovery 
by $205 million, reducing the residential rate by $6.64 per 1,000 kWh, or 5.2 percent effective January 1,2011. This 
decrease is due to decreases of$5.14 per 1,000 kWh for the projected recovery through the Capacity Cost-Recovery 
Clause (CCRC) and of $1.50 per 1,000 kWh for the projected recovery of fuel costs. The decrease in the CCRC is 
primarily due to the refund of a prior period over-recovery as a result of higher than expected sales in 20 I 0 and 
lower anticipated costs associated with PEF's proposed Levy Units No. I and No.2 Nuclear Power Plants (Levy) in 
20II (See "Levy Nuclear"). The decrease in the projected recovery of fuel costs is due to an expectation of lower 
20 II fuel costs and the continued recovery of incremental CR3 replacement power costs through insurance, partially 
offset by an under-recovery of2010 fuel costs. On November 2,2010 and November 30,2010, the FPSC approved 
PEF's CCRC residential rate and fuel rate, respectively. Within the fuel clause, PEF received approval to collect, 
subject to refund, replacement power costs related to the CR3 nuclear plant outage (See "CR3 Outage"). At 
December 31,2010, PEF's under-recovered deferred fuel balance was $98 million. 

On October 25, 2010, the FPSC approved PEF's motion to establish a separate spin-off docket related to the outage 
and replacement fuel and power costs associated with the CR3 extended outage (See "CR3 Outage"). This docket 
will allow the FPSC to evaluate PEF's actions concerning the concrete delamination and review PEF's resulting 
costs associated with the CR3 extended outage. PEF intends to file a petition within 60 days following CR3's return 
to service; however, the FPSC has not yet established a case schedule. A hearing is expected later in 2011. We 
cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

Levy Nuclear 

In 2008, the FPSC granted PEF's petition for an affirmative Determination of Need and related orders requesting 
cost recovery under Florida's nuclear cost-recovery rule for Levy, together with the associated facilities, including 
transmission lines and substation facilities. Levy is needed to maintain electric system reliability and integrity, 
provide fuel and generating diversity, and allow PEF to continue to provide adequate electricity to its customers at a 
reasonable cost. The proposed Levy units will be advanced passive light water nuclear reactors, each with a 
generating capacity of approximately 1,100 MW. The petition included projections that Levy Unit No. I would be 
placed in service by June 2016 and Levy Unit No.2 by June 2017. The filed, nonbinding project cost estimate for 
Levy Units No. 1 and No.2 was approximately $14 billion for generating facilities and approximately $3 billion for 
associated transmission facilities. 

In PEF's 2010 nuclear cost-recovery filing (See "Cost Recovery"), PEF identified a schedule shift in the Levy 
project that resulted from the NRC's 2009 determination that certain schedule-critical work that PEF had proposed 
to perform within the scope of its Limited Work Authorization request submitted with the combined license (COL) 
application will not be authorized until the NRC issues the COL. Consequently, excavation and foundation 
preparation work anticipated in the initial schedule cannot begin until the COL is issued, resulting in a project shift 
of at least 20 months. Since then, regulatory and economic conditions identified in the 2010 nuclear cost-recovery 
filing have changed such that major construction activities on the Levy project are being postponed until after the 
NRC issues the COL, expected in 2013 if the current licensing schedule remains on track. Taking into account cost, 
potential carbon regulation, fossil fuel price volatility and the benefits of fuel diversification, we consider Levy to be 
PEF's preferred base load generation option. Along with the FPSC's annual prudence reviews, we will continue to 
evaluate the project on an ongoing basis based on certain criteria, including, but not limited to, public, regulatory 
and political support; adequate financial cost-recovery mechanisms; appropriate levels of joint owner participation; 
customer rate impacts; project feasibility, including comparison to other generation options; DSM and EE programs; 
and availability and terms ofcapital financing. 
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Crystal River Unit No.3 Nuclear Plant Uprate 

In 2007, the FPSC issued an order approving PEF's Determination of Need petition related to a multi-stage uprate of 
CR3 that will increase CR3' s gross output by approximately 180 MW during its next refueling outage. PEF 
implemented the first-stage design modifications in 2008. PEF will apply for the required license amendment for the 
third-stage design modification. 

Cost Recovery 

In 2009, pursuant to the FPSC nuclear cost-recovery rule, PEF filed a petition to recover $446 million through the 
CCRC, which primarily consisted of preconstruction and carrying costs incurred or anticipated to be incurred during 
2009 and the projected 2010 costs associated with the Levy and CR3 uprate projects. In an effort to help mitigate the 
initial price impact on its customers, as part of its filing, PEF proposed collecting certain costs over a five-year 
period, with associated carrying costs on the unrecovered balance. The FPSC approved the alternate proposal 
allowing PEF to recover revenue requirements associated with the nuclear cost-recovery clause through the CCRC 
beginning with the first billing cycle of January 2010. The remainder, with minor adjustments, will also be 
recovered through the CCRC.In adopting PEF's proposed rate management plan for 2010, the FPSC permitted PEF 
to annually reconsider changes to the recovery of deferred amounts to afford greater flexibility to manage future rate 
impacts. The rate management plan included the 2009 reclassification to the nuclear cost-recovery clause regulatory 
asset of $198 million of capacity revenues and the accelerated amortization of $76 million of preconstruction costs. 
The cumulative amount of $274 million was recorded as a nuclear cost-recovery regulatory asset at December 31, 
2009, and is projected to be recovered by 2014. At December 31, 2010, PEF's nuclear cost-recovery regulatory asset 
was $7 million and $178 million, classified as current and noncurrent, respectively. 

On October 26,2010, the FPSC approved PEF's annual nuclear cost-recovery filing to recover $164 million, which 
includes recovery of preconstruction, carrying and CCRC-recoverable operations and maintenance (O&M) costs 
incurred or anticipated to be incurred during 20 11, recovery of $60 million of the 2009 deferral in 20 II, as well as 
the estimated true-up of20 1 0 costs associated with the Levy and CR3 uprate projects. This resulted in a decrease in 
the nuclear cost-recovery charge of $1.46 per 1,000 kWh for residential customers, beginning with the first January 
20 II billing cycle. The FPSC determined the costs associated with Levy were prudent and deferred a determination 
concerning the prudence of the 2009 CR3 uprate costs until the 2011 nuclear cost-recovery proceeding. The final 
order was issued on February 2, 2011. 

CR30UTAGE 

In September 2009, CR3 began an outage for normal refueling and maintenance as well as its uprate project to 
increase its generating capability and to replace two steam generators. During preparations to replace the steam 
generators, workers discovered a delamination within the concrete of the outer wall of the containment structure, 
which has resulted in an extension of the outage. After a comprehensive analysis, we have determined that the 
concrete delamination at CR3 was caused by redistribution of stresses on the containment wall that occurred when 
we created an opening to accommodate the replacement of the unit's steam generators. We expect to complete 
repairs in March, and return the unit to service following successful completion of post-repair testing and start-up 
activities in April 20 II. A number of factors affect the return to service date, including regulatory reviews by the 
NRC and other agencies, emergent work, final engineering designs, testing, weather and other developments. 

PEF maintains insurance coverage against incremental costs of replacement power resulting from prolonged 
accidental outages at CR3 through NEIL as discussed in Note 4D. PEF also maintains insurance coverage through 
an accidental property damage program, which provides insurance coverage with a $10 million deductible per claim. 
PEF notified NEIL of the claim related to the CR3 delamination event on October 15,2009. NEIL has confirmed 
that the CR3 delamination event is a covered accident. PEF is continuing to work with NEIL for recovery of 
applicable repair costs and associated replacement power costs. 
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The following table summarizes the CR3 replacement power and repair costs and recovery through December 31, 
2010: 

Replacement 
(in millions) power costs Repair costs 
Spent to date $ 288 $ 150 
NEIL proceeds received (117) (64) 
Insurance receivable at December 31, 2010 (54) (47) 

Balance for recovery $ 117 $ 39 

PEF considers replacement power and capital costs not recoverable through insurance to be recoverable through its 
fuel cost-recovery clause or base rates. PEF accrued $171 million of replacement power cost reimbursements after 
the deductible period, which reduced the portion of the deferred fuel regulatory asset related to the extended CR3 
outage to $117 million at December 31, 2010. Additional replacement power costs and repair and maintenance costs 
incurred until CR3 is returned to service could be material. PEF requested, and the FPSC approved, the creation of a 
separate spin-off docket to review the prudence and costs related to the CR3 outage (See "Fuel Cost Recovery"). 

We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT COST RECOVERY 

On December 30, 2009, the FPSC ordered PEF and other Florida utilities to adopt DSM goals based on enhanced 
measures, which will result in significantly higher conservation goals. As subsequently revised by the FPSC, PEF's 
aggregate conservation goals over the next 10 years were: 1,134 Summer MW, 1,058 Winter MW, and 3,205 
gigawatt-hours (GWh). On March 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition for approval of its proposed DSM plan and to 
authorize cost recovery through the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause (ECCR). On September 14,2010, 
the FPSC held an agenda conference to approve PEF's petition for the DSM plan. The FPSC ruled that while PEF's 
proposed DSM plan met the cumulative, 10-year DSM goals set by the FPSC, the plan did not meet the annual DSM 
goals. On October 4,2010, the FPSC denied PEF's petition for the DSM plan, approved PEF's solar pilot programs, 
and required PEF to file a revised proposed DSM plan that meets the annual goals set by the FPSC. PEF filed a 
revised proposed DSM plan on November 29, 2010. An agenda conference has been scheduled by the FPSC for 
April 5, 2011. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

On November 1,2010, the FPSC approved PEF's request to increase the ECCR residential rate by $0.29 per 1,000 
kWh, or 0.2 percent of the total residential rate, effective January I, 20 II. The increase in the ECCR is primarily 
due to an increase in conservation program costs, including the costs associated with PEF's solar pilot, partially 
offset by a refund ofa prior period over-recovery as a result of higher than expected sales in 2010. 

OTHER MATTERS 

On November 1, 2010, the FPSC approved PEF's request to decrease the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 
(ECRC) by $37 million, reducing the residential rate by $1.02 per 1,000 kWh, or 0.8 percent, effective January I, 
2011. The decrease in the ECRC is primarily due to the 20 I 0 base rate decision, which reduced the clean air project 
depreciation and return rates, and the refund of a prior period over-recovery as a result of higher than expected sales 
in 2010. At December 31, 2010, PEF's over-recovered deferred ECRC was $45 million. 

On March 20,2009, PEF filed a petition with the FPSC for expedited approval of the deferral of$53 million in 2009 
pension expense. PEF requested that the deferral of pension expense continue until the recovery of these costs is 
provided for in FPSC-approved base rates. On June 16,2009, the FPSC approved the deferral of the retail portion of 
actual 2009 pension expense. As a result of the order, PEF deferred pension expense of $34 million for the year 
ended December 31, 2009. PEF will not eam a carrying charge on the deferred pension regulatory asset. The 
deferral of pension expense did not result in a change in PEF's 2009 retail rates or prices. In accordance with the 
order, subsequent to 2009 PEF will amortize the deferred pension regulatory asset to the extent that annual pension 
expense is less than the $27 million allowance provided for in the base rates established in the 2010 base rate 
proceeding. In the event such amortization is insufficient to fully amortize the regulatory asset, PEF can seek 
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recovery of the remaining unamortized amount in a base rate proceeding no earlier than 2015. As of December 31, 
20 I 0, PEF has not recorded any amortization related to the deferred pension regulatory asset. 

D. NUCLEAR LICENSE RENEWALS 

PEC's nuclear units are currently operating under licenses that expire between 2030 and 2046. The NRC operating 
license held by PEF for CR3 currently expires in December 2016. On December 18, 2008, PEF filed an application 
for a 20-year renewal from the NRC on the operating license for CR3, which would extend the operating license 
through 2036, if approved. PEF anticipates a decision from the NRC in 20 II. 

8. 	GOODWILL 

Goodwill is required to be tested for impairment at least annually and more frequently when indicators of 
impairment exist. All ofour goodwill is allocated to our utility reporting units and our goodwill impairment tests are 
performed at the utility reporting unit level. At December 31,2010 and 2009, our carrying amount of goodwill was 
$3.655 billion, with $1.922 billion assigned to PEC and $1.733 billion assigned to PEF. The amounts assigned to 
PEC and PEF are recorded in our Corporate and Other business segment. As discussed in Note I D, during 20 lOwe 
changed the annual testing date for our annual goodwill impairment tests from April 1 to October 31 of each year. 
As a result, we performed goodwill impairment tests as of April 1, 2010 and October 31, 2010, and concluded there 
was no impairment of the carrying value of the goodwill. 

9. EQUITY 

A. COMMON STOCK 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

At December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, we had 500 million shares of common stock authorized under our 
charter, of which 293 million and 281 million shares were outstanding, respectively. We periodically issue shares of 
common stock through the Progress Energy 401(k) Savings & Stock Ownership Plan (401(k)), the Progress Energy 
Investor Plus Plan (IPP) and other benefit plans. 

There are various provisions limiting the use of retained earnings for the payment of dividends under certain 
circumstances. At December 31, 20 I 0, there were no significant restrictions on the use of retained earnings (See 
Note 11 B and Note 25). 

The following table presents information for our common stock issuances for the years ended December 31 : 

2010 	 2008 

Net Net Net 
{in millions} Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds 
Total issuances 12.2 $ 434 17.5 $ 623 3.7 $ 132 
Issuances under an underwritten public 
offering(8) 14.4 523 

Issuances through 401 {kl and/or IPP 11.2 431 2.5 100 3.1 131 

(a) 	 The shares issued under an underwritten public offering were issued on January 12,2009, at a public offering 
price of$37.50. 

PEe 

At December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, PEC was authorized to issue up to 200 million shares of common 
stock. All shares issued and outstanding are held by Progress Energy. There are various provisions limiting the use 
of retained earnings for the payment of dividends under certain circumstances. At December 31, 2010, there were 
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no significant restrictions on the use of retained earnings. See Note II B for additional dividend restrictions related 
toPEC. 

PEF 

At December 31, 20 to and December 31, 2009, PEF was authorized to issue up to 60 million shares of common 
stock. All PEF common shares issued and outstanding are indirectly held by Progress Energy. There are various 
provisions limiting the use of retained earnings for the payment of dividends under certain circumstances. At 
December 31, 2010, there were no significant restrictions on the use of retained earnings. See Note lIB for 
additional dividend restrictions related to PEF. 

B. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN 

We sponsor the 401(k) for which substantially all full-time nonbargaining unit employees and certain part-time 
nonbargaining unit employees within participating subsidiaries are eligible. The 401(k), which has a matching 
feature, encourages systematic savings by employees and provides a method of acquiring Progress Energy common 
stock and other diverse investments. The 401(k), as amended in 1989, is an Employee Stock Ownership Plan 
(ESOP) that can enter into acquisition loans to acquire Progress Energy common stock to satisfy 401(k) common 
share needs. Qualification as an ESOP did not change the level of benefits received by employees under the 40 I (k). 
Common stock acquired with the proceeds of an ESOP loan was held by the 40 I (k) Trustee in a suspense account. 
The common stock was released from the suspense account and made available for allocation to participants as the 
ESOP loan was repaid. Such allocations are used to partially meet common stock needs related to matching and 
incentive contributions and/or reinvested dividends. All or a portion of the dividends paid on ESOP suspense shares 
and on ESOP shares allocated to participants may be used to repay ESOP acquisition loans. Dividends that are used 
to repay such loans, paid directly to participants or reinvested by participants, are deductible for income tax 
purposes. At December 31, 2010, no ESOP suspense shares were outstanding and the ESOP acquisition loan was 
repaid. 

There were 0.5 million ESOP suspense shares at December 31, 2009 with a fair value of $22 million. ESOP shares 
allocated to plan participants totaled 13.4 million and 13.0 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 
Our matching compensation cost under the 401(k) is detennined based on matching percentages as defined in the 
plan. Through December 31, 2010, such compensation cost was allocated to participants' accounts in the fonn of 
Progress Energy common stock, with the number of shares detennined by dividing compensation cost by the 
common stock market value at the time of allocation. In 20 10, we met common stock share needs with open market 
purchases and with shares released from the ESOP suspense account. Matching costs met with shares released from 
the suspense account totaled approximately $12 million, $12 million and $8 million for the years ended December 
31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2009, we had a long-tenn note receivable from the 40l(k) 
Trustee related to the purchase of common stock from us in 1989. The balance of the note receivable from the 
401(k) Trustee was included in the detennination of unearned ESOP common stock, which reduces common stock 
equity. 

We also sponsor the Savings Plan for Employees of Florida Progress Corporation, which is an ESOP plan that 
covers bargaining unit employees of PEF. 

Total matching cost for both plans was approximately $43 million, $41 million and $38 million for the years ended 
December 31, 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

PEe 

PEC's matching costs met with shares released from the ESOP suspense account totaled approximately $8 miIIion, 
$8 million and $6 million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. Total matching cost 
was approximately $23 million, $22 million and $21 million for the years ended December 31, 20 10, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. 

156 



PEF 

PEF's matching costs met with shares released from the ESOP suspense account totaled approximately $3 million, 
$4 million and $2 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Total matching cost 
for both plans was approximately $14 million, $12 million and $11 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 

2009 and 2008, respectively. 

OTHER STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 

We have additional compensation plans for our officers and key employees that are stock-based in whole or in part. 
Our long-term compensation program currently includes two types of equity-based incentives: performance shares 
under the Performance Share Sub-Plan (PSSP) and restricted stock programs. The compensation program was 
established pursuant to our 1997 Equity Incentive Plan (EIP) and was continued under our 2002 and 2007 EIPs, as 
amended and restated from time to time. As authorized by the EIPs, we may grant up to 20 million shares of 
Progress Energy common stock through our long-term compensation program. 

In 2008, shares issued under the PSSP used only one performance measure. In 2009, the PSSP was redesigned. For 
2009 and 2010, shares issued under the revised plan use total shareholder return and earnings growth as two equally 
weighted performance measures. The outcome of the performance measures can result in an increase or decrease 
from the target number of performance shares granted. We distribute common stock shares to participants equivalent 
to the number of performance shares that ultimately vest. Through December 31, 2010, we issued new shares of 
common stock to satisfY the requirements of the PSSP program. Also, the fair value of the stock-settled award is 
generally established at the grant date based on the fair value of common stock on that date, with subsequent 
adjustments made to reflect the status of the performance measure. Compensation expense for all awards is reduced 
by estimated forfeitures. At December 31, 2010, there were an immaterial number of stock-settled performance 
target shares outstanding. The final number of shares issued will be dependent upon the outcome of the performance 
measures discussed above. 

Beginning in 2007, we began issuing restricted stock units (RSUs) rather than the previously issued restricted stock 
awards for our officers, vice presidents, managers and key employees. RSUs awarded to eligible employees are 
generally subject to either three- or five-year cliff vesting or three- or five-year graded vesting. Through December 
31, 2010, we issued new shares of common stock to satisfY the requirements of the RSU program. Compensation 
expense, based on the fair value ofcommon stock at the grant date, is recognized over the applicable vesting period, 
with corresponding increases in common stock equity. RSUs are included as shares outstanding in the basic earnings 
per share calculation and are converted to shares upon vesting. At December 31, 2010, there were an immaterial 
number of RSUs outstanding. 

The total fair value of RSUs vested during the years ended December 31, 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008, was $24 million, 
$16 million and $9 million, respectively. No cash was expended to purchase stock to satisfY RSU plan obligations in 
2010,2009 and 2008. The RSUs vested during 2010 had a weighted-average grant date fair value of$43.58. 

Our Consolidated Statements oflncome included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation plans 
of $27 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, with a recognized tax benefit of $11 million. The total 
expense recognized on our Consolidated Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was $37 
million, with a recognized tax benefit of $14 million, and $34 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $13 million, 
for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock-based 
compensation plans was capitalized. 

At December 31, 2010, unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested other stock-based compensation plan 
awards totaled $25 million, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.6 years. 

PEC 

PEC's Consolidated Statements of Income included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation 
plans of $16 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, with a recognized tax benefit of $6 million. The total 
expense recognized on PEC's Consolidated Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was 
$22 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $9 million, and $20 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $8 
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million, for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock­

based compensation plans was capitalized. 

PEF 

PEF's Statements of Income included total recognized expense for other stock-based compensation plans of $11 
million for the year ended December 31, 2010, with a recognized tax benefit of $4 million. The total expense 
recognized on PEF's Statements of Income for other stock-based compensation plans was $14 million, with a 
recognized tax benefit of $5 million, and $14 million, with a recognized tax benefit of $5 million, for the years 
ended December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. No compensation cost related to other stock-based compensation 

plans was capitalized. 

C. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

Basic earnings per common share are based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, which 
includes the effects of unvested share-based payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or 
dividend equivalents. Diluted earnings per share include the effects of the nonvested portion of performance share 
awards and the effect of stock options outstanding. 

A reconciliation of the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31 
for basic and dilutive purposes follows: 

{in millions} 2010 2009 2008 

Weighted-average common shares basic 290.7 279.4 261.6 
Net effect of dilutive stock-based comEensation Elans 0.1 0.1 0.1 

Weighted-average shares - full~ diluted 290.8 279.5 261.7 

There were no adjustments to net income or to income from continuing operations attributable to controlling 
interests between the calculations of basic and fully diluted earnings per common share. There were 0.8 million, 1.5 
million and 1.6 million stock options outstanding at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which were 
not included in the weighted-average number of shares for computing the fully diluted earnings per share because 
they were antidilutive. 

D. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 

Components ofaccumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax, at December 31 were as follows: 

Progress Energy PEC PEF 
{in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Cash flow hedges 
Pension and other Eostretirement benefits 

$ (63) $ 
(62} 

(35) 
{52} 

$ (33) $ (27) $ (4) $ 3 

Total accumulated other comprehensive 
(loss} income $ {12S) $ {S71 $ {33} $ (27) $ {4) $ 3 
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10. PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARIES 

All of our preferred stock was issued by the Utilities. The preferred stock is considered temporary equity due to 
certain provisions that could require us to redeem the preferred stock for cash. In the event dividends payable on 
PEC or PEF preferred stock are in default for an amount equivalent to or exceeding four quarterly dividend 
payments, the holders of the preferred stock are entitled to elect a majority of PEC or PEF's respective board of 
directors until all accrued and unpaid dividends are paid. All classes of preferred stock are entitled to cumulative 
dividends with preference to the common stock dividends, are redeemable by vote of the Utilities' respective board 
of directors at any time, and do not have any preemptive rights. All classes of preferred stock have a liquidation 
preference equal to $100 per share plus any accumulated unpaid dividends except for PEF's 4.75%, $100 par value 
class, which does not have a liquidation preference. Each holder ofPEC's preferred stock is entitled to one vote. The 
holders of PEF's preferred stock have no right to vote except for certain circumstances involving dividends payable 
on preferred stock that are in default or certain matters affecting the rights and preferences of the preferred stock. 

At December 31,2010 and 2009, preferred stock outstanding consisted of the following: 

(dollars in millions, except share and per share data) 

Shares 

Authorized Outstanding 
Redemption 

Price Total 

PEe 
Cumulative, no par value $5 Preferred Stock 
Cumulative, no par value Serial Preferred Stock 

$4.20 Serial Preferred 
$5,44 Serial Preferred 

Cumulative, no par value Preferred Stock A 
No ear value Preference Stock 

TotalPEC 

300,000 
20,000,000 

5,000,000 
10,000,000 

236,997 

100,000 
249,850 

$ 110.00 

102.00 
101.00 

$ 24 

10 
25 

59 

PEF 
Cumulative, $100 par value Preferred Stock 4,000,000 

4.00% $100 par value Preferred 39,980 104.25 4 
4,40% $100 par value Preferred 75,000 102.00 8 
4.58% $100 par value Preferred 99,990 101.00 10 
4.60% $100 par value Preferred 39,997 103.25 4 
4.75% $100 par value Preferred 80,000 102.00 8 

Cumulative, no par value Preferred Stock 5,000,000 
$100 par value Preference Stock 1,000,000 

TotalPEF 34 
Total preferred stock of subsidiaries $ 93 
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11. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

A. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

At December 31 our long-tenn debt consisted of the following (maturities and weighted-average interest rates at 

December 31, 20 10): 

{in millions} 
Parent 
Senior unsecured notes, maturing 2011-2039 
Unamortized premium and discount, net 
Current Eortion of long-tenn debt 

Long-tenn debt, net 

6.64% $ 

2010 

4,200 
(6) 

(205} 
3,989 

$ 

2009 

4,300 
(7) 

{IOOl 
4,193 

PEC 
First mortgage bonds, maturing 2011-2038 
Pollution control obligations, maturing 2017-2024 
Senior unsecured notes, maturing 20 12 
Miscellaneous notes 
Unamortized premium and discount, net 
Current Eortion of long-tenn debt 

Long-term debt, net 

5.60% 
0.89% 
6.50% 
6.00% 

2,525 
669 
500 

5 
(6) 

3,693 

2,525 
669 
500 

21 
(6) 
{6) 

3,703 

PEF 
First mortgage bonds, maturing 2011-2040 
Pollution control obligations, maturing 2018-2027 
Medium-tenn notes, maturing 2028 
Unamortized premium and discount, net 
Current I!ortion of long-term debt 

Long-tenn debt, net 
Progress Energy consolidated long-tenn debt, net 

5.82% 
0.52% 
6.75% 

$ 

4,100 
241 
150 

(9) 
(300} 

4,182 
11,864 $ 

3,800 
241 
150 

(8) 

POOl 
3,883 

11,779 

Florida Progress Funding Corporation (See Note 23) 
Debt to affiliated trust, maturing 2039 
Unamortized I!remium and discount, net 

Long-tenn debt, affiliate 

7.10% $ 

$ 

309 
{36} 
273 

$ 

$ 

309 

(371 
272 

On January 21, 2011, the Parent issued $500 million of 4.40% Senior Notes due 2021. We expect to use net 
proceeds of $495 million, along with available cash on hand, to retire at maturity the $700 million outstanding 
aggregate principal balance of our 7.10% Senior Notes due March 1,2011. Accordingly, we classified $495 million 
of the Parent's $700 million 7.10% Senior Notes due March 1,2011 as long-tenn debt at December 31, 2010. 

On January 15,2010, the Parent paid at maturity $100 million of its Series A Floating Rate Notes with a portion of 
the proceeds from the $950 million of Senior Notes issued in November 2009. 

On March 25,2010, PEF issued $250 million of 4.55% First Mortgage Bonds due 2020 and $350 million of 5.65% 
First Mortgage Bonds due 2040. Proceeds were used to repay the outstanding balance of PEF's notes payable to 
affiliated companies, to repay the maturity of PEF's $300 million 4.50% First Mortgage Bonds due June 1,2010, 
and for general corporate purposes. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had committed lines of credit used to support our commercial paper and other 
short-tenn borrowings. At December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, we had no outstanding borrowings under 
our revolving credit agreements (RCAs). We are required to pay fees to maintain our credit facilities. 
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The following tables summarize our RCAs and available capacity at December 31: 

!in millions} Total Outstandin& Reserved(a) Available 

2010 
Parent Five-year (expiring 5/3/12)(b) 
PEe Three-year (expiring 10/15/13) 
PEF Three-lear ~exeirinG 10/15/13} 

Total credit facilities 

$ 

$ 

500 
750 
750 

2,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 31 

$ 31 

$ 469 
750 
750 

$ 12969 

2009 
Parent Five-year (expiring 513112) 
PEC Five-year (expiring 6/28111) 
PEF Five-~ear {exJ!iring 3/2811 11 

Total credit facilities 

$ 

$ 

1,130 
450 
450 

2,030 

$ 

$ 

$ 177 

$ 177 

$ 953 
450 
450 

$ 1,853 

(a) 	To the extent amounts are reserved for commercial paper or letters ofcredit outstanding, they are not available for 
additional borrowings. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Parent had $31 million and $37 million, respectively, 
of letters of credit issued, which were supported by the RCA. Additionally, on December 31,2009, the Parent had 
$140 million ofoutstanding commercial paper supported by the RCA. 

(b) Approximately $22 million ofthe $500 million will expire May 3, 20 II. 

On October 15,2010, PEC and PEF each entered into new $750 million, three-year RCAs with a syndication of 22 
financial institutions. The RCAs are used to provide liquidity support for PEC's and PEF's issuances of commercial 
paper and other short-term obligations, and for general corporate purposes. The RCAs will expire on October 15, 
2013. The new $750 million RCAs replaced PEC's and PEF's $450 million RCAs, which were set to expire on June 
28,2011 and March 28, 2011, respectively. Both $450 million RCAs were terminated effective October 15,2010. 
Fees and interest rates under the new RCAs are to be determined based upon the respective credit ratings of PEC's 
and PEF's long-term unsecured senior noncredit-enhanced debt, as rated by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. 
(Moody's) and Standard and Poor's Rating Services (S&P). The RCAs do not include material adverse change 
representations for borrowings or financial covenants for interest coverage. See "Covenants and Default Provisions" 
for additional provisions related to the RCAs. 

Also on October 15, 20 10, the Parent ratably reduced the size of its $1.130 billion credit facility to $500 million with 
the existing group of 15 financial institutions. As a result of the changes made on October 15,2010, our combined 
credit commitments total $2.000 billion, supported by 24 financial institutions. 

The following table summarizes short-term debt comprised of outstanding commercial paper, and related weighted­
average interest rates at December 31 : 

~in millions2 2010 2009 
Parent _ % 

$ 0.49% $ 140 
PEC 
PEF 

Total 	 _ % $ 0.49% $ 140 

Long-term debt maturities during the next five years are as follows: 

Progress Energy 
(in millions~ Consolidated PEC PEF 
2011 $ 1,000 $ - $ 300 
2012 950 500 
2013 830 405 425 
2014 300 
2015 1,000 700 300 
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B. COVENANTS AND DEFAULT PROVISIONS 


FINANCIAL COVENANTS 

The Parent's PEC's and PEF's credit lines contain various terms and conditions that could affect the ability to 
borrow unde; these facilities. AU of the credit facilities include a defined maximum total debt to total capital ratio 
(leverage). At December 31, 20 I 0, the maximum and calculated ratios for the Progress Registrants, pursuant to the 

terms of the agreements, were as follows: 

Maximum Ratio Actual Ratio(a)
Com.ean~ 

68% 	 56%Parent 
65% 	 42%PEC 
65% 	 49%PEF 

(a) 	Indebtedness as defined by the credit agreement includes certain letters of credit and guarantees not recorded on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

CROSS-DEFAULT PROVISIONS 

Each of these credit agreements contains cross-default provisions for defaults of indebtedness in excess of the 
following thresholds: $50 million for the Parent and $35 million each for PEC and PEF. Under these provisions, if 
the applicable borrower or certain subsidiaries of the borrower fail to pay various debt obligations in excess of their 
respective cross-default threshold, the lenders of that credit facility could accelerate payment of any outstanding 
borrowing and terminate their commitments to the credit facility. The Parent's cross-default provision can be 
triggered by the Parent and its significant subsidiaries, as defined in the credit agreement. PEC's and PEF's cross­
default provisions can be triggered only by defaults of indebtedness by PEC and its subsidiaries and PEF, 
respectively, not by each other or by other affiliates ofPEC and PEF. 

Additionally, certain of the Parent's long-term debt indentures contain cross-default provisions for defaults of 
indebtedness in excess of amounts ranging from $25 million to $50 million; these provisions apply only to other 
obligations of the Parent, primarily commercial paper issued by the Parent, not its subsidiaries. In the event that 
these indenture cross-default provisions are triggered, the debt holders could accelerate payment of long-term debt. 
Following payment of the Parent's $700 million March 1,2011 maturity, $4.000 billion in long-term debt could be 
subject to acceleration provisions. Certain agreements underlying our indebtedness also limit our ability to incur 
additional liens or engage in certain types of sale and leaseback transactions. 

OTHER RESTRICTIONS 

Neither the Parent's Articles of Incorporation nor any of its debt obligations contain any restrictions on the payment 
of dividends, so long as no shares of preferred stock are outstanding. At December 31, 2010, the Parent had no 
shares of preferred stock outstanding. See Note 25 for information regarding restrictions on dividends relative to the 
Progress Energy and Duke Energy Agreement and Plan of Merger. 

Certain documents restrict the payment of dividends by the Parent's subsidiaries as outlined below. 

PEe 

PEC's mortgage indenture provides that as long as any first mortgage bonds are outstanding, cash dividends and 
distributions on its common stock and purchases of its common stock are restricted to aggregate net income 
available for PEC since December 31, 1948, plus $3 million, less the amount of aU preferred stock dividends and 
distributions, and all common stock purchases, since December 31,1948. At December 31,2010, none ofPEC's 
cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

In addition, PEC's Articles of Incorporation provide that so long as any shares of preferred stock are outstanding, 
the aggregate amount of cash dividends or distributions on common stock since December 31, 1945, including the 
amount then proposed to be expended, shall be limited to 75 percent of the aggregate net income available for 
common stock if common stock equity falls below 25 percent of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common 
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stock equity falls below 20 percent. PEC's Articles of Incorporation also provide that cash dividends on common 
stock shall be limited to 75 percent of the current year's net income available for dividends if common stock equity 
falls below 25 percent of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common stock equity falls below 20 percent. At 
December 31, 2010, PEC's common stock equity was approximately 58.0 percent of total capitalization. At 
December 31,2010, none ofPEC's cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

PEF 

PEF's mortgage indenture provides that as long as any first mortgage bonds are outstanding, it will not pay any cash 
dividends upon its common stock, or make any other distribution to the stockholders, except a payment or 
distribution out of net income ofPEF subsequent to December 31, 1943. At December 31, 2010, none ofPEF's cash 
dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

In addition, PEF's Articles of Incorporation provide that so long as any shares of preferred stock are outstanding, no 
cash dividends or distributions on common stock shall be paid, if the aggregate amount thereof since April 30, 1944, 
including the amount then proposed to be expended, plus all other charges to retained earnings since April 30, 1944, 
exceeds all credits to retained earnings since April 30, 1944, plus all amounts credited to capital surplus after April 
30, 1944, arising from the donation to PEF of cash or securities or transfers of amounts from retained earnings to 
capital surplus. PEF's Articles of Incorporation also provide that cash dividends on common stock shall be limited 
to 75 percent of the current year's net income available for dividends if common stock equity falls below 25 percent 
of total capitalization, and to 50 percent if common stock equity falls below 20 percent. On December 31, 20 10, 
PEF's common stock equity was approximately 53.7 percent of total capitalization. At December 31,2010, none of 
PEF's cash dividends or distributions on common stock was restricted. 

C. COLLA TERALIZED OBLIGATIONS 

PEC's and PEF's first mortgage bonds are collateralized by their respective mortgage indentures. Each mortgage 
constitutes a first lien on substantially all of the fixed properties of the respective company, subject to certain 
permitted encumbrances and exceptions. Each mortgage also constitutes a lien on subsequently acquired property. 
At December 31,2010, PEC and PEF had a total of$3.194 billion and $4.341 billion, respectively, of first mortgage 
bonds outstanding, including those related to pollution control obligations. Each mortgage allows the issuance of 
additional mortgage bonds upon the satisfaction of certain conditions. 

D. GUARANTEES OF SUBSIDIARY DEBT 

See Note 18 on related party transactions for a discussion of obligations guaranteed or secured by affiliates. 

E. HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

We use interest rate derivatives to adjust the fixed and variable rate components of our debt portfolio and to hedge 
cash flow risk related to commercial paper and fixed-rate debt to be issued in the future. See Note 17 for a 
discussion ofrisk management activities and derivative transactions. 
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12. INVESTMENTS 

A. 	 INVESTMENTS 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had investments in various debt and equity securities, cost investments, 
company-owned life insurance and investments held in trust funds as follows: 

Progress Energl: PEC PEF 

{in millionsl 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Nuclear decommissioning trust (See Notes 4C 
and 13) $ 1,571 $ 1,367 $ 1,017 $ 871 $ 554 $ 496 

Equity method investments(a) 16 18 3 5 2 2 
Cost investments(b) 5 5 4 4 
Company-owned life insurance(C) 46 45 37 35 
Benefit investment trustS(d) 175 191 97 90 37 35 

Total $ 1,813 $ 1,626 $ 1,158 $ 1,005 $ 593 $ 533 

(a) 	 Investments in unconsolidated companies are accounted for using the equity method of accounting (See Note I) 
and are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These 
investments are primarily in limited liability corporations and limited partnerships, and the earnings from these 
investments are recorded on a pre-tax basis. 

(b) 	 Investments stated principally at cost are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(e) 	 Investments in company-owned life insurance approximate fair value due to the nature of the investments and 
are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(d) 	 Benefit investment trusts are included in miscellaneous other property and investments in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, $166 million and $152 million, respectively, of investments in 
company-owned life insurance were held in Progress Energy's trusts. Substantially all of PEC's and PEF's 
benefit investment trusts are invested in company-owned life insurance. 

B. 	 IMPAIRMENT OF INVESTMENTS 

We evaluate declines in value of investments under the criteria of GAAP. Declines in fair value to below the cost 
basis judged to be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in long-term regulatory assets or 
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for securities held in our nuclear decommissioning trust funds and in 
operation and maintenance expense and other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Income for securities in our 
benefit investment trusts, other available-for-sale securities and equity and cost method investments. See Note 13 for 
additional information. There were no material other-than-temporary impairments in 2010, 2009 or 2008. 

13. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

A. 	 DEBT AND INVESTMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of our long-term debt, including current maturities, was $12.642 billion and $12.457 billion at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $14.0 billion and $13.4 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 
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INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. Our available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds and 
cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning the 
Utilities' nuclear plants (See Note 4C). NDT funds are presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 
In addition to the NDT funds, we hold other debt investments classified as available-for-sale, which are included in 
miscellaneous other property and investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes our available-for-sale securities at December 31 : 

Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 
2010 
Common stock equity $ 1,021 $ 13 $ 408 
Preferred stock and other equity 28 II 
Corporate debt 90 6 
U.S. state and municipal debt 132 4 3 
U.S. and foreign government debt 264 2 10 
Money market funds and other 52 1 

Total $ 1,587 $ 19 $ 439 

2009 
Common stock equity $ 839 $ 22 $ 301 
Preferred stock and other equity 16 5 
Corporate debt 71 5 
U.S. state and municipal debt 118 2 3 
U.S. and foreign goverrunent debt 197 8 
Money market funds and other 161 

Total $ 1,402 $ 26 $ 322 

The NDT funds and other available-for-sale debt investments held in certain benefit trusts are managed by third­
party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our authorization. Net unrealized gains and 
losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity 
are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables 
include the unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of 
the unrealized losses and unrealized gains for 20 I 0 and 2009 relate to the NDT funds. There were no material 
unrealized losses and unrealized gains for the other available-for-sale debt securities held in benefit trusts at 
December 3 1, 20 I 0 and 2009. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009 unrealized losses was $195 
million and $209 million, respectively. 

At December 31, 2010, the fair value of our available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 
Due in one year or less 
Due after one through five years 
Due after five through 10 years 
Due after 10 years 

$ 27 
223 
126 
117 

Total $ 493 
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The following table presents selected information about our sales of available-for-sale securities for the years ended 
December 31. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis. 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Proceeds $ 6,747 $ 2,207 $ 1,316 
Realized gains 21 26 29 
Realized losses 27 87 86 

Proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Losses for investments in the benefit investment trusts were not 
material. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a decline in fair value below the 
carrying value is other-than-temporary. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, our other securities had no investments in 
a continuous loss position for greater than 12 months. 

PEe 

DEBT 

The carrying amount ofPEC's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $3.693 billion and $3.709 billion at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $4.0 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEC's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEC's nuclear plants (See Note 4C). NDT funds are presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEC's available-for-sale securities at December 31: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
{in millionsl Fair Value Losses Gains 
2010 
Common stock equity $ 652 $ 10 $ 256 
Preferred stock and other equity 14 6 
Corporate debt 72 5 
U.S. state and municipal debt 51 1 1 
U.S. and foreign government debt 199 1 9 
Monel: market funds and other 42 1 

Total $ 1,030 $ 12 $ 278 

2009 
Common stock equity $ 545 $ 19 $ 186 
Preferred stock and other equity 10 3 
Corporate debt 67 4 
U.S. state and municipal debt 37 I 
U.S. and foreign government debt 177 8 
Monel: market funds and other 35 

Total $ 871 $ 21 $ 202 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 
ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include the unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds 

166 



based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 I 0 and 2009 relate to 


the NDT funds. 


The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009 unrealized losses was $104 


million and $121 million, respectively. 


At December 31, 2010, the fair value of PEC's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 


(in millions) 
Due in one year or less $ 14 

Due after one through five years 138 

Due after five through 10 years 85 

Due after 10 years 92 

Total $ 329 

The following table presents selected information about PEC's sales of available-for-sale securities for the years 
ended December 31. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis. 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Proceeds $ 419 $ 622 $ 587 

Realized gains 10 9 12 

Realized losses 19 36 48 

PEC's proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to 
determine if a decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At December 31, 2010 and 
2009, PEC did not have any other securities. 

PEF 

DEBT 

The carrying amount ofPEF's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $4.482 billion and $4.183 billion at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market 
prices for the same or similar issues, was $5.0 billion and $4.5 billion at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEF's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEF's nuclear plant (See Note 4C). The NDT funds are presented on the Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEF's available-for-sale securities at December 31: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
!in millions} Fair Value Losses Gains 
2010 
Common stock equity $ 369 $ 3 $ 152 
Preferred stock and other equity 14 5 
Corporate debt 14 1 
U.S. state and municipal debt 81 3 2 
U.S. and foreign government debt 62 1 I 
Monel: market funds and other 10 

Total $ 550 $ 7 $ 
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Unrealized Unrealized 

(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 

2009 
Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 
Corporate debt 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

Total 

$ 

$ 

294 
6 
4 

80 
13 
99 

496 

$ 

$ 

3 

2 

5 

$ 

$ 

115 
2 
I 
2 

120 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 
ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding tables include unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds based 
on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 I 0 and 2009 relate to the 

NDTfunds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009 unrealized losses was $87 

million and $56 million, respectively. 

At December 31,20I 0, the fair value of PEF's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less 
Due after one through five years 
Due after five through 10 years 
Due after 10 years 

$ 6 
85 
41 
25 

Total $ 157 

The following table presents selected information about PEF's sales of available-for-sale securities for the years 
ended December 31. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification basis. 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Proceeds $ 6,170 $ 1,471 $ 610 
Realized gains 10 14 16 
Realized losses 8 50 36 

PEF's proceeds were related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a 
decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, PEF did not 
have any other securities. 

B. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (I.e., an exit price). Fair value 
measurements require the use of market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset 
or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These 
inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or generally unobservable. Valuation techniques are 
required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. A midmarket 
pricing convention (the midpoint price between bid and ask prices) is permitted for use as a practical expedient. 

GAAP also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair 
value measurements to be categorized based on the observability of those inputs. The hierarchy gives the highest 
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priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Levell inputs) and the lowest 
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Level 1 - The pricing inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
as of the reporting date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in 
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Level 1 primarily 
consists of financial instruments such as exchange-traded derivatives and listed equities. 

Level 2 - The pricing inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 includes financial instruments that are valued 
using models or other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that 
consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility 
factors, and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant 
economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout 
the full term of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at 
which transactions are executed in the marketplace. Instruments in this category include non-exchange­
traded derivatives, such as over-the-counter forwards, swaps and options; certain marketable debt 
securities; and financial instruments traded in less than active markets. 

Level 3 The pricing inputs include significant inputs generally less observable from objective sources. 
These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best 
estimate of fair value. Level 3 instruments may include longer-term instruments that extend into periods in 
which quoted prices or other observable inputs are not available. 

Certain assets and liabilities, including long-lived assets, were measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. There 
were no significant fair value measurement losses recognized for such assets and liabilities in the periods reported. 
These fair value measurements fall within Level 3 ofthe hierarchy discussed above. 

The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our and the Utilities' financial assets and 
liabilities accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. Financial assets and 
liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input significant to the fair value measurement. 
Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may 
affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY 
Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total

~in millions} 

2010 

Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 


$ 1,021Common stock equity $ 1,021 $ - $ ­
Preferred stock and other equity 22 6 28 

\ Corporate debt 86 86 

U.s. state and municipal deht 132 132 

U.S. and foreign government debt 79 182 261 

Money market funds and other 1 42 43 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,123 448 1,571 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 15 15 

Interest rate contracts 4 4 

Other marketable securities 
Corporate debt 4 4 
U.S. and foreign government debt 3 3 
Money market funds and other 18 18 
Total assets $ 1,141 $ 474 $ - $ 1,615 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ - $ 458 $ 36 $ 494 
Interest rate contracts 39 39 
Contingent value obligations derivatives 15 15 
Total liabilities $ - $ 512 $ 36 $ 548 
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!in millions} Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 

2009 
Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity $ 839 $ $ $ 839 

Preferred stock and other equity 16 16 

Corporate debt 71 71 

U.S. state and municipal debt 117 117 

U.S. and foreign government debt 62 128 190 

Money market funds and other 133 134 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 918 449 1,367 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 20 20 

Interest rate contracts 19 19 

Other marketable securities 
U.S. state and municipal debt 1 I 

U.S. and foreign government debt 7 7 
Money market funds and other 16 27 43 

Total assets $ 934 $ 523 $ $ 1,457 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 386 $ 39 $ 425 

Contingent value obligations derivatives IS 15 
Total liabilities $ $ 401 $ 39 $ 440 
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PEe 
{in millions} Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

2010 
Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 
Corporate debt 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

$ 652 
14 

76 
1 

$ 

72 
51 

123 
28 

$ $ 652 
14 
72 
51 

199 
29 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 743 274 1,017 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 2 2 

Interest rate contracts 3 3 

Other marketable securities 4 4 

Total assets $ 747 $ 279 $ $ 1,026 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 87 $ 36 $ 123 
Interest rate contracts 11 11 
Total liabilities $ $ 98 $ 36 $ 134 

~in millionsl Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
2009 
Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 
Corporate debt 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

$ 545 
10 

52 

$ 

67 
37 

125 
34 

$ $ 545 
10 
67 
37 

177 
35 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Derivatives 

608 263 871 

Interest rate contracts 
Other marketable securities 1 

8 8 

Total assets $ 609 $ 271 $ $ 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 63 $ 27 $ 90 
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2010 

PEF 
Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total(in millions) 

Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 
Corporate debt 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

$ 369 $ 

8 

3 

$ $ 369 

6 14 
14 14 
81 81 
59 62 
14 14 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 380 174 554 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 13 13 

Other marketable securities 1 1 

Total assets $ 381 $ 187 $ $ 568 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 371 $ $ 371 
Interest rate contracts 7 7 

Total liabilities $ $ 378 $ $ 378 

(in millions) Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 
2009 
Assets 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

Common stock equity $ 294 $ $ $ 294 
Preferred stock and other equity 6 6 
Corporate debt 4 4 
U.S. state and municipal debt 80 80 
U.S. and foreign government debt 10 3 13 
Money market funds and other 99 99 
Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 310 186 496 

Derivatives 
Commodity forward contracts 20 20 
Interest rate contracts 5 5 

Other marketable securities 

Total assets $ 311 $ 211 $ $ 522 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 323 $ 12 $ 

The determination of the fair values in the preceding tables incorporates various factors, including risks of 
nonperformance by us or our counterparties. Such risks consider not only the credit standing of the counterparties 
involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash deposits or letters of credit), but also the impact ofour 
and the Utilities' credit risk on our liabilities. 

Commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives reflect positions held by us and the 
Utilities. Most over-the-counter commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives are 
valued using financial models which utilize observable inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 
2. Other derivatives are valued utilizing inputs that are not observable for substantially the full term of the contract, 
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or for which the impact of the unobservable period is significant to the fair value of the derivative. Such derivatives 
are classified within Level 3. See Note 17 for discussion of risk management activities and derivative transactions. 

NDT funds reflect the assets of the Utilities' nuclear decommissioning trusts. The assets of the trusts are invested 
primarily in exchange-traded equity securities (classified within Levell) and marketable debt securities, most of 
which are valued using Level 1 inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 2. 

Other marketable securities primarily represent available-for-sale debt securities used to fund certain employee 

benefit costs. 

We issued Contingent Value Obligations (CVOs) in connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress, as 
discussed in Note 15. The CVOs are derivatives recorded at fair value based on quoted prices from a less-than-active 

market and are classified as Level 2. 

Transfers in (out) of Levels I, 2 or 3 represent existing assets or liabilities previously categorized as a higher level 
for which the inputs to the estimate became less observable or assets and liabilities previously classified as Level 2 
or 3 for which the lowest significant input became more observable during the period. There were no significant 
transfers in (out) of Levels 1 or 2 during the period other than those reflected in the Level 3 reconciliations. 
Transfers into and out ofeach level are measured at the end of the reporting period. 

A reconciliation of changes in the fair value ofour and the Utilities' commodity derivatives, net classified as Level 3 
in the fair value hierarchy for the years ended December 31 follows: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
(in millions} 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 

2010 
39 $ 

2009 
41 $ 

2008 
(26) 

Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 
deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 44 13 102 

Transfers (out) in ofLevel 3, net (47) (15) (35) 

Derivatives, net at end of period $ 36 $ 39 $ 41 

PEe 
(in millions} 2010 2009 2009 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 27 $ 22 $ (6) 
Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 27 7 32 
Transfers (out) in ofLevel 3, net (18) (2) (4) 
Derivatives, net at end of period $ 36 $ 27 $ 22 

PEF 

(in millionsl 2010 2009 2008 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 12 $ 19 $ (20) 
Total losses (gains), realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 17 6 70 
Transfers (out) in of Level 3, net (29) (13) (31) 
Derivatives, net at end of period $ - $ 12 $ 19 

Substantially all unrealized gains and losses on derivatives are deferred as regulatory liabilities or assets consistent 
with ratemaking treatment. There were no Level 3 purchases, sales, issuances or settlements during the period. 
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14. INCOME TAXES 

We provide deferred income taxes for temporary differences between book and tax carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities. Investment tax credits related to regulated operations have been deferred and are being amortized over the 
estimated service life of the related properties. To the extent that the establishment of deferred income taxes is 
different from the recovery of taxes by the Utilities through the ratemaking process, the differences are deferred 
pursuant to GAAP for regulated operations. A regulatory asset or liability has been recognized for the impact of tax 
expenses or benefits that are recovered or refunded in different periods by the Utilities pursuant to rate orders. We 
accrue for uncertain tax positions when it is determined that it is more likely than not that the benefit will not be 
sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical merits of the associated tax position. If the 
recognition threshold is met, the tax benefit recognized is measured at the largest amount that, in our judgment, is 

greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Accumulated deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

{in miIlionsl 
Deferred income tax assets 

ARO liability 
Derivative instruments 
Income taxes refundable through future rates 
Pension and other postretirement benefits 
Other 
Tax credit carry forwards 
Net operating loss carry forwards 
Valuation allowance 

Total deferred income tax assets 
Deferred income tax liabilities 

Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates 
Other 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Total net deferred income tax liabilities 

$ 

$ 

2010 

107 
204 
271 
447 
394 
839 
105 
(60) 

22307 

(2,439) 
(875) 
{386} 

(3,7001 
(1,393) 

$ 

$ 

2009 

127 
159 
225 
508 
374 
712 

66 

~552 
2,116 

(1,889) 
(782) 
{338} 

(3,009) 
(893) 

The above amounts were classified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

(in millions} 2010 2009 
Current deferred income tax assets, included in prepayments and other current assets 
Noncurrent deferred income tax assets, included in other assets and deferred debits 

$ 156 
34 

$ 168 
37 

Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent income tax 
liabilities (1,583} {1,0981 
Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ (lz393} $ {893} 

At December 31, 20 I 0, we had the following tax credit and net operating loss carry forwards: 

• 	 $836 million of federal alternative minimum tax credits that do not expire. 

$5 million of state income tax credits that will expire during 2013. 
• 

• 	 $105 million of gross federal net operating loss carry forwards that wiII expire during 2030. 

• 	 $1.6 billion of gross state net operating loss carry forwards that will expire during the period 2011 through 
2030. 

Valuation allowances have been established due to the uncertainty of realizing certain future state tax benefits. We 
had a net increase of $5 million in our valuation allowances during 2010. 
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We believe it is more likely than not that the results of future operations will generate sufficient taxable income to 

allow for the utilization of the remaining deferred tax assets. 

Certain substantial changes in ownership of Progress Energy, including the proposed merger between Progress 
Energy and Duke Energy (See Note 25), can impact the timing of the utilization of tax credit carry forwards and net 

operating loss carry forwards. 

Reconciliations of our effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 

December 31 follow: 

2010 2009 2008 

38.3% 32.1 % 33.7%Effective income tax rate 
State income taxes, net of federal benefit (4.3) (3.7) (3.8) 

Investment tax credit amortization 0.5 0.8 1.0 

Employee stock ownership plan dividends 0.9 1.0 1.0 

Domestic manufacturing deduction 0.8 0.3 

AFUDC equity 1.4 2.2 2.5 

Other differences, net {1.8} 1.8 0.3 

Statuto~ federal income tax rate 	 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense applicable to continuing operations for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

(in millionsl 2010 2009 2008 

Current 
Federal 
State 

$ (46) 
{13} 

$ 227 
41 

$ 38 
12 

Total current income tax ex~ense {benefit} (59} 268 50 

Deferred 
Federal 542 114 305 
State 100 25 49 

Total deferred income tax ex~ense 642 139 354 
Investment tax credit 
Net operating loss carry forward 
Beginning-of-the-i:ear valuation allowance change 

Total income tax ex~ense $ 

(7) 
(37) 

539 $ 

(10) 

397 $ 

(12) 
(6) 
9 

395 

We previously recorded a deferred income tax asset for a state net operating loss carry forward upon the sale of our 
nonregulated generating facilities and energy marketing and trading operations. During 2008, we recorded an 
additional deferred income tax asset of $6 million related to the state net operating loss carry forward due to a 
change in estimate based on 2007 tax return filings. During 2008 we also evaluated this state net operating loss carry 
forward and recorded a partial valuation allowance of $9 million. 

Total income tax expense applicable to continuing operations excluded the following: 

• 	 Taxes related to discontinued operations recorded net of tax for 2010, 2009 and 2008, which are presented 
separately in Notes 3A through 3C. 

• 	 Taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 2010, 2009 and 2008, which are 
presented separately in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

• 	 An immaterial amount of current tax benefit, which was recorded in common stock during 2010, related to 
excess tax deductions resulting from vesting of restricted stock awards, vesting of RSUs, vesting of stock­
settled PSSP awards and exercises of nonqualified stock options pursuant to the terms of our EIP. No net 
current tax benefit was recorded in common stock during 2009 and 2008. 
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At December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, our liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $176 million, $160 million, 
and $104 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the 
effective tax rate for income from continuing operations was $8 million, $9 million, and $8 million, respectively, at 
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. The following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during 

the years ended December 31: 

(in millions) 
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of period $ 

2010 
160 $ 

2009 
104 $ 

2008 

93 

Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in 
a prior period 10 II 17 

Gross amounts ofdecreases as a result of tax positions taken in 
a prior period (4) (3) (II) 

Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in the 
current period 14 52 8 

Gross amounts ofdecreases as a result of tax positions taken in the 
current period (4) (4) (2) 

Amounts of net increases relating to settlements with taxing 
authorities I 

Reduction as a result of a lapse of the applicable statute of limitations (2) 

Unrecognized tax benefits at end of period $ 176 $ 160 $ 104 

We and our subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. 
Generally our open federal tax years are from 2004 forward, and our open state tax years in our major jurisdictions 
are from 2003 or 2004 forward. The IRS is currently examining our federal tax returns for years 2004 through 2005. 
We cannot predict when the review will be completed. Although the timing for completion of the IRS review is 
uncertain, it is reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by up to approximately $60 million 
during the 12-month period ending December 31,2011, due to expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not 
have a material impact on our results ofoperations. 

We include interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits in net interest charges and we include penalties in 
other, net on the Consolidated Statements ofIncome. During 2010,2009, and 2008, the net interest expense related 
to unrecognized tax benefits was $9 million, $9 million, and $4 million, respectively, of which a respective $5 
million, $5 million, and $1 million expense component was deferred as a regulatory asset by PEF, which is 
amortized as a charge to interest expense over a three-year period or less. During 2008, PEF charged the 
unamortized balance of the regulatory asset to interest expense. During 2010 and 2009, there were no penalties 
related to unrecognized tax benefits. During 2008, less than $ I million was recorded for penalties related to 
unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, we had accrued $45 million, $36 million, and 
$27 million, respectively, for interest and penalties, which are included in interest accrued and other liabilities and 
deferred credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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PEe 

Accumulated deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

2010 2009
(in millions) 
Deferred income tax assets 

$ 103 $ 111ARO liability 
142 106Income taxes refundable through future rates 
180 254Pension and other postretirement benefits 
207 186Other 
632 657Total deferred income tax assets 

Deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences (1,552) (1,307) 

Deferred fuel recovery (29) (60) 

Income taxes recoverable through future rates (421) (377) 

Investments (104) (71) 

Other {6} (81 

Total deferred income tax liabilities {2,112} ~1,823) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ (1,480) $ (t,166) 

The above amounts were classified on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as follows: 

{in millionsl 2010 2009 

Current deferred income tax assets, included in prepayments and other current assets $ 65 $ 42 

Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent income tax 
liabilities {1,545} {1,208) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ {l,480} $ (1,166) 

Reconciliations of PEC's effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 
December 31 follow: 

2010 2009 2008 

Effective income tax rate 36.8% 35.0% 35.8% 
State income taxes, net of federal benefit (3.2) (2.8) (2.7) 
Investment tax credit amortization 0.6 0.7 0.7 
Domestic manufacturing deduction 0.4 0.9 0.5 
Other differences, net 0.4 1.2 0.7 

Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

{in millions} 2010 2009 2008 
Current 

Federal $ 73 $ 192 $ 87 
State (8) 21 7 

Total current income tax eXl!ense 65 213 94 
Deferred 

Federal 238 57 181 
State 53 13 29 

Total deferred income tax eXI!ense 291 70 210 
Investment tax credit (6} {61 {6} 

Total income tax eXI!ense $ 350 $ 277 $ 298 
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Total income tax expense excluded taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 2010, 2009 
and 2008, which are presented separately in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

PEC and each of its wholly owned subsidiaries have entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note I D). 
PEC's intercompany tax receivable was approximately $78 million and $38 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 

respectively. 

At December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, PEC's liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $74 million, $59 million, 
and $38 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective 
tax rate for income from continuing operations was $4 million, $5 million, and $5 million, respectively, at December 
31,2010,2009, and 2008. The following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during the years 
ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008: 

{in millionsl 2010 2009 2008 

Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of period $ 59 $ 38 $ 41 

Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken 
in a prior period 8 6 5 

Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken 
in a prior period (2) (2) (10) 

Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken 
in the current period 10 17 4 

Gross amounts of decreases as a result of tax positions taken 
in the current period (1) (I) 

Amounts ofnet increases relating to settlements with taxing 
authorities I 

Reduction as a result ofa laEse of the aEElicable statute of limitations {2~ 
Unrecognized tax benefits at end ofperiod $ 74 $ 59 $ 38 

We file consolidated federal and state income tax returns that include PEC. In addition, PEC files stand-alone tax 
returns in various state jurisdictions. Generally PEC's open federal tax years are from 2004 forward, and PEC's 
open state tax years in our major jurisdictions are from 2003 or 2004 forward. The IRS is currently examining our 
federal tax returns for years 2004 through 2005. PEC cannot predict when the review will be completed. Although 
the timing for completion ofthe IRS review is uncertain, it is reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits will 
decrease by up to approximately $10 million during the 12-month period ending December 31, 20 II, due to 
expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not have a material impact on PEC's results ofoperations. 

PEC includes interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits in net interest charges and we include penalties in 
other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Income. During 2010 and 2009, the interest expense recorded related to 
unrecognized tax benefits was $4 million and $3 million, respectively. During 2008, the interest benefit recorded 
related to unrecognized tax benefits was $1 million. During 2010, 2009, and 2008, there were no penalties related to 
unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, we had accrued $14 million, $10 million, and $7 
million, respectively, for interest and penalties, which are included in interest accrued and other liabilities and 
deferred credits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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PEF 

Accumulated deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31 were: 

(in millions} 2010 2009 

Deferred income tax assets 
Derivative instruments $ 145 $ 125 

Income taxes refundable through future rates 
Pension and other postretirement benefits 
Reserve for storm damage 
Unbilled revenue 

93 
170 

52 
61 

73 
163 
52 
48 

Other 82 89 

Tax credit carry forwards 
Net o~erating loss carry forwards 

3 
9 

Total deferred income tax assets 615 550 

Deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated depreciation and property cost differences 
Deferred fuel recovery 
Deferred nuclear cost recovery 
Income taxes recoverable through future rates 
Investments 
Other 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ 

(874) 
(65) 
(94) 

(454) 
(60) 
(18} 

(l z565} 
(950) $ 

(568) 
(14) 

(107) 
(406) 

(44) 

{262 
{1,165} 

(615) 

The above amounts were classified on the Balance Sheets as follows: 

~in millions) 2010 2009 
Current deferred income tax assets, included in deferred tax assets $ 77 $ 115 

Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities, included in noncurrent income tax 
liabilities (1,027} ~730) 

Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ {950} $ {615} 

At December 31, 2010, PEF had the following tax credit and net operating loss carry forwards: 

• $5 million of state income tax credits that will expire during 2013. 
• $22 million ofgross federal net operating loss carry forwards that will expire during 2030. 
• $46 million ofgross state net operating loss carry forwards that will expire during 2030. 

180 



Reconciliations of PEF's effective income tax rate to the statutory federal income tax rate for the years ended 

December 31 follow: 

2010 2009 200S 

37.9% 31.1 % 32.0%Effective income tax rate 

State income taxes, net of federal benefit (3.2) (3.0) (3.1) 


0.2 0.7 1.1Investment tax credit amortization 
O.S 0.2Domestic manufacturing deduction 

AFUDC equity 0.8 3.4 5.4 

Other differences, net {0.7} 2.0 {0.6l 

Statutory federal income tax rate 	 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was comprised of: 

(in millions) 2010 2009 200S 

Current 
Federal $ (44) $ 125 $ 39 

State (4) 20 12 

Total current income tax expense (benefit) {48) 145 51 

Deferred 
Federal 293 57 121 
State 41 II 15 

Total deferred income tax expense 	 334 6S 136 
Investment tax credit (1) (4) (6) 
Net operating loss carry forward (9} 

Total income tax expense $ 276 $ 209 $ lSI 

Total income tax expense excluded the following: 

• 	 Taxes related to other comprehensive income recorded net of tax for 20 I 0, 2009 and 200S, which are 
presented separately in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. 

• 	 An immaterial amount of current tax benefit, which was recorded in common stock during 20 10, related to 
excess tax deductions resulting from vesting of restricted stock awards, vesting of RSUs, vesting of stock­
settled PSSP awards and exercises of nonqualified stock options pursuant to the terms of our EIP. No net 
current tax benefit was recorded in common stock during 2009 and 200S. 

PEF has entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note ID). PEF's intercompany tax receivable was 
approximately $71 million and $122 million at December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009 , respectively. 
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At December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, PEF's liability for unrecognized tax benefits was $99 million, $98 million, 
and $62 million, respectively. The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective 
tax rate for income from continuing operations was $2 million, $3 million, and $2 million, respectively. at December 
31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. The following table presents the changes to unrecognized tax benefits during the years 
ended December 31,2010,2009, and 2008: 

{in millions} 
Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning ofperiod $ 

2010 
98 $ 

2009 
62 $ 

2008 
55 

Gross amounts of increases as a result oftax positions taken in 
a prior period 2 5 6 

Gross amounts ofdecreases as a result of tax positions taken in 
a prior period (1) (I) (I) 

Gross amounts of increases as a result of tax positions taken in 
the current period 3 35 3 

Gross amounts ofdecreases as a result oftax positions taken in 
the current period (3) (3) (I) 

Amounts of net increases (decreases) relating to settlements 
with taxing authorities 

Reduction as a result ofa laEse of the applicable statute of limitations 
Unrecosnized tax benefits at end ofEeriod $ 99 $ 98 $ 62 

We file consolidated federal and state income tax returns that include PEF. Generally PEF's open federal tax years 
are from 2004 forward, and PEF's open state tax years are from 2003 forward. The IRS is currently examining our 
federal tax returns for years 2004 through 2005. PEF cannot predict when the review will be completed. Although 
the timing for completion of the IRS review is uncertain, it is reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits will 
decrease by up to approximately $50 million during the 12-month period ending December 31, 20 II, due to 
expected settlements. Any potential decrease will not have a material impact on our results ofoperations. 

Pursuant to a regulatory order, PEF records interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits as a regulatory 
asset, which is amortized over a three-year period or less, with the amortization included in net interest charges on 
the Statements of Income. During 2008, PEF charged the unamortized balance of the regulatory asset to interest 
expense on the Statements of Income. Penalties are included in other, net on the Statements of Income. During 2010, 
2009, and 2008, interest expense recorded as a regulatory asset was $5 million, $5 million, and $1 million, 
respectively, and there were no penalties recorded related to unrecognized tax benefits. At December 31, 2010, 
2009, and 2008, PEF had accrued $29 million, $24 million, and $19 million, respectively, for interest and penalties, 
which are included in interest accrued and other assets and deferred debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

15. CONTINGENT VALUE OBLIGATIONS 

In connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000, the Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs. Each CVO 
represents the right of the holder to receive contingent payments based on the performance of four coal-based solid 
synthetic fuels limited liability companies, three of which were wholly owned (Earthco), purchased by subsidiaries 
of Florida Progress in October 1999. All of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and all operations ceased 
as of December 31, 2007 (See Note 3A). The payments are based on the net after-tax cash flows the facilities 
generated. We make deposits into a CVO trust for estimated contingent payments due to CVO holders based on the 
results of operations and the utilization of tax credits. The balance of the CVO trust at December 31, 2010 and 2009 
was $11 million and is included in other assets and deferred debits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Future 
payments from the trust to CVO holders will not be made until certain conditions are satisfied and will include 
principal and interest earned during the investment period net of expenses deducted. Interest earned on the 
payments held in trust for 2010 and 2009 was insignificant. 

The CVOs are derivatives and are recorded at fair value. The unrealized loss/gain recognized due to changes in fair 
value is recorded in other, net on the Consolidated Statements oflncome (See Note 20). At December 31,2010 and 
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2009, the CVO liability included in other liabilities and deferred credits on our Consolidated Balance Sheets was 
$15 million. 

16. 	 BENEFIT PLANS 

A. 	 POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

We have noncontributory defined benefit retirement plans that provide pension benefits for substantially all full-time 
employees. We also have supplementary defined benefit pension plans that provide benefits to higher-level 
employees. In addition to pension benefits, we provide contributory other postretirement benefits (OPEB), including 
certain health care and life insurance benefits, for retired employees who meet specified criteria. We use a 
measurement date ofDecember 31 for our pension and OPEB plans. 

COSTS OF BENEFIT PLANS 

Prior service costs and benefits are amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of 
active participants. Actuarial gains and losses in excess of 10 percent of the greater of the projected benefit 
obligation or the market-related value of assets are amortized over the average remaining service period of active 
participants. 

To determine the market-related value of assets, we use a five-year averaging method for a portion of the pension 
assets and fair value for the remaining portion. We have historically used the five-year averaging method. When we 
acquired Florida Progress in 2000, we retained the Florida Progress historical use of fair value to determine market­
related value for Florida Progress pension assets. 

The tables below provide the components of the net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31. A 
portion of net periodic benefit cost is capitalized as part ofconstruction work in progress. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

{in millions} 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Service cost $ 48 $ 42 $ 46 $ 16 $ 7 $ 8 
Interest cost 140 138 128 45 31 34 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization ofactuarial loss(8) 
Other amortization, net (8) 

(157) 
51 

6 

(133) 
54 

6 

(170) 
8 
2 

(4) 
13 

5 

(4) 
1 
5 

(6) 
I 
5 

Net ~eriodic cost before deferral(b) $ 88 $ 107 $ 14 $ 75 $ 40 $ 42 

(8) Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment (See Note 16B). 
(b) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The FPSC 

order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be recovered in 
future periods. During 2009, PEF deferred $34 million of net periodic pension costs as a regulatory asset. See 
Note 7C. 

PEe 
Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

{in millionsl 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Service cost $ 19 $ 18 $ 23 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 
Interest cost 64 64 58 20 16 17 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial loss 

(77) 
16 

(67) 
11 

(66) 
6 

(2) 
4 

(2) (4) 

Other amortization, net 6 6 2 1 
Net ~eriodic cost 	 $ 28 $ 32 $ 23 $ 28 $ 20 $ 
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PEF 
Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

{in millions} 	 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Service cost $ 22 $ 19 $ 17 $ 10 $ 2 $ 2 
Interest cost 59 56 53 22 13 14 
Expected return on plan assets (68) (56) (90) (2) (1) (1) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 31 38 I 9 I 
Other amortization, net (1} 4 3 3 

Net Eeriodic cost before deferral(a) $ 44 $ 57 $ PO} $ 43 $ 17 $ 19 

(0) 	 PEF received permission from the FPSC to defer the retail portion of certain 2009 pension expense. The FPSC 
order did not change the total net periodic pension cost, but deferred a portion of the costs to be recovered in 
future periods. During 2009, PEF deferred $34 million of net periodic pension costs as a regulatory ass~t. See 
Note 7C. 

The following tables provide a summary of amounts recognized in other comprehensive income and other 
comprehensive income reclassification adjustments for amounts included in net income for 2010, 2009 and 2008. 
The tables also include comparable items that affected regulatory assets of PEC and PEF. For PEC and PEF, 
amounts that would otherwise be recorded in other comprehensive income are recorded as adjustments to regulatory 
assets consistent with the recovery of the related costs through the rate making process. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 
Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial (loss) gain $ (11) $ (1) $ (64) $ (10) $ 4 $ (8) 
Other, net (6) 

Reclassification adjustments 
Net actuarial loss 4 5 
Other, net 

Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 
Recognized for the year 

Net actuarial (loss) gain (65) 10 (735) (164) 64 (73) 
Other, net (3) (36) 

Amortized to income(a) 
Net actuarial loss 47 49 7 13 I 
Other, net 6 6 5 4 5 

(a) These amounts were amortized as a component of net periodic cost, as reflected in the previous net periodic 
cost table. Refer to that table for information regarding the deferral ofa portion of net periodic pension cost. 

PEe 
Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

(in millions} 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 

Recognized for the year 
Net actuarial (loss) gain $ (24) $ (14) $ (308) $ (64) $ 38 $ (66) 
Other, net (2) (31) 

Amortized to income 
Net actuarial loss 16 II 6 4 
Other, net 6 6 2 1 
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PEF 

Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 

(in millions) 	 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Regulatory asset (increase) decrease 

Recognized for the year 
Net actuarial (loss) gain $ (41) $ 24 $ (427) $ (100) $ 26 $ (6) 
Other, net (1) (5) 

Amortized to income(a) 
Net actuarial loss 31 38 I 9 
Other, net (I) 4 3 3 

(a) 	 These amounts were amortized as a component of net periodic cost, as reflected in the previous net periodic 
cost table. Refer to that table for information regarding the deferral of a portion ofnet periodic pension cost. 

The following weighted-average actuarial assumptions were used by Progress Energy in the calculation of its net 
periodic cost: 

Pension Benefits 	 OPEB 
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Discount rate 6.00% 6.30% 6.20% 6.05 % 6.20 % 6.20 % 
Rate of increase in future compensation 

Bargaining 4.50% 4.25% 4.25% 
Supplementary plans 5.25% 5.25 % 5.25% 

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.75 % 8.75% 9.00% 6.60 % 6.80 % 8.10 % 

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions used by PEC and PEF were not materially different from the 
assumptions above, as applicable, except that the expected long-term rate of return on OPEB plan assets was 5.00% 
for PEF for all years presented and for PEC was 8.75%, 8.75% and 9.00% for 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The expected long-term rates of return on plan assets were determined by considering long-term projected returns 
based on the plans' target asset allocations. Specifically, return rates were developed for each major asset class and 
weighted based on the target asset allocations. The projected returns were benchmarked against historical returns for 
reasonableness. We decreased our expected long-term rate of return on pension assets by 0.25% in 2009, primarily 
due to the uncertainties resulting from the severe capital market deterioration in 2008. See the "Assets of Benefit 
Plans" section below for additional information regarding our investment policies and strategies. 

BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS AND ACCRUED COSTS 

GAAP requires us to recognize in our statement of financial condition the funded status of our pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans, measured as the difference between the fair value of the plan assets and the benefit 
obligation as of the end of the fiscal year. 
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Reconciliations of the changes in the Progress Registrants' benefit obligations and the funded status as ofDecember 
31, 2010 and 2009 are presented in the tables below, with each table followed by related supplementary information. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Pension Benefits OPEB 

{in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Projected benefit obligation at January I 
Service cost 

$ 2,422 
48 

$ 2,234 
42 

$ 543 
16 

$ 608 
7 

Interest cost 140 138 45 31 
Settlements 
Benefit payments 
Plan amendment 

(129) 
1 

(9) 
(124) 

3 
(44) (40) 

Actuarial loss {gaini 
Obligation at December 31 

Fair value ofelan assets at December 31 

127 
2,609 
1,891 

138 
2,422 
1,673 

173 
733 
33 

{63} 
543 
55 

Funded status $ {718} $ {749} $ {700} $ {488) 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $2.609 billion and $2.422 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $2.563 billion and $2.378 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and plan assets of$1.891 billion and $1.673 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The accrued benefit costs reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 were as follows: 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Current liabilities $ (10) $ (9) $ (22) $ 
Noncurrent liabilities {708i {7402 (678} {488} 

Funded status $ (718l $ (749) $ {700} $ (488) 

The following table provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost at 
December 31 : 

Pension Benefits OPEB 

(in millions 2 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss 

Net actuarial loss (gain) 
Other, net 

$ 90 
9 

$ 83 
10 

$ 5 
1 

$ (5) 

Recognized in regulatory assets, net 
Net actuarial loss 824 806 183 32 
Other, net 55 59 9 14 
Total not yet recognized as a component of net 
~eriodic cost(a) $ 978 $ 958 $ 198 $ 41 

(a) All components are adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment (See Note 16B). 
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The following table presents the amounts we expect to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 20 II: 

(in millions) Pension Benefits OPEB 
Amortization of actuarialloss(a) $ 58 $ 12 
Amortization of other, net(a) 7 5 

(a) Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment (See Note 16B). 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
{in millions} 
Projected benefit obligation at January I 
Service cost 

$ 

2010 
1,120 

19 

2009 
$ 1,025 

18 
$ 

2010 
282 

5 
$ 

2009 
312 

5 
Interest cost 64 64 20 16 
Plan amendment 2 
Benefit payments 
Actuarial loss (gain} 

(56) 
41 

(50) 
61 

(19) 
64 

(17) 
(34) 

Obligation at December 31 
Fair value ofElan assets at December 31 

1,188 
884 

1,120 
749 

352 282 
21 

Funded status $ {304} $ p711 $ {352} $ (261} 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $1.188 billion and $1.120 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $1.184 billion and $1.116 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and plan assets of $884 million and $749 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The accrued benefit costs reflected on the Balance Sheets at December 31 were as follows: 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
{in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

$ (2) 
{302~ 

$ (2) 

P69} 
$ (19) 

(333~ 

$ 
(261} 

Funded status $ {304} $ p711 $ (352) $ (2611 

The table below provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost at 
December 31 : 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
{in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Recognized in regulatory assets 

Net actuarial loss $ 418 $ 410 $ 76 $ 16 

Total not yet recognized as a component ofnet 

Eeriodic cost $ 467 $ 464 $ 78 $ 
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The following table presents the amounts PEC expects to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 2011 : 

(in millions) Pension Benefits OPEB 
Amortization ofactuarial loss $ 23 $ 4 
Amortization ofother, net 6 

PEF 

Pension Benefits OPEB 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $ 992 $ 914 $ 219 $ 248 
Service cost 22 19 10 2 
Interest cost 59 56 22 13 
Plan amendment 1 
Benefit payments (58) (58) (23) (20) 
Actuarial loss (gain) 71 61 98 (24) 

Obligation at December 31 1,087 992 326 219 
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 871 794 33 32 

Funded status $ (216) $ (198) $ (293) $ (187) 

All defined benefit pension plans had accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets, with projected benefit 
obligations totaling $1.087 billion and $992 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Those plans had 
accumulated benefit obligations totaling $1.049 billion and $957 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and plan assets of$871 million and $794 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

The accrued benefit costs reflected in the Balance Sheets at December 31 were as follows: 

Pension Benefits OPEB 

~in millionsl 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Current liabilities $ (3) $ (3) $ $ 
Noncurrent liabilities (213} ~195l {293} {I87} 

Funded status $ (216} $ (l98} $ {2931 $ (187) 

The following table provides a summary of amounts not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost at 
December 31. 

Pension Benefits OPEB 

(in millions2 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Recognized in regulatory assets, net 

Net actuarial loss $ 406 $ 396 $ 107 $ 16 
Other, net 6 5 7 11 
Total not yet recognized as a component of net 
periodic cost $ 412 $ 401 $ 114 $ 27 
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The following table presents the amounts PEF expects to recognize as components of net periodic cost in 20 II : 

(in millions) Pension Benefits OPEB 
Amortization of actuarial loss $ 31 $ 7 

Amortization of other, net 4 


The following weighted-average actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation ofour year-end obligations: 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
2010 2009 2010 2009 

Discount rate 5.65 Ofo 6.00% 5.75 Ofo 6.05% 
Rate of increase in future compensation 

Bargaining 4.50 Ofo 4.50% 
Supplementary plans 5.25 Ofo 5.25% 

Initial medical cost trend rate for pre-Medicare Act benefits 8.500/0 8.50% 
Initial medical cost trend rate for post-Medicare Act benefits 8.50 Ofo 8.50% 
Ultimate medical cost trend rate 5.00 Ofo 5.00% 
Year ultimate medical cost trend rate is achieved 2017 2016 

The weighted-average actuarial assumptions for PEe and PEF were the same or were not significantly different 
from those indicated above, as applicable. The rates of increase in future compensation include the effects ofcost of 
living adjustments and promotions. 

Our primary defined benefit retirement plan for non bargaining employees is a "cash balance" pension plan. 
Therefore, we use the traditional unit credit method for purposes of measuring the benefit obligation of this plan. 
Under the traditional unit credit method, no assumptions are included about future changes in compensation, and the 
accumulated benefit obligation and projected benefit obligation are the same. 

MEDICAL COST TREND RATE SENSITIVITY 

The medical cost trend rates were assumed to decrease gradually from the initial rates to the ultimate rates. The 
effects ofa 1 percent change in the medical cost trend rate are shown below. 

Progress Energy PEe PEF 
1 percent increase in medical cost trend rate 

Effect on total of service and interest cost 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 

1 percent decrease in medical cost trend rate 
Effect on total of service and interest cost 
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 

$ 3 
46 

(2) 
(31) 

$ 
22 

(I) 
(15) 

$ 2 
20 

(1) 
(14) 

ASSETS OF BENEFIT PLANS 

In the plan asset reconciliation tables that follow, our, PEe's and PEF's employer contributions for 2010 include 
contributions directly to pension plan assets of $129 million, $95 million and $34 million, respectively, and for 2009 
include contributions directly to pension plan assets of $222 million, $163 million and $58 million, respectively. 
Substantially all of the remaining employer contributions represent benefit payments made directly from the 
Progress Registrants' assets. The OPEB benefit payments presented in the plan asset reconciliation tables that follow 
represent the cost after participant contributions. Participant contributions represent approximately 15 percent of 
gross benefit payments for Progress Energy, 21 percent for PEe and 10 percent for PEF. The OPEB benefit 
payments are also reduced by prescription drug-related federal subsidies received. In 20 I 0, the subsidies totaled $3 
million for us, $1 million for PEe and $2 million for PEF. In 2009, the subsidies totaled $3 million for us, $1 
million for PEe and $1 million for PEF. 
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Reconciliations of the fair value of plan assets at December 31 follow: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

{in millions2 
Pension Benefits 

2010 2009 
OPEB 

2010 2009 
Fair value of plan assets January 1 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefit payments, including settlements 
EmElo~er contributions 

$ 1,673 
208 

(129) 
139 

$ 1,285 
279 

(133) 
242 

$ 55 
2 

(44) 
20 

$ 52 
9 

(40) 
34 

Fair value of Elan assets at December 31 $ 1,891 $ 1,673 $ 33 $ 55 

PEe 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
~in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Fair value of plan assets January 1 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefit payments 
EmElo~er contributions ~reimbursementsl 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31 

$ 

$ 

749 
94 

(56) 
97 

884 

$ 521 
113 
(50) 
165 

$ 749 

$ 

$ 

21 
2 

(19) 
{4} 

$ 

$ 

22 
5 

(17) 
11 
21 

PEF 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
{in millions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Fair value of plan assets January 1 
Actual return on plan assets 
Benefit payments 
Emplo~er contributions 

$ 794 
98 

(58) 
37 

$ 650 
141 
(58) 
61 

$ 32 
1 

(23) 
23 

$ 27 
3 

(20) 
22 

Fair value ofElan assets at December 31 $ 871 $ 794 $ 33 $ 32 

The Progress Registrants' primary objectives when setting investment policies and strategies are to manage the 
assets of the pension plan to ensure that sufficient funds are available at all times to finance promised benefits and to 
invest the funds such that contributions are minimized, within acceptable risk limits. We periodically perform 
studies to analyze various aspects ofour pension plans including asset allocations, expected portfolio return, pension 
contributions and net funded status. One of our key investment objectives is to achieve a rolling IO-year annual 
return of 6 percent over the rate of inflation. The current target pension asset allocations are 40 percent domestic 
equity, 20 percent international equity, 25 percent domestic fixed income, 10 percent private equity and timber and 5 
percent hedge funds. Tactical shifts (plus or minus 5 percent) in asset allocation from the target allocations are made 
based on the near-term view of the risk and return tradeof'fs of the asset classes. Domestic equity includes 
investments across large, medium and small capitalized domestic stocks, using investment managers with value, 
growth and core-based investment strategies. International equity includes investments in foreign stocks in both 
developed and emerging market countries, using a mix of value and growth based investment strategies. Domestic 
fixed income primarily includes domestic investment grade fixed income investments. A substantial portion of 
OPEB plan assets are managed with pension assets. The remaining OPEB plan assets, representing all PEF's OPEB 
plan assets, are invested in domestic governmental securities. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy of our pension plan assets at December 31, 
2010 and 2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 
(in millions) Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
2010 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ $ 94 $ $ 94 
International equity securities 40 40 
Domestic equity securities 
Private equity securities 

286 
147 

286 
147 

Corporate bonds 216 216 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 144 

19 
30 

19 
174 

Commingled funds 847 847 
Hedge funds 
Timber investments 

51 2 
11 

53 
11 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 4 4 

Fair value of ~Ian assets $ 470 $ 1,261 $ 160 $ 1,891 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

{in millions} Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
2009 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ $ 96 $ $ 97 
Domestic equity securities 263 264 
Private equity securities 122 122 
Corporate bonds 67 67 
U.s. state and municipal debt 4 4 
U.S. and foreign government debt 25 95 120 
Mortgage backed securities 22 22 
Commingled funds 888 888 
Hedge funds 47 2 49 
Timber investments 14 14 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 56 56 

Total assets $ 289 $ 1,276 $ 138 $ 1,703 
Liabilities 
Foreign currency contracts 5 5 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 25 25 

Total liabilities 5 25 30 
$ 284 $ 1,251 $ 138 $ 1,673Fair value ofl!lan assets 
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At December 31,2010, our other postretirement benefit plan assets had a fair value of $33 million, which consisted 
of U.S. state and municipal assets classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy as ofDecember 31,2010. 

The following table sets forth the fair value hierarchy of our other postretirement plan assets at December 31, 2009. 
See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets 

{in millionsl Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ $ $ $ 1 
Domestic equity securities 4 4 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 32 32 
U.S. and foreign government debt 2 2 
Commingled funds 13 13 
Hedge funds 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 1 

Fair value ofElan assets $ 4 $ 51 $ $ 55 

A reconciliation of changes in the fair value of our pension plan assets classified as Level 3 in the fair value 
hierarchy for the years ended December 31 follows: 

Private 

{in millions} 
Equity 

Securities 
Hedge 
Funds 

Timber 
Investments Total 

2010 
Balance at January 1 
Net realized and unrealized gains (Iosses)(a) 

$ 122 
7 

$ 2 $ 14 
(2) 

$ 138 
5 

Purchases2 sales and distributions, net 18 {1} 17 
Balance at December 31 $ 147 $ 2 $ 11 $ 160 

Private 

{in millionsl 
Equity 

Securities 
Hedge 
Funds 

Timber 
Investments Total 

2009 
Balance at January 1 
Net realized and unrealized (lossesia

) 

Purchases, sales and distributions, net 

$ 111 
(10) 
21 

$ 2 $ 18 
(4) 

$ 131 
(14) 
21 

Balance at December 31 $ 122 $ 2 $ 14 $ 138 

(a) Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31. 
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PEe 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy of PEC's pension plan assets at December 31, 
2010 and 2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

{in millions} 
2010 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
International equity securities 
Domestic equity securities 
Private equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Commingled funds 
Hedge funds 
Timber investments 

$ 

Levell 

19 
134 

67 

Level 2 

$ 44 

101 
9 

14 
396 

24 

$ 

Level 3 

69 

1 
5 

$ 

Total 

44 
19 

134 
69 

101 
9 

81 
396 

25 
5 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 

Fair value of elan assets $ 220 
1 

$ 589 $ 75 $ 

1 
884 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

{in millionsl Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
2009 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Domestic equity securities 
Private equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Mortgage backed securities 
Commingled funds 
Hedge funds 
Timber investments 

$ 
118 

11 

$ 43 

30 
2 

43 
IO 

398 
21 

$ 

55 

6 

$ 43 
118 
55 
30 
2 

54 
IO 

398 
22 

6 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 24 24 

Total assets $ 129 $ 571 $ 62 $ 762 
Liabilities 
Foreign currency contracts 2 2 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 11 11 

Total liabilities 2 11 13 
Fair value ofl!lan assets $ 127 $ 560 $ 62 $ 749 
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The following table sets forth the fair value hierarchy of our other postretirement plan assets at December 31,2009. 
See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Assets 

~in millions} 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Domestic equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Commingled funds 
Hedge funds 

Fair value ofElan assets 

$ 

$ 

Levell 

4 

4 

$ 

$ 

Level 2 

1 
2 

12 
I 

17 

$ 

$ 

Level 3 

$ 

$ 

Total 

4 

2 
12 
1 

21 

A reconciliation of changes in the fair value of PEC's pension plan assets classified as Level 3 in the fair value 
hierarchy for the years ended December 31 follows:. 

Private 
Equity Hedge Timber 

(in millions} Securities Funds Investments Total 

2010 
Balance at January 1 $ SS $ 1 $ 6 $ 62 
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses)(a) 4 (1) 3 
Purchases2 sales and distributions! net 10 10 

Balance at December 31 $ 69 $ 1 $ S $ 7S 

Private 

~in millions) 
Equity 

Securities 
Hedge 
Funds 

Timber 
Investments Total 

2009 
Balance at January 1 
Net realized and unrealized (losses)(a) 
Purchases, sales and distributions, net 

$ 49 
(4) 
10 

$ $ 8 
(2) 

$ 58 
(6) 
10 

Balance at December 31 $ 55 $ $ 6 $ 62 

(a) Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31. 
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PEF 

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy ofPEF's pension assets at December 31,2010 
and 2009. See Note 13 for detailed information regarding the fair value hierarchy. 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

(in millionsl 
2010 
Assets 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 
International equity securities 
Domestic equity securities 
Private equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Commingled funds 
Hedge funds 
Timber investments 

$ 
18 

132 

66 

$ 43 

99 
9 

14 
391 
23 

$ 

68 

1 
5 

$ 43 
18 

132 
68 
99 
9 

80 
391 

24 
5 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 

Fair value of 21an assets $ 216 
2 

$ 581 $ 74 $ 

2 
871 

Pension Benefit Plan Assets 

{in millions} 
2009 
Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Domestic equity securities 
Private equity securities 
Corporate bonds 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Mortgage backed securities 
Commingled funds 
Hedge funds 
Timber investments 

$ 

Levell 

125 

12 

Level 2 

$ 46 

32 
2 

45 
10 

421 
22 

$ 

Level 3 

58 

1 
7 

$ 

Total 

46 
125 
58 
32 
2 

57 
10 

421 
23 
7 

Interest rate swaps and other investments 
Total assets $ 137 

26 
$ 604 $ 66 $ 

26 
807 

Liabilities 
Foreign currency contracts 2 2 
Interest rate swaps and other investments 11 11 

Total liabilities 2 11 13 
Fair value of plan assets $ 135 $ 593 $ 66 $ 794 

PEF's other postretirement benefit plan assets had a fair value of $33 million and $32 million, which consisted of 
U.S. state and municipal assets classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 
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A reconciliation of changes in the fair value of PEF's pension plan assets classified as Level 3 in the fair value 
hierarchy for the years ended December 31 follows: 

Private 

(in millions} 
Equity 

Securities 
Hedge 
Funds 

Timber 
Investments Total 

2010 
Balance at January 1 
Net realized and unrealized (Iosses)(a) 

$ 58 
3 

$ 1 $ 7 
(1) 

$ 66 
2 

Purchases! sales and distributions, net 7 {l} 6 
Balance at December 31 $ 68 $ 1 $ 5 $ 74 

Private 
Equity Hedge Timber 

{in millions} Securities Funds Investments Total 
2009 
Balance at January I $ 53 $ $ 9 $ 63 
Net realized and unrealized (Iosses)(a) (5) (2) (7) 
Purchases, sales and distributions, net 10 to 
Balance at December 31 $ 58 $ $ 7 $ 66 

(8) Substantially all amounts relate to investments held at December 31. 

For Progress Energy, PEe and PEF, the determination of the fair values of pension and postretirement plan assets 
incorporates various factors required under GAAP. The assets of the plan include exchange traded securities 
(classified within Levell) and other marketable debt and equity securities, most of which are valued using Level I 
inputs for similar instruments, and are classified within Level 2 investments. 

Most over-the-counter investments are valued using observable inputs for similar instruments or prices from similar 
transactions and are classified as Level 2. Over-the-counter investments where significant unobservable inputs are 
used, such as financial pricing models, are classified as Level 3 investments. 

Investments in private equity are valued using observable inputs, when available, and also include comparable 
market transactions, income and cost basis valuation techniques. The market approach includes using comparable 
market transactions or values. The income approach generally consists of the net present value of estimated future 
cash flows, adjusted as appropriate for liquidity, credit, market and/or other risk factors. Private equity investments 
are classified as Level 3 investments. 

Investments in commingled funds are not publicaUy traded, but the underlying assets held in these funds are traded 
in active markets and the prices for these assets are readily observable. Holdings in commingled funds are classified 
as Level 2 investments. 

Hedge funds are based primarily on the net asset values and other financial information provided by management of 
the private investment funds. Hedge funds are classified as Level 2 if the plan is able to redeem the investment with 
the investee at net asset value as of the measurement date, or at a later date within a reasonable period of time. 
Hedge funds are classified as Level 3 if the investment cannot be redeemed at net asset value or it cannot be 
determined when the fund will be redeemed. 

Investments in timber are valued primarily on valuations prepared by independent property appraisers. These 
appraisals are based on cash flow analysis, current market capitalization rates, recent comparable sales transactions, 
actual sales negotiations and bona fide purchase offers. Inputs include the species, age, volume and condition of 
timber stands growing on the land; the location, productivity, capacity and accessibility of the timber tracts; current 
and expected log prices; and current local prices for comparable investments. Timber investments are classified as 
Level 3 investments. 
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CONTRIBUTION AND BENEFIT PAYMENT EXPECTATIONS 

In 20 II, we expect to make contributions of $300 million-$400 million directly to pension plan assets and $1 
million of discretionary contributions directly to the OPEB plan assets. The expected benefit payments for the 
pension benefit plan for 2011 through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $168, 
$176, $178, $189, $193 and $1,016, respectively. The expected benefit payments for the OPEB plan for 2011 
through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $45, $48, $51, $53, $56 and $306, 
respectively. The expected benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets and benefit 
payments directly from our assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect our net cost after any participant 
contributions and do not reflect reductions for expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The expected 
federal subsidies for 2011 through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $4, $5, 
$5, $6, $6 and $43, respectively. 

In 2011, PEC expects to make contributions of $200 million-$250 million directly to pension plan assets. The 
expected benefit payments for the pension benefit plan for 20 II through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in 
millions, are approximately $86, $90, $89, $95, $96 and $476, respectively. The expected benefit payments for the 
OPEB plan for 2011 through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $20, $22, $24, 
$26, $27 and $152, respectively. The expected benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets 
and benefit payments directly from PEC assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect the net cost to PEC after any 
participant contributions and do not reflect reductions for expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The 
expected federal subsidies for 2011 through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately 
$2, $2, $3, $3, $3 and $22, respectively. 

In 20 II, PEF expects to make contributions of $100 million-$150 million directly to pension plan assets and expects 
to make $1 million of discretionary contributions to OPEB plan assets. The expected benefit payments for the 
pension benefit plan for 20 I] through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $62, 
$65, $67, $69, $73 and $411, respectively. The expected benefit payments for the OPEB plan for 2011 through 2015 
and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $22, $22, $23, $24, $25 and $132, respectively. 
The expected benefit payments include benefit payments directly from plan assets and benefit payments directly 
from PEF's assets. The benefit payment amounts reflect the net cost to PEF after any participant contributions and 
do not reflect reductions for expected prescription drug-related federal subsidies. The expected federal subsidies for 
2011 through 2015 and in total for 2016 through 2020, in millions, are approximately $2, $2, $2, $3, $3 and $17, 
respectively. 

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) and the related Health Care and Education Reconciliation 
Act, which made various amendments to the PPACA, were enacted in March 2010. The PPACA contains a 
provision that changes the tax treatment related to a federal subsidy available to sponsors of retiree health benefit 
plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits under Medicare 
Part D. The subsidy is known as the Retiree Drug Subsidy. Employers are not currently taxed on the Retiree Drug 
Subsidy payments they receive. However, as a result of the PP ACA as amended, Retiree Drug Subsidy payments 
will effectively become taxable in tax years beginning after December 31, 2012, by requiring the amount of the 
subsidy received to be offset against the employer's deduction for health care expenses. Under GAAP, changes in 
tax law are accounted for in the period of enactment. Accordingly, an additional tax expense of $22 million for us, 
including $12 million for PEC and $10 million for PEF has been recognized during the year ended December 31, 
2010. 

B. FLORIDA PROGRESS ACQUISITION 

During 2000, we completed our acquisition of Florida Progress. Florida Progress' pension and OPEB liabilities, 
assets and net periodic costs are reflected in the above information as appropriate. Certain of Florida Progress' 
nonbargaining unit benefit plans were merged with our benefit plans effective January I, 2002. 

PEF continues to recover qualified plan pension costs and OPEB costs in rates as if the acquisition had not occurred. 
The information presented in Note 16A is adjusted as appropriate to reflect PEF's rate treatment. 
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17. RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS 


We are exposed to various risks related to changes in market conditions. We have a risk management committee that 
includes senior executives from various business groups. The risk management committee is responsible for 
administering risk management policies and monitoring compliance with those policies by all subsidiaries. Under 
our risk policy, we may use a variety of instruments, including swaps, options and forward contracts, to manage 
exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. Such instruments contain credit risk if the 
counterparty fails to perform under the contract. We minimize such risk by performing credit and financial reviews 
using a combination of financial analysis and publicly available credit ratings of such counterparties. Potential 
nonperformance by counterparties is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of 
operations. 

See Note 13B for information about the fair value ofderivatives. 

A. COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 

GENERAL 

Most of our physical commodity contracts are not derivatives or qualifY as normal purchases or sales. Therefore, 
such contracts are not recorded at fair value. 

ECONOMIC DERlVA TlVES 

Derivative products, primarily natural gas and oil contracts, may be entered into from time to time for economic 
hedging purposes. While management believes the economic hedges mitigate exposures to fluctuations in 
commodity prices, these instruments are not designated as hedges for accounting purposes and are monitored 
consistent with trading positions. 

The Utilities have financial derivative instruments with settlement dates through 2015 related to their exposure to 
price fluctuations on fuel oil and natural gas purchases. The majority ofour financial hedge agreements will settle in 
2011 and 2012. Substantially all of these instruments receive regulatory accounting treatment. Related unrealized 
gains and losses are recorded in regulatory liabilities and regulatory assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until 
the contracts are settled (See Note 7 A). After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, any realized 
gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

Certain hedge agreements may result in the receipt of, or posting of, derivative collateral with our counterparties, 
depending on the daily derivative position. Fluctuations in commodity prices that lead to our return of collateral 
received and/or our posting of collateral with our counterparties negatively impact our liquidity. We manage open 
positions with strict policies that limit our exposure to market risk and require daily reporting to management of 
potential financial exposures. 

Certain counterparties have posted or held cash collateral in support of these instruments. Progress Energy had a 
cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted of $164 million and $146 million on the Progress 
Energy Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 20 10 and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010, Progress 
Energy had 259.9 million MMBtu notional of natural gas and 20.2 million gallons notional of oil related to 
outstanding commodity derivative swaps and options that were entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas and oil 
purchases. 

PEC had a cash collateral asset included in prepayments and other current assets of $24 million and $7 million on 
the PEC Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010, PEC 
had 64.0 million MMBtu notional of natural gas related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were 
entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas purchases. 

PEF's cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted was $140 million and $139 million on the PEF 
Balance Sheets at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010, PEF had 195.9 million 
MMBtu notional of natural gas and 20.2 million gallons notional of oil related to outstanding commodity derivative 
swaps and options that were entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas and oil purchases. 
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B. INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES - FAIR VALUE OR CASH FLOW HEDGES 


We use cash flow hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in cash flow due to fluctuating interest rates. We 
use fair value hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in fair value due to interest rate changes. Our cash 
flow hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of forward starting swaps and our fair value 
hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of fixed-to-floating swaps. The notional amounts of 
interest rate derivatives are not exchanged and do not represent exposure to credit loss. In the event of default by the 
counterparty, the exposure in these transactions is the cost of replacing the agreements at current market rates. 

CASH FLOW HEDGES 

At December 3 I, 20 10, all open interest rate hedges will reach their mandatory termination dates within three years. 
At December 31, 2010, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $63 million of after-tax losses, 
including $33 million and $4 million of after-tax losses at PEC and PEF, respectively, recorded in accumulated other 
comprehensive income related to forward starting swaps. It is expected that in the next twelve months losses of $7 
million, net of tax, primarily related to terminated hedges, will be reclassified to interest expense at Progress Energy, 
including $4 million at PEC. The actual amounts that will be reclassified to earnings may vary from the expected 
amounts as a result of changes in the timing of debt issuances at the Parent and the Utilities and changes in market 
value ofcurrently open forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2009, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $35 million of after-tax losses, 
including $27 million of after-tax losses at PEC and $3 million of after-tax gains at PEF, recorded in accumulated 
other comprehensive income related to forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2008, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $56 million of after-tax losses, 
including $35 million of after-tax losses at PEC, recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income related to 
forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 20 I 0, Progress Energy had $1.050 billion notional of open forward starting swaps, including $350 
million at PEC and $200 million at PEF. During January 2011, Progress Energy terminated $300 million notional of 
forward starting swaps in conjunction with the issuance of debt (See Note 11 A). 

At December 31, 2009, Progress Energy had $325 million notional of open forward starting swaps, including $100 
million at PEC and $75 million at PEF. 

FAIR VALUE HEDGES 

For interest rate fair value hedges, the change in the fair value of the hedging derivative is recorded in net interest 
charges and is offset by the change in the fair value of the hedged item. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, neither we 
nor the Utilities had any outstanding positions in such contracts. 

C. CONTINGENT FEATURES 

Certain of our commodity derivative instruments contain provisions defining fair value thresholds requiring the 
posting of collateral for hedges in a liability position greater than such threshold amounts. The thresholds are tiered 
and based on the individual company's credit rating with Moody's, S&P and Fitch Ratings (Fitch). Higher credit 
ratings have a higher threshold requiring a lower amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted 
collateral. Conversely, lower credit ratings require a higher amount of the outstanding liability position to be 
covered by posted collateral. If our credit ratings were to be downgraded, we may have to post additional collateral 
on certain hedges in liability positions. 

In addition, certain of our commodity derivative instruments contain provisions that require our debt to maintain an 
investment grade credit rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. If our debt were to fall below investment grade, we 
would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the commodity derivative instruments could 
request immediate payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on commodity 
derivative instruments in net liability positions. 
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The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at Progress Energy with credit risk-related 
contingent features that are in a net liability position at December 31, 2010, is $446 million, for which Progress 
Energy has posted collateral of $164 million in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent 
features underlying these agreements were triggered at December 31, 2010, Progress Energy would have been 
required to post an additional $282 million ofcollateral with its counterparties. 

The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at PEe with credit risk-related contingent features 
that are in a liability position at December 31, 2010 is $118 million, for which PEe has posted collateral of $24 
million in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements 
were triggered at December 31, 2010, PEe would have been required to post an additional $94 million of collateral 
with its counterparties. 

The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at PEF with credit risk-related contingent features 
that are in a net liability position at December 31, 2010 is $328 million, for which PEF has posted collateral of $140 
million in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements 
were triggered on December 31, 2010, PEF would have been required to post an additional $188 million of 
collateral with its counterparties. 
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D. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT AND HEDGING ACTIVITY INFORMATION 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location 

{in millionsl 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

$ 

2010 
Asset Liability 

1 
3 

$ 32 
7 

4 39 

$ 

2009 
Asset Liability 

5 
14 

$ 

19 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 

CVOS(b) 

Other liabilities and deferred credits 

11 
4 

226 
268 

15 

11 
9 

189 
236 

15 

Fair value ofderivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 15 509 20 440 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(c) 
Derivative liabilities, current 1 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 3 4 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 15 513 20 445 

Total derivatives 	 $ 19 $ 552 $ 39 $ 445 

(a) 	 Substantially all ofthese contracts receive regulatory treatment. 
(b) The Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs in connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000 (See 

Note 15). 
(c) 	 In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax: ($23 million after-tax:) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 

to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive 
Income and the Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount ofGain or (Loss), 
Amount ofGain or (Loss) Net ofTax Reclassified Amount of Pre-tax Gain or 
Recognized in OCI, Net of from Accumulated OCI (Loss) Recognized in 

Instrument Tax on Derivatives(a) into Income(a) Income on Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Commodity cash flow 
derivatives $ $ $ (2) $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Interest rate 
derivatives(c) (d) {34) 15 {351 (6} ~61 {3} 3 ~31 

Total $ (34) $ 16 $ (6} $ ~6} $ {3} $ 3 $ $P71 $ 	 Pl 

(0) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(0) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia

) Unrealized Gain or (Loss)<b) 
----~~~~--~~~--------------~~--~~~~---

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ (324) $ (659) $ 174 $ (398) $ (387) $ (653) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is conswned, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Amount ofGain or (Loss) Recognized in 
Instrument Income on Derivatives 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ $ I $ (3) 
Fair value loss transition adjustment(a) 1 2 $ 3 
CVOs(a) 19 

Total 	 $ 1 $ 22 $ 

(a) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 
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PEe 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31 : 

Instrument I Balance sheet location 2010 2009 

{in millions} Asset Liability Asset Liability 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Other assets and deferred debits $ 3 $ 8 
Derivative liabilities, current $ 7 $ 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 4 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 	 3 11 8 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 1 
Other assets and deferred debits 1 
Derivative liabilities, current 45 28 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 78 62 

Fair value ofderivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 2 123 90 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(b) 
Derivative liabilities, current 1 I 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 3 4 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 2 127 

Total derivatives 	 $ 5 $ 138 $ 8 $ 

(a) 	 Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 
(b) 	 In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 

to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive 
Income and the Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount of Gain or (Loss), 
Amount of Gain or (Loss) Net of Tax Reclassified Amount of Pre-tax Gain or 
Recognized in OCI, Net of from Accumulated OCI (Loss) Recognized in 

Instrument Tax on Derivatives(a) into Income(a) Income on Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Commodity cash flow 
derivatives $ $ $ (I) $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Interest rate 
derivatives(c) (d) {10} 5 ~25) (4} P) {I} {2} 

Total 	 $ {10} $ 5 $ {26} $ (4} $ {31 $ {Ii $ $ {21 $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements ofIncome are classified in interest charges. 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Instrument __~R~e~a~li~z~ed~G~a~in~o~r~(L~o~ss~)_(~_______U~nr~e~a~li~z~ed~G~a~in~o~r~(L~o~s~sLt_b)___ 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Commodity derivatives 	 $ (46) $ (76) 2 $ (77) $ (68) $ (l10) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Instrument 
(in millions) 

Amount of Gain or (Loss) 

Recognized in Income on 


Derivatives 

2010 2009 2008 

Commodity derivatives(a) $ - $ I $ (3) 
Fair value loss transition adjustmen{a) 1 2 $ 3 

Total $ 1 $ 3 $ 

(a) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements ofIncome are classified in other, net. 

PEF 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at December 31: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location 2010 2009 
(in millions2 Asset Liabilitr Asset Liability 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Derivative liabilities, current 

$ 

$ 7 
$ 5 

$ 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 7 5 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 

10 
3 

181 
190 

II 
9 

161 
174 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 13 371 20 

Total derivatives 	 $ 13 $ 378 $ 25 $ 335 

(a) Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on the Statements of Comprehensive Income and 
the Statements of Income for the years ended December 31: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount of Gain or (Loss), 
Amount ofGain or (Loss) Net of Tax Reclassified Amount of Pre-tax Gain or 
Recognized in OCI, Net of from Accumulated OCI (Loss) Recognized in 

Instrument 	 Tax on Derivatives(a) into Income(a) Income on Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
Commodity cash flow 
derivatives $ $ $ (I) $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Interest rate 
derivatives(e} (d) 3 8{7~ 

Total $ {7l $ 4 $ 7 $ - $ $ - $ - $ $ 

(a) Effective portion. 

(bl Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 

(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 


Instrument __R"'--'-ea:..;l.=iz:..:e-"d_G;;;..a.=i;;;;n........ U.;;;..::nr:..;e;.;.;a.=li;;;;ze.:..;d;;;..G..;;;.;.;;a:..:in;;..o.:..;r"";(>.;;;Lo;,.;;..;.ss::...!)_(b_)_
or-"(L;;;;o.:..;s:..:s-<..)(_a)____ 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Commodity derivatives 	 $ (278) $ (583) $ 172 $ {321) $ (319) $ (543) 

(al 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled. 

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

As a part of normal business, we enter into various agreements providing financial or performance assurances to 
third parties. These agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise 
attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis, thereby facilitating the extension of sufficient credit to accomplish 
the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes. Our guarantees may include performance obligations under power 
supply agreements, transmission agreements, gas agreements, fuel procurement agreements, trading operations and 
cash management. Our guarantees also include standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At December 31, 20 I 0, the 
Parent had issued $473 million of guarantees for future financial or performance assurance on behalf of its 
subsidiaries. This includes $300 million ofguarantees of certain payments of two wholly owned indirect subsidiaries 
(See Note 23). We do not believe conditions are likely for significant performance under the guarantees of 
performance issued by or on behalf of affiliates. To the extent liabilities are incurred as a result of the activities 
covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Our subsidiaries provide and receive services, at cost, to and from the Parent and its subsidiaries, in accordance with 
agreements approved by the SEC pursuant to Section I 3 (b) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935. The 
repeal of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 effective February 8, 2006, and subsequent regulation by 
the FERC did not change our current intercompany services. Services include purchasing, human resources, 
accounting, legal, transmission and delivery support, engineering materials, contract support, loaned employees 
payroll costs, construction management and other centralized administrative, management and support services. The 
costs of the services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, and on allocation factors for general 
costs that cannot be directly attributed. Billings from affiliates are capitalized or expensed depending on the nature 
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of the services rendered. Amounts receivable from and/or payable to affiliated companies for these services are 
included in receivables from affiliated companies and payables to affiliated companies on the Balance Sheets. 

PESC provides the majority of the affiliated goods and services under the approved agreements. Goods and services 
provided by PESC during 2010, 2009 and 2008 to PEC amounted to $176 million, $170 million and $194 million, 
respectively, and services provided to PEF were $156 million, $147 million and $160 million, respectively. During 
2010, PESC transferred a $24 million combustion turbine to PEC at cost (See Note 6). 

PEC and PEF also provide and receive goods and services at cost. Goods and services provided by PEC to PEF 
during 2010,2009 and 2008 amounted to $43 million, $36 million and $44 million, respectively. Goods and services 
provided by PEF to PEC during 2010, 2009 and 2008 amounted to $18 million, $12 million and $12 million, 
respectively. 

PEC and PEF participate in an internal money pool, operated by Progress Energy, to more effectively utilize cash 
resources and to reduce outside short-term borrowings. The money pool is also used to settle intercompany balances. 
The weighted-average interest rate for the money pool was 0.30%, 0.74% and 3.2golo for the years ended December 
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Amounts payable to the money pool are included in notes payable to 
affiliated companies on the Balance Sheets. PEC and PEF recorded insignificant interest expense related to the 
money pool for all the years presented. 

PEC and its wholly owned subsidiaries and PEF have entered into the Tax Agreement with the Parent (See Note 14). 

19. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENT 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina and in portions of Florida, 
respectively. These electric operations also distribute and sell electricity to other utilities, primarily on the east coast 
of the United States. 

In addition to the reportable operating segments, the Corporate and Other segment includes the operations of the 
Parent and PESC and other miscellaneous nonregulated businesses that do not separately meet the quantitative 
thresholds for disclosure as separate reportable business segments. 

Products and services are sold between the various reportable segments. All intersegment transactions are at cost. 
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In the following tables, capital and investment expenditures include property additions, acquisitions of nuclear fuel 
and other capital investments. 

Corporate 
(in millions} PEC PEF and Other Eliminations Total 

At and for the year ended December 312 2010 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 4,922 $ 5,252 $ 16 $ $ 10,190 

Intersegment 2 248 (250) 

Total revenues 4,922 5,254 264 (250) 10,190 

Depreciation, amortization and 
accretion 

Interest income 
Total interest charges, net 
Income tax expense (benefitia) 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 
Total assets 

Capital and investment 
expenditures 

479 
3 

186 
342 
618 

14,899 

1,382 

426 
1 

258 
267 
462 

14,056 

991 

15 
31 

331 
(87) 

(191) 
21,110 

33 

(28) 
(28) 

(17,011) 

(24} 

920 
7 

747 
522 
889 

33,054 

2,382 

At and for the year ended December 31, 2009 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 4,627 

Intersegment 
Total revenues 4,627 

$ 5,249 
2 

5,251 

$ 9 
234 
243 

$ 
(236) 
(236) 

$ 9,885 

9,885 

Depreciation, amortization and 
accretion 

Interest income 
Total interest charges, net 
Income tax expense (benefit)(a) 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 
Total assets 

Capital and investment 
expenditures 

470 
5 

195 
295 
540 

13,502 

962 

502 
4 

231 
209 
460 

13,100 

1,532 

14 
38 

286 
(88) 

(154) 
20,538 

21 

(33) 
(33) 

(15,904) 

(12) 

986 
14 

679 
416 
846 

31,236 

2,503 

At and for the year ended December 31, 2008 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 4,429 

Intersegment 
Total revenues 4,429 

$ 4,730 
1 

4,731 

$ 8 
361 
369 

$ 
(362) 
(362) 

$ 9,167 

9,167 

Depreciation, amortization and 
accretion 518 306 15 839 

Interest income 12 9 38 (35) 24 
Total interest charges, net 207 208 259 (35) 639 
Income tax expense (benefit)(a) 298 181 (87) 392 
Ongoing Earnings (loss) 531 383 (138) 776 
Total assets 13,165 12,471 17,483 (13,246) 29,873 

Capital and investment 
expenditures 939 1,601 33 (13} 2,560 

(a) Income tax expense (benefit) excludes the tax impact of Ongoing Earnings adjustments. 

207 



Management uses the non-GAAP financial measure "Ongoing Earnings" as a perfonnance measure to evaluate the 
results of our segments and operations. Ongoing Earnings is computed as GAAP net income attributable to 
controlling interests after excluding discontinued operations and the effects of certain identified gains and charges, 
which are considered Ongoing Earnings adjustments. Some of the excluded gains and charges have occurred in 
more than one reporting period but are not considered representative of fundamental core earnings. Management has 
identified the following Ongoing Earnings adjustments: CVO mark-to-market adjustments because we are unable to 

predict changes in their fair value and the impact from changes in the tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy 
because GAAP requires that the impact of the tax law change be accounted for in the period of enactment rather 
than the affected tax year. Additionally, management has detennined that impainnents, charges (and subsequent 
adjustments, if any) recognized for the retirement of generating units prior to the end of their estimated useful lives, 
cumulative prior period adjustments, net valuation allowances and operating results of discontinued operations are 
not representative ofour ongoing operations and should be excluded in computing Ongoing Earnings. 

Reconciliations of consolidated Ongoing Earnings to net income attributable to controlling interests for the years 
ended December 31 follow: 

{in millions} 2010 2009 2008 
Ongoing Earnings $ 889 $ 846 $ 776 
CVO mark-to-market (Note 15) 19 
Impainnent, net of tax benefit of $4 and $1 
Plant retirement adjustment, net of tax benefit of $1 and $11 

(6) 
(1) 

(2) 
(17) 

Change in tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy (Note 16) (22) 
Cumulative prior period adjustment related to certain employee life 

insurance benefits, net of tax benefit of$7 (10) 
Valuation allowance and related net operating loss carry forward (3) 
Continuing income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 7 4 5 
Income from continuing operations 867 840 778 
Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net oftax 

(4) 

(7) 
(79) 

~4l 

58 

~6l 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 856 $ 757 $ 830 

20. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER EXPENSE 

Other income and expense includes interest income; AFUDC equity, which represents the estimated equity costs of 
capital funds necessary to finance the construction of new regulated assets; and other, net. The components of other, 
net as shown on the accompanying Statements of Income are presented below. Nonregulated energy and delivery 
services include power protection services and mass market programs such as surge protection, appliance services 
and area light sales, and delivery, transmission and substation work for other utilities. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

$ $ 17 

(13) 
(25) 

4 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ 10 
CVOs unrealized gain, net (Note 15) 
Investment gains (losses), net 9 
Donations (23) 
Other, net 4 
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PEe 
(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ $ 6 $ 11 
Investment gains (losses), net 2 (2l) 
Donations (9) (10) (14) 
Other, net 7 7 7 

Other, net $ $ (18) $ 4 

PEF 

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008 
Nonregulated energy and delivery services income, net $ II $ 11 $ 8 
Donations (13) (10) (11) 
Investment gains, net 4 7 (9) 
Other, net (3) (3) 2 

Other, net $ (I) $ 5 $ (10) 

21. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

Weare subject to regulation by various federal, state and local authorities in the areas of air quality, water quality, 
control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other environmental matters. We believe that we are 
in substantial compliance with those environmental regulations currently applicable to our business and operations 
and believe we have all necessary permits to conduct such operations. Environmental laws and regulations 
frequently change and the ultimate costs of compliance cannot always be precisely estimated. 

A. HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 

The provisions of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as 
amended (CERCLA), authorize the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to require the cleanup of 
hazardous waste sites. This statute imposes retroactive joint and several liabilities. Some states, including North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Florida, have similar types of statutes. We are periodically notified by regulators, 
including the EPA and various state agencies, of our involvement or potential involvement in sites that may require 
investigation and/or remediation. There are presently several sites with respect to which we have been notified of 
our potential liability by the EPA, the state of North Carolina, the state of Florida, or potentially responsible party 
(PRP) groups as described below in greater detail. Various organic materials associated with the production of 
manufactured gas, generally referred to as coal tar, are regulated under federal and state laws. PEC and PEF are each 
PRPs at several manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites. We are also currently in the process ofassessing potential costs 
and exposures at other sites. These costs are eligible for regulatory recovery through either base rates or cost­
recovery clauses (See Note 7). Both PEC and PEF evaluate potential claims against other PRPs and insurance 
carriers and plan to submit claims for cost recovery where appropriate. The outcome of potential and pending claims 
cannot be predicted. A discussion of sites by legal entity follows. 

The EPA and a number of states are considering additional regulatory measures that may affect management, 
treatment, marketing and disposal of coal combustion residues, primarily ash, from each of the Utilities' coal-fired 
plants. Revised or new laws or regulations under consideration may impose changes in solid waste classifications or 
groundwater protection environmental controls. On June 21, 2010, the EPA proposed two options for new rules to 
regulate coal combustion residues. The first option would create a comprehensive program of federally enforceable 
requirements for coal combustion residues management and disposal as hazardous waste. The other option would 
have the EPA set performance standards for coal combustion residues management facilities and regulate disposal of 
coal combustion residues as nonhazardous waste. The EPA did not identify a preferred option. Under both options, 
the EPA may leave in place a regulatory exemption for approved beneficial uses of coal combustion residues that 
are recycled. A final rule is expected in late 2011 or 2012. Compliance plans and estimated costs to meet the 
requirements of new regulations will be determined when any new regulations are finalized. We are also evaluating 
the effect on groundwater quality from past and current operations, which may result in operational changes and 
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additional measures under existing regulations. These issues are also under evaluation by state agencies. Certain 
regulated chemicals have been measured in wells near our ash ponds at levels above groundwater quality standards. 
Additional monitoring and investigation will be conducted. Detailed plans and cost estimates will be determined if 
these evaluations reveal that corrective actions are necessary. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

We measure our liability for environmental sites based on available evidence, including our experience in 
investigating and remediating environmentally impaired sites. The process often involves assessing and developing 
cost-sharing arrangements with other PRPs. For all sites, as assessments are developed and analyzed, we will accrue 
costs for the sites in O&M on the Income Statements to the extent our liability is probable and the costs can be 
reasonably estimated. Because the extent of environmental impact, allocation among PRPs for all sites, remediation 
alternatives (which could involve either minimal or significant efforts), and concurrence of the regulatory authorities 
have not yet reached the stage where a reasonable estimate of the remediation costs can be made, we cannot 
determine the total costs that may be incurred in connection with the remediation of all sites at this time. It is 
probable that current estimates will change and additional losses, which could be material, may be incurred in the 
future. 

The following tables contain information about accruals for probable and estimable costs related to various 
environmental sites, which were included in other current liabilities and other liabilities and deferred credits on the 
Balance Sheets: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Remediation of 

Distribution 
MGPand and Substation 

{in millions} Other Sites Transformers Total 

Balance, December 31,2009 $ 22 $ 20 $ 42 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(s) 8 13 21 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(S) {10} {18} {28} 
Balance, December 31, 201O(b) $ 20 $ 15 $ 35 

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 31 $ 22 $ 53 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 3 13 16 
EXEenditures for environmental loss contingencies(S) (l2} {I5l !27l 
Balance, December 31, 2009(b) $ 22 $ 20 $ 42 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued and expenditures are for the years ended December 31. For the year ended December 31, 
2008, we accrued $8 million for the remediation of MGP and other sites and $17 million for the remediation 
of distribution and substation transformers. For the year ended December 31, 2008, we spent $8 million for 
the remediation of MGP and other sites and $28 million for the remediation of distribution and substation 
trans formers. 

(b) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 
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PEe 

MGPand 
(in millions) Other Sites 
Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 13 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 3 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(a) (4) 
Balance, December 31, 20l0(b) $ 12 

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 16 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 3 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(a) (6) 
Balance, December 31, 2009(b) $ 13 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued and expenditures are for the years ended December 31. For the year ended December 31, 
2008, PEC accrued and spent approximately $8 million. 

(b) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to five years. 

PEF 
Remediation of 

Distribution 
MGPand and Substation 

{in millions} Other Sites Transformers Total 
Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 9 $ 20 $ 29 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 5 13 18 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(a) {6} (18} {24} 
Balance, December 31, 2010(b) $ 8 $ 15 $ 23 

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 15 $ 22 $ 37 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 13 13 
Expenditures for environmental loss contin~encies(a) {62 {15} (21) 
Balance, December 31, 2009(b) $ 9 $ 20 $ 29 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued and expenditures are for the years ended December 31. For the year ended December 31, 
2008, PEF accrued approximately $17 million and spent approximately $28 million, which primarily related 
to distribution and substation transformers. 

(b) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

In addition to the Utilities' sites discussed under "PEC" and "PEF" below, we incurred indemnity obligations related 
to certain pre-closing liabilities of divested subsidiaries, including certain environmental matters (See discussion 
under Guarantees in Note 22C). 

PEe 

PEC has recorded a minimum estimated total remediation cost for all of its remaining MGP sites based upon its 
historical experience with remediation of several of its MGP sites. The maximum amount of the range for all the 
sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is probable that 
estimates will continue to change in the future. 

In 2004, the EPA advised PEC that it had been identified as a PRP at the Ward Transformer site located in Raleigh, 
N.C. (Ward) site. The EPA offered PEC and a number of other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate the removal action 
for the Ward site and reimbursement to the EPA for the EPA's past expenditures in addressing conditions at the 
Ward site. Subsequently, PEC and other PRPs signed a settlement agreement, which requires the participating PRPs 
to remediate the Ward site. At December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, PEC's recorded liability for the site was 
approximately $5 milJion and $4 million, respectively. In 2008 and 2009, PEC filed civil actions against PRPs 
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seeking contribution for and recovery of costs incurred in remediating the Ward site, as well as a declaratory 
judgment that defendants are jointly and severally liable for response costs at the site. PEC has settled with a number 
of the PRPs and is in active settlement negotiations with others. On March 24, 20 I 0, the federal district court in 
which this matter is pending denied motions to dismiss filed by a number of defendants, but granted several other 
motions filed by state agencies and successor entities. The court also set a trial date for May 7, 2012. On June 15, 
20 I 0, the court entered a case management order and discovery is proceeding. The outcome of these matters cannot 
be predicted. 

In 2008, the EPA issued a Record of Decision for the operable unit for stream segments downstream from the Ward 
site (Ward OUI) and advised 61 parties, including PEC, of their identification as PRPs for Ward OUI and for the 
operable unit for further investigation at the Ward facility and certain adjacent areas (Ward OU2). The EPA's 
estimate for the selected remedy for Ward OUI is approximately $6 million. The EPA offered PEC and the other 
PRPs the opportunity to negotiate implementation of a response action for Ward OUI and a remedial investigation 
and feasibility study for Ward OU2, as well as reimbursement to the EPA ofapproximately $1 million for the EPA's 
past expenditures in addressing conditions at the site. In 2009, PEC and several of the other participating PRPs at the 
Ward site submitted a letter containing a good faith response to the EPA's special notice letter. Another group of 
PRPs separately submitted a good faith response, which the EPA advised would be used to negotiate implementation 
of the required actions. The other PRPs' good faith response was subsequently withdrawn. Discussions among 
representatives of certain PRPs, including PEC, and the EPA are ongoing. Although a loss is considered probable, 
an agreement among the PRPs for these matters has not been reached; consequently, it is not possible at this time to 
reasonably estimate the total amount ofPEC's obligation, if any, for Ward OUI and Ward OU2. 

PEF 

The accruals for PEF's MGP and other sites relate to two former MGP sites and other sites associated with PEF that 
have required, or are anticipated to require, investigation and/or remediation. The maximum amount of the range for 
all the sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is 
probable that estimates will continue to change in the future. 

PEF has received approval from the FPSC for recovery through the ECRC of the majority of costs associated with 
the remediation of distribution and substation transformers. Under agreements with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (FDEP), PEF has reviewed all distribution transformer sites and all substation sites for 
mineral oil-impacted soil caused by equipment integrity issues. Should additional distribution transformer sites be 
identified outside of this population, the distribution O&M costs will not be recoverable through the ECRC. At 
December 31, 20 I0 and December 31, 2009, PEF has recorded a regulatory asset for the probable recovery of costs 
through the ECRC related to the sites included under the agreement with the FDEP. 

B. AIR AND WATER QUALITY 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, we were subject to various current federal, state and local environmental 
compliance laws and regulations governing air and water quality, resulting in capital expenditures and increased 
O&M expenses. These compliance laws and regulations included the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), the Clean 
Air Visibility Rule (CAVR), the North Carolina Clean Smokestacks Act, enacted in June 2002 (Clean Smokestacks 
Act) and mercury regulation. PEC's environmental compliance projects under the first phase of Clean Smokestacks 
Act emission reductions have been placed in service. PEF's CAIR projects have been placed in service. 

In 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Court of Appeals) initially vacated the CAIR 
in its entirety and subsequently remanded the rule without vacating it for the EPA to conduct further proceedings 
consistent with the court's prior opinion. On August 2, 2010, the EPA published the proposed Transport Rule, which 
is the regulatory program that will replace the CAIR when finalized. The proposed Transport Rule contains new 
emissions trading programs for nitrogen oxides (NOx) and sulfur dioxide (S02) emissions as well as more stringent 
overall emissions targets. The EPA plans to finalize the Transport Rule in the spring of 2011. Due to significant 
investments in NOx and S02 emissions controls and fleet modernization projects completed or under way, we 
believe both PEC and PEF are well positioned to comply with the Transport Rule. The outcome of the EPA's 
rulemaking cannot be predicted. Because of the D.C. Court of Appeals' decision that remanded the CAIR, the 
current implementation of the CAIR continues to fulfill best available retrofit technology (BART) for NOx and S02 
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for BART ·affected units under the CA VR. Should this detennination change as the Transport Rule is promulgated, 
CAVR compliance eventually may require consideration of NO x and S02 emissions in addition to particulate matter 
emissions for BART· eligible units. 

In 2008, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated the CAMR. As a result, the EPA subsequently announced that it will 
develop a maximum achievable control technology (MACT) standard. The United States District Court for the 
District of Columbia has issued an order requiring the EPA to issue a final MACT standard for power plants by 
November 16,2011. In addition, North Carolina adopted a state-specific requirement The North Carolina mercury 
rule contains a requirement that all coal-fired units in the state install mercury controls by December 31,2017, and 
requires compliance plan applications to be submitted in 2013. We are currently evaluating the impact of these 
decisions. The outcome ofthis matter cannot be predicted. 

To date, expenditures at PEF for CAIR regulation primarily relate to environmental compliance projects at Crystal 
River Units No.4 and No.5 (CR4 and CR5). The CR4 project was placed in service in May 2010 and the CR5 
project was placed in service in December 2009. Under an agreement with the FDEP, PEF will retire Crystal River 
Units No. I and No.2 (CRI and CR2) as coal-fired units and operate emission control equipment at CR4 and CR5. 
CRt and CR2 will be retired after the second proposed nuclear unit at Levy completes its first fuel cycle, which was 
originally anticipated to be around 2020. As discussed in Note 7C, PEF identified in its 2010 nuclear cost-recovery 
filing regulatory and economic conditions causing schedule shifts such that major construction activities are being 
postponed until after the NRC issues the Levy COL. As required, PEF has advised the FDEP of these developments 
that will delay the retirement of CRI and CR2 beyond the originally anticipated date. We are currently evaluating 
the impacts of the Levy schedule on PEF's compliance with environmental regulations. We cannot predict the 
outcome of this matter. 

The EPA is continuing to record allowance allocations under the CAIR NOx trading program, in some cases for 
years beyond the estimated 20 II fmalization of the Transport Rule. The EPA's continued recording of CAIR NOx 
allowance allocations does not guarantee that allowances will continue to be usable for compliance after a 
replacement rule is fmalized or that they will continue to have value in the future. S02 emission allowances will be 
utilized to comply with existing Clean Air Act requirements. PEF's CAIR expenses, including NOx allowance 
inventory expense, are recoverable through the ECRC. At December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009, PEC had approximately $8 
million and $13 million, respectively, in S02 emission allowances and an immaterial amount of NOx emission 
allowances. At December 31, 20 I 0 and 2009, PEF had approximately $5 million and $7 million, respectively, in 
S02 emission allowances and approximately $28 million and $36 million, respectively, in NOx emission 
allowances. 

22. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

A. PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

In most cases, our purchase obligation contracts contain provisions for price adjustments, minimum purchase levels 
and other financial commitments. The commitment amounts presented below are estimates and therefore will likely 
differ from actual purchase amounts. At December 31, 2010, the following tables reflect contractual cash obligations 
and other commercial commitments in the respective periods in which they are due: 

Prolf.ress EnerlO' 

~in millions} 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total 
Fuel(a) $ 2,407 $ 2,365 $ 1,985 $ 1,441 $ 1,224 $ 6,719 $ 16,141 
Purchased power 475 457 440 382 389 3,461 5,604 
Construction obligations(B) 507 230 122 51 55 14 979 
Other Eurchase obligations 122 72 66 41 69 697 1,067 

Total $ 3,511 $ 3,124 $ 2,613 $ 1,915 $ 1,737 $ 10,891 $ 23,791 
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PEe 
{in millionsl 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total 
Fuel 
Purchased power 
Construction obligations 
Other Eurchase obligations 

$ 1,269 
98 

450 
39 

$ 1,202 
80 

199 
25 

$ 1,130 
73 
75 
15 

$ 846 
68 

8 
19 

$ 816 
69 

39 

$ 2,764 
427 

303 

$ 8,027 
815 
732 
440 

Total 	 $ 1,856 $ 1,506 $ 1,293 $ 941 $ 924 $ 3,494 $ 10,014 

PEF 

(in millions2 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total 
Fuel(a) $ 1,138 $ 1,163 $ 855 $ 595 $ 408 $ 3,955 $ 8,1l4 
Purchased power 377 377 367 314 320 3,034 4,789 
Construction obligations(a) 57 31 47 43 55 14 247 
Other Eurchase obligations 59 39 48 22 30 394 592 

Total $ 1,631 $ 1,610 $ 1,317 $ 974 $ 813 $ 7,397 $ 13,742 

(a) 	 PEF signed an engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) agreement on December 31, 2008, with 
Westinghouse Electric Company LLC and Stone & Webster, Inc. for two approximately 1,100-MW 
Westinghouse APIOOO nuclear units planned for construction at Levy. Due to uncertainty regarding the ultimate 
magnitude and timing of obligations under the EPC agreement and the Levy nuclear fabrication contract, the 
table includes only the obligations related to the selected components of long lead time equipment as discussed 
under "Fuel and Purchased Power" and "Construction Obligations." 

FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER 

Through our subsidiaries, we have entered into various long-term contracts for coal, oil, gas and nuclear fuel as well 
as transportation agreements for the related fuel. Our purchases under these commitments were $2.890 billion, 
$2.921 billion and $3.078 billion for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. PEC's total purchases under these 
commitments for its generating plants were $1.489 billion, $1.527 billion and $1.446 billion in 2010, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. PEF's purchases totaled $1.401 billion, $1.394 billion and $1.632 billion in 2010, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. Essentially all fuel and certain purchased power costs incurred by PEC and PEF are eligible for 
recovery through their respective cost-recovery clauses. 

In December 2008, PEF entered into a nuclear fuel fabrication contract for the planned Levy nuclear units. The 
construction schedule and startup dates were subsequently revised. (See discussion following under "Construction 
Obligations.") This approximately $400 million contract (for fuel plus related core components), which is excluded 
from the previous table, is for the period from 2019 through 2033, and contains exit provisions with termination fees 
that vary based on the circumstance. 

Both PEC and PEF have ongoing purchased power contracts, including renewable energy contracts, with certain co­
generators, primarily qualified facilities (QFs), with expiration dates ranging from 2011 to 2030. These purchased 
power contracts generally provide for capacity and energy payments or bundled capacity and energy payments. 

PEC executed two long-term tolling agreements for the purchase of all of the power generated from Broad River 
LLC's Broad River facility. One agreement provides for the purchase of approximately 500 MW of capacity through 
May 2021 with average minimum annual payments of approximately $24 million, primarily representing capital­
related capacity costs. The second agreement provides for the additional purchase of approximately 335 MW of 
capacity through February 2022 with average annual payments of approximately $24 million representing capital­
related capacity costs. Total purchases for both capacity and energy under the Broad River LLC's Broad River 
facility agreements amounted to $115 million, $46 million and $44 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

In 2007, PEC executed long-term agreements for the purchase of power from Southern Power Company. The 
agreements provide for firm unit capacity and energy purchases of 305 MW (68 percent of net output) for 20 I 0, 310 
MW (30 percent of net output) for 2011 and 150 MW (33 percent of net output) annually thereafter through 2019. 
Estimated payments for capacity under the agreements are approximately $25 million for 2011 and $12 million 
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annually thereafter through 2019. Total purchases for both capacity and energy under the agreements were $92 
million in 20 10. 

PEC has various pay-for-performance contracts with QFs, including renewable energy, for approximately 31 MWof 
firm capacity expiring at various times through 2030. In most cases, these contracts account for 100 percent of the 
net generating capacity of each of the facilities. Payments for both capacity and energy are contingent upon the QFs' 
ability to generate. Payments made under these contracts were $8 million, $24 million and $55 million in 20 I 0, 2009 
and 2008, respectively. 

PEF has firm contracts for approximately 657 MW of purchased power with other utilities, including a contract with 
Southern Company for approximately 424 MW (25 percent of net output) of purchased power annually, which 
started in 2010 and extends into 2016. A contract with Southern Company for approximately 414 MW (12 percent 
of net output) of purchased power ended in 2010. Total purchases, for both energy and capacity, under agreements 
with other utilities amounted to $189 million, $149 million and $178 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
Minimum purchases under these contracts, representing capital-related capacity costs, are approximately $64 
million, $53 million, $46 million, $65 million and $65 million for 2011 through 2015, respectively, and $24 million 
payable thereafter. 

PEF has ongoing purchased power contracts with certain QFs for 682 MW of firm capacity with expiration dates 
ranging from 20 II to 2025. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity 
payments are subject to the QFs meeting certain contract performance obligations. In most cases, these contracts 
account for 100 percent of the net generating capacity of each of the facilities. All ongoing commitments have been 
approved by the FPSC. Total capacity and energy payments made under these contracts amounted to $469 million, 
$435 million and $440 million for 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. Minimum expected future capacity payments 
under these contracts are $300 million, $313 million, $309 million, $238 million and $244 million for 2011 through 
2015, respectively, and $3.006 billion payable thereafter. The FPSC allows the capacity payments to be recovered 
through a capacity cost-recovery clause, which is similar to, and works in conjunction with, energy payments 
recovered through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

In 2009, PEC executed a long-term coal transportation agreement by combining, amending and restating previous 
agreements with Norfolk Southern Railroad. This agreement will support PEC's coal supply needs through June 
2020. Expected future transportation payments under this agreement are $223 million, $235 million, $224 million, 
$213 million and $218 million for 2011 through 2015, respectively, with approximately $1.322 billion payable 
thereafter. Coal transportation expenses under these agreements were approximately $231 million and $283 million 
for 2010 and 2009, respectively. PEC's state utility commissions allow fuel-related costs to be recovered through 
fuel cost-recovery clauses. 

PEC has entered into conditional agreements for firm pipeline transportation capacity to support PEC's gas supply 
needs. Certain agreements are for the period from May 2011 through May 2033. The estimated total cost to PEC 
associated with these agreements is approximately $2.042 billion, approximately $426 million of which will be 
classified as a capital lease. Due to the conditions of the capital lease agreement, the capital lease will not be 
recorded on PEC's balance sheet until approximately 2012. The transactions are subject to several conditions 
precedent, including various state regulatory approvals, the completion and commencement of operation of 
necessary related interstate and intrastate natural gas pipeline system expansions and other contractual provisions. 
Due to the conditions of these agreements, the estimated costs associated with these agreements are not currently 
included in PEC's fuel commitments or in PEC's capital lease assets or obligations. 

In Apri12008, (and as amended in February 2009), PEF entered into a conditional contract with a pipeline entity for 
firm pipeline transportation capacity to support PEF's gas supply needs for the period from April 2011 through 
March 2036. The total cost to PEF associated with this agreement is estimated to be approximately $890 million. In 
addition to this contract, PEF has entered into additional gas transportation arrangements for the period from 2011 
through 2036. The total current notional cost of these additional agreements is estimated to be approximately $281 
million. All of these contracts are subject to conditions precedent, including the completion and commencement of 
operation of necessary related interstate natural gas pipeline system expansions. Due to the conditions of these 
agreements, the estimated costs associated with these agreements are not currently included in PEF's fuel 
commitments. 
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CONSTRUCTION OBLIGATIONS 

We have purchase obligations related to various capital construction projects. Our total payments under these 
contracts were $703 million, $818 million and $1.018 billion for 20 10, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

PEC has purchase obligations related to various capital projects including new generation and transmission 
obligations. Total payments under PEC's construction-related contracts were $555 million, $199 million and $140 
million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Payments for 2010 primarily relate to construction of generating 
facilities at our sites in Richmond County, N.C., Wayne County, N.C., and New Hanover County, N.C., as discussed 
in Note 7B. 

PEF made payments of $63 million, $243 million and $117 million for 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008, respectively, toward 
long lead equipment and engineering related to the Levy EPC. Additionally, PEF has other construction obligations 
related to various capital projects including new generation, transmission and environmental compliance. Total 
payments under PEF's other construction-related contracts were $84 million, $376 million and $761 million for 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The future construction obligations presented in the previous tables for Progress Energy and PEF exclude the EPC 
agreement. The EPC agreement includes provisions for termination. For termination without cause, the EPC 
agreement contains exit provisions with termination fees, which may be significant, that vary based on the 
termination circumstances. As discussed in Note 7C in PEF's 2010 nuclear cost-recovery filing, PEF identified a 
schedule shift in the Levy project that resulted from the NRC's 2009 determination that certain schedule-critical 
work that PEF had proposed to perform within the scope of its Limited Work Authorization request submitted with 
the combined license (COL) application will not be authorized until the NRC issues the COL. Consequently, 
excavation and foundation preparation work anticipated in the initial schedule cannot begin until the COL is issued, 
resulting in a project shift of at least 20 months. Since then, regulatory and economic conditions identified in the 
2010 nuclear cost-recovery filing have changed such that major construction activities on the Levy project are being 
postponed until after the NRC issues the COL, expected in 2013 if the current licensing schedule remains on track. 
We executed an amendment to the EPC agreement in 2010 due to the schedule shifts. Prior to the amendment, 
estimated payments and associated escalations were $8.608 billion for the multi-year contract and did not assume 
any joint ownership. Because we have executed an amendment to the EPC agreement and anticipate negotiating 
additional amendments upon receipt of the COL, we cannot currently predict the timing of when those obligations 
will be satisfied or the magnitude of any change. Additionally, in light of the schedule shifts in the Levy nuclear 
project, PEF may incur fees and charges related to the disposition of outstanding purchase orders on long lead time 
equipment for the Levy nuclear project, which could be material. In June 2010, PEF completed its long lead time 
equipment disposition analysis to minimize the impact associated with the schedule shift. As a result of the analysis, 
PEF will continue with selected components of the long lead time equipment. Work has been suspended on the 
remaining long lead time equipment items, which have total remaining estimated payments and associated 
escalations of approximately $1.250 billion included in the previously discussed $8.608 billion. PEF has been in 
suspension negotiations with the selected equipment vendors, which we anticipate concluding by the end of the first 
quarter of 2011. In its April 30, 20 I0 nuclear cost-recovery filing, PEF included for rate-making purposes a point 
estimate of potential Levy disposition fees and charges of $50 million, subject to true-up. However, the amount of 
disposition fees and charges, if any, cannot be determined until suspension negotiations are completed. We cannot 
predict the outcome of this matter. 

OTHER PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

We have various other contractual obligations primarily related to PESC service contracts for operational services, 
PEC service agreements related to its Richmond County, N.C., Wayne County, N.C., and New Hanover County, 
N.C., generating facilities, and PEF service agreements related to the Hines Energy Complex and the Bartow Plant. 
Our payments under these agreements were $124 million, $56 million and $110 million for 2010,2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

PEC has various other purchase obligations, including obligations for parts and equipment, limestone supply and 
fleet vehicles. Total purchases under these contracts were $55 million, $14 million and $18 million for 2010,2009 
and 2008, respectively. 
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On October 1,2010, PEC entered into long-tenn service agreements for its Richmond County, N.C., Wayne County, 
N.C., and New Hanover County, N.C., generating facilities, covering projected maintenance events for each facility 
through 2033, 2028 and 2029, respectively. The total cost to PEC associated with these agreements is estimated to 
be approximately $379 million over the tenn of the agreements. Expected future payments under these agreements 
are $6 million, $7 million, $11 million, $16 million and $36 million for 20ll through 2015, respectively, with 
approximately $303 million payable thereafter. Total purchases under these agreements were not material for 2010. 

Among PEF's other purchase obligations, PEF has long-term service agreements for the Hines Energy Complex and 
the Bartow Plant, emission obligations and fleet vehicles. Total payments under these contracts were $35 million, 
$22 million and $58 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Future obligations are primarily comprised of 
the long-tenn service agreements. 

B. LEASES 

We lease office buildings, computer equipment, vehicles, railcars and other property and equipment with various 
tenns and expiration dates. Some rental payments for transportation equipment include minimum rentals plus 
contingent rentals based on mileage. These contingent rentals are not significant. Our rent expense under operating 
leases totaled $39 million, $37 million and $38 million for 20 I0, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Our purchased power 
expense under agreements classified as operating leases was approximately $61 million, $11 million and $152 
million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

PEC's rent expense under operating leases totaled $25 million, $26 million and $26 million during 20 I0, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. These amounts include rent expense allocated from PESC to PEC of $5 million in 2010,2009 
and 2008. Purchased power expense under agreements classified as operating leases was approximately $38 million, 
$11 million and $9 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

PEF's rent expense under operating leases totaled $14 million, $11 million and $11 million during 2010,2009 and 
2008, respectively. These amounts include rent expense allocated from PESC to PEF of $3 million in 2010, 2009 
and 2008. Purchased power expense under agreements classified as operating leases was approximately $23 million 
and $142 million in 2010 and 2008, respectively. PEF had no purchased power expense under operating lease 
agreements for 2009. 

Assets recorded under capital leases, including plant related to purchased power agreements, at December 31 
consisted of: 

Progress Energy PEC PEF 
{in millions} 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Buildings $ 267 $ 267 $ 30 $ 30 $ 237 $ 237 
Less: Accumulated amortization {46} {J7) {l71 ~15l {291 ~22) 

Total $ 221 $ 230 $ 13 $ 15 $ 208 $ 215 

Consistent with the ratemaking treatment for capital leases, capital lease expenses are charged to the same accounts 
that would be used ifthe leases were operating leases. Thus, our and the Utilities' capital lease expense is generally 
included in O&M or purchased power expense. Our capital lease expense totaled $25 million, $26 million and $26 
million for 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively, which was primarily comprised ofPEF's capital lease expense of $23 
million, $24 million and $24 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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At December 31, 20 I 0, minimum annual payments, excluding executory costs such as property taxes, insurance and 
maintenance, under long-term noncancelable operating and capital leases were: 

~in millions) 
2011 $ 

Progress Ener~ 
Ca2ital °2erating 

28 $ 37 $ 

PEC 
Ca2ital °2eratin& 

2 $ 23 $ 

PEF 
Ca2ital Operating 

26 $ 10 

2012 28 55 2 22 26 30 

2013 36 80 10 43 26 35 

2014 26 78 42 26 34 

2015 25 77 43 25 33 

Thereafter 227 866 6 515 221 350 

Minimum annual payments 370 1,193 20 688 350 492 

Less amount representing 
imEuted interest ~149l {7) {1421 

Total $ 221 $ 1,193 $ 13 $ 688 $ 208 $ 492 

In 2003, we entered into an operating lease for a building for which minimum annual rental payments are 
approximately $7 million. The lease term expires July 2035 and provides for no rental payments during the last 15 
years of the lease, during which period $53 million of rental expense will be recorded in the Consolidated 
Statements of Income. 

In 2008, PEC entered into a 336-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 
classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for an approximately $18 million initial minimum payment 
with minimum annual payments from 2013 through 2032 escalating at a rate of 2.5 percent, for a total of 
approximately $460 million. 

In 2009, PEC entered into a 240-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 
classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for minimum annual payments of approximately $10 million 
from July 2012 through September 2017, for a total ofapproximately $52 million. 

In 2007, PEF entered into a 632-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling purchased power agreement, which is 
classified as an operating lease. The agreement calls for minimum annual payments of approximately $28 million 
from June 2012 through May 2027, for a total ofapproximately $420 million. 

In 2005, PEF entered into an agreement for a capital lease for a building completed during 2006. The lease term 
expires March 2047 and provides for minimum annual payments from 2007 through 2026 and no payments from 
2027 through 2047. The minimum annual payments are approximately $5 million, for a total of approximately $103 
million. During the last 20 years of the lease, approximately $51 million of rental expense will be recorded in the 
Statements of Income. 

In 2006, PEF extended the terms of a 517-MW (100 percent of net output) tolling agreement for purchased power, 
which is classified as a capital lease of the related plant, for an additional 10 years. The agreement calls for 
minimum annual payments of approximately $21 million from April 2007 through April 2024, for a total of 
approximately $348 million. 

The Utilities are lessors of electric poles, streetlights and other facilities. PEC's minimum rentals receivable under 
noncancelable leases were $11 million for 2011 and none thereafter. PEC's rents received are contingent upon usage 
and totaled $33 million, $34 million, $33 million for 20 I 0, 2009 and 2008, respectively. PEF's rents received are 
based on a fixed minimum rental where price varies by type of equipment or contingent usage and totaled $85 
million, $84 million and $81 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. PEF's minimum rentals receivable 
under noncancelable leases are not material for 2011 and thereafter. 

C. GUARANTEES 

As a part of normal business, we enter into various agreements providing future financial or performance assurances 
to third parties. Such agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At December 31, 
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2010 we do not believe conditions are likely for significant performance under these guarantees. To the extent 
liabilities are incurred as a result of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included in the 

accompanying Balance Sheets. 

At December 31 2010, we have issued guarantees and indemnifications of and for certain asset performance, legal, 
tax and enviro~mental matters to third parties, including indemnifications made in connection with sales of 
businesses. At December 31, 20 I 0, our estimated maximum exposure for guarantees and indemnifications for which 
a maximum exposure is determinable was $307 million, including $31 million at PEF. Related to the sales of 
businesses, the latest specified notice period extends until 2013 for the majority of legal, tax and environmental 
matters provided for in the indemnification provisions. Indemnifications for the performance of assets extend to 
2016. For certain matters for which we receive timely notice, our indemnity obligations may extend beyond the 
notice period. Certain indemnifications have no limitations as to time or maximum potential future payments. At 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had recorded liabilities related to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties 
of approximately $31 million and $34 million, respectively. These amounts included $6 million and $7 million for 
PEF at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2010, our and the Utilities' 
accruals and expenditures related to guarantees and indemnifications were not material. As current estimates change, 
additional losses related to guarantees and indemnifications to third parties, which could be material, may be 

recorded in the future. 

In addition, the Parent has issued $300 million in guarantees for certain payments of two wholly owned indirect 
subsidiaries (See Note 23). 

D. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

We are subject to federal, state and local regulations regarding environmental matters (See Note 21). 

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL MAITERS 

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Utilities entered into contracts with the DOE under which the 
DOE agreed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by no later than January 31, 1998. All similarly situated utilities were 
required to sign the same standard contract. 

The DOE failed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998. In January 2004, the Utilities filed a 
complaint in the United States Court of Federal Claims against the DOE, claiming that the DOE breached the 
Standard Contract for Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel by failing to accept spent nuclear fuel from our various 
facilities on or before January 31, 1998. Approximately 60 cases involving the government's actions in connection 
with spent nuclear fuel are currently pending in the Court of Federal Claims. The Utilities have asserted nearly $91 
million in damages incurred between January 31, 1998, and December 31, 2005, the time period set by the court for 
damages in this case. The Utilities may file subsequent damage claims as they incur additional costs. 

In 2008, the Utilities received a ruling from the United States Court of Federal Claims awarding $83 million in the 
claim against the DOE for failure to abide by a contract for federal disposition of spent nuclear fuel. A request for 
reconsideration filed by the United States Department of Justice resulted in an immaterial reduction of the award. 
Substantially all of the award relates to costs incurred by PEC. On August 15, 2008, the Department of Justice 
appealed the United States Court of Federal Claims ruling to the D.C. Court of Appeals. On July 21, 2009, the D.C. 
Court of Appeals vacated and remanded the calculation of damages back to the Trial Court but affirmed the portion 
of damages awarded that were directed to overhead costs and other indirect expenses. The Department of Justice 
requested a rehearing en banc but the D.C. Court of Appeals denied the motion on November 3, 2009. In the event 
that the Utilities recover damages in this matter, such recovery will primarily offset capital assets and therefore is 
not expected to have a material impact on the Utilities' results of operations. However, the Utilities cannot predict 
the outcome of this matter. 
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SYNTHETIC FUELS MA TTERS 

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 
subsidiaries and affiliates arising out of an Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of October 19, 1999, and amended as 
of August 23, 2000 (the Asset Purchase Agreement) by and among U.S. Global, LLC (Global); Earthco; certain 
affiliates of Earthco; EFC Synfuel LLC (which was owned indirectly by Progress Energy, Inc.) and certain of its 
affiliates, including Solid Energy LLC; Solid Fuel LLC; Ceredo Synfuel LLC; Gulf Coast Synfuel LLC (renamed 
Sandy River Synfuel LLC) (collectively, the Progress Affiliates), as amended by an amendment to the Asset 
Purchase Agreement. In a case filed in the Circuit Court for Broward County, Fla., in March 2003 (the Florida 
Global Case), Global requested an unspecified amount of compensatory damages, as well as declaratory relief. 
Global asserted (I) that pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, it was entitled to an interest in two synthetic 
fuels facilities previously owned by the Progress Affiliates and an option to purchase additional interests in the two 
synthetic fuels facilities and (2) that it was entitled to damages because the Progress Affiliates prohibited it from 
procuring purchasers for the synthetic fuels facilities. As a result of the expiration of the Section 29 tax credit 
program on December 31, 2007, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and we reclassified our 
synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued operations. 

The jury awarded Global $78 million. On October 23, 2009, Global filed a motion to assess prejudgment interest on 
the award. On November 20, 2009, the court granted the motion and assessed $55 million in prejudgment interest 
and entered judgment in favor of Global in a total amount of $133 million. During the year ended December 31, 
2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of $74 million to discontinued operations. In December 2009, we made a 
$154 million payment, which represents payment ofthe total judgment and a required premium equivalent to two 
years of interest, to the Broward County Clerk of Court bond account. On December 17,2010, we filed our initial 
appellate brief. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

In a second suit filed in the Superior Court for Wake County, N.C., Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc. et al. v. U.s. 
Global, LLC (the North Carolina Global Case), the Progress Affiliates seek declaratory relief consistent with our 
interpretation of the Asset Purchase Agreement. Global was served with the North Carolina Global Case on April 
17,2003. 

On May 15, 2003, Global moved to dismiss the North Carolina Global Case for lack of personal jurisdiction over 
Global. In the alternative, Global requested that the court decline to exercise its discretion to hear the Progress 
Affiliates' declaratory judgment action. On August 7, 2003, the Wake County Superior Court denied Global's 
motion to dismiss, but stayed the North Carolina Global Case, pending the outcome of the Florida Global Case. The 
Progress Affiliates appealed the superior court's order staying the case. By order dated September 7,2004, the North 
Carolina Court of Appeals dismissed the Progress Affiliates' appeal. Based upon the verdict in the Florida Global 
Case, we anticipate dismissal of the North Carolina Global Case. 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

On April 29, 2009, the EPA issued a notice of violation and opportunity to show cause with respect to a 16,000­
gallon oil spill at one of PEC's substations in 2007. The notice of violation did not include specified sanctions 
sought. Subsequently, the EPA notified PEC that the agency was seeking monetary sanctions that are de minimus to 
our and PEC's results of operations or financial condition. PEC has entered into consent agreements with the EPA 
resolving all issues and requiring de minimus payment of penalties and performance. 
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FLORIDA NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

On February 8, 2010, a lawsuit was filed against PEF in state circuit court in Sumter County, Fla., alleging that the 
Florida nuclear cost-recovery statute (Section 366.93, Florida Statutes) violates the Florida Constitution, and seeking 
a refund of all monies collected by PEF pursuant to that statute with interest. The complaint also requests that the 
court grant class action status to the plaintiffs. On April 6, 2010, PEF filed a motion to dismiss the complaint. The 
trial judge issued an order on May 3, 2010, dismissing the complaint. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint on 
June 1,2010. PEF believes the lawsuit is without merit and filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint on July 
12,2010. On October 1,2010, the plaintiffs filed an appeal of the trial court's order dismissing the complaint. Initial 
and reply briefs have been filed by the appellants and PEF. The appellants filed their response brief on January 25, 
2011. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

OTHER LITIGATION MATTERS 

We and our subsidiaries are involved in various litigation matters in the ordinary course of business, some of which 
involve substantial amounts. Where appropriate, we have made accruals and disclosures to provide for such matters. 
In the opinion of management, the final disposition of pending litigation would not have a material adverse effect on 
our consolidated results of operations or financial position. 
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23. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS 

Presented below are the Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income, Balance Sheets and Cash Flows as 
required by Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X. In September 2005, we issued our guarantee of certain payments of two 
wholly owned indirect subsidiaries, FPC Capital I (the Trust) and Florida Progress Funding Corporation (Funding 
Corp.). Our guarantees are in addition to the previously issued guarantees of our wholly owned subsidiary, Florida 
Progress. 

The Trust, a fmance subsidiary, was established in 1999 for the sole purpose of issuing $300 million of 7.10% 
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities due 2039, Series A (Preferred Securities) and using the proceeds 
thereof to purchase from Funding Corp. $300 million of 7.10% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes due 
2039 (Subordinated Notes). The Trust has no other operations and its sole assets are the Subordinated Notes and 
Notes Guarantee (as discussed below). Funding Corp. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida Progress and was 
formed for the sole purpose of providing financing to Florida Progress and its subsidiaries. Funding Corp. does not 
engage in business activities other than such financing and has no independent operations. Since 1999, Florida 
Progress has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of Funding Corp. under the Subordinated Notes. 
In addition, Florida Progress guaranteed the payment of all distributions related to the Preferred Securities required 
to be made by the Trust, but only to the extent that the Trust has funds available for such distributions (the Preferred 
Securities Guarantee). The two guarantees considered together constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by 
Florida Progress of the Trust's obligations under the Preferred Securities. The Preferred Securities and the Preferred 
Securities Guarantee are listed on the New York Stock Exchange. 

The Subordinated Notes may be redeemed at the option of Funding Corp. at par value plus accrued interest through 
the redemption date. The proceeds of any redemption of the Subordinated Notes will be used by the Trust to redeem 
proportional amounts of the Preferred Securities and common securities in accordance with their terms. Upon 
liquidation or dissolution of Funding Corp., holders of the Preferred Securities would be entitled to the liquidation 
preference of $25 per share plus all accrued and unpaid dividends thereon to the date of payment. The annual 
interest expense related to the Subordinated Notes is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

We have guaranteed the payment of all distributions related to the Trust's Preferred Securities. At December 31, 
2010, the Trust had outstanding 12 million shares of the Preferred Securities with a liquidation value of $300 
million. Our guarantees are joint and several, full and unconditional, and are in addition to the joint and several, full 
and unconditional guarantees previously issued to the Trust and Funding Corp. by Florida Progress. Our subsidiaries 
have provisions restricting the payment of dividends to the Parent in certain limited circumstances, and as disclosed 
in Note liB, there were no restrictions on PEC's or PEF's retained earnings. 

The Trust is a variable-interest entity of which we are not the primary beneficiary. Separate financial statements and 
other disclosures concerning the Trust have not been presented because we believe that such information is not 
material to investors. 

In these condensed consolidating statements, the Parent column includes the financial results of the parent holding 
company only. The Subsidiary Guarantor column includes the consolidated financial results of Florida Progress 
only, which is primarily comprised of its wholly owned subsidiary PEF. The Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries column 
includes the consolidated financial results of all non-guarantor subsidiaries, which is primarily comprised of our 
wholly owned subsidiary PEC. The Other column includes elimination entries for all intercompany transactions and 
other consolidation adjustments. Financial statements for PEC and PEF are separately presented elsewhere in this 
Form 1O-K. All applicable corporate expenses have been allocated appropriately among the guarantor and non­
guarantor subsidiaries. The fmancial information may not necessarily be indicative of results of operations or 
financial position had the subsidiary guarantor or other non-guarantor subsidiaries operated as independent entities. 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Year ended December 31, 2010 

(in millions} Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$ $ 5,268 $ 4,922 
248 

$ - $ 10,190 
{2481 

Total o~erating revenues 5,268 5,170 {2481 10,190 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 7 

1,614 
977 
912 

1,686 
302 

1,345 (237) 

3,300 
1,279 
2,027 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Taxes other than on income 

426 
362 

494 
225 (7) 

920 
580 

17 13 30 

Total o~erating eXl!enses 7 4,308 4,065 !2441 8,136 

O~erating {loss} income (7) 960 1,105 {4) 2,054 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 7 2 5 (7) 7 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 28 64 92 
Other, net {I) 1 Pl 3 

Total other income, net 6 31 66 {41 99 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 282 293 211 (7) 779 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction (131 {19l {32) 

Total interest charges! net 282 280 192 {7} 747 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (283) 711 979 (I) 1,406 

Income tax (benefit) expense (Ill) 267 378 5 539 
Eguitl: in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 1,027 {1,0271 
Income from continuing operations 855 444 601 (1,033) 867 
Discontinued o~erations, net of tax (I) (4} (4) 

Net income 856 443 597 (1,033) 863 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 
interests, net of tax (4) (4} (7) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 856 $ 439 $ 598 $ (1,0371 $ 856 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement ofIncome 
Year ended December 3 2009 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

~in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues $ - $ 5,259 $ 4,626 $ - $ 9,885 

Affiliate revenues 235 (235) 

Total oeerating revenues 5,259 4,861 (235) 9,885 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 2,072 1,680 3,752 

Purchased power 682 229 911 

Operation and maintenance 8 839 1,269 (222) 1,894 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 502 484 986 

Taxes other than on income 347 216 (6) 557 

Other 13 13 

Total oeerating exeenses 8 4,455 3,878 (228) 8,113 

Oeerating {loss} income (8) 804 983 (7) 1,772 

Other income (expense) 
Interest income 10 5 9 (10) 14 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 91 33 124 
Other, net 18 6 (22) 4 6 

Total other incomeznet 28 102 20 (6) 144 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 233 280 215 (l0) 718 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction {27) {12l (39) 

Total interest chargesznet 233 253 203 (10) 679 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (213) 653 800 (3) 1,237 

Income tax (benefit) expense (93) 200 286 4 397 
Eguity in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 875 (875} 
Income from continuing operations 755 453 514 (882) 840 

Discontinued ol!erations2 net oftax 2 (43) (38) (79) 

Net income 757 410 476 (882) 761 

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontroIIing 
interests! net oftax P} 2 Pi {4} 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 757 $ 407 $ 478 $ {885} $ 757 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

~in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues $ $ 4,738 $ 4,429 $ $ 9,167 
Affiliate revenues 361 P61} 

Total ol!erating revenues 4,738 4,790 ~361l 9,167 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 1,675 1,346 3,021 
Purchased power 953 346 1,299 
Operation and maintenance 3 813 1,346 (342) 1,820 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 306 533 839 
Taxes other than on income 
Other 

309 207 
{4} 

(8) 508 

P) 
Total ol!erating eXl!enses 3 4,057 3,774 {350} 7,484 

0l!erating {loss} income {3} 681 1,016 ~Il) 1,683 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 11 9 16 (12) 24 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 95 27 122 
Other, net {18} {41 5 ~17) 

Total other income! net 11 86 39 Fl 129 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 201 263 227 (12) 679 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction P82 { 12l {4Ol 
Total interest Charges, net 201 235 215 (12) 639 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (193) 532 840 (6) 1,173 

Income tax (benefit) expense (85) 172 306 2 395 
Eguitl: in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 941 {941) 

Income from continuing operations 833 360 534 (949) 778 
Discontinued 0l!erations2 net of tax {J} 61 58 

Net income 830 421 534 (949) 836 

Net income attributable to noncontrolling 
interests2 net of tax {61 {6} 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 830 $ 415 $ 534 $ {949l $ 830 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2010 

{in millions} 
ASSETS 
Utility plant, net $ 

Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

$ 10,189 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries 

$ 10,961 $ 

Progress 
Energy, 

Other Inc. 

90 $ 21,240 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 
Regulatory assets 
Derivative collateral posted 
Income taxes receivable 
Prepayments and other current assets 

Total current assets 

110 

14 

14 
16 

154 

270 
497 

48 
105 
140 

1 
750 

1,811 

231 
536 
115 

71 
24 
90 

894 
1,961 

(177) 

(53) 
(220) 
(450) 

611 
1,033 

176 
164 
52 

1,440 
3,476 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 14,316 (14,316) 
Regulatory assets 1,387 987 2,374 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 554 1,017 1,571 
Other assets and deferred debits 75 238 894 (469) 738 

Total deferred debits and other assets 14,391 2,179 2,898 (11,130) 8,338 

Total assets $ 14,545 $ 14,179 $ 15,820 $ (l1,490) $ 33,054 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity 
Noncontrolling interests 

$ 10,023 $ 4,957 
4 

$ 5,686 $ (10,643) $ 10,023 
4 

Total equity 10,023 4,961 5,686 (10,643) 10,027 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 
Long-term debt, net 3,989 

309 
4,182 3,693 

(36) 273 
11,864 

Total capitalization 14,012 9,486 9,438 (10,679) 22,257 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 205 300 505 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 175 3 (178) 
Derivative liabilities 18 188 53 259 
Other current liabilities 278 1,002 1,184 (273) 2,191 

Total current liabilities 501 1,665 1,240 (451) 2,955 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabiHties 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 

3 

29 
32 

528 
1,084 
1,416 
3,028 

1.608 
1,461 
2,073 
5,142 

(443) 
90 
(7) 

(360) 

1,696 
2,635 
3,511 
7,842 

Total capitalization and liabilities $ 14,545 $ 14,179 $ 15,820 $ (11,490) $ 33,054 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 3 I, 2009 

{in millions} 
ASSETS 
Utility plant, net $ 

Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

$ 9,733 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries 

$ 9,886 $ 

Other 

114 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 

$ 19,733 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 
Regulatory assets 
Derivative collateral posted 
Income taxes receivable 
Prepayments and other current assets 

Total current assets 

606 

30 

5 
14 

655 

72 
358 
46 
54 

139 
97 

800 
1,566 

47 
442 
303 

88 
7 

50 
935 

1,872 

(379) 

(7) 
(176) 
(562) 

725 
800 

142 
146 
145 

1,573 
3,531 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 13,348 (13,348) 
Regulatory assets 1,307 873 (1) 2,179 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 496 871 1,367 
Other assets and deferred debits 166 202 923 (520) 771 

Total deferred debits and other assets 13,514 2,005 2,667 (10,214) 7,972 

Total assets $ 14,169 $ 13,304 $ 14,425 $ (10,662) $ 31,236 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $ 9,449 $ 4,590 $ 5,085 $ (9,675) $ 9,449 
Noncontrolling interests 3 3 6 

Total equity 9,449 4,593 5,088 (9,675) 9,455 

Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 
Long-term debt, net 4,193 

309 
3,883 

115 
3,703 

(152) 272 
11,779 

Total capitalization 13,642 8,819 8,965 (9,827) 21,599 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Short-term debt 

100 
140 

300 6 406 
140 

Notes payable to affiliated companies 
Derivative liabilities 

376 
161 

3 
29 

(379) 
190 

Other current liabilities 261 941 902 (182) 1,922 
Total current liabilities 501 1,778 940 2,658 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Noncurrent income tax liabilities 320 1,258 (382) 1,1% 
Regulatory liabilities 1,103 1,293 114 2,510 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 26 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 26 


Total capitalization and liabilities 


1 

13,304 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Year ended December 31, 2010 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millions) Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 16 $ 1,181 $ 1,562 $ {2221 $ 2,537 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,014) (1,231) 24 (2,221) 

Nuclear fuel additions (38) (183) (221) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (6,391) (618) (7,009) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 

investments 6,395 595 6,990 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 15 (2) 188 (201) 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 54 (54) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (171) 171 
Other investing activities 113 60 3 {115} 61 
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities II {990} (1,246} (175) {2,400) 
Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock, net 434 434 
Dividends paid on common stock (717) (717) 
Dividends paid to parent (102) (100) 202 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained earnings (54) 54 
Net decrease in short-term debt (140) (140) 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 591 
Retirement of long-term debt (100) (300) (400) 
Cash distributions to noncontrolling interest (3) (3) (6) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies (201) 201 
Contributions from parent 33 152 (185) 
Other financing activities {II} (130) 128 (13) 
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (523) 7 ( 1321 397 (251 2 
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (496) 198 184 (114) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 606 72 47 725 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 110 $ 270 $ 231 $ $ 611 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement ofCash Flows 
Year ended December 31, 2009 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 
Net cash ~rovided b~ o~erating activities $ 108 $ 1,079 $ 1,282 $ ~198} $ 2,271 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,449) (858) 12 (2,295) 
Nuclear fuel additions (78) (122) (200) 
Proceeds from sales ofassets to affiliated companies 11 (11) 
Purchases ofavailable· for-sale securities and other 

investments (1,548) (802) (2,350) 
Proceeds from available-for·sale securities and other 

investments 1,558 756 2,3]4 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 4 (2) (172) 170 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 12 (12) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (688) 688 
Other investing activities (I) (I) 

Net cash used bI investing activities {672} (1,5192 {1,188} 847 (2,532} 
Financing activities 
Issuance ofcommon stock, net 623 623 
Dividends paid on common stock (693) (693) 
Dividends paid to parent (1) (200) 201 
Dividends paid to parent in excess ofretained earnings (12) 12 
Payments of short-term debt with original maturities 

greater than 90 days (629) (629) 
Net decrease in short-term debt 100 (371) (110) (381) 
Proceeds from issuance oflong-term debt, net 1,683 595 2,278 
Retirement of long-term debt (400) (400) 
Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (3) (3) (6) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies 170 (170) 
Contributions from parent 653 49 (702) 
Other financing activities (2) (9) 12 13 14 

Net cash ~rovided {used} b~ financing activities 1,082 439 {66} {649} 806 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 518 (I) 28 545 
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of~ear 88 73 19 180 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 606 $ 72 $ 47 $ - $ 725 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Year ended December 31, 2008 

Non-
Subsidiary Guarantor Progress 

(in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Energ;r, Inc. 
Net cash {used} ~rovided b;r o~erating activities $ (90) $ 221 $ 1,114 $ {27} $ 1,218 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (1,553) (794) 14 (2,333) 
Nuclear fuel additions (43) (179) (222) 
Proceeds from sales of assets to affiliated companies 12 (12) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (7) (783) (800) (1,590) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 

investments 788 746 1,534 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies 123 105 8 (236) 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 20 10 (30) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (101) 101 
Other investing activities 57 13 70 

Net cash ~rovided {used} b;r investing activities 35 {1,407) {1,006} {163} {2,541} 
Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock, net 132 132 
Dividends paid on common stock (642) (642) 
Dividends paid to parent (33) 33 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained earnings (20) 20 
Payments of short-term debt with original maturities 

greater than 90 days (176) (176) 
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt with 

original maturities greater than 90 days 629 629 
Net increase in short-term debt 15 371 110 496 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 1,475 322 1,797 
Retirement of long-term debt (577) (300) (877) 
Cash distributions to noncontrolling interests (85) (10) 10 (85) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies (21) (215) 236 
Contributions from parent 85 29 (114) 
Other financing activities 1 (32) 5 (26) 

Net cash {used} ~rovided b;r financing activities (42) 1,216 {116} 190 1,248 
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (97) 30 (8) (75) 
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of ;rear 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 

185 
88 $ 

43 
73 $ 

27 
19 $ $ 

255 
180 
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24. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA <UNAUDITED) 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

Progress Energy 
(in millions except per share data) 
2010 
Operating revenues 
Operating income 
Income from continuing operations 
Net income 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 
Common stock data 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable to 
controlling interests~ net of tax 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 
Dividends declared per common share 
Market price per share 

High 
Low 

$ 

First 

2,535 
494 
191 
190 
190 

0.67 
0.67 

0.620 

41.35 
37.04 

$ 

Second 

2~72 

440 
lSI 
ISO 
ISO 

0.62 
0.62 

0.620 

40.69 
37.13 

$ 

Third 

2~962 

753 
365 
365 
361 

1.23 
1.23 

0.620 

44.S2 
3S.96 

$ 

Fourth 

2~321 

367 
130 
12S 
125 

0.43 
0.42 

0.620 

45.61 
43.08 

2009 
Operating revenues $ 2,442 $ 2,312 $ 2,824 $ 2,307 
Operating income 393 379 676 324 
Income from continuing operations 183 175 350 132 
Net income 183 174 248 156 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 182 174 247 154 
Common stock data 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 

Income from continuing operations attributable to 
controlling interests, net oftax 0.66 0.62 1.24 0.46 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 0.66 0.62 0.88 0.55 
Dividends declared per common share 0.620 0.620 0.620 0.620 
Market price per share 

High 40.85 38.20 40.05 42.20 
Low 31.35 33.50 35.97 36.67 

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in our service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to our customers. As a result, our overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis. 

In the third quarter of 2009, we recognized $102 million of expense from discontinued operations attributable to 
controlling interests, net of tax, primarily related to a jury delivering a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy 
and a number of our subsidiaries and affiliates previously engaged in coal-based solid synthetic fuels operations. In 
the fourth quarter of 2009, we recognized $25 million of earnings from discontinued operations primarily related to 
the tax benefits associated with the payment ofthe judgment. See Note 220 for additional information. 

During the fourth quarter of 2009, we recorded a cumulative prior period adjustment related to certain employee life 
insurance benefits. The impact of this adj ustment decreased total other income, net, by $17 million and decreased 
net income attributable to controlling interests by $10 million. The prior period adjustment is not material to 2009 or 
previously issued fmancia) statements. 
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PEe 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

{in millions} First Second Third Fourth 
2010 
Operating revenues $ 1,263 $ 1,117 $ 1,414 $ 1,128 
Operating income 266 196 402 207 
Net income 136 111 236 119 
Net income attributable to contrOlling interests 138 112 234 119 
2009 
Operating revenues $ 1,178 $ 1,076 $ 1,307 $ 1,066 
Operating income 249 182 367 168 
Net income 128 94 208 84 
Net income attributable to controlling interests 128 95 208 85 

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in PEC's service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to its customers. As a result, its overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis. 

During the fourth quarter of 2009, PEC recorded a cumulative prior period adjustment related to certain employee 
life insurance benefits. The impact of this adjustment decreased total other income, net, by $16 million and 
decreased net income attributable to controlling interests by $10 million. The prior period adjustment is not material 
to 2009 or previously issued financial statements. 

PEF 

Summarized quarterly financial data was as follows: 

{in millions} First Second Third Fourth 
2010 
Operating revenues $ 1,270 $ 1,252 $ 1,543 $ 1,189 
Operating income 222 244 344 149 
Net income 102 119 180 52 
2009 
Operating revenues $ 1,262 $ 1,234 $ 1,516 $ 1,239 
Operating income 140 195 314 153 
Net income 89 119 177 77 

In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary to fairly present amounts shown for interim periods have 
been made. Results of operations for an interim period may not give a true indication of results for the year. 
Typically, weather conditions in PEF's service territories directly influence the demand for electricity and affect the 
price of energy commodities necessary to provide electricity to its customers. As a result, its overall operating 
results may fluctuate substantially on a seasonal basis. 
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25. SUBSEQUENT EVENT - MERGER AGREEMENT 

On January 8, 2011, Duke Energy and Progress Energy entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the Merger 
Agreement). Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Progress Energy will be acquired by Duke Energy in a stock-for­
stock transaction (the Merger) and continue as a wholly owned subsidiary of Duke Energy. 

Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, each share of Progress Energy common stock will be cancelled and 
converted into the right to receive 2.6125 shares of Duke Energy common stock. Each outstanding option to acquire, 
and each outstanding equity award relating to, one share of Progress Energy common stock will be converted into an 
option to acquire, or an equity award relating to, 2.6125 shares of Duke Energy common stock. The Merger 
Agreement contemplates a reverse stock split of Duke Energy stock, effective immediately prior to the Merger. The 
board of directors of Duke Energy has approved a reverse stock split, at a ratio of l-for-2 or l-for-3, to be 
determined by the board of directors of Duke Energy after consultation with Progress Energy, which is subject to 
approval by the shareholders of Duke Energy and would be effective prior to the Merger. Accordingly, the 2.6125 
exchange ratio for Progress Energy common shares, options and equity awards will be adjusted based on Duke 
Energy's reverse stock split. 

The combined company, to be called Duke Energy, will have an 18-member board of directors. The board will be 
comprised of, subject to their ability and willingness to serve, all II current directors of Duke Energy and seven 
current directors of Progress Energy. At the time of the Merger, William D. Johnson, Chairman, President and CEO 
of Progress Energy, will be President and CEO of Duke Energy and James E. Rogers, Chairman, President and CEO 
of Duke Energy, will be the Executive Chairman of the board of directors of Duke Energy, subject to their ability 
and willingness to serve. 

Consummation of the Merger is subject to customary conditions, including, among others things, approval of the 
shareholders of each company, expiration or termination of the applicable Hart-Scott-Rodino Act waiting period, 
and receipt of approvals, to the extent required, from the FERC, the Federal Communications Commission, the 
NRC, the NCUC, the Kentucky Public Service Commission, the SCPSC, the FPSC, the Indiana Utility Regulatory 
Commission, and the Ohio Public Utilities Commission. 

The Merger Agreement includes certain restrictions, limitations and prohibitions as to actions we mayor may not 
take in the period prior to consummation of the Merger. Among other restrictions, the Merger Agreement limits our 
total capital spending, limits the extent to which we can obtain financing through long-term debt and equity, and we 
may not, without the prior approval of Duke Energy, increase our quarterly common stock dividend of $0.62 per 
share. 

Certain substantial changes in ownership of Progress Energy, including the Merger, can impact the timing of the 
utilization of tax credit carry forwards and net operating loss carry forwards (See Note 14). 

The Merger Agreement contains certain termination rights for both companies and under specified circumstances we 
may be required to pay Duke Energy $400 million and Duke Energy may be required to pay us $675 million. In 
addition, under specified circumstances each party may be required to reimburse the other party for up to $30 
million of merger-related expenses. 

Progress Energy shareholders have filed class action lawsuits in the state and federal courts in North Carolina 
against Progress Energy and each of the members of Progress Energy's board of directors. The lawsuits seek to 
prohibit the Merger and, in some cases, seek damages in the event that the Merger is completed. Progress Energy 
intends to vigorously defend against these claims. We cannot predict the outcome ofthis matter. 

Further information concerning the proposed merger will be included in a joint proxy statement/prospectus 
contained in the registration statement on Form S-4 to be filed by us with the SEC in connection with the Merger. 

233 




PART IV 


ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

a) The following documents are filed as part of the report: 

1. 	 Financial Statements Filed: 


See Item 8 -Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 


2. Financial Statement Schedules Filed: 

Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules for the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 
2008: 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts Progress Energy, Inc. 	 244 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts - Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a 
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. 245 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts - Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 246 

All other schedules have been omitted as not applicable or are not required because the 
infonnation required to be shown is included in the Financial Statements or the 
Combined Notes to the Financial Statements. 

3. 	 Exhibits Filed: 


See EXHIBIT INDEX 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 


For the Years Ended December 3 ] 

(in millions) 


Balance at Additions Balance at 
Beginning of Charged to Other End of 

Description Period Expenses Additions Deductions(a) Period 

Valuation and qualifying accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets: 

2010 
Uncollectible accounts $ 18 $ 18 $ 24 (b) $ (25) $ 35 
Inventory valuation(') 14 3 17 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 143 4 (3) 144 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 5 13 (3) 15 
Deferred tax asset valuation 

allowance 55 5 60 

2009 
Uncollectible accounts $ 18 $ 32 $ $ (32) $ 18 
Inventory valuation(c) 14 14 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 145 1 (3) 143 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 14 18 (27) 5 
Deferred tax asset valuation 

allowance 55 55 

2008 
Uncollectible accounts $ 29 $ 24 $ $ (35) $ 18 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 144 145 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 2 12 14 
Deferred tax asset valuation 

allowance 79 12 ~36l 55 

(a) Deductions from valuation accounts represent write-offs, net of recoveries, or the release of valuation 
aIlowances. 

(b) Includes $18 million related to other non-customer receivables. 
(e) 	 Relates to the impact of PEe's decision to retire 11 coal-fired units prior to the end of their estimated useful 

lives. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 

Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 


For the Years Ended December 31 

(in millions) 


Balance at Additions Balance at 
Beginning of Charged to Other End of 

Description Period Expenses Additions Deductions(a) Period 

Valuation and qualifYing accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets: 

2010 
Uncollectible accounts 
Inventory valuation(b) 

$ 8 
14 

$ 3 
3 

$ 2 $ (3) $ 10 
17 

2009 
Uncollectible accounts 
Inventory valuation(b) 

$ 6 $ 14 
14 

$ $ (13) $ 8 
14 

2008 
Uncollectible accounts $ 6 $ 10 $ $ ~lOl $ 6 

(0) Deductions from valuation accounts represent write-offs, net of recoveries. 
(b) Relates to the impact of PEC's decision to retire 11 coal-fired units prior to the end of their estimated useful 

lives. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FWRlDA, INC. 


Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

For the Years Ended December 31 


(in millions) 


Balance at Additions Balance at 
Beginning of Charged to Other End of 

Description Period Expenses Additions Deductions(a) Period 

Valuation and qualitying accounts deducted on the balance sheet from the related assets: 

2010 
Uncollectible accounts 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 

$ 10 

143 
5 

$ 15 

4 
13 

$ 22 (b) $ (22) 

(3) 
(3) 

$ 25 

144 
15 

2009 
Uncollectible accounts 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 

$ II 

145 
14 

$ 18 

18 

$ (1) $ (18) 

(3) 
(27) 

$ 10 

143 
5 

2008 
Uncollectible accounts 
Fossil fuel plants dismantlement 

reserve 
Nuclear refueling outage reserve 

$ 10 

144 
2 

$ 14 

12 

$ $ (14) $ 11 

145 
14 

(a) Deductions from valuation accounts represent write-offs, net of recoveries. 
(b) Includes $18 million related to other non-customer receivables. 
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EXHIBIT A (6)(ii) 
PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


June 30, 2011 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS ofINCOME 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions except per share data) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Operating revenues $ 2,256 $ 2,372 $ 4,423 $ 4,907 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Taxes other than on income 

674 
329 

510 
179 
134 

743 

315 
505 

233 
133 

1,392 

549 
1,004 

333 
274 

1,639 
578 

985 
479 
287 

Other 

Total operating expenses 

2 

1,828 

3 

1,932 

(8) 

3,544 

5 

3,973 

Operating income 428 440 879 934 

Other income 
Interest income 1 3 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 26 25 55 46 
Other, net 7 5 10 

Total other income, net 33 31 66 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 189 199 388 390 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (9) (7) (18) (16) 

Total interest charges, net 180 192 370 374 

Income from continuing operations before income tax 281 279 575 609 

Income tax expense 101 98 208 237 

Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect 
of change in accounting principle 180 181 367 372 

Discontinued operations, net of tax (2) (I) (4) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax (2) 

Net income 178 180 363 370 

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax (2) (3) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 176 $ 180 $ 360 $ 370 

Average common shares outstanding - basic 296 290 295 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share 
Income from continuing operations attributable to controlling 

interests, net of tax $ 0.60 $ 0.62 $ 1.23 $ 1.29 
Discontinued operations attributable to controlling interests, 

net oftax (0.01} 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 0.60 $ 0.62 $ 1.22 $ 1.29 

Dividends declared per common share $ 0.620 $ 0.620 $ t.240 $ 1.240 

Amounts attributable to controlling interests 
Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 178 $ 181 $ 364 $ 370 
Discontinued operations, net of tax {2} {I} {4} 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 176 $ 180 $ 360 $ 370 

See Notes to Progress Energy. Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

7 

---------------_..................._--_._..._. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(in millions) June 30, 2011 December 31,2010 
ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service 
Accumulated de~reciation 

$ 30,675 
!11,778~ 

$ 29,708 
(11,567) 

Utility plant in service, net 
Other utility plant, net 

18,897 
222 

18,141 
220 

Construction work in progress 1,982 2,205 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 648 674 

Total utili!l ~ant, net 21,749 21,240 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 52 611 
Receivables, net 1,041 1,033 
Inventory 1,354 1,226 
Regulatory assets 198 176 
Derivative collateral posted 122 164 
Pre!!ar!!!ents and other current assets 249 266 

Total current assets 3,016 3,476 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 2,268 2,374 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,686 1,571 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 418 413 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Other assets and deferred debits 328 325 

Total deferred debits and other assets 8,355 8,338 
Total assets $ 33,120 $ 33,054 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 500 million shares authorized, 295 
million and 293 million shares issued and outstanding, respectively $ 7,390 $ 7,343 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (142) (125) 
Retained eamint!s 2,798 2,805 

Total common stock egui!l 10,046 10,023 
Noncontrollin~ interests 3 4 

Total egui!l 10,049 10,027 
Preferred stock of subsidiaries 93 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 273 273 
Lon~-term debt, net 11,418 11,864 

Total caj!italization 21,833 22,257 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 750 505 
Short-term debt 314 
Accounts payable 920 994 
Interest accrued 207 216 
Dividends declared 185 184 
Customer deposits 337 324 
Derivative liabilities 214 259 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 139 175 
Other current liabilities 391 298 

Total current liabilities 3,457 2,955 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,902 1,696 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 106 110 
Regulatory liabilities 2,585 2,635 
Asset retirement obligations 1,235 1,200 
Accrued pension and other benefits 1,305 1,514 
Derivative liabilities 237 278 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 460 409 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 7,830 7,842 
Commitments and contin~endes (Notes 12 and 13~ 

Total caj!italization and liabilities $ 33,120 $ 33,054 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS ofCASH FLOWS 


(in millions) 

Six months ended June 30 2011 2010 
Operating activities 

Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 

Deferred fuel credit 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 

Other adjustments to net income 

$ 363 

425 

178 
(29) 

(55) 

167 

$ 370 

555 

117 

(137) 

(46) 

136 
Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables 

Inventory 

Derivative collateral posted 

Other assets 

Income taxes, net 

(5) 

(127) 

43 

(27) 

56 

(126) 

87 

(40) 

(13) 

152 
Accounts payable 1 110 
Accrued pension and other benefits 

Other liabilities 
(259) 

49 

(44) 

38 

Net casb provided by operating activities 780 1,159 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions (1,004) (1,116) 

Nuclear fuel additions (93) (119) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (3,387) (3,815) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 3,364 3,792 

Other investing activities 82 14 

Net casb used by investing activities (1,038) (1,244) 

Financing activities 

Issuance of common stock, net 26 405 

Dividends paid on common stock (366) (354) 

Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 314 (140) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 494 591 

Retirement of long-term debt (700) (400) 

Other financing activities (69) (52) 

Net casb (used) provided by financing activities (301) 50 

Net decrease in casb and casb equivalents (559) (35) 

Casb and casb equivalents at beginning of period 611 725 

Casb and casb equivalents at end of period $ 52 $ 690 

Supplemental disclosures 

Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued additions 256 $ 274 

See Notes to Progress Energy, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2011 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of INCOME 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Operating revenues $ 1,060 $ 1,1l7 $ 2,193 $ 2,380 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 326 375 689 858 
Purchased power 73 76 140 126 
Operation and maintenance 293 300 588 585 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 126 120 250 238 
Taxes other than on income 50 51 106 III 
Other (1) 

Total operating expenses 868 921 1,773 1,918 
Operating income 192 196 420 462 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 1 2 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 18 15 38 28 
Other, net 4 (1) (3) 

Total other income, net 20 20 38 27 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 54 53 104 103 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (6) (5) (11) (9) 

Total interest charges, net 48 48 93 94 

Income before income tax 164 168 365 395 

Income tax expense 57 57 127 146 
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting 

principle 107 III 238 249 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. net of tax (2) 

Net income 107 III 238 247 

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 3 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 107 112 238 250 

Preferred stock dividend requirement (I) (1) 

Net income available to parent $ ]07 $ 112 $ 237 $ 249 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLfNAS, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
{in millions ~ 

ASSETS 
June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010 

Utility plant 
Utility plant in service 
Accumulated de(!reciation 

Utility plant in service, net 
Other utility plant, net 

$ 17,198 
(7!434) 
9,764 

186 

$ 16,388 
p,3242 
9,064 

184 
Construction work in progress 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 

975 
442 

1,233 
480 

Total utili!,! ~Iant, net 11,367 10,961 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 18 230 
Receivables, net 462 519 
Receivables from affiliated companies 27 44 
Inventory 711 590 
Deferred fuel cost 61 71 
Income taxes receivable 22 90 
Pre(!al:m ents and other current assets 106 112 

Total current assets 1!407 1,656 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 1,002 987 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,097 1,017 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 186 183 
Other assets and deferred debits 95 95 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2~80 2,282 
Total assets $ 15,154 $ 14,899 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 200 million shares authorized, 160 
million shares issued and outstanding $ 2,141 $ 2,130 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (36) (33) 
Retained eamin~s 3,045 3,083 

Total eommon stock egui!,! 5,150 5,180 
Preferred stock 59 59 
Long-term debt! net 3,693 3,693 

Total cal!italization 8!902 8,932 
Current liabilities 

Short-term debt 198 
Accounts payable 476 534 
Payables to affiliated companies 81 109 
Interest accrued 75 74 
Customer deposits 114 106 
Derivative liabilities 45 53 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 80 99 
Other current liabilities 145 81 

Total current liabilities 1,214 1,056 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,754 1,608 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 101 104 
Regulatory liabilities 1,544 1,461 
Asset retirement obligations 875 849 
Accrued pension and other benefits 576 723 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 188 166 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 5,038 4,9\l 
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 12 and 13) 

Total cal!italization and liabilities $ 15,154 $ 14,899 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 
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CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 
(in millions) 

Six months ended June 30 2011 2010 
Operating activities 
Net income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 
$ 238 $ 247 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 
Deferred fuel cost 

322 

119 

10 

294 

55 

21 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 
Other adjustments to net income 

(38) 

45 
(28) 
47 

Cash provided (used) by changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Receivables 

Receivables from affiliated companies 
52 

17 

(39) 

18 
Inventory 

Other assets 

Income taxes, net 

(121) 

(8) 

78 

85 
(18) 

12 
Accounts payable 

Payables to affiliated companies 

Accrued pension and other benefits 
Other liabilities 

(30) 

(28) 

(164) 

44 

20 

15 
(16) 

4 

Net cash provided by operating activities 536 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions (579) (580) 
Nuclear fuel additions (SO) (106) 

Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other investments (286) (252) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 262 227 

Changes in advances to affiliated companies 2 202 

Other investing activities 9 

Net cash used by investing activities (672) (509) 

Financing activities 
Dividends paid on preferred stock (1) (1) 

Dividends paid to parent (275) (50) 

Net increase in short-term debt 198 
Contributions from parent 14 

Other financing activities 2 

Net cash used by financing activities (76) (37) 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (212) 171 


Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 230 35 


Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 18 $ 206 

Supplemental disclosures 
Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions $ 181 $ 158 

See Notes to Progress Energy Carolinas, inc. Unaudited Condensed Consolidated interim Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2011 


UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENTS of INCOME 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) lOll 2010 lOll 2010 
Operating revenues $ 1,193 $ 1,252 $ 2,225 $ 2,522 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 348 368 703 781 
Purchased power 256 239 409 452 
Operation and maintenance 224 208 434 413 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 48 110 73 234 
Taxes other than on income 83 83 168 176 
Other (12) 

Total operating expenses 959 1,008 1,775 2,056 

Operating income 234 244 450 466 

Other income 
Interest income I 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 8 10 17 18 
Other, net 1 4 3 

Total other income, net 9 12 21 22 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 68 70 137 134 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (3) (2) (7) (7) 

Total interest charges, net 65 68 130 127 

Income before income tax 178 188 341 361 

Income tax expense 65 69 126 140 

Net income 113 119 215 221 

Preferred stock dividend requirement (I) (1) 

Net income available to parent $ 113 $ 119 $ 214 $ 220 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
{in millions~ June 30.2011 December 31, 2010 
ASSETS 
Utility plant 

Utility plant in service $ 13,312 $ 13,155 
Accumulated de2reciation !4~67~ {4, 1681 

Utility plant in service, net 9.045 8,987 
Held for future use 36 36 
Construction work in progress 1,007 972 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization 206 194 

Total utili!l;: elant, net 10,294 10,189 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 18 249 
Receivables, net 556 496 
Receivables from affiliated companies 18 11 
Inventory 644 636 
Regulatory assets 137 105 
Derivative collateral posted 104 140 
Deferred tax assets 70 77 
Prel2a~ents and other current assets 30 29 

Total current assets 1!577 1,743 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 1,266 1,387 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 589 554 
Miscellaneous other property and investments 47 43 
Other assets and deferred debits 134 140 

Total deferred debits and other assets 2,036 2,124 
Total assets $ 13~7 $ 14,056 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Common stock equity 

Common stock without par value, 60 million shares authorized, 
I00 shares issued and outstanding $ 1,754 $ 1,750 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (9) (4) 
Retained eamin~ 2!958 3,144 

Total common stock egui!l;: 4!703 4,890 
Preferred stock 34 34 
Long-term debt, net 4,182 4,182 

Total cal!italization 8,919 9,106 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 300 300 
Short-term debt 67 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 6 9 
Accounts payable 424 439 
Payables to affiliated companies 44 60 
Interest accrued 79 83 
Customer deposits 223 218 
Derivative liabilities 160 188 
Accrued compensation and other benefits 35 47 
Other current liabilities 251 121 

Total current liabilities 1,589 1,465 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 1,190 1,065 
Regulatory liabilities 953 1,084 
Asset retirement obligations 360 351 
Accrued pension and other benefits 441 522 
Capital lease obligations 195 199 
Derivative liabilities 155 190 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 105 74 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,399 3,485 
Commitments and contingencies {Notes 12 and 13! 

Total cal!italization and liabilities $ 13,907 $ 14,056 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
UNAUDITED CONDENSED STATEMENTS of CASH FLOWS 
(in millions) 

Six months ended June 30 2011 2010 
Operating activities 
Net income $ 215 $ 221 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 84 244 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net 115 138 
Deferred fuel credit (39) (158) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (17) (18) 
Other adjustments to net income 105 62 
Cash (used) provided by changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Receivables (SO) (87) 
Receivables from affiliated companies (7) 2 
Inventory (8) I 
Derivative collateral posted 36 (27) 
Other assets (5) (10) 
Income taxes, net 73 122 
Accounts payable 31 98 
Payables to affiliated companies (16) (6) 
Accrued pension and other benefits (89) (21) 
Other liabilities 39 49 

Net cash provided by operating activities 467 610 

Investing activities 

Gross property additions (419) (543) 
Nuclear fuel additions (13) (13) 

Purchases ofavailable-for-sale securities and other investments (3,091) (3,505) 

Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other investments 3,092 3,508 

Other investing activities 73 15 

Net cash used by investing activities (358) (538) 

Financing activities 

Dividends paid on preferred stock (1) (1) 

Dividends paid to parent (400) (50) 

Net increase in short-term debt 67 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 591 

Retirement of long-term debt (300) 

Changes in advances from affiliated companies (3) (214) 

Other financing activities (3) (2) 

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities (340) 24 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (231) 96 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 249 17 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 18 $ 113 

Supplemental disclosures 
Significant noncash transactions 

Accrued property additions $ 73 $ 113 

See Notes to Progress Energy Florida. Inc. Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a! PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORA nON d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


INDEX TO APPLICABLE COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS BY REGISTRANT 


Each of the following combined notes to the unaudited condensed interim financial statements of the Progress 

Registrants are applicable to Progress Energy, Inc. but not to each of PEC and PEF. The following table sets forth 

which notes are applicable to each of PEC and PEF. The notes that are not listed below for PEC or PEF are not, and 

shall not be deemed to be, part ofPEC's or PEF's financial statements contained herein. 


Rel!istrant Applicable Notes 

PEC I through 10, 12 and 13 

PEF 1 through 10, 12 and 13 

16 




PROGRESS ENERGY, INC. 

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY CAROLINAS, INC. 
FLOR1DA POWER CORPORATION d/b/a PROGRESS ENERGY FLOR1DA, INC. 
COMBINED NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. ORGANIZATION 

In this report, Progress Energy, which includes Progress Energy, Inc. holding company (the Parent) and its regulated 
and nonregulated subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, is at times referred to as "we," "us" or "our." When 
discussing Progress Energy's financial information, it necessarily includes the results of Carolina Power & Light 
Company d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc. (PEC) and Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. (PEF) (collectively, the Utilities). The term "Progress Registrants" refers to each of the three separate 
registrants: Progress Energy, PEC and PEF. The information in these combined notes relates to each of the Progress 
Registrants as noted in the Index to Applicable Combined Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial 
Statements by Registrant. However, neither of the Utilities makes any representation as to information related solely 
to Progress Energy or the subsidiaries of Progress Energy other than itself. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The Parent is a holding company headquartered in Raleigh, N.C., subject to regulation by the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC). 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity. The Corporate and Other segment primarily includes amounts applicable to the 
activities of the Parent and Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (PESC) and other miscellaneous nonregulated 
businesses (Corporate and Other) that do not separately meet the quantitative disclosure requirements as a reportable 
business segment. See Note II for further information about our segments. 

PEe 

PEC is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of 
electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina. PEC's subsidiaries are involved in insignificant 
nonregulated business activities. PEC is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the North Carolina Utilities 
Commission (NCUC), Public Service Commission of South Carolina (SCPSC), the United States Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the FERC. 

PEF 

PEF is a regulated public utility primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity 
in west central Florida. PEF is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC), the NRC and the FERC. 

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and 
Regulation S-x. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for annual 
financial statements. The December 31, 20 I 0 condensed balance sheet data was derived from audited financial 
statements but does not include all disclosures required by GAAP. Because the accompanying interim financial 
statements do not include an of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for annual financial statements, 
they should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements and notes thereto included in the Progress 
Registrants' annual report on Form lO-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,2010 (2010 Form IO-K). 
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The amounts included in these financial statements are unaudited but, in the opinion of management, reflect all 
adjustments necessary to fairly present the Progress Registrants' financial position and results of operations for the 
interim periods. Unless otherwise noted, all adjustments are normal and recurring in nature. Due to seasonal weather 
variations, the impact ofregulatory orders received, and the timing of outages of electric generating units, especially 
nuclear-fueled units, the results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of amounts expected 
for the entire year or future periods. 

In preparing financial statements that conform to GAAP, management must make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the reported amounts of revenues and expenses and the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Certain amounts for 20 I 0 have been reclassified to conform to the 20 II presentation. 

The Utilities collect from customers certain excise taxes levied by the state or local government upon the customers. 
The Utilities account for sales and use tax on a net basis and gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise 
taxes on a gross basis. 

The amount of gross receipts tax, franchise taxes and other excise taxes included in operating revenues and taxes 
other than on income in the Statements of Income were as follows: 

Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Progress Energy $ 76 $ 81 $ 149 $ 164 
PEC 25 27 53 57 
PEF 51 54 96 107 

c. CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

We consolidate all voting interest entities in which we own a majority voting interest and all variable interest entities 
(VIEs) for which we are the primary beneficiary. We determine whether we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE 
through a qualitative analysis that identifies which variable interest holder has the controlling financial interest in the 
VIE. The variable interest holder who has both of the following has the controlling financial interest and is the 
primary beneficiary: (1) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's 
economic performance and (2) the obligation to absorb losses of, or the right to receive benefits from, the VIE that 
could potentially be significant to the VIE. In performing our analysis, we consider all relevant facts and 
circumstances, including: the design and activities of the VIE, the terms of the contracts the VIE has entered into, 
the nature of the VIE's variable interests issued and how they were negotiated with or marketed to potential 
investors, and which parties participated significantly in the design or redesign of the entity. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, is the primary beneficiary of, and consolidates an entity that qualifies 
for rehabilitation tax credits under Section 47 of the Internal Revenue Code. Our variable interests are debt and 
equity investments in the VIE. There were no changes to our assessment of the primary beneficiary during 2010 or 
for the six months ended June 30, 2011. No financial or other support has been provided to the VIE during the 
periods presented. 

The following table sets forth the carrying amount and classification of our investment in the VIE as reflected in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

(in millions) June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010 
Miscellaneous other property and investments $ 12 $ 12 
Other assets and deferred debits 1 1 
Accounts payable 5 
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The assets of the VIE are collateral for, and can only be used to settle, its obligations. The creditors of the VIE do 
not have recourse to our general credit or the general credit of PEC, and there are no other arrangements that could 
expose us to losses. 

Progress Energy, through its subsidiary PEC, is the primary beneficiary of two VIEs that were established to lease 
buildings to PEC under capital lease agreements. Our maximum exposure to loss from these leases is a $7.5 million 
mandatory fixed price purchase option for one of the buildings. Total lease payments to these counterparties under 
the lease agreements were $1 million for each of the three and six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. We have 
requested the necessary information to consolidate these entities; both entities from which the necessary financial 
information was requested declined to provide the information to us, and, accordingly, we have applied the 
information scope exception provided by GAAP to the entities. We believe the effect of consolidating the entities 
would have an insignificant impact on our common stock equity, net earnings or cash flows. However, because we 
have not received any financial information from the counterparties, the impact cannot be determined at this time. 

PEe 

See discussion ofPEC's variable interests within the Progress Energy section. 

PEF 

PEF has no significant variable interests in VIEs. 

2. MERGER AGREEMENT 

On January 8, 2011, Duke Energy Corporation (Duke Energy) and Progress Energy entered into an Agreement and 
Plan of Merger (the Merger Agreement). Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, Progress Energy will be acquired by 
Duke Energy in a stock-for-stock transaction (the Merger) and continue as a wholly owned subsidiary of Duke 
Energy. 

Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, each share of Progress Energy common stock will be cancelled and 
converted into the right to receive 2.6125 shares of Duke Energy common stock. Each outstanding option to acquire, 
and each outstanding equity award relating to, one share of Progress Energy common stock will be converted into an 
option to acquire, or an equity award relating to, 2.6125 shares of Duke Energy common stock. The board of 
directors of Duke Energy approved a reverse stock split, at a ratio of l-for-3, which will be subject to completion of 
the Merger and receipt of the requisite approval of the shareholders of Duke Energy. Accordingly, the adjusted 
exchange ratio is expected to be 0.87083 of a share of Duke Energy common stock, options and equity awards for 
each Progress Energy common share, option and equity award. 

Consummation of the Merger is subject to customary conditions, including, among others things, approval of the 
shareholders of each company, expiration or termination of the applicable Hart-Scott-Rodino Act waiting period, 
and receipt of approvals, to the extent required, from the FERC, the Federal Communications Commission, the 
NRC, the NCUC, the Kentucky Public Service Commission and the SCPSC. Although there are no merger-specific 
regulatory approvals required in Indiana, Ohio or Florida, the companies will continue to update the public service 
commissions in those states on the Merger, as applicable and as required. The status of these matters is as follows: 

• 	 On July 7, 20 II, the SEC declared effective the registration statement on Form S-4 (the Registration 
Statement) containing a joint proxy statement for a special meeting of each company's shareholders to vote 
on the Merger. The joint proxy statement was mailed to shareholders of both companies beginning 
July 11,201 L Shareholder meetings for Progress Energy and Duke Energy have been set for 
August 23,2011. 

• 	 On March 28, 2011, Progress Energy and Duke Energy submitted their Hart-Scott-Rodino filing with the 
U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) for review under U.S. antitrust laws. The 30-day waiting period required 
by the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act expired without Progress Energy or Duke Energy having received requests 
for additional information. Progress Energy and Duke Energy have met their obligations under the Hart­
Scott-Rodino Act. 
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• 	 On March 30, 20 II, Progress Energy and Duke Energy made filings with the NRC for approval for transfer 
of control of licenses for Progress Energy's nuclear facilities to include Duke Energy as the ultimate parent 
corporation on these licenses. NRC approval is expected to take six to nine months. 

• 	 On April 4, 2011, Progress Energy and Duke Energy made joint filings with the FERC, which assesses 
market power-related issues. The first filing is a Joint Dispatch Agreement, pursuant to which PEC and 
Duke Energy Carolinas will agree to jointly dispatch their generation facilities in order to achieve certain of 
the operating efficiencies expected to result from the Merger. The second filing is a joint open access 
transmission tariff pursuant to which PEC and Duke Energy Carolinas will agree to provide transmission 
service over their transmission facilities under a single transmission rate. The intervention period at FERC 
expired June 3, 2011. 

• 	 On April 4, 2011, Progress Energy and Duke Energy filed a merger approval application and an application 
for approval of a Joint Dispatch Agreement between PEC and Duke Energy Carolinas with the NCUC. 
Procedural hearings have been scheduled for September 20, 20 II. 

• 	 On April 25, 20 II, Progress Energy and Duke Energy filed a merger-related filing and an application for 
approval of a Joint Dispatch Agreement between PEC and Duke Energy Carolinas with the SCPSC. 
Procedural hearings have not been scheduled. 

• 	 On July 27, 2011, the Federal Communications Commission approved the Assignment of Authorization 
filings to transfer control of certain licenses. 

• 	 On August 2, 2011, the Kentucky Public Service Commission approved Progress Energy and Duke 
Energy's merger-related settlement agreement with the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of 
Kentucky. The order approving the settlement agreement is subject to Progress Energy and Duke Energy's 
acceptance. 

Certain Progress Energy shareholders have filed class action lawsuits in the state and federal courts in North 
Carolina against Progress Energy and each of the members of Progress Energy's board ofdirectors (See Note 13C). 

In connection with the Merger, we established an employee retention plan for certain eligible employees. Payments 
under the plan are contingent upon the consummation of the Merger and the employees' continued employment 
through a specified time period following the Merger. These payments will be recorded as compensation expense 
following consummation of the Merger. We estimate the costs of the retention plan to be $13 million. 

In connection with the Merger, we incurred merger and integration-related costs of $7 million and $21 million, net 
of tax, for the three and six months ended June 30, 2011, respectively. These costs are included in operation and 
maintenance (O&M) expense in our Consolidated Statements ofIncome. 

See Note 25 in the 2010 Form IO-K for additional information regarding the Merger. 

3. 	 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND DISCLOSURES 

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 
2010-06, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value 
Measurements," which amends Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820 to clarify certain existing disclosure 
requirements and to require a number of additional disclosures, including amounts and reasons for significant 
transfers between the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, and presentation of certain information in the 
reconciliation of recurring Level 3 measurements on a gross basis. ASU 2010-06 was effective for us on January I, 
2010, with certain disclosures effective January I, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-06 resulted in additional 
disclosures in the notes to the financial statements but did not have an impact on our or the Utilities' financial 
position, results ofoperations, or cash flows. 

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, "Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve 
Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs," which amends ASC 
820 to develop a single, converged fair value framework between U.S. GAAP and IFRS. ASU 2011-04 is effective 
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prospectively for us on January 1,2012. The adoption of ASU 2011-04 will result in changes in certain fair value 
measurement principles, as well as additional disclosure in the notes to the financial statements. However the 
impact of adoption is not expected to be significant to our or the Utilities' financial position, results of operatio~s, or 
cash flows. 

4. REGULATORY MA TIERS 

On January 8, 2011, Progress Energy and Duke Energy entered into the Merger Agreement. See Note 2 for 
regulatory information related to the Merger with Duke Energy. 

A. PEe RETAIL RATE MATTERS 

COST RECOVERY FILINGS 

On June 3, 2011, PEC filed with the NCUC for a $104 million increase in the fuel rate charged to its North Carolina 
ratepayers, driven by rising fuel prices. If approved, the increase will be effective December 1, 20 II, and will 
increase residential electric bills by $2.66 per 1,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh) for fuel cost recovery. On June 3, 2011, 
PEC also filed for a $25 million increase in the demand-side management (DSM) and energy-efficiency (EE) rate 
charged to its North Carolina ratepayers, which if approved, will be effective December 1,2011, and will increase 
the residential electric bills by $1.16 per 1,000 kWh for DSM and EE cost recovery. On June 3, 2011, PEC also 
requested a $2 million increase for North Carolina Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Portfolio Standard (NC 
REPS), which if approved, will be effective December I, 2011, and will increase the residential electric bills by 
$0.05 per 1,000 kWh. The net impact of the three filings results in an average increase in residential electric bills of 
3.8 percent. We cannot predict the outcome of these matters. 

On June 29, 2011, the SCPSC approved a $22 million increase in the fuel rate charged to PEC's South Carolina 
ratepayers, driven by rising fuel prices. The increase was effective July 1, 2011, and increased residential electric 
bills by $3.45 per 1,000 kWh. The SCPSC also provisionally approved on June 29, 2011 a $4 million increase in the 
DSM and EE rate. The increase was effective July 1,2011, and increased residential electric bills by $1.25 per 1,000 
kWh. The net impact of the two filings resulted in an average increase in residential electric bills of 4.7 percent. We 
cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Construction ofGenerating Facilities 

In June 2011, a newly-constructed 600-Megawatt (MW) combined cycle natural gas-fueled facility at the Richmond 
generation facility was placed in service. The NCUC has also granted PEC permission to construct two additional 
new generating facilities: an approximately 950-MW combined cycle natural gas-fueled facility at its Lee generation 
facility and an approximately 620-MW natural gas-fueled facility at its Sutton generation facility. The facilities are 
expected to be placed in service in January 2013 and December 2013, respectively. 

Planned Retirements QfGenerating Facilities 

PEC filed a plan with the NCUC and the SCPSC to retire all of its coal-fired generating facilities in North Carolina 
that do not have scrubbers. These facilities total approximately 1,500 MW at four sites. In March 2011, PEC advised 
the NCUC and the SCPSC that the coal-fired generating facilities at one of the four sites, the Weatherspoon site, is 
expected to be retired on October 1,2011. PEC expects to retire the remaining facilities by the end of20l4. 

The net carrying value of the four facilities at June 30, 20 II, of $171 million is included in other utility plant, net on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Consistent with rate making treatment, PEC will continue to depreciate each plant 
using the current depreciation lives and rates on file with the NCUC and the SCPSC until the earlier of the plant's 
retirement or PEC's completion and filing of a new depreciation study on or before March 31,2013. The final 
recovery periods may change in connection with the regulators' determination of the rate recovery of the remaining 
net carrying value. 
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B. PEF RETAIL RA TE MATTERS 

CR30UTAGE 

In ~eptember 2009, PEF's Crystal River Unit No.3 Nuclear Plant (CR3) began an outage for normal refueling and 
mamtenance as well as an uprate project to increase its generating capability and to replace two steam generators. 
During preparations to replace the steam generators, workers discovered a delamination (or separation) within the 
concrete at the periphery of the containment building, which resulted in an extension of the outage. After analysis, 
PEF determined that the concrete delamination at CR3 was caused by redistribution of stresses in the containment 
wall that occurred when PEF created an opening to accommodate the replacement of the unit's steam generators. In 
March 20 II, the work to return the plant to service was suspended after monitoring equipment at the repair site 
identified a new delamination that occurred in a different section of the outer wall after the repair work was 
completed and during the late stages of retensioning the containment building. CR3 has remained out of service 
while PEF conducted an engineering analysis and review of the new delamination and evaluated repair options. 
Subsequent to March 20 II, monitoring equipment has detected additional changes in the partially tensioned 
containment building and additional cracking or delaminations may have occurred or could occur during the repair 
process. 

PEF analyzed mUltiple repair options as well as early decommissioning and believes, based on the information and 
analyses conducted to date, that repairing the unit is the best option. PEF engaged outside engineering experts to 
perform the analysis of possible repair options for the second delamination. The consultants analyzed 22 potential 
repair options and ultimately narrowed those to four. PEF, along with independent experts, reviewed the four 
options for technical issues, constructability, and licensing feasibility as well as cost. 

Based on that initial analysis, PEF selected the best repair option, which would entail systematically removing and 
replacing concrete in substantial portions of the containment structure walls. The planned option does not include 
the area where concrete was replaced during the initial repair. The preliminary cost estimate for this repair is 
between $900 million and $1.3 billion. 

PEF is moving forward systematically and will perform additional detailed engineering analyses and designs, which 
could affect any final repair plan. This process will lead to more certainty for the cost and schedule of the repair. 
PEF will continue to refine and assess the plan, and the prudence of continuing to pursue it, based on new 
developments and analyses as the process moves forward. Under this repair plan, PEF estimates that CR3 will return 
to service in 2014. A number of factors could affect the repair plan, the retum-to-service date and costs, including 
regulatory reviews, fmal engineering designs, contract negotiations, the ultimate work scope completion, testing, 
weather, the impact of new information discovered during additional testing and analysis and other developments. 
On June 27,2011, PEF filed an updated status report with the NRC and FPSC regarding the CR3 outage. The FPSC 
held a subsequent status conference regarding the CR3 outage on July 14,2011, with another status conference 
scheduled for August 8, 2011. 

CR3's current operating license expires in December 2016, and PEF applied for a 20-year renewal of the license in 
2008. PEF understands that the NRC has completed the license extension process with the exception of the 
containment structure repair. Once the repair design has been completed and evaluated, the NRC can proceed with 
the review of the containment structure. Assuming repair is successful, management is not aware of any reasons why 
CR3 will not satisfy the requirements for the license extension. 

PEF maintains insurance for property damage and incremental costs of replacement power resulting from prolonged 
accidental outages through Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NElL). NEIL has confirmed that the CR3 initial 
delamination is a covered accident but has not yet made a determination as to coverage for the second delamination. 
Following a 12-week deductible period, the NEIL program provided reimbursement for replacement power costs for 
52 weeks at $4.5 million per week, through April 9, 20 II. An additional 71 weeks of coverage, which runs through 
August 2012, is provided at $3.6 million per week. Accordingly, the NEIL program provides replacement power 
coverage of up to $490 million per event. Actual replacement power costs have exceeded the insurance coverage 
through June 30,2011. PEF anticipates that future replacement power costs will continue to exceed the insurance 
coverage. As discussed below, PEF considers replacement power costs not recoverable through insurance to be 
recoverable through its fuel cost-recovery clause. PEF also maintains insurance coverage through NElL's accidental 
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pr~perty dan:'age pr.o~, which provides insurance coverage up to $2.25 billion with a $10 million deductible per 
claim. PEF IS contmumg to work with NEIL for recovery of applicable repair costs and associated replacement 
power costs. 

The following table summarizes the CR3 replacement power and repair costs and recovery through June 30, 2011 : 

(in miIlionsl 
Replacement 
Power Costs ReEair Costs 

Spent to date $ 396 $ 203 
NEIL proceeds received to date (162) (103) 
Insurance receivable at June 30, 2011 ~1l52 ~541 

Balance for recove~ $ 119 $ 46 

PEF believes the actions taken and costs incurred in response to the CR3 delamination have been prudent and, 
accordingly, considers replacement power and capital costs not recoverable through insurance to be recoverable 
through its fuel cost-recovery clause or base rates. As approved by the FPSC, on January I, 2011, PEF began 
collecting, subject to refund, replacement power costs related to CR3 within the fuel clause (See Note 7C in the 
20 to Form IO-K). PEF has recorded $277 million of NEIL replacement power cost reimbursements subsequent to 
the deductible period, which reduced the portion of the deferred fuel regulatory asset related to the extended CR3 
outage to $119 million at June 30, 2011. Additional replacement power costs and repair and maintenance costs 
incurred until CR3 is returned to service could be material. We cannot predict with certainty the future 
recoverability of these costs. Failure to recover some or all of these costs could have a material adverse effect on our 
and PEF's financial results. Additionally, we cannot be assured that CR3 can be repaired and brought back to 
service until full engineering and other analyses are completed. 

On October 25, 2010, the FPSC approved PEF's motion to establish a separate spin-off docket to review the 
prudence and costs related to the outage and replacement fuel and power costs associated with the CR3 extended 
outage. This docket will allow the FPSC to evaluate PEF's actions concerning the concrete delamination and review 
PEF's resulting costs associated with the extended outage. 

We cannot predict the outcome of these matters. 

COST OF REMOVAL RESERVE 

The base rate settlement agreement in effect through the last billing cycle of 2012 provides PEF the discretion to 
reduce amortization expense (cost of removal component) by up to $150 million in 2010, up to $250 million in 
2011, and up to any remaining balance in the cost of removal reserve in 2012 until the earlier of(a) PEF's applicable 
cost of removal reserve reaches zero, or (b) the expiration of the settlement agreement at the end of 2012. In the 
event PEF reduces amortization expense by less than the annual amounts for 2010 or 2011, PEF may carry forward 
(I.e., increase the annual cap by) any unused cost of removal reserve amounts in subsequent years during the term of 
the agreement. Pursuant to the settlement agreement, PEF carried an unused balance of $90 million forward from 
2010, which is available to reduce future amortization expense. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2011, 
PEF recognized a $54 million and $134 million reduction in amortization expense, respectively. Under the base rate 
settlement agreement, PEF had eligible cost of removal reserves of$338 million remaining as of June 30, 2011. The 
balance of the cost of removal reserve is impacted by accruals in accordance with PEF's latest depreciation study, 
removal costs expended and reductions in amortization expense as permitted by the settlement agreement. 

NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

Levy Nuclear 

Major construction activities on PEF's proposed Levy Units No. I and No.2 Nuclear Plants (Levy) have been 
postponed until after the NRC issues the combined license (COL) for the plants, which is expected in 2013 if the 
current licensing schedule remains on track. Along with the FPSC's annual prudence reviews, we will continue to 
evaluate the project on an ongoing basis based on certain criteria, including, but not limited to cost; potential carbon 
regulation; fossil fuel prices; the benefits of fuel diversification; public, regulatory and political support; adequate 
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fin~c.i~l cost-recovery mechanisms; appropriate levels of joint owner participation; customer rate impacts; project 
feasibilIty; DSM and EE programs; and availability and terms of capital financing. Taking into account these 
criteria, we consider Levy to be PEF's preferred baseload generation option. 

CR3 Uprate 

In 2007, the FPSC issued an order approving PEF's Determination ofNeed petition related to a multi-stage uprate of 
CR3 that will increase CRJ's gross output by approximately 180 MW during its next refueling outage. PEF 
implemented the first-stage design modifications in 2008. The third and final stage of the uprate required a license 
amendment to be filed with the NRC, which was filed by PEF in June 2011. 

Cost Recovery 

On May 2,2011, PEF filed its annual nuclear cost-recovery filing with the FPSC for a $6 million decrease in the 
amount charged to PEF's ratepayers. The nuclear cost-recovery filing includes recovery of pre-construction and 
carrying costs and Capacity Cost-Recovery Clause (CCRe) recoverable O&M expense incurred or anticipated to be 
incurred during 2012, recovery of$115 million of prior years deferrals in 2012, as well as the estimated actual true­
up of 20 II costs associated with the Levy and CRJ uprate projects. This results in an estimated decrease in the 
nuclear cost-recovery charge of$0.33 per 1,000 kWh for residential customers, which ifapproved, would begin with 
the first January 2012 billing cycle. On July I, 2011, PEF filed a motion with the FPSC to defer until 2012 the 
approval of the long-term feasibility analysis of completing the CRJ uprate, and the determination of reasonableness 
on, and recovery of, 2011 and 2012 estimated costs. If approved, this would reduce the recovery under the nuclear 
cost recovery clause related to the CRJ uprate project by $17 million, and result in a further estimated decrease of 
$0.55 per 1,000 kWh for residential customers in 2012. The FPSC has scheduled hearings to address these matters in 
August 2011, with a decision expected in October 2011. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT 

On July 26, 2011, the FPSC set PEF's DSM compliance goals to remain at their current level until the next goal 
setting docket is initiated. 

5. EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

A. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

There are no material differences between our basic and diluted earnings per share amounts or our basic and diluted 
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the three and six months ended June 30, 2011 and 
2010. The effects of performance share awards and stock options outstanding on diluted earnings per share are 
immaterial. 

B. RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL EQUITY 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Parent and its majority owned subsidiaries. 
Noncontrolling interests principally represent minority shareholders' proportionate share of the equity of a 
subsidiary and a VIE (See Note Ie). 
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The following table presents changes in total equity for the year to date: 

Total Common Noncontrolling 
(in millions) Stock Equity Interests Total Equity 
Balance, December 31,2010 

Net income(a) 


Other comprehensive loss 


Issuance of shares through offerings and stock­

based compensation plans (See Note 5D) 


Dividends declared 

Distrihutions to noncontrolling interests 


$ 10,023 

360 
(17) 

$ 4 
1 

$ 10,027 

361 
(17) 

47 47 
(367) 

(2) 
(367) 

(2) 
Balance, June 30, 2011 	 $ 10,046 $ 3 $ 10,049 

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 9,449 $ 6 $ 9,455 
Net income(a) 370 (2) 368 
Other comprehensive loss (44) (44) 
Issuance of shares through offerings and stock­
based compensation plans (See Note 5D) 443 443 

Dividends declared (361) (361) 
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (2) (2) 
Balance, June 30, 20 I 0 $ 9,857 $ 2 $ 9,859 

(8) 	 For the six months ended June 30, 20 II, consolidated net income of $363 million includes $2 million 
attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries. For the six months ended June 30, 20 I 0, consolidated net 
income of $370 million includes $2 million attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries. Income 
attributable to preferred shareholders of subsidiaries is not a component of total equity and is excluded from the 
table above. 

PEe 

Interim disclosures of changes in equity are required if the reporting entity has less than wholly owned subsidiaries, 
of which PEC has none. Therefore, an equity reconciliation for PEC has not been provided. 

PEF 

Interim disclosures of changes in equity are required if the reporting entity has less than wholly owned subsidiaries, 
of which PEF has none. Therefore, an equity reconciliation for PEF has not been provided. 
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C. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Three months ended June 30 
(in millions) 
Net income 

2011 
$ 178 

2010 
$ 180 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 
Reclassification adjustments included in net income 

Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $1 and $1 ) 2 2 
Change in unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement benefits 
(net of tax expense of$l and $-) 

1 1 
Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of$1O and $28) 
Net unrecognized items on pension and other postretirement benefits (net of 

(16) (44) 

tax benefit of $5) 

Other (net of tax expense of$-) 
(8) 

1 
Other comprehensive loss (21) (40) 

Comprehensive income 157 140 
Comprehensive income attributable to non controlling interests (2) 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 155 $ 140 

Six months ended June 30 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Net income $ 363 $ 370 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of$2 and $2) 3 3 
Change in unrecognized items for pension and other postretirement benefits 

(net oftax expense of $2 and $1) 2 2 
Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of $9 and $32) (14) (50) 
Net unrecognized items on pension and other postretirement benefits (net of 

tax benefit of$5) (8) 
Other (net of tax expense of $-) 1 

Other comprehensive loss (17) (44) 

Comprehensive income 346 326 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests (3) 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 343 $ 326 

PEe 

Three months ended June 30 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Net income $ 107 $ 111 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of $- and $1) 1 I 

Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of$4 and $10) (6) (15) 
Other comprehensive loss (5) (14) 

Comprehensive income 102 97 
Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 102 $ 98 
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Six months ended June 30 
(in millions) 

2011 2010
Net income $ 238 $ 247 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Reclassification adjustments included in net income 
Change in cash flow hedges (net of tax expense of$1 and $1) 2 2 

Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of$3 and $10) (5) (16)
Other comprehensive loss (3) (14) 

Comprehensive income 235 233 
Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 3 
Comprehensive income attributable to controlling interests $ 235 $ 236 

PEE 

Three months ended June 30 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Net income $ 113 $ 119 
Other comprehensive loss 

Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of$3 and $4) (5) (7) 
Other comprehensive loss (5) (7) 

Comprehensive income $ 108 $ 112 

Six months ended June 30 
(in millions) 2011 2010 
Net income $ 215 $ 221 
Other comprehensive loss 

Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedges (net of tax benefit of$3 and $7) (5) {I 0) 
Other comprehensive loss (5) (10) 

Comprehensive income $ 210 $ 211 

D. COMMON STOCK 

At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, we had 500 million shares of common stock authorized under our charter, 
of which 295 million and 293 million shares were outstanding, respectively. We periodically issue shares of 
common stock through the Progress Energy 401(k) Savings & Stock Ownership Plan (401(k», the Progress Energy 
Investor Plus Plan (IPP) and other benefit plans. 

The following table presents information for our common stock issuances: 

2011 2010 

Net Net 
{in millions) Shares Proceeds Shares Proceeds 
Three months ended June 30 

Total issuances 0.4 $ 18 5.4 $ 208 
Issuances through 401~kl and/or IPP 5.4 208 

Six months ended June 30 
Total issuances 1.4 $ 26 11.5 $ 405 
Issuances through 401(k) and/or IPP 1 10.7 405 

6. PREFERRED STOCK OF SUBSIDIARIES 

All of our preferred stock was issued by the Utilities. The preferred stock is considered temporary equity due to 
certain provisions that could require us to redeem the preferred stock for cash. In the event dividends payable on 
PEC or PEF preferred stock are in default for an amount equivalent to or exceeding four quarterly dividend 
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payments, the holders of the preferred stock are entitled to elect a majority of PEC's or PEF's respective board of 
directors until all accrued and unpaid dividends are paid. All classes of preferred stock are entitled to cumulative 
dividends with preference to the common stock dividends, are redeemable by vote of the Utilities' respective board 
of directors at any time, and do not have any preemptive rights. All classes of preferred stock have a liquidation 
preference equal to $100 per share plus any accumulated unpaid dividends except for PEF's 4.75%, $100 par value 
class, which does not have a liquidation preference. Each holder ofPEC's preferred stock is entitled to one vote. The 
holders ofPEF's preferred stock have no right to vote except for certain circumstances involving dividends payable 
on preferred stock that are in default or certain matters affecting the rights and preferences of the preferred stock. 

7. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES 

Material changes, if any, to Progress Energy's, PEC's and PEF's debt and credit facilities and financing activities 
since December 31,2010, are as follows. 

On January 21, 20 11, the Parent issued $500 million of 4.40% Senior Notes due 2021. The net proceeds, along with 
available cash on hand, were used to retire the $700 million outstanding aggregate principal balance of our 7.10% 
Senior Notes due March 1, 20 II. 

On May 3, 2011, $22 million of the Parent's $500 million revolving credit agreement (RCA) expired, leaving the 
Parent with total credit commitments of $478 million supported by 14 financial institutions. After the $22 million 
expiration, our combined credit commitments for the Parent, PEC and PEF are $1.978 billion, supported by 23 
financial institutions. 

On July 15, 2011, PEF paid at maturity $300 million of its 6.65% First Mortgage Bonds with proceeds from 
commercial paper borrowings. 

8. FAIR VALUE DISCLOSURES 

A. DEBT AND INVESTMENTS 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of our long-term debt, including current maturities, was $12.441 billion and $12.642 billion at 
June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted 
market prices for the same or similar issues, was $13.8 billion and $14.0 billion at June 30, 2011 and 
December 31, 2010, respectively. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. Our available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds and 
cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning the 
Utilities' nuclear plants as discussed in Note 4C of the 2010 Form IO-K. Nuclear decommissioning trust (NDT) 
funds are presented on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. In addition to the NDT funds, we hold other 
debt investments in certain benefit trusts classified as available-for-sale, which are included in miscellaneous other 
property and investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value. 
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The following table summarizes our available-for-sale securities at June 30, 20 II and December 31, 20 I 0: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
{in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 
June 30, 2011 
Common stock equity $ 1,098 $ 13 $ 462 
Preferred stock and other equity 53 12 
Corporate debt 94 5 
U.S. state and municipal debt 109 2 3 
U.S. and foreign government debt 249 11 
Monel: market funds and other 95 1 

Total $ 1,698 $ 15 $ 494 

December 31, 2010 
Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 
Corporate debt 
U.S. state and municipal debt 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Mone~ market funds and other 

$ 1,021 
28 
90 

132 
264 

52 

$ 13 

4 
2 

$ 408 
II 
6 
3 

10 

Total $ 1,587 $ 19 $ 439 

The NOT funds and other available-for-sale debt investments held in certain benefit trusts are managed by third­
party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our authorization. Net unrealized gains and 
losses of the NOT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity 
are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding table 
includes the unrealized gains and losses for the NOT funds based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of 
the unrealized losses and unrealized gains for 20 II and 2010 relate to the NOT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 unrealized losses 
was $149 million and $195 million, respectively. 

At June 30, 20 II, the fair value of our available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 54 

Due after one through five years 132 

Due after five through 10 years 205 

Due after 10 years 68 

Total $ 459 

The following table presents selected information about our sales ofavailable-for-sale securities during the three and 
six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific identification 
basis. 

Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 

Proceeds $ 1,448 $ 1,755 $ 3,192 $ 3,692 

Realized gains 6 6 14 10 

Realized losses 6 10 10 16 

Proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Some of our benefit investment trusts are managed by third-party 
investment managers who have the right to sell securities without our authorization. Losses for investments in those 
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benefit investment trusts were not material. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a 
decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 20 II and December 31, 20 I 0, 
our other securities had no investments in a continuous loss position for greater than 12 months. 

PEe 

DEBT 

The carrying amount of PEC's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $3.693 billion at June 30, 2011 and 
December 31, 20 IO. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market prices for the same or 
similar issues, was $4.0 billion at June 30,20 II and December 31,2010. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEC's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEC's nuclear plants as discussed in Note 4C of the 2010 Form 1O-K. NDT funds are presented on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEC's available-for-sale securities at June 30, 20 II and December 31,20 I 0: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 
June 30, 2011 
Common stock equity $ 706 $ 11 $ 293 
Preferred stock and other equity 17 8 
Corporate debt 77 4 
U.S. state and municipal debt 47 1 
U.S. and foreign government debt 207 10 
Money market funds and other 44 1 

Total $ 1,098 $ 11 $ 317 

December 31, 20 I0 
Common stock equity $ 652 $ 10 $ 256 
Preferred stock and other equity 14 6 
Corporate debt 72 5 
U.S. state and municipal debt 51 
U.S. and foreign government debt 199 9 
Money market funds and other 42 1 

Total $ 1,030 $ 12 $ 278 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 
ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding table includes the unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds 
based on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 II and 20 I0 relate to 
the NDT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 20 II and December 31, 20 to unrealized losses 
was $92 million and $104 million, respectively. 
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At June 30, 2011, the fair value of PEC's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 19 
Due after one through five years 128 
Due after five through 10 years 133 
Due after 10 years 58 
Total $ 338 

The following table presents selected infonnation about PEC's sales of available-for-sale securities during the three 
and six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific 
identification basis. 

Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millionsl 20ll 2010 20ll 2010 
Proceeds $ ll9 $ 115 $ 250 $ 222 
Realized gains 3 3 6 6 
Realized losses 4 7 5 12 

PEC's proceeds were primarily related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to 
determine if a decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 2011 and 
December 31, 20 I 0, PEC did not have any other securities. 

PEF 

DEBT 

The carrying amount ofPEF's long-term debt, including current maturities, was $4.482 billion at June 30, 2011 and 
December 31, 2010. The estimated fair value of this debt, as obtained from quoted market prices for the same or 
similar issues, was $5.0 billion at June 30, 20 II and December 31, 2010. 

INVESTMENTS 

Certain investments in debt and equity securities that have readily determinable market values are accounted for as 
available-for-sale securities at fair value. PEF's available-for-sale securities include investments in stocks, bonds 
and cash equivalents held in trust funds, pursuant to NRC requirements, to fund certain costs of decommissioning 
PEF's nuclear plant as discussed in Note 4C of the 2010 Form IO-K. The NDT funds are presented on the Balance 
Sheets at fair value. 

The following table summarizes PEF's available-for-sale securities at June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010: 

Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 
June 30, 2011 
Common stock equity $ 392 $ 2 $ 169 
Preferred stock and other equity 36 4 
Corporate debt 17 1 
U.S. state and municipal debt 62 2 2 
U.S. and foreign government debt 42 1 
Money market funds and other 44 

Total $ 593 $ 4 $ 177 
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Unrealized Unrealized 
(in millions) Fair Value Losses Gains 
December 31, 2010 
Common stock equity $ 369 $ 3 $ 152 
Preferred stock and other equity 14 5 
Corporate debt 14 
u.s. state and municipal debt 81 3 2 
U.s. and foreign government debt 62 I I 
Money market funds and other 10 

Total $ 550 $ 7 $ 161 

The NDT funds are managed by third-party investment managers who have a right to sell securities without our 
authorization. Net unrealized gains and losses of the NDT funds that would be recorded in earnings or other 
comprehensive income by a nonregulated entity are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities pursuant to 
ratemaking treatment. Therefore, the preceding table includes unrealized gains and losses for the NDT funds based 
on the original cost of the trust investments. All of the unrealized losses and gains for 20 II and 20 I 0 relate to the 
NDT funds. 

The aggregate fair value of investments that related to the June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010 unrealized losses 
was $57 million and $87 million, respectively. 

At June 30,2011, the fair value ofPEF's available-for-sale debt securities by contractual maturity was: 

(in millions) 

Due in one year or less $ 35 
Due after one through five years 4 

Due after five through 10 years 72 

Due after I 0 years 10 

Total $ 121 

The following table presents selected information about PEF's sales of available-for-sale securities during the three 
and six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. Realized gains and losses were determined on a specific 
identification basis. 

Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

{in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 

Proceeds $ 1,329 $ 1,624 $ 2,935 $ 3,414 

Realized gains 3 3 8 4 

Realized losses 2 3 5 4 

PEF's proceeds were related to NDT funds. Other securities are evaluated on an individual basis to determine if a 
decline in fair value below the carrying value is other-than-temporary. At June 30, 20 II and December 31, 2010, 
PEF did not have any other securities. 

B. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (i.e., an exit price). Fair value 
measurements require the use of market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset 
or liability. including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These 
inputs can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or generally unobservable. Valuation techniques are 
required to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. A midmarket 
pricing convention (the midpoint price between bid and ask prices) is permitted for use as a practical expedient. 
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GAAP also establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair 
value measurements to be categorized based on the observability of those inputs. The hierarchy gives the highest 
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Levell inputs) and the lowest 
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Level 1 - The pricing inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
as of the reporting date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in 
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Level 1 primarily 
consists of financial instruments such as exchange-traded derivatives and listed equities. 

Level 2 - The pricing inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 includes financial instruments that are valued 
using models or other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that 
consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility 
factors, and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant 
economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout 
the full term of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at 
which transactions are executed in the marketplace. Instruments in this category include non-exchange­
traded derivatives, such as over-the-counter forwards, swaps and options; certain marketable debt 
securities; and financial instruments traded in less than active markets. 

Level 3 - The pricing inputs include significant inputs generally less observable from objective sources. 
These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best 
estimate of fair value. Level 3 instruments may include longer-term instruments that extend into periods in 
which quoted prices or other observable inputs are not available. 

Certain assets and liabilities, including long-lived assets, were measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. There 
were no significant fair value measurement losses recognized for such assets and liabilities in the periods reported. 
These fair value measurements fall within Level 3 ofthe hierarchy discussed above. 

The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, our and the Utilities' financial assets and 
liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010. 
Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input significant to the fair 
value measurement. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 
judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value 
hierarchy levels. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY 

{in millions} Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
June 30, 2011 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 1,098 $ - $ - $ 1,098 
Preferred stock and other equity 26 27 53 
Corporate debt 93 93 
U.S. state and municipal debt 110 110 
U.S. and foreign government debt 100 149 249 
Money market funds and other 2 81 83 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,226 460 1,686 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 18 18 
Interest rate contracts 1 1 

Other marketable securities 
Money market and other 21 7 28 
Total assets $ 1,247 $ 486 $ - $ 1,733 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ - $ 376 $ 36 $ 412 
Interest rate contracts 35 35 
Contingent value obligations 11 11 
Total liabilities $ - $ 422 $ 36 $ 458 

(in millions} Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
December 31, 2010 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 1,021 $ $ $ 1,021 
Preferred stock and other equity 22 6 28 
Corporate debt 86 86 
U.S. state and municipal debt 132 132 
U.S. and foreign government debt 79 182 261 
Money market funds and other 1 42 43 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 1,123 448 1,571 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 15 15 
Interest rate contracts 4 4 

Other marketable securities 
Corporate debt 4 4 
U.s. and foreign government debt 3 3 
Money market and other 18 18 
Total assets $ 1,141 $ 474 $ $ 1,615 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 458 $ 36 $ 494 
Interest rate contracts 39 39 
Contingent value obligations 15 15 
Total liabilities $ $ 512 $ 36 $ 548 
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PEe 
!in millions~ Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
June 30, 2011 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 706 $ $ $ 706 
Preferred stock and other equity 17 17 
Corporate debt 76 76 
U.S. state and municipal debt 47 47 
U.S. and foreign government debt 88 119 207 
Money market funds and other 1 43 44 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 812 285 1,097 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 1 1 
Interest rate contracts 1 1 

Other marketable securities 5 5 
Total assets $ 817 $ 287 $ $ 1,104 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 75 $ 36 $ 111 
Interest rate contracts 11 11 
Total liabilities $ $ 86 $ 36 $ 122 

{in millions} Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
December 31, 2010 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity 
Preferred stock and other equity 

$ 652 
14 

$ $ $ 652 
14 

Corporate debt 72 72 

U.S. state and municipal debt 51 51 
U.S. and foreign government debt 
Money market funds and other 

76 123 
28 

199 
29 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 743 274 1,017 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 
Interest rate contracts 

2 
3 

2 
3 

Other marketable securities 4 4 
Total assets $ 747 $ 279 $ $ 1,026 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 87 $ 36 $ 123 
Interest rate contracts 11 11 

Total liabilities $ $ 98 $ 36 $ 134 
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PEF 

{in millionsl Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total 
June 30, 2011 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 392 $ $ $ 392 
Preferred stock and other equity 9 27 36 
Corporate debt 17 17 
U.S. state and municipal debt 63 63 
U.S. and foreign government debt 12 30 42 
Money market funds and other 1 38 39 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Derivatives 

414 175 589 

Commodity forward contracts 17 17 
Other marketable securities 2 2 

Total assets $ 416 $ 192 $ $ 608 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 301 $ $ 301 
Interest rate contracts 14 14 
Total liabilities $ $ 315 $ $ 315 

~in millionsl Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 
December 31, 2010 
Assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Common stock equity $ 369 $ $ $ 369 
Preferred stock and other equity 8 6 14 
Corporate debt 14 14 
U.S. state and municipal debt 81 81 
U.S. and foreign government debt 3 59 62 
Money market funds and other 14 14 

Total nuclear decommissioning trust funds 380 174 554 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts 13 13 
Other marketable securities 1 

Total assets $ 381 $ 187 $ $ 568 

Liabilities 
Derivatives 

Commodity forward contracts $ $ 371 $ $ 371 
Interest rate contracts 7 7 
Total liabilities $ $ 378 $ $ 378 

The determination of the fair values in the preceding tables incorporates various factors, including risks of 
nonperformance by us or our counterparties. Such risks consider not only the credit standing of the counterparties 
involved and the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash deposits or letters of credit), but also the impact of our 
and the Utilities' credit risk on our liabilities. 

Commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives reflect positions held by us and the 
Utilities. Most over-the-counter commodity forward contract derivatives and interest rate contract derivatives are 
valued using financial models which utilize observable inputs for similar instruments and are classified within 
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Level 2. Other derivatives are valued utilizing inputs that are not observable for substantially the full term of the 
contract, or for which the impact of the unobservable period is significant to the fair value of the derivative. Such 
derivatives are classified within Level 3. See Note 10 for discussion of risk management activities and derivative 
transactions. 

NDT funds reflect the assets of the Utilities' nuclear decommissioning trusts. The assets of the trusts are invested 
primarily in exchange-traded equity securities (classified within Level I) and marketable debt securities, most of 
which are valued using Level I inputs for similar instruments and are classified within Level 2. 

Other marketable securities primarily represent available-for-sale debt securities used to fund certain employee 
benefit costs. 

We issued Contingent Value Obligations (CVOs) in connection with the acquisition ofFlorida Progress Corporation 
(Florida Progress), as discussed in Note 15 of the 2010 Form IO-K. The CVOs are derivatives recorded at fair value 
based on quoted prices from a less-than-active market and are classified as Level 2. 

Transfers in (out) of Levels 1,2 or 3 represent existing assets or liabilities previously categorized as a higher Level 
for which the inputs to the estimate became less observable or assets and liabilities that were previously classified as 
Level 2 or 3 for which the lowest significant input became more observable during the period. There were no 
significant transfers in (out) of Levels I, 2 and 3 during the period. Transfers into and out of each Level are 
measured at the end ofthe period. 

A reconciliation of changes in the fair value of our and the Utilities' commodity derivative liabilities classified as 
Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the periods ended June 30 follows: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 32 $ 52 $ 36 $ 39 
Total losses, realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 5 10 I 23 
Derivatives, net at end of period $ 37 $ 62 $ 37 $ 62 

PEe 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ 32 $ 36 $ 36 $ 27 
Total losses, realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 5 6 I 15 

Derivatives, net at end ofperiod $ 37 $ 42 $ 37 $ 42 

PEF 
Three months ended June 30 Six months ended June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Derivatives, net at beginning of period $ $ 16 $ $ 12 
Total losses, realized and unrealized 

deferred as regulatory assets and liabilities, net 4 8 
Derivatives, net at end of period $ $ 20 $ $ 20 

Substantially all unrealized gains and losses on derivatives are deferred as regulatory liabilities or assets consistent 
with ratemaking treatment. There were no Level 3 purchases, sales, issuances or settlements during the period. 
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9. BENEFIT PLANS 

. We have noncontributory defined benefit retirement plans that provide pension benefits for substantially all full-time 
employees. We also have supplementary defined benefit pension plans that provide benefits to higher-level 
employees. In addition to pension benefits, we provide contributory other postretirement benefits (OPEB), including 
certain health care and life insurance benefits, for retired employees who meet specified criteria. 

The components of the net periodic benefit cost for the respective Progress Registrants for the three months ended 
June 30 were: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

{in millions} 
Pension Benefits 

2011 2010 
OPEB 

20ll 2010 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarialloss(a) 
Other amortization, net (8) 

$ 14 
35 

(45) 
18 
1 

$ 12 
35 

(39) 
12 
2 

$ 3 
10 

3 
1 

$ 2 
8 

(1) 

Net Eeriodic cost $ 23 $ 22 $ 17 $ 

(a) Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment. See Note 16B in the 2010 Form 1O-K. 

PEe 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
~in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Service cost $ 6 $ 5 $ 2 $ 1 
Interest cost 16 16 5 4 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial loss 

(23) 
7 

(19) 
4 1 

Other amortization, net 1 
Net Eeriodic cost $ 7 $ 7 $ 8 $ 5 

PEF 
Pension Benefits OPEB 

(in millions} 
Service cost $ 

2011 

6 $ 
2010 

5 $ 

2011 
1 $ 

2010 

Interest cost 15 15 4 3 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarial loss 

(20) 
9 

(17) 
7 2 

Other amortization, net 1 1 

Net Eeriodic cost $ 10 $ 10 $ 8 $ 4 

38 
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The components of the net periodic benefit cost for the respective Progress Registrants for the six months ended 
June 30 were: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
(in millionsl 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of actuarialloss(a) 
Other amortization, net (a) 

$ 

2011 
27 
70 

(91) 
33 
3 

2010 
$ 23 

70 
(78) 
25 
3 

$ 

2011 
6 

20 
(1) 
6 
3 

$ 
2010 

4 
16 
(2) 

1 
2 

Net periodic cost $ 42 $ 43 $ 34 $ 21 

(a) Adjusted to reflect PEF's rate treatment. See Note 16B in the 2010 Form 10-K. 

PEe 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
(in millionsl 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Service cost $ 11 $ 9 $ 2 $ 2 
Interest cost 31 32 10 8 
Expected return on plan assets (46) (38) (I) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 13 8 2 
Other amortization, net 3 3 1 

Net periodic cost $ 12 $ 14 $ 15 $ 10 

PEF 

Pension Benefits OPEB 
(in millions} 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Service cost $ 12 $ 10 $ 2 $ I 

Interest cost 30 29 9 6 
Expected return on plan assets (39) (34) (1) (I) 
Amortization of actuarial loss 17 15 4 
Other amortization, net 2 2 

Net periodic cost $ 20 $ 20 $ 16 $ 8 

In 2011, we expect to make contributions directly to pension plan assets of approximately $300 million to $350 
million for us, including $200 million to $225 million for PEC and $100 million to $125 million for PEF. We 
contributed $229 million during the six months ended June 30, 2011, including $150 million for PEC and 
$77 million for PEF. 

As a result of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the related Health Care and Education 
Reconciliation Act, which were enacted in March 20 I 0, an additional tax expense of $22 million for us, including 
$12 million for PEC and $10 million for PEF, was recognized during the six months ended June 30, 2010. See Note 
16A in the 2010 Form 10-K. 
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10. RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES AND DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS 

We are exposed to various risks related to changes in market conditions. We have a risk management committee that 
includes senior executives from various business groups. The risk management committee is responsible for 
administering risk management policies and monitoring compliance with those policies by all subsidiaries. Under 
our risk policy, we may use a variety of instruments, including swaps, options and forward contracts, to manage 
exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. Such instruments contain credit risk if the 
counterparty fails to perform under the contract. We minimize such risk by performing credit and financial reviews 
using a combination of fmancial analysis and publicly available credit ratings of such counterparties. Potential 
nonperformance by counterparties is not expected to have a material effect on our financial position or results of 
operations. 

A. COMMODITY DERIVATIVES 

GENERAL 

Most of our physical commodity contracts are not derivatives or qualifY as normal purchases or sales. Therefore, 
such contracts are not recorded at fair value. 

ECONOMIC DERIVATIVES 

Derivative products, primarily natural gas and oil contracts, may be entered into from time to time for economic 
hedging purposes. While management believes the economic hedges mitigate exposures to fluctuations in 
commodity prices, these instruments are not designated as hedges for accounting purposes and are monitored 
consistent with trading positions. 

The Utilities have financial derivative instruments with settlement dates through 2015 related to their exposure to 
price fluctuations on fuel oil and natural gas purchases. The majority of our financial hedge agreements will settle in 
2011 and 2012. Substantially all of these instruments receive regulatory accounting treatment. Related unrealized 
gains and losses are recorded in regulatory liabilities and regulatory assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until 
the contracts are settled. After settlement ofthe derivatives and the fuel is consumed, any realized gains or losses are 
passed through the fuel cost-recovery clause. 

Certain hedge agreements may result in the receipt of, or posting of, derivative collateral with our counterparties, 
depending on the daily derivative position. Fluctuations in commodity prices that lead to our return of collateral 
received and/or our posting of collateral with our counterparties negatively impact our liquidity. We manage open 
positions with strict policies that limit our exposure to market risk and require daily reporting to management of 
potential financial exposures. 

Certain counterparties have posted or held cash collateral in support of these instruments. Progress Energy had a 
cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted of $122 million and $164 million on the Progress 
Energy Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. At June 30, 2011, 
Progress Energy had 291.3 million MMBtu notional of natural gas and 17.6 million gallons notional of fuel oil 
related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas and oil 
purchases. 

PEC had a cash collateral asset included in prepayments and other current assets of $18 million and $24 million on 
the PEC Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. At June 30, 20 II, PEC 
had 78.1 million MMBtu notional of natural gas related to outstanding commodity derivative swaps that were 
entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas purchases. 

PEF's cash collateral asset included in derivative collateral posted was $104 million and $140 million on the PEF 
Balance Sheets at June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010, respectively. At June 30, 2011, PEF had 213.2 million 
MMBtu notional of natural gas and 17.6 million gallons notional of oil related to outstanding commodity derivative 
swaps that were entered into to hedge forecasted natural gas and oil purchases. 
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B. INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES - FAIR VALUE OR CASH FLOW HEDGES 

We use cash flow hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in cash flow due to fluctuating interest rates. We 
use fair value hedging strategies to reduce exposure to changes in fair value due to interest rate changes. Our cash 
flow hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of forward starting swaps and our fair value 
hedging strategies are primarily accomplished through the use of fixed~to~floating swaps. The notional amounts of 
interest rate derivatives are not exchanged and do not represent exposure to credit loss. In the event of default by the 
counterparty, the exposure in these transactions is the cost of replacing the agreements at current market rates. 

CASH FLOW HEDGES 

At June 30, 20 II, all open interest rate hedges will reach their mandatory termination dates in approximately 2 
years. At June 30, 2011, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $74 million of after-tax losses, 
including $36 million and $9 million of after-tax losses at PEC and PEF, respectively, recorded in accumulated other 
comprehensive income (OCI) related to forward starting swaps. It is expected that in the next twelve months losses 
of $7 million, net of tax, primarily related to terminated hedges, will be reclassified to interest expense at Progress 
Energy, including $4 million at PEC. The actual amounts that will be reclassified to earnings may vary from the 
expected amounts as a result of changes in interest rates, changes in the timing of debt issuances at the Parent and 
the Utilities and changes in market value ofcurrently open forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2010, including amounts related to terminated hedges, we had $63 million of after-tax losses, 
including $33 million and $4 million of after-tax losses at PEC and PEF, respectively, recorded in accumulated OCI 
related to forward starting swaps. 

At December 31, 2010, Progress Energy had $1.050 billion notional of open forward starting swaps, including 
$350 million at PEC and $200 million at PEF. At June 30, 2011, Progress Energy had $925 million notional ofopen 
forward starting swaps, including $450 million at PEC and $275 million at PEF. 

FAIR VALUE HEDGES 

For interest rate fair value hedges, the change in the fair value of the hedging derivative is recorded in net interest 
charges and is offset by the change in the fair value of the hedged item. At June 30, 20 II, and December 31, 20 I 0, 
neither we nor the Utilities had any outstanding positions in such contracts. 

C. CONTINGENT FEATURES 

Certain of our commodity derivative instruments contain provisions defming fair value thresholds requiring the 
posting of collateral for hedges in a liability position greater than such threshold amounts. The thresholds are tiered 
and based on the individual company's credit rating with Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's), Standard & 
Poor's Rating Services (S&P) and/or Fitch Ratings (Fitch). Higher credit ratings have a higher threshold requiring a 
lower amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted collateral. Conversely, lower credit 
ratings require a higher amount of the outstanding liability position to be covered by posted collateral. If our credit 
ratings were to be downgraded, we may have to post additional collateral on certain hedges in liability positions. 

In addition, certain of our commodity derivative instruments contain provisions that require our debt to maintain an 
investment grade credit rating from Moody's, S&P and/or Fitch. If our debt were to fall below investment grade, we 
would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the commodity derivative instruments could 
request immediate payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnight collateralization on commodity 
derivative instruments in net liability positions. 

The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at Progress Energy with credit risk~related 
contingent features that are in a net liability position was $362 million at June 30, 2011, for which Progress Energy 
has posted collateral of $122 million in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features 
underlying these agreements were triggered at June 30, 2011, Progress Energy would have been required to post an 
additional $240 million of collateral with its counterparties. 
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The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at PEC with credit risk-related contingent features 
that are in a liability position was $105 million at June 30, 20 II, for which PEC has posted collateral of$18 million 
in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements were 
triggered at June 30, 20] 1, PEC would have been required to post an additional $87 million of collateral with its 
counterparties. 

The aggregate fair value of all commodity derivative instruments at PEF with credit risk-related contingent features 
that are in a net liability position was $257 million at June 30, 2011, for which PEF has posted collateral of 
$104 million in the normal course of business. If the credit risk-related contingent features underlying these 
agreements were triggered on June 30, 2011, PEF would have been required to post an additional $153 million of 
collateral with its counterparties. 

D. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT AND HEDGING ACTIVITY INFORMATION 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 20 I 0: 

Instrument I Balance sheet location 
!in millions} 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

$ 

June 302 2011 
Asset Liabili!X 

1 
$ 24 

11 
1 35 

December 31, 20 I 0 
Asset Liabili!X 

$ I 
3 

$ 32 
7 

4 39 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long4erm 

CVOS(b) 

Other liabilities and deferred credits 

15 
3 

189 
223 

11 

IJ 
4 

226 
268 

15 

Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 18 423 15 509 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(C) 
Derivative liabilities, current 1 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 3 3 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 18 427 15 513 

Total derivatives $ 19 $ 462 $ 19 $ 552 

(a) 
Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

(b) 
As discussed in Note 15 of the 2010 Form 10-K, the Parent issued 98.6 million CVOs in connection with the 
acquisition of Florida Progress during 2000. 

(e) 
In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 
to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Consolidated 
Statements of Income for the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Instrument 
(in millions) 

Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) 

Amount ofGain or 
(Loss) Recognized in 

OCI, Net ofTax on 
Derivatives(a) 

2011 2010 
$ (16) $ (44) 

Amount ofGain or 
(Loss), Net ofTax Amount ofPre-tax Gain 
Reclassified from or (Loss) Recognized in 

Accumulated OCI into Income on 
Income(a) Derivatives(b) 

2011 2010 2011 2010 
$ (2) $ (2) $ $ 

(0) Effective portion. 

(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(0) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements ofIncome are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia) Unrealized Gain or (Loss)(b) 

------------~~----------------~--~ 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 

Commodity derivatives 	 $ (76) $ (91) $ (68) $ (2) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Instrument 
(in millions) 
Commodity derivatives(aj 

CVOs(a) 

Amount ofGain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivatives 

2011 2010 
$ 1 $ I 

4 
Total 	 $ 5 $ 

(a) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 
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The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Consolidated 
Statements ofIncome for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount ofGain or 
Amount ofGain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount ofPre-tax Gain 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from or (Loss) Recognized in 
OCI, Net ofTax on Accumulated OCI into Income on 

Instrument Derivatives(a) Income(a) Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Interest rate derivatives(e) (d) $ {l4} $ {50) $ P} $ P2 $ (2} $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument Realized Gain or (Lossia) Unrealized Gain or (Lossib) 

------~~~~~~~~--~--~~--~--~--~ 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives 	 $ (128) $ (150) $ (44) $ (236) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Instrument 
(in millions) 

Amount ofGain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivatives 

2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives(o) $ 1 $ 
CVOs(a) 4 

Total 	 $ s $ 

(a) Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements ofIncome are classified in other, net. 
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PEe 

The following table presents the fair value of derivative instruments at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 20 I 0: 

Instrument / Balance sheet location June 30% 2011 December 3 I, 20 I 0 

{in millions) Asset Liability Asset Liabili!}: 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Other assets and deferred debits $ 1 $ 3 
Derivative liabilities, current $ 2 $ 7 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 9 4 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 1 11 3 II 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 
Derivative liabilities, current 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 

1 

42 

69 

45 
78 

Fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 1 111 2 123 

Fair value loss transition adjustment(b) 
Derivative liabilities, current 1 I 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 3 3 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 1 115 2 

Total derivatives 	 $ 2 $ 126 $ 5 $ 138 

(8) 	
Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

(b) 
In 2003, PEC recorded a $38 million pre-tax ($23 million after-tax) fair value loss transition adjustment pursuant 
to the adoption of new accounting guidance for derivatives. The related liability is being amortized to earnings 
over the term of the related contracts. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Consolidated 
Statements of Income for the three months ended June 30, 20 II and 20 I 0: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Amount of Gain or 

Instrument 

Amount ofGain or 
(Loss) Recognized in 

OCI, Net ofTax on 
Derivatives(a) 

(Loss), Net ofTax 
Reclassified from 

Accumulated OCI into 
Income(a) 

Amount of Pre-tax Gain 
or (Loss) Recognized in 

Income on 
Derivatives(b) 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) $ (6) $ (15) $ (1) $ (1) $ $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements oflncome are classified in interest charges. 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument ---:R;.;;;e;;;.:a::.;.h:.::·ze;;;.d.::;....;G;.;;;a::;;in;.;,..;;;.o;;..r.l.,;(L:;..o:.:s..;.;s)L(a_)__--.;U..;.;nr:;..e;...a;...li;...ze_d_G_a_in_or_("'-L_o_s~s),--(b) 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives 	 $ (12) $ (12) $ (19) $ (2) 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost­
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 

Instrument 

Amount of Gain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivatives 

(in millions) 2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives(a) $ 1 $ 

(a) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Consolidated 
Statements ofIncome for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount ofGain or Amount of Pre-tax 
Amount ofGain or (Loss), Net of Tax Gain or (Loss) 
(Loss) Recognized Reclassified from Recognized in 
in OCI, Net ofTax Accumulated OCI Income on 

Instrument on Derivatives(a) into Income(a) Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) $ $ (16) $ {2} $ $ $~5l 	 P2 

(aj 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(c) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument ......:R:.::e::..:a:::.l:.::iz:.:.ed=....::.G:.:a:.::in;.;,..;;;.o:....r.;.;(Lo=s;.::.s)L(a_)__--"'U:.::nr:;..e:.:a:.:.li:.::z:.:.ed=-::G:.:a:::inc:...=;or:....<::.::L:.:o:.;:s=.,s):..-(b) 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 

Commodity derivatives 	 $ (22) $ (19) $ (13) $ (44) 

(aj 
After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost-
recovery clause. 

(b) 
Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets until 
derivatives are settled. 
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Instrument 

Amount ofGain or (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Derivatives 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Commodity derivatives(a) $ 1 $ 

(a) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in other, net. 

PEF 

The following table presents the fair value ofderivative instruments at June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010: 

Instrument I Balance sheet location June 30, 2011 December 31, 20 I 0 

{in millions} Asset Liability Asset Liabili!X 
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate derivatives 

Derivative liabilities, current 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 

$ 13 
1 

$ 7 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 14 7 

Derivatives not deSignated as hedging instruments 
Commodity derivatives(a) 

Prepayments and other current assets 
Other assets and deferred debits 

$ 14 
3 

$ 10 
3 

Derivative liabilities, current 147 181 
Derivative liabilities, long-term 154 190 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging 
instruments 17 301 13 

Total derivatives 	 $ 17 $ 315 $ 13 $ 378 

(a) 	 Substantially all of these contracts receive regulatory treatment. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Statements of 
Income for the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010: 

Derivatives DeSignated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount of Gain or (Loss), Net of Tax Amount of Pre-tax Gain 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from or (Loss) Recognized in 
OCI, Net of Tax on Accumulated OCI into Income on 

Instrument Derivatives(a) Income(a) Derivatives(b) 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) $ (5) $ (7) $ $ $ $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(c) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument --....:R:.::,e:::a:.::h:::·z:::ed=-..:::G::.:a:.::in:.:..::.or~(L::.:o:..::s:::.s)L(a_)__--=U;.:;nre;.:;:::a::;li:.::z;.:;ed;:;....::G:.:a:::in:.:....::c0r:...(;:,;;L;;.;o;.;;s.;;,s):..-(b) 

(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives $ (64) $ (79) $ (49) $ 

(a) 	 After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost~ 
recovery clause. 

(b) 	 Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled. 

The following tables present the effect of derivative instruments on OCI (See Note 5C) and the Statements of 
Income for the six months ended June 30, 20 II and 20 10: 

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments 

Amount of Gain or 
Amount ofGain or (Loss), Net ofTax Amount of Pre-tax Gain 

(Loss) Recognized in Reclassified from or (Loss) Recognized in 
OCI, Net ofTax on Accumulated OCI into Income on 

Instrument Derivatives(a) Income(a) Derivatives(b) 

(in millions) 	 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Interest rate derivatives(c) (d) $ (5) $ (10) $ $ $ $ 

(a) 	 Effective portion. 
(b) 	 Related to ineffective portion and amount excluded from effectiveness testing. 
(e) 	 Amounts in accumulated OCI related to terminated hedges are reclassified to earnings as the interest expense is 

recorded. The effective portion of the hedges will be amortized to interest expense over the term of the related 
debt. 

(d) 	 Amounts recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income are classified in interest charges. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments 
Instrument ---C.R;.c;.e.:..;;acc..h;;.;;.·ze:.::.d~G;.c;.a:::in:.::..;;;.or:....>.;(L;.c;.o;.c;.s..:.s)...(a_)__--:;.U..:.n..:.re;;.;;a:::li=z:.::.ed,;;......;;;G:.:.a:=in::....:.;or;.c;.(;,;;;L;;.;;o:.:.s-'-'s):..-(b) 
(in millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 
Commodity derivatives 	 $ (106) $ (131) $ (31) $ (192) 

(a) 
After settlement of the derivatives and the fuel is consumed, gains or losses are passed through the fuel cost-
recovery clause. 

(h) 
Amounts are recorded in regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively, on the Balance Sheets until derivatives are 
settled. 

11. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENT 

Our reportable segments are PEC and PEF, both of which are primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electricity in portions of North Carolina and South Carolina and in portions of Florida, 
respectively. These electric operations also distribute and sell electricity to other utilities, primarily on the east coast 
ofthe United States. 

In addition to the reportable operating segments, the Corporate and Other segment includes the operations of the 
Parent and PESC and other miscellaneous nonregulated businesses that do not separately meet the quantitative 
thresholds for disclosure as separate reportable business segments. 

Products and services are sold between the various reportable segments. All intersegment transactions are at cost. 
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Corporate 
(in millions) PEC PEF and Other Eliminations Totals 

At and for the three months ended June 30, 2011 

Revenues 
Unaffiliated $ 1,060 $ 1,193 $ 3 $ $ 2,256 

Intersegment 60 (60) 

Total revenues 1,060 1,193 63 (60) 2,256 

Ongoing Earnings 112 141 (42) 211 

Total Assets 15,154 13,907 20,631 (16,572) 33,120 

For the three months ended June 30, 2010 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 1,117 $ 1,252 $ 3 $ $ 2,372 

Intersegment 53 (53) 

Total revenues 1,117 1,252 56 (53) 2,372 

Ongoing Earnings 112 119 (50) 181 

At and for the six months ended June 30, 2011 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 

$ 2,193 $ 2,224 
1 

$ 6 
134 

$ 
(135) 

$ 4,423 

Total revenues 2,193 2,225 140 (135) 4,423 
Ongoing Earnings 
Total Assets 

251 
15,154 

252 
13,907 

(90) 
20,631 (16,572) 

413 
33,120 

For the six months ended June 30, 201 0 
Revenues 

Unaffiliated $ 2,380 $ 2,522 $ 5 $ $ 4,907 
Intersegment 114 (114) 

Total revenues 2,380 2,522 119 (114) 4,907 
Ongoing Earnings 260 232 (97) 395 

Management uses the non-GAAP financial measure "Ongoing Earnings" as a performance measure to evaluate the 
results of our segments and operations. Ongoing Earnings is computed as GAAP net income attributable to 
controlling interests less discontinued operations and the effects of certain identified gains and charges, which are 
considered Ongoing Earnings adjustments. Some of the excluded gains and charges have occurred in more than one 
reporting period but are not considered representative of fundamental core earnings. Management has identified the 
following Ongoing Earnings adjustments: tax levelization, which increases or decreases the tax expense recorded in 
the reporting period to reflect the annual projected tax rate, because it has no impact on annual earnings; CVO mark­
to-market adjustments because we are unable to predict changes in their fair value; CR3 indemnification charge for 
estimated future years' joint owner replacement power costs (through the expiration of the indemnification 
provisions of the joint owner agreement) because GAAP requires that the charge be accounted for in the period in 
which it becomes probable and estimable rather than the periods to which it relates; and the impact from changes in 
the tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy because GAAP requires that the impact of the tax law change be 
accounted for in the period of enactment rather than the affected tax year. Additionally. management does not 
consider impairments, charges (and subsequent adjustments, if any) recognized for the retirement of generating units 
prior to the end of their estimated useful lives, merger and integration costs, and operating results of discontinued 
operations to be representative ofour ongoing operations and excluded these items in computing Ongoing Earnings. 
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Reconciliations of consolidated Ongoing Earnings to net income attributable to controlling interests follow: 

(in millions) 
Ongoing Earnings 
Tax levelization 
CVO mark-to-market (Note 10D) 
Impairment, net of tax benefit of $1 
Plant retirement adjustment, net of tax expense of$­
Merger and integration costs, net of tax benefit of$4 (Note 2) 
CR3 indemnification charge, net of tax benefit of$18 (Note l3B) 
Continuing income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax 

Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle 

Discontinued operations, net of tax 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net oftax 

Net income attributable to controlling interests 

For the three months ended 

June 30 


2011 2010 

$ 211 $ 181 
(4) 
4 

(1) 
1 

(7) 
(26) 

2 

180 181 
(2) (1) 

(2) 
$ 176 $ 180 

For the six months ended 
June 30 

(in millions) 2011 2010 

Ongoing Earnings 
Tax levelization 
CVO mark-to-market (Note IOD) 
Impairment, net of tax benefit of$I 
Plant retirement adjustment, net of tax expense of$I 
Change in tax treatment of the Medicare Part D subsidy (Note 9) 
Merger and integration costs, net of tax benefit of$4 (Note 2) 
CR3 indemnification charge, net of tax benefit of$18 (Note l3B) 
Continuing income attributable to non controlling interests, net of tax 

$ 413 $ 395 
(6) (2) 
4 

(2) 
1 

(22) 

(21) 
(26) 

3 2 

Income from continuing operations before cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle 367 372 

Discontinued operations, net of tax (4) 
Cumulative effect ofchange in accounting principle, net of tax (2) 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests, net of tax (3) 

Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 360 $ 370 

12. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

Weare subject to regulation by various federal, state and local authorities in the areas of air quality, water quality, 
control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other environmental matters. We believe that we are 
in substantial compliance with those environmental regulations currently applicable to our business and operations 
and believe we have all necessary permits to conduct such operations. Environmental laws and regulations 
frequently change and the ultimate costs ofcompliance cannot always be precisely estimated. 

A. HAZARDOUS AND SOLID WASTE 

The provisions of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as 
amended (CERCLA), authorize the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to require the cleanup of 
hazardous waste sites. This statute imposes retroactive joint and several liabilities. Some states, including North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Florida, have similar types of statutes. We are periodically notified by regulators, 
including the EPA and various state agencies, of our involvement or potential involvement in sites that may require 
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investigation and/or remediation. There are presently several sites with respect to which we have been notified of 
our potential liability by the EPA, the state of North Carolina, the state of Florida, or potentially responsible party 
(PRP) groups as described below in greater detail. Various organic materials associated with the production of 
manufactured gas, generally referred to as coal tar, are regulated under federal and state laws. PEC and PEF are each 
PRPs at several manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites. We are also currently in the process of assessing potential costs 
and exposures at other sites. These costs are eligible for regulatory recovery through either base rates or cost­
recovery clauses. Both PEC and PEF evaluate potential claims against other PRPs and insurance carriers and plan to 
submit claims for cost recovery where appropriate. The outcome of potential and pending claims cannot be 
predicted. A discussion of sites by legal entity follows. 

The EPA and a number of states are considering additional regulatory measures that may affect management, 
treatment, marketing and disposal of coal combustion residues, primarily ash, from each of the Utilities' coal-fired 
plants. Revised or new laws or regulations under consideration may impose changes in solid waste classifications or 
groundwater protection environmental controls. In June 2010, the EPA proposed two options for new rules to 
regulate coal combustion residues. The first option would create a comprehensive program of federally enforceable 
requirements for coal combustion residues management and disposal as hazardous waste. The other option would 
have the EPA set performance standards for coal combustion residues management facilities and regulate disposal of 
coal combustion residues as nonhazardous waste. The EPA did not identify a preferred option. Under both options, 
the EPA may leave in place a regulatory exemption for approved beneficial uses of coal combustion residues that 
are recycled. A final rule is expected in 2012. Compliance plans and estimated costs to meet the requirements of 
new regulations will be determined when any new regulations are finalized. We are also evaluating the effect on 
groundwater quality from past and current operations, which may result in operational changes and additional 
measures under existing regulations. These issues are also under evaluation by state agencies. Certain regulated 
chemicals have been measured in wells near our ash ponds at levels above groundwater quality standards. 
Additional monitoring and investigation will be conducted. Detailed plans and cost estimates will be determined if 
these evaluations reveal that corrective actions are necessary. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

We measure our liability for environmental sites based on available evidence, including our experience in 
investigating and remediating environmentally impaired sites. The process often involves assessing and developing 
cost-sharing arrangements with other PRPs. For all sites, as assessments are developed and analyzed, we will accrue 
costs for the sites in O&M expense on the Income Statements to the extent our liability is probable and the costs can 
be reasonably estimated. Because the extent of environmental impact, allocation among PRPs for all sites, 
remediation alternatives (which could involve either minimal or significant efforts), and concurrence of the 
regulatory authorities have not yet reached the stage where a reasonable estimate of the remediation costs can be 
made, we cannot determine the total costs that may be incurred in connection with the remediation of all sites at this 
time. It is probable that current estimates will change and additional losses, which could be material, may be 
incurred in the future. 
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The following tables contain information about accruals for probable and estimable costs related to various 
environmental sites, which were included in other current liabilities and other liabilities and deferred credits on the 

Balance Sheets: 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

{in millions) 


Balance, December 31, 2010 

Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 

Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 


Balance, June 30, 20 11 (c) 


Balance, December 31, 2009 

Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 

Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 

Balance, June 30, 201O(c) 


Remediation 
of Distribution 

MOP and and Substation 
Other Sites Transformers Total 

$ 20 $ 15 $ 35 

3 3 
(2) (9) (11) 

$ 18 $ 9 $ 27 

$ 22 $ 20 $ 42 
4 10 14 

(7) (9) (16) 

$ 19 $ 21 $ 40 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 
2011, our accruals for environmental loss contingencies were not material. For the three months ended June 30, 
20 I 0, our accruals were $2 million for the remediation of MOP and other sites and were $8 million for the 
remediation of distribution and substation transformers. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30,2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 2011, 
our expenditures for environmental loss contingencies were not materiaL For the three months ended June 30, 
2010, our expenditures were $5 million for the remediation of MOP and other sites and were $5 million for the 
remediation ofdistribution and substation transformers. 

(c) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 

PEe 

MOP and 
(in millions) Other Sites 

Balance, December 31,2010 $ 12 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 
Balance, June 30, 2011(c) $ 12 

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 13 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 2 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) (3) 
Balance, June 30, 201 Ore) $ 12 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 
2011 and 2010, PEC's accruals for the remediation of MOP and other sites were not material. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 2011 
and 2010, PEC's expenditures for the remediation of MOP and other sites were not materiaL 

(c) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to five years. 
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(in millions) 
Balance, December 31, 2010 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(&) 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 
Balance, June 30, 2011 (e) 

MGPand 
Other Sites 
$ 8 

(2) 

$ 6 

Remediation 
ofDistribution 
and Substation 

Transformers 
$ 15 

3 
(9) 

$ 9 

$ 

$ 

Total 
23 

3 
(11) 

15 

Balance, December 31, 2009 
Amount accrued for environmental loss contingencies(a) 
Expenditures for environmental loss contingencies(b) 
Balance, June 30, 20 I Ole) 

$ 

$ 

9 
2 

(4) 

7 

$ 20 
10 
(9) 

$ 21 

$ 

$ 

29 
12 

(13) 

28 

(a) 	 Amounts accrued are for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 
20 II, PEF's accruals for environmental loss contingencies were not materiaL For the three months ended 
June 30, 2010, PEF's accruals were $2 million for the remediation of MGP and other sites and were $8 million 
for the remediation of distribution and substation transformers. 

(b) 	 Expenditures are for the six months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. For the three months ended June 30, 2011, 
PEF's expenditures for environmental loss contingencies were not material. For the three months ended June 30, 
2010, PEF's expenditures were $4 million for the remediation ofMGP and other sites and were $5 million for the 
remediation ofdistribution and substation transformers. 

(e) 	 Expected to be paid out over one to 15 years. 

PROGRESS ENERGY 

In addition to the Utilities' sites discussed under "PEC" and "PEF" below, we incurred indemnity obligations related 
to certain pre-closing liabilities of divested subsidiaries, including certain environmental matters (See discussion 
under Guarantees in Note 13B). 

PEe 

PEC has recorded a minimum estimated total remediation cost for all of its remaining MGP sites based upon its 
historical experience with remediation of several of its MGP sites. The maximum amount of the range for all the 
sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is probable that 
estimates will continue to change in the future. 

In 2004, the EPA advised PEC that it had been identified as a PRP at the Ward Transformer site in Raleigh, N.C. 
(Ward). The EPA offered PEC and a number of other PRPs the opportunity to negotiate the removal action for the 
Ward site and reimbursement to the EPA for the EPA's past expenditures in addressing conditions at the Ward site. 
Subsequently, PEC and other PRPs signed a settlement agreement, which requires the participating PRPs to 
remediate the Ward site. At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, PEC's recorded liability for the site was 
approximately $5 million. In 2008 and 2009, PEC filed civil actions against PRPs seeking contribution for and 
recovery of costs incurred in remediating the Ward site, as well as a declaratory judgment that defendants are jointly 
and severally liable for response costs at the site. PEC has settled with a number of the PRPs and is in active 
settlement negotiations with others. In March 2010, the federal district court in which this matter is pending denied 
motions to dismiss filed by a number of defendants, but granted several other motions filed by state agencies and 
successor entities. The court also set a trial date for May 7, 2012. In June 2010, the court entered a case management 
order and discovery is proceeding. The outcome of these matters cannot be predicted. 

In 2008, the EPA issued a Record of Decision for the operable unit for stream segments downstream from the Ward 
site (Ward OUl) and advised 61 parties, including PEC, of their identification as PRPs for Ward OUI and for the 
operable unit for further investigation at the Ward facility and certain adjacent areas (Ward OU2). The EPA's 
estimate for the selected remedy for Ward OUI is approximately $6 million. The EPA offered PEC and the other 
PRPs the opportunity to negotiate implementation of a response action for Ward OU I and a remedial investigation 
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and feasibility study for Ward OU2, as well as reimbursement to the EPA of approximately $1 million for the EPA's 
past expenditures in addressing conditions at the site. In 2009, PEC and several of the other participating PRPs at the 
Ward site submitted a letter containing a good faith response to the EPA's special notice letter. Another group of 
PRPs separately submitted a good faith response, which the EPA advised would be used to negotiate implementation 
of the required actions. The other PRPs' good faith response was subsequently withdrawn. Discussions among 
representatives of certain PRPs, including PEC, and the EPA are ongoing. Although a loss is considered probable, 
an agreement among the PRPs for these matters has not been reached; consequently, it is not possible at this time to 
reasonably estimate the total amount ofPEC's obligation, if any, for Ward OUI and Ward OU2. 

PEF 

The accruals for PEF's MGP and other sites relate to two former MGP sites and other sites associated with PEF that 
have required, or are anticipated to require, investigation and/or remediation. The maximum amount of the range for 
all the sites cannot be determined at this time. Actual experience may differ from current estimates, and it is 
probable that estimates will continue to change in the future. 

PEF has received approval from the FPSC for recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC) 
of the majority of costs associated with the remediation of a population of distribution and substation transformers. 
Under agreements with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP), PEF has reviewed these 
distribution transformer sites and substation sites for mineral oil-impacted soil caused by equipment integrity issues. 
Should additional distribution transformer sites be identified outside of this population, the distribution O&M 
expense will not be recoverable through the ECRC. At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 20 I 0, PEF has recorded a 
regulatory asset for the probable recovery of costs through the ECRC related to the sites included under the 
agreement with the FDEP. 

B. AIR AND WATER QUALITY 

We are subject to various current federal, state and local environmental compliance laws and regulations governing 
air and water quality, resulting in capital expenditures and increased O&M expense. These compliance laws and 
regulations included the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), the Clean Air Visibility Rule (CAVR), the North 
Carolina Clean Smokestacks Act, enacted in June 2002 (Clean Smokestacks Act) and mercury air regulation. PEC 
has installed environmental compliance controls that meet the emission reduction requirements under the first phase 
of the Clean Smokestacks Act. The air quality controls installed to comply with nitrogen oxides (NOx) requirements 
under certain sections of the Clean Air Act and the Clean Smokestacks Act, as well as PEC's plan to replace a 
portion of its coal-fired generation with natural gas-fueled generation, largely address the CAIR requirements for 
NOx for our North Carolina units at PEe. PEF has installed environmental compliance controls that meet the 
emission reduction requirements under the first phase of CAIR. 

In 2008, the U.s. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Court of Appeals) initially vacated the CAIR 
in its entirety and subsequently remanded the rule without vacating it for the EPA to conduct further proceedings 
consistent with the court's prior opinion. In 2010, the EPA published the proposed Clean Air Transport Rule, which 
was the regulatory program proposed to replace the CAlK On July 7, 2011, the EPA issued the Cross-State Air 
Pollution Rule (CSAPR) as the final version of the proposed Clean Air Transport Rule. The CSAPR replaces the 
CAIR effective January I, 2012. The CSAPR contains new emissions trading programs for nitrogen oxides and 
sulfur dioxide (S02) emissions as well as more stringent overall emissions targets in 27 states, including North 
Carolina, South Carolina and Florida. The EPA issued the CSAPR as four separate programs, including the NOx 
annual trading program, the NOx ozone season trading program, the S02 Group I trading program and the S02 
Group 2 trading program. North Carolina and South Carolina are included in the NOx and S02 annual trading 
programs, as well as the NOx ozone season program. North Carolina remains classified as a Group I state, which 
will require additional N Ox and S02 emission reductions beginning in January 20 14. South Carolina remains 
classified as a Group 2 state with no additional reductions required. Florida is subject only to the NOx ozone season 
program. Due to significant investments in NOx and S02 emissions controls and fleet modernization projects 
completed or under way, we believe both PEC and PEF are relatively well positioned to comply with the CSAPR. 
Because of the D.C. Court of Appeals' decision that remanded the CAIR, implementation of the CAIR fulfilled best 
available retrofit technology (BART) for NOx and S02 for BART -affected units under the CAVR. Under subsequent 
implementation of the CSAPR, CAVR compliance eventually may require consideration ofNO x and S02 emissions 
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in addition to particulate matter emissions for BART-eligible ~nits. We are currently evaluating the impacts of the 
CSAPR. 

In 2008, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR). As a result, the EPA 
subsequently announced that it will develop a maximum achievable control technology (MACT) standard. The U.S. 
District Court for the District of Columbia issued an order requiring the EPA to issue a final MACT standard for 
power plants by November 16,2011. On March 16,2011, the EPA issued its proposed MACT standards for coal­
fired and oil-fired electric steam generating units (EGU MACT), and the proposed EGU MACT was formally 
published in the Federal Register on May 3, 2011. The proposed EGU MACT contains stringent emission limits for 
mercury, non-mercury metals, and acid gases from coal-fired units and hazardous air pollutant metals, acid gases, 
and hydrogen fluoride from oil-fired units. Following a 90-day public comment period, the EPA is scheduled to 
issue a final rule in November 2011. In addition, North Carolina adopted a state-specific mercury requirement. The 
North Carolina mercury rule contains a requirement that all coal-fired units in the state install mercury controls by 
December 31, 2017, and requires compliance plan applications to be submitted in 2013. We are currently evaluating 
the impact of the EPA's proposed EGU MACT standard and the North Carolina state-specific requirement. The 
outcome of these matters cannot be predicted. 

To date, expenditures at PEF for CAIR regulation primarily relate to environmental compliance projects at Crystal 
River Units No.4 and No. 5 (CR4 and CR5), which have both been completed and placed in service. Under an 
agreement with the FDEP, PEF will retire Crystal River Units No.1 and No.2 (CRI and CR2) as coal-fired units 
and operate emission control equipment at CR4 and CR5. CRt and CR2 will be retired after the second proposed 
nuclear unit at Levy completes its first fuel cycle, which was originally anticipated to be around 2020. As discussed 
in Note 4B, major construction activities for Levy are being postponed until after the NRC issues the Levy COL. As 
required, PEF has advised the FDEP of these developments that will delay the retirement of CR 1 and CR2 beyond 
the originally anticipated date. We are currently evaluating the impacts of the Levy schedule on PEF's compliance 
with environmental regulations. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

We account for emission allowances as inventory using the average cost method. We value inventory of the Utilities 
at historical cost consistent with ratemaking treatment. The CSAPR establishes new NOx annual and seasonal ozone 
programs and a new SOz trading program. NOx and S02 emission allowances applicable to the current CAIR cannot 
be used to satisfy the new CSAPR programs effective January 1,2012. At June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010, 
PEC had approximately $5 million and $8 million, respectively, in SOz emission allowances and an immaterial 
amount of NO x emission allowances. At June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, PEF had approximately $5 million 
in S02 emission allowances and approximately $25 million and $28 million, respectively, in NOx emission 
allowances. Emission allowances are included on the Balance Sheets in inventory and in other assets and deferred 
debits. S02 emission allowances will be utilized by the Utilities to comply with existing Clean Air Act requirements. 
PEF believes the purchases of NOx emission allowances to meet the requirements of the CAIR were prudent and 
expects to recover the costs of these allowances through its ECRC. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Contingencies and significant changes to the commitments discussed in Note 22 in the 2010 Form IO-K are 
described below. 

A. PURCHASE OBLIGATIONS 

As part of our ordinary course of business, we and the Utilities enter into various long- and short-term contracts for 
fuel requirements at our generating plants. Significant changes from the commitment amounts reported in Note 22A 
in the 2010 Form IO-K can result from new contracts, changes in existing contracts along with the impact of 
fluctuations in current estimates of future market prices for those contracts that are market price indexed. In most 
cases, these contracts contain provisions for price adjustments, minimum purchase levels, and other financial 
commitments. Additional commitments for fuel and related transportation will be required to supply the Utilities' 
future needs. At June 30, 2011, our and the Utilities' contractual cash obligations and other commercial 
commitments have not changed materially from what was reported in the 2010 Form IO-K other than as follows: 
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PEe 

As described in Note 22A in the 2010 Fonn IO-K, PEC entered into conditional agreements for finn pipeline 
transportation capacity to support PEC's gas supply needs. As the transactions are subject to several conditions 
precedent, the estimated costs associated with these agreements were not included in PEC's fuel commitments at 
December 31, 2010. The estimated total cost to PEC associated with these agreements at December 31, 2010, was 
approximately $2.042 billion, which pertain to the period from May 20 II through May 2033. During the six months 
ended June 30, 2011, the conditions precedent for one of the agreements were satisfied. The agreement is for the 
period May 2011 through April 2031 and has an estimated total cost of approximately $487 million, including 
$16 million, $49 million, $49 million and $373 million, respectively, for less than one year, one to three years, three 
to five years and more than five years from December 31,2010. 

PEF 

As described in Note 22A in the 2010 Fonn 10-K, PEF entered into conditional agreements for finn pipeline 
transportation capacity to support PEF's gas supply needs. As the transactions were subject to several conditions 
precedent, the estimated costs associated with these agreements were not included in PEF's fuel commitments at 
December 31, 20 I O. During the six months ended June 30, 20 II, the conditions precedent for these agreements were 
satisfied. These agreements are for the period April 2011 through April 2036 and have an estimated total cost of 
approximately $1.l71 billion, including $36 million, $95 million, $95 million and $945 million, respectively, for 
less than one year, one to three years, three to five years and more than five years from December 31, 20 IO. 

B. GUARANTEES 

As a part of nonnal business, we enter into various agreements providing future financial or perfonnance assurances 
to third parties. Such agreements include guarantees, standby letters of credit and surety bonds. At June 30, 20 II, we 
do not believe conditions are likely for significant perfonnance under these guarantees. To the extent liabilities are 
incurred as a result of the activities covered by the guarantees, such liabilities are included in the accompanying 
Balance Sheets. 

At June 30, 2011, we have issued guarantees and indemnifications of and for certain asset perfonnance, legal, tax 
and environmental matters to third parties, including indemnifications made in connection with sales of businesses. 
At June 30, 2011, our estimated maximum exposure for guarantees and indemnifications for which a maximum 
exposure is detenninable was $365 million, including $89 million at PEF. Related to the sales of businesses, the 
latest specified notice period extends until 2013 for the majority of legal, tax and environmental matters provided for 
in the indemnification provisions. Indemnifications for the perfonnance of assets extend to 2016. For certain matters 
for which we receive timely notice, our indemnity obligations may extend beyond the notice period. Certain 
indemnifications have no limitations as to time or maximum potential future payments. As part of settlement 
agreements entered into in 2002, PEF is responsible for providing the joint owners of CR3 a specified amount of 
generating capacity through the expiration of the indemnification provisions of the joint owner agreement in 2013. 
Due to the CR3 outage (See Note 4B), PEF has been unable to meet the required generating capacity and has 
provided replacement power from other generation sources or purchased power. During the six months ended 
June 30, 2011, we and PEF recorded indemnification charges totaling $65 million for estimated joint owner 
replacement power costs for 2011 and future years, and provided replacement power totaling $12 million. At 
June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, we had recorded liabilities related to guarantees and indemnifications to 
third parties of $90 million and $31 million, respectively. These amounts included $64 million and $6 million for 
PEF at June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010. As current estimates change, additional losses related to guarantees 
and indemnifications to third parties, which could be material, may be recorded in the future. 

In addition, the Parent has issued $300 million in guarantees for certain payments of two wholly owned indirect 
subsidiaries (See Note 14). 
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C. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

MERGER 

During January and February 2011, Progress Energy and its directors were named as defendants in eleven purported 
class action lawsuits with ten lawsuits brought in the Superior Court, Wake County, N.C. and one lawsuit filed in the 
United States District Court for the Eastern District ofNorth Carolina, each in connection with the Merger (we refer 
to these lawsuits as the "actions"). The complaints in the actions allege, among other things, that the Merger 
Agreement was the product of breaches of fiduciary duty by the individual defendants, in that it allegedly does not 
provide for full and fair value for Progress Energy's shareholders; that the Merger Agreement contains coercive deal 
protection measures; and that the Merger Agreement and the Merger were approved as a result, allegedly, of 
improper self-dealing by certain defendants who would receive certain alleged employment compensation benefits 
and continued employment pursuant to the Merger Agreement. The complaints in the actions also allege that 
Progress Energy aided and abetted the individual defendants' alleged breaches of fiduciary duty. As relief, the 
plaintiffs in the actions seek, among other things, to enjoin completion of the Merger. The defendants believe that 
the allegations of the complaints in the actions are without merit and that they have substantial meritorious defenses 
to the claims made in the actions. 

In each of the actions, the parties have agreed that the defendants need not move, plead, or otherwise respond to the 
complaint until thirty days after the plaintiff has filed an amended or consolidated amended complaint, or advised 
the defendants that it will not be filing such pleadings. These actions brought in the Superior Court, Wake County, 
N.C., have all been designated as Complex Business Cases and assigned to the North Carolina Business Court. The 
court scheduled an initial hearing and status conference for March 31, 2011, which by order dated March 30, 2011, 
the court continued until further notice. 

Additionally, the complaint in the federal action was amended in early April 2011 to include allegations that the 
defendants violated federal securities laws in connection with statements contained in the Registration Statement. 
Given the new allegations invoking federal securities laws, the defendants intend to move, plead, or otherwise 
respond to the amended federal complaint consistent with the provisions ofthe Private Securities Litigation Reform 
Act, which now governs the federal action. 

On March 31, 2011, counsel for the federal action plaintiff sent a derivative demand letter to Mr. William D. 
Johnson, Chairman, President and CEO of Progress Energy, demanding that the Progress Energy board of directors 
desist from moving forward with the Merger, make certain disclosures, and engage in an auction of the company. 
Also on March 31, 2011, the same counsel sent Mr. Johnson a substantially identical derivative demand letter on 
behalfoftwo other purported Progress Energy shareholders. 

On April 13, 2011, counsel for the federal action plaintiff sent another derivative demand letter to Mr. Johnson 
further demanding that the Progress Energy board of directors desist from moving forward with the Merger unless 
certain changes are made to the Merger Agreement and additional disclosures are made. Also on April 13,2011, the 
same counsel sent Mr. johnson a substantially identical derivative demand letter on behalf of two other purported 
Progress Energy shareholders. 

On April 25, 2011, the Progress Energy board of directors established a special committee of disinterested directors 
to conduct a review and evaluation of the allegations and legal claims set forth in the derivative demand letters. 

By order dated June 17, 2011, the court consolidated the state court cases. On June 21, 2011, the plaintiffs in the 
state court actions filed a verified consolidated amended complaint in the consolidated state court actions alleging 
breach of fiduciary duty by the individual defendants, and that Progress Energy aided and abetted the individual 
defendants' alleged breaches of fiduciary duty. The verified consolidated amended complaint further alleges that the 
Registration Statement and amendments filed on April 8, April 25, and May 13, 2011 failed to disclose material 
facts, giving rise to plaintiffs' claims. 

On July 11, 2011, solely to avoid the costs, risks and uncertainties inherent in litigation and to allow its shareholders 
to vote on the proposals required in connection with the Merger at its special meeting of its shareholders, Progress 
Energy entered into a memorandum of understanding with plaintiffs in the consolidated state court actions and other 
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named defendants to settle the consolidated action and all related claims that were or could have been asserted in 
other actions, subject to court approval. If the court approves the settlement contemplated in the memorandum of 
understanding, the claims will be released and the consolidated amended complaint will be dismissed with prejudice. 
Pursuant to the terms of the memorandum of understanding, Progress Energy agreed to make available additional 
information to its shareholders in advance of the special meeting of shareholders of Progress Energy scheduled for 
August 23, 20 II in Raleigh, N.C. to vote upon the proposal to approve the plan of merger contained in the Merger 
Agreement. The additional information is contained in a Current Report on Form 8-K dated July II, 20 II and filed 
by Progress Energy with the SEC on July 15,2011. In addition, Progress Energy has agreed to pay the legal fees and 
expenses of plaintiffs' counsel not to exceed $550,000 and ultimately determined by the court. At a hearing on 
July 29, 2011, the court indicated that it would provide preliminary approval of the settlement so that the special 
meeting ofthe shareholders to vote on the merger could proceed as scheduled for August 23, 2011. The court will 
schedule a final hearing on the settlement during the fourth quarter of 20 II. There can be no assurance that the 
parties will ultimately enter into a stipulation of settlement or that the court will approve the settlement even if the 
parties were to enter into such stipulation. In such event, the proposed settlement as contemplated by the 
memorandum of understanding may be terminated. The details of the settlement will be set forth in a notice to be 
sent to Progress Energy's shareholders prior to a hearing before the court to consider both the settlement and 
plaintiffs' application to the court for attoroeys' fees and expenses. The settlement will not affect the merger 
consideration to be paid to shareholders of Progress Energy in connection with the proposed Merger or the timing of 
the special meeting ofshareholders mentioned above. 

We cannot predict the outcome of these matters. 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

We are subject to federal, state and local regulations regarding environmental matters (See Note 12). 

Hurricane Katrina 

In May 2011, PEC and PEF were named in a complaint of a class action lawsuit filed in the U.S. District Court for 
the Southern District of Mississippi. Plaintiffs claim that PEC and PEF, along with numerous other utility, oil, coal 
and chemical companies, are liable for damages relating to losses suffered by victims of Hurricane Katrina. 
Plaintiffs claim that defendants' greenhouse gas emissions contributed to the frequency and intensity of storms such 
as Hurricane Katrina. We believe the plaintiffs' claim is without merit; however, we cannot predict the outcome of 
this matter. 

SPENT NUCLEAR FUEL MATTERS 

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Utilities entered into contracts with the U.S. Department of 
Energy (DOE) under which the DOE agreed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by no later than January 31, 1998. All 
similarly situated utilities were required to sign the same standard contract. 

The DOE failed to begin taking spent nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998. In January 2004, the Utilities filed a 
complaint in the U.S. Court of Federal Claims against the DOE, claiming that the DOE breached the Standard 
Contract for Disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel by failing to accept spent nuclear fuel from our various facilities on or 
before January 3], 1998. The Utilities have asserted nearly $91 million in damages incurred between 
January 31,1998, and December 31, 2005, the time period set by the court for damages in this case. The Utilities 
may file subsequent damage claims as they incur additional costs. 

In 2008, the Utilities received a ruling from the United States Court of Federal Claims awarding $83 million in the 
claim against the DOE for failure to abide by a contract for federal disposition of spent nuclear fuel. A request for 
reconsideration filed by the DOJ resulted in an immaterial reduction of the award. Substantially all of the award 
relates to costs incurred by PEC. On August 15,2008, the DOJ appealed the U.S. Court of Federal Claims ruling to 
the D.C. Court of Appeals. On July 21,2009, the D.C. Court of Appeals vacated and remanded the calculation of 
damages back to the Trial Court but affirmed the portion of damages awarded that were directed to overhead costs 
and other indirect expenses. The DOJ requested a rehearing en banc but the D.C. Court of Appeals denied the 
motion on November 3, 2009. The U.S. Court of Federal Claims held the remand hearing on the calculation of 
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damages on February 16, 20 II. On June 14, 20 II, the judge issued a ruling to award the Utilities all their requested 
damages. This judgment will not become final, however, until the 60-day appellate period has expired. In the event 
that the Utilities recover damages in this matter, such recovery will primarily offset capital assets and therefore is 
not expected to have a material impact on the Utilities' results of operations. However, the Utilities cannot predict 
the outcome of this matter. 

SYNTHETIC FUELS MATTERS 

On October 21, 2009, a jury delivered a verdict in a lawsuit against Progress Energy and a number of our 
subsidiaries and affiliates arising out of an Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of October 19, 1999, and amended as 
of August 23, 2000 (the Asset Purchase Agreement) by and among U.S. Global, LLC (Global); Earthco; certain 
affiliates of Earthco; EFC Synfuel LLC (which was owned indirectly by Progress Energy, Inc.) and certain of its 
affiliates, including Solid Energy LLC; Solid Fuel LLC; Ceredo Synfuel LLC; Gulf Coast Synfuel LLC (renamed 
Sandy River Synfuel LLC) (collectively, the Progress Affiliates), as amended by an amendment to the Asset 
Purchase Agreement. In a case filed in the Circuit Court for Broward County, Fla., in March 2003 (the Florida 
Global Case), Global requested an unspecified amount of compensatory damages, as well as declaratory relief. 
Global asserted (l) that pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, it was entitled to an interest in two synthetic 
fuels facilities previously owned by the Progress Affiliates and an option to purchase additional interests in the two 
synthetic fuels facilities and (2) that it was entitled to damages because the Progress Affiliates prohibited it from 
procuring purchasers for the synthetic fuels facilities. As a result of the expiration of the Internal Revenue Code 
Section 29 tax credit program on December 31, 2007, all of our synthetic fuels businesses were abandoned and we 
reclassified our synthetic fuels businesses as discontinued operations. 

The jury awarded Global $78 million. On October 23, 2009, Global filed a motion to assess prejudgment interest on 
the award. On November 20,2009, the court granted the motion and assessed $55 million in prejudgment interest 
and entered judgment in favor of Global in a total amount of $133 million. During the year ended 
December 31,2009, we recorded an after-tax charge of $74 million to discontinued operations. In December 2009, 
we made a $154 million payment, which represents payment of the total judgment and a required premium 
equivalent to two years of interest, to the Broward County Clerk of Court bond account. The appellate briefing 
process has been completed. Oral argument has not yet been scheduled. We cannot predict the outcome of this 
matter. 

In a second suit filed in the Superior Court for Wake County, N.C., Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc. et at. v. US. 
Global, LLC (the North Carolina Global Case), the Progress Affiliates seek declaratory relief consistent with our 
interpretation of the Asset Purchase Agreement. Global was served with the North Carolina Global Case on 
April 17,2003. 

On May 15, 2003, Global moved to dismiss the North Carolina Global Case for lack of personal jurisdiction over 
Global. In the alternative, Global requested that the court decline to exercise its discretion to hear the Progress 
Affiliates' declaratory judgment action. On August 7, 2003, the Wake County Superior Court denied Global's 
motion to dismiss, but stayed the North Carolina Global Case, pending the outcome of the Florida Global Case. The 
Progress Affiliates appealed the superior court's order staying the case. By order dated September 7,2004, the North 
Carolina Court of Appeals dismissed the Progress Affiliates' appeal. Based upon the verdict in the Florida Global 
Case, we anticipate dismissal ofthe North Carolina Global Case. 

FLORIDA NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY 

On February 8, 2010, a lawsuit was filed against PEF in state circuit court in Sumter County, Fla., alleging that the 
Florida nuclear cost-recovery statute (Section 366.93, Florida Statutes) violates the Florida Constitution, and seeking 
a refund of all monies with interest collected by PEF pursuant to that statute. The complaint also requests that the 
court grant class action status to the plaintiffs. On April 6, 2010, PEF filed a motion to dismiss the complaint. The 
trial judge issued an order on May 3,2010, dismissing the complaint. The plaintiffs filed an amended complaint on 
June 1,2010. PEF believes the lawsuit is without merit and filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint on 
July 12, 2010. On October 1,2010, the plaintiffs filed an appeal of the trial court's order dismissing the complaint. 
The court issued a per curiam affirmed opinion on May 17, 2011, which affirmed the trial court's dismissal of the 
lawsuit. The appellants filed a motion for written opinion on May 20, 2011, which was denied by the appellate court 
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on June 20, 2011. With this final ruling from the appellate court, the plaintiffs have no further appellate rights; 
therefore this ruling ends this class action litigation against PEF. 

CLAIM OF HOLDER OF CONTINGENT VALUE OBLIGATIONS 

On June 10, 2011, Davidson Kempner Partners, M.H. Davidson & Co., Davidson Kempner Institutional Partners, 
LP., and Davidson Kempner International, Ltd. Gointly, Davidson Kempner) filed a lawsuit against us in the 
Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York. Davidson Kempner is a holder ofCVOs issued in 
connection with the acquisition of Florida Progress in 2000 (See Note 15 ofthe 2010 Form IO-K).1n the lawsuit, the 
plaintiffs allege that we improperly deducted escrow deposits in 2005 in determining net after-tax cash flow under 
the agreement governing the CVOs and that by taking this position, we breached our obligation under the agreement 
to exercise good faith and fair dealing. The plaintiffs have alleged that this breach caused injury to the holders of 
CVOs in the approximate amount of $42 million. The plaintiffs have requested declaratory judgment to require that 
we deduct the escrowed payments in 2006. We believe that the lawsuit lacks merit. However, we estimate that if the 
plaintiffs were successful, the CVO holders' right to receive contingent payments from us could increase by 
approximately $42 million. We cannot predict the outcome ofthis matter. 

OTHER LITIGATION MA1TERS 

We and our subsidiaries are involved in various litigation matters in the ordinary course of business, some of which 
involve substantial amounts. Where appropriate, we have made accruals and disclosures to provide for such matters. 
In the opinion of management, the final disposition ofpending litigation would not have a material adverse effect on 
our consolidated results ofoperations or financial position. 

14. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS 

As discussed in Note 23 in the 2010 Form IO-K, we have guaranteed certain payments of two 100 percent owned 
indirect subsidiaries, FPC Capital I (the Trust) and Florida Progress Funding Corporation (Funding Corp.). Our 
guarantees are joint and several, full and unconditional and are in addition to the joint and several, full and 
unconditional guarantees issued to the Trust and Funding Corp. by Florida Progress. Our subsidiaries have 
provisions restricting the payment of dividends to the Parent in certain limited circumstances, and as disclosed in 
Note lIB in the 2010 Form 10-K, there were no restrictions on PEC's or PEF's retained earnings. 

The Trust is a VIE of which we are not the primary beneficiary. Separate financial statements and other disclosures 
concerning the Trust have not been presented because we believe that such information is not material to investors. 

Presented below are the condensed consolidating Statements of Income, Balance Sheets and Statements of Cash 
Flows as required by Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X. In these condensed consolidating statements, the Parent column 
includes the financial results of the parent holding company only. The Subsidiary Guarantor column includes the 
consolidated financial results of Florida Progress only, which is primarily comprised of its wholly owned subsidiary 
PEF. The Non-guarantor Subsidiaries column includes the consolidated financial results of all non-guarantor 
subsidiaries, which is primarily comprised of our wholly owned subsidiary PEe. The Other column includes 
elimination entries for all intercompany transactions and other consolidation adjustments. Financial statements for 
PEC and PEF are separately presented elsewhere in this Form 10-Q. All applicable corporate expenses have been 
allocated appropriately among the guarantor and non-guarantor subsidiaries. The financial information may not 
necessarily be indicative of results of operations or financial position had the Subsidiary Guarantor or other non­
guarantor subsidiaries operated as independent entities. 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Three months ended June 30, 2011 

{in millions} Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$ $ 1,196 $ 1,060 
61 

$ -
{61) 

$ 2,256 

Total o~erating revenues 1,196 1,121 {61l 2,256 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Taxes other than on income 

348 
256 
223 

48 
83 

326 
73 

343 
131 

51 

(57) 

674 
329 
510 
179 
134 

Other 2 2 

Total o~erating eXl!enses 1 960 924 {57) 1,828 

O~erating {loss} income {I} 236 197 {41 428 

Other income (expense) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 8 18 26 
Other, net 4 2 7 

Total other income, net 4 9 18 2 33 

Interest charges 
Interest charges 63 73 53 189 

Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction Pl {61 {91 
Total interest charges! net 63 70 47 180 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (60) 175 168 (2) 281 

Income tax (benefit) expense 
EguitI in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 
Income from continuiug operations 

(24) 
212 
176 

64 

111 

60 

108 

1 

{2 121 
(215) 

101 

180 
Discontinued o(!erations! net of tax {2) {2} 
Net income 176 109 108 (215) 178 
Net income attributable to non controlling 

interests! net of tax 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 176 $ 

(1) 

108 $ 108 
{Q 

$ {2161 $ 
(2) 

176 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Three months ended June 30, 2010 

Non- Progress 

Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 


Inc.
~in millionsl Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$ $ 1,255 $ 1,117 
52 

$ -
(522 

$ 2,372 

Total o~erating revenues 11255 1,169 {52} 2,372 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 368 375 743 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 

239 
208 

76 
347 (50) 

315 
505 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 110 123 233 
Taxes other than on income 83 51 (1) 133 
Other 3 3 

Total o~erating ex~enses 1,011 972 (51 2 1,932 
O~erating income 244 197 {I} 440 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 2 2 (3) 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 10 15 25 
Other, net 3 2 5 

Total other income~ net 2 10 20 {l} 31 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 72 75 54 (2) 199 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction !22 {52 {7} 
Total interest Charges, net 72 73 49 {2} 192 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (70) 181 168 279 

Income tax (benefit) expense (28) 67 57 2 98 
Eguitl: in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 222 {2221 
Income from continuing operations 
Discontinued ol!erations, net of tax 
Net income 

180 

180 

114 

114 

III 
(I) 

110 

(224) 

(224) 

181 
{12 

180 
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 

interests2 net of tax (I) 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 180 $ 113 $ III $ {2241 $ 180 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Six months ended June 30, 20 II 

{in millionsl Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Subsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$ $ 2,230 $ 2,193 
135 

$ w 

~135} 

$ 4,423 

Total o(!erating revenues 2,230 2,328 {135} 4,423 

Operating expenses 
Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Taxes other than on income 

4 

703 
409 
434 

73 
168 

689 
140 
694 
260 
110 

(128) 

(4) 

1,392 
549 

1,004 
333 
274 

Other {81 {81 
Total o(!erating ex(!enses 

O(!erating (loss} income 
4 1,779 

451 
1,893 

435 
{132} 3,544 

879 
Other income (expense) 

{41 {32 

Interest income 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 17 38 55 
Other, net 4 6 Pl 2 10 

Total other income, net 4 24 36 2 66 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 136 148 104 388 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 

construction {71 {I Il {I8} 
Total interest charges, net 136 141 93 370 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (136) 334 378 (I) 575 

Income tax (benefit) expense (55) 124 140 (I) 208 
Eguitl:: in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 441 {441} 
Income from continuing operations 360 210 238 (441) 367 
Discontinued o(!erations, net of tax P} {Il (4) 
Net income 360 207 237 (441) 363 
Net income attributable to noncontrolling 

interests, net of tax (2) {l) (3} 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 360 $ 205 $ 237 $ {4421 $ 360 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income 
Six months ended June 30, 2010 

{in millions) Parent 
Subsidiary 
Guarantor 

Non-
Guarantor 

Su bsidiaries Other 

Progress 
Energy, 

Inc. 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues 
Affiliate revenues 

$ $ 2,527 $ 2,380 
II3 

$ -
{I 13) 

$ 4,907 

Total o~erating revenues 2,527 2,493 {I 13) 4,907 
Operating expenses 

Fuel used in electric generation 
Purchased power 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Taxes other than on income 

3 

781 
452 
413 
234 
176 

858 
126 
676 
245 
115 

(107) 

(4) 

1,639 
578 
985 
479 
287 

5 
Total o~erating eXl!enses 3 2,061 2,020 {Ill) 3,973 

0l!erating {loss} income ~32 466 473 {21 934 
Other income (expense) 

Interest income 4 3 (4) 3 
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 18 28 46 
Other, net (I) 3 {4) 2 

Total other income! net 3 21 27 {2) 49 
Interest charges 

Interest charges 143 145 106 (4) 390 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during 
construction {71 {9) {161 
Total interest charges, net 143 138 97 {4} 374 

(Loss) income from continuing operations before 
income tax and equity in earnings of consolidated 
subsidiaries (143) 349 403 609 

Income tax (benefit) expense (58) 136 154 5 237 
Eguit! in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries 455 {455) 
Income from continuing operations before 
cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle 370 213 249 (460) 372 

Discontinued operations, net of tax (I) 

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle, 
net of tax (2) {2) 

Net income 370 214 246 (460) 370 
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 

interests, net of tax {2) 3 {I} 
Net income attributable to controlling interests $ 370 $ 212 $ 249 $ {461) $ 370 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2011 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millionsl Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 

ASSETS 
Utility (!Iant, net $ $ 10,294 $ 11,367 $ 88 $ 21,749 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 33 19 52 
Receivables, net 556 485 1,041 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 94 27 75 (196) 
Regulatory assets 137 61 198 
Derivative collateral posted 104 18 122 
Pre~a~ments and other current assets 42 769 982 {19O} 1,603 

Total current assets 136 1,626 1,640 {3 861 3,016 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 14,096 (14,096) 
Regulatory assets 1,266 1,002 2,268 
Goodwill 3,655 3,655 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 589 1,097 1,686 
Other assets and deferred debits 141 236 896 {527} 746 

Total deferred debits and other assets 14,237 2,091 2,995 {10,9682 8,355 

Total assets $ 14,373 $ 14,011 $ 16,002 $ {11,2661 $ 33,120 

CAPITALIZAT10N AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $ 10,046 $ 4,769 $ 5,654 $ (10,423) $ 10,046 
Noncontrolling interests 3 3 

Total eguitl: 10,046 4,772 5,654 {1O,4232 10,049 
Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 309 (36) 273 
Long-term debt, net 3,543 4,182 3,693 11,418 

Total ca(!italization 13,589 9,297 9,406 (10,4592 21,833 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 450 300 750 
Short-term debt 49 67 198 314 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 191 5 (196) 
Derivative liabilities 9 160 45 214 
Other current liabilities 250 1,057 1,059 {187} 22179 

Total current liabilities 758 1,775 1,307 {383} 3,457 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 653 1,754 (505) 1,902 
Regulatory liabilities 953 1,544 88 2,585 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 26 1,333 1,991 (72 3,343 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 26 2,939 5,289 {4241 7,830 

Total ca(!italization and liabilities $ 14,373 $ 14,011 $ 16,002 $ (11,2662 $ 33,120 
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2010 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 

ASSETS 
Utilit! ~lant2 net $ $ 10,189 $ 10,961 $ 90 $ 21,240 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Notes receivable from affiliated companies 
Regulatory assets 
Derivative collateral posted 
Prepayments and other current assets 

Total current assets 
Deferred debits and other assets 

110 

14 

30 

154 

270 
497 
48 

105 
140 
751 

1,811 

231 
536 
115 

71 
24 

984 

1,961 

(177) 

{273) 

{4501 

611 
1,033 

176 
164 

1,492 

3,476 

Investment in consolidated subsidiaries 14,316 (14,316) 
Regulatory assets 
Goodwill 

1,387 987 
3,655 

2,374 
3,655 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Other assets and deferred debits 75 

554 
238 

1,017 
894 {469} 

1,571 
738 

Total deferred debits and other assets 14,391 2,179 2,898 {1l,130) 8,338 
Total assets $ 14,545 $ 14,179 $ 15,820 $ (11,490) $ 33,054 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

Common stock equity $ 10,023 $ 4,957 $ 5,686 $ (10,643) $ 10,023 
NoncontroIling interests 4 4 

Total eguitr 10,023 4,961 5,686 {10,643} 10,027 
Preferred stock of subsidiaries 34 59 93 
Long-term debt, affiliate 309 (36) 273 
Long-term debt, net 3,989 4,182 3,693 11,864 

Total ca~italization 14,012 9,486 9,438 {10,679} 22,257 
Current liabilities 

Current portion oflong-term debt 205 300 505 
Notes payable to affiliated companies 175 3 (178) 
Derivative liabilities 18 188 53 259 
Other current liabilities 278 1,002 1,184 {273) 2,191 

Total current liabilities 501 1,665 1,240 {451} 2,955 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Noncurrent income tax liabilities 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other liabilities and deferred credits 

3 

29 

528 
1,084 
1,416 

1,608 
1,461 
2,073 

(443) 
90 
{7} 

1,696 
2,635 
3,511 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Total capitalization and liabilities 

32 
$ 14,545 

3,028 
$ 14,179 $ 

5,142 
15,820 

{3602 
$ (11,490) $ 

7,842 
33,054 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
Six months ended June 30, 2011 

Non- Progress 
Subsidiary Guarantor Energy, 

{in millions 1 Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Inc. 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 477 $ 413 $ 567 $ (677) $ 780 

Investing activities 
Gross property additions (419) (585) (1,004) 

Nuclear fuel additions (13) (80) (93) 
Purchases of available-for-sale securities and other 

investments (3,093) (294) (3,387) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 

investments 3,095 269 3,364 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies (80) 22 40 18 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (10) 10 
Other investing activities 74 8 82 

Net cash used by investing activities (90) (334) (642) 28 (1,038) 

Financing activities 
Issuance ofcommon stock, net 26 26 
Dividends paid on common stock (366) (366) 
Dividends paid to parent (403) (275) 678 
Net increase in short-term debt 49 67 198 314 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt, net 494 494 
Retirement of long-term debt (700) (700) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies 16 3 (19) 
Contributions from parent 10 (10) 
Other financing activities (6) (63) (69) 
Net cash used by financing activities (497) (316) (137) 649 (301) 
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (110) (237) (212) (559) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 110 270 231 611 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ $ 33 $ 19 $ - $ 52 
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Condensed Consolidating Statement ofCash Flows 
Six months ended June 30, 2010 

Nonw 

Subsidiary Guarantor Progress 
{in millions} Parent Guarantor Subsidiaries Other Ener2}', Inc. 

Net cash erovided br operating activities $ 54 $ 582 $ 694 $ (17Q $ 1,159 
Investing activities 
Gross property additions (543) (598) 25 (1,116) 
Nuclear fuel additions (13) (106) (119) 
Purchases ofavailable-for-sale securities and other 

investments (3,507) (308) (3,815) 
Proceeds from available-for-sale securities and other 

investments 3,509 283 3,792 
Changes in advances to affiliated companies (103) (5) 294 (186) 
Return of investment in consolidated subsidiaries 54 (54) 
Contributions to consolidated subsidiaries (56) 56 
Other investing activities 14 14 

Net cash used br investing activities {105} {5452 {4352 {1592 (1,2442 
Financing activities 
Issuance of common stock, net 405 405 
Dividends paid on common stock (354) (354) 
Dividends paid to parent (102) (50) 152 
Dividends paid to parent in excess of retained earnings (54) 54 
Net decrease in short-term debt (140) (140) 
Proceeds from issuance oflong-term debt, net 591 591 
Retirement of long-term debt (l00) (300) (400) 
Changes in advances from affiliated companies (210) 24 186 
Contributions from parent 33 37 (70) 
Other financing activities (6) (54) 8 (52) 

Net cash {used} erovided br financing activities (1892 6 (972 330 50 
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (240) 43 162 (35) 
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of eeriod 606 72 47 725 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 366 $ 115 $ 209 $ - $ 690 
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Exhibit 8(1) 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

PRELIMINARY PROJECTION OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 


(In Millions) 


12 Months Ending 
December 31, 2012 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,090 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Construction Expenditures (970) 
Change in Temporary Cash Investments (210) 
Other Investing Activities (28) 

Total (1,208) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Issuance ofLong-Term Debt 
Retirement of Long-Term Debt 
Decrease in Short-Term Debt 
Dividends Paid to Parent 
Preferred Dividends 

422 
0 

(60) 
(242) 

(2) 

Total 118 

TOTAL INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 0 





Exhibit B(2) 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
PRELIMINARY CONSTRUCTION EXPENDITURES FOR 2012 

(In Millions) 

BUDGET CLASSIFICATION PRELIMINARY 
BUDGET 

PRODUCTION PLANT $ 500 

TRANSMISSION PLANT 234 

DISTRIBUTION PLANT 165 

GENERAL PLANT 71 

TOTAL LESS AFUDC $ 970 





ExhibitC 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
CAPITAL STOCK AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

As Of September 30, 2011 

Shares Shares Amount 
Title ofClass Authorized Outstanding Outstanding 

Common Stock without par value 60,000,000 1001 N/A 

Cumulative Preferred Stock (Par Value $100): 4,000,000 

4.00% Series 39,980 $ 3,998,000 
4.40% Series 75,000 7,500,000 
4.58% Series 99,990 9,999,000 
4.60% Series 39,997 3,999,700 
4.75% Series 80,000 8,000,000 

Total Cumulative Preferred Stock Outstanding $ 33,4962700 

First Mortgage Bonds: 

4.80% Series, due 2013 $ 425,000,000 
5.1 0% Series, due 2015 300,000,000 
5.80% Series, due 2017 250,000,000 
5.65% Series, due 2018 500,000,000 
4.55% Series, due 2020 250,000,000 
3.10% Series, due 2021 300,000,000 
5.90% Series, due 2033 225,000,000 
6.35% Series, due 2037 500,000,000 
6.40% Series, due 2038 1,000,000,000 
5.65% Series, due 2040 350,000,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - A, Due 2027 108,550,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - B, Due 2022 100,115,000 
Citrus County 2002, Series - C, Due 2018 32,200,000 

Total First Mortgage Bonds Outstanding $4.340,865,000 

1All of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock are owned beneficially and of 
record by the Company's parent, Florida Progress Corporation. 



Senior Unsecured Notes: 

Total Senior Unsecured Notes Outstanding 

Mediwn-Tenn Notes: 

6.75%, due 2028 

Total Mediwn-Tenn Notes Outstanding 

Total Long-Tenn Debt Outstanding: 

$_--­

150,000,000 

$ 150,000,000 

$4.490,865,000 


